Enforcement Hearing (Lagrand) March 2, 2012
Agenda Item No. 4D

Meeting of the Central Valley Flood Protection Board
March 2, 2012
Staff Report — Enforcement Hearing

Susan Lagrand, Yuba County

1.0-ITEM

Enforcement hearing requested by respondent concerning a notice of violation ordering the removal
of a private fence and portion of a permanent structure located on State property adjacent to the
Feather River East levee in West Linda, CA (Yuba County) continued from December 2, 2011.

Consider Resolution No. 2012-04 (Attachment A) to:
1. Authorize removal of a private fence on State land subject to Permit No. 18690.
2. Grant a revocable license to Susan Lagrand for the use and maintenance of a portion of State
land adjoining the Feather River East levee.
3. Authorize a structure on parcel 020-201-001, owned by Susan Lagrand, to remain on State
land subject to permitting.
4. Rescind the notice of violation (2011-287) subject to voluntary compliance with this resolution.

2.0 - RESPONDENT/PROPERTY OWNERS

Ms. Susan Lagrand

5578 Feather River Boulevard

Olivehurst, California 95961

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 020-201-001

3.0 —LOCATION
Figures 1 and 2 below show the vicinity and an aerial view of the property at 5578 Feather River

5578 Feather River
Blvd., West Linda CA | |

T ® B\ i \‘-. ), =4 5 ‘
Figure 1- Vicinity Map of property at 5578 Feather River =Figure 2- Aerial Map of the property at 5578 Feather River Bl

Blvd., West Linda, CA (Source: Google Maps) West Linda CA (Source: Bing Maps)
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4.1 — California Water Code

Pursuant to § 8534: The Board has the authority to enforce the “erection, maintenance and
protection of such levees, embankments and channel rectification as will, in its judgment, best serve
the interests of the State”.

Pursuant to § 8708: The Board has given assurances to the US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)
that the State will maintain and operate federal flood control works in accordance with federal law.

Pursuant to § 8709: Unauthorized encroachments that may interfere with or obstruct the operation
or maintenance of the flood control works constitute a public nuisance and as such, if the respondent
fails to remove such unauthorized encroachment, the Board may commence and maintain a suit in
the name of the people of the State to abate the nuisance.

Pursuant to § 8710: The Board must approve any encroachment into an adopted plan of flood
control, such as the Sacramento River Flood Control Project, which includes the Feather and Yuba
Rivers.

4.2- California Code of Regulations, Title 23 (CCR 23)

Pursuant to § 6 (c): “Every proposal or plan of work....located outside an area over which there is an
adopted plan of flood control, must be submitted to the board for approval prior to commencement of
work if it is foreseeable that the plan of work could be injurious to or interfere with the successful
execution, functioning or operation of any facilities of an adopted plan of flood control...”

Pursuant to § 4 (a)(4): where levees are involved, an Adopted Plan of Flood Control “extends to at
least ten (10) feet landward from the levee toe, except where an operation and maintenance manual
furnished pursuant to 33 C.F.R. 208.10 or the real property rights acquired by the board specifically
provide otherwise.”

Pursuant to § 19: “No encroachment may be constructed or maintained upon lands owned in fee by
the Sacramento and San Joaquin Drainage District, except when expressly permitted by a proper
and revocable license, lease, easement, or agreement executed between the owner of the
encroachment and the district, and upon payment to the district of its expenses and adequate rental
or compensation therefor. This requirement is in addition to the need for a permit as required in
section 6 of this article.”

Pursuant to §20 (a): “The General Manager [subsequently retitled as Executive Office] may institute
an enforcement proceeding by serving a notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the
landowner or person (referred to hereafter as the “respondent”) owning, undertaking or maintaining a
work that is in violation of this division or threatens the successful execution, functioning or operation
of an adopted plan of flood control.”
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5.0 — STAFF ANALYSIS

5.1 — Background

On December 2, 2011, the Central Valley Flood Protection Board (“Board”) held public hearings
regarding the removal of unauthorized levee encroachments located on State-owned property in
West Linda, CA. See Attachments B and C for copy of the official transcript and staff report,
respectively. The Board determined by a maijority vote that private encroachments exist on State
owned property and directed staff to return with a proposal to clear a 20 foot wide levee toe
maintenance corridor while minimizing the impact to adjoining private parcel owners. The Board
also requested staff to investigate a real estate solution that would allow the adjoining property
owners continued use of the State land beyond the 20 foot maintenance corridor. The proposed real
estate alternative is to issue revocable licenses to the adjoining property owners for use and
maintenance of the portion of the State land not needed to create the 20 foot wide levee toe
maintenance corridor. Private fences and miscellaneous encroachments within the corridor will be
removed and a new fence will be constructed along the corridor edge in accordance with Board
Permit No. 18690. Board Staff has determined the proposed alternative addresses the State’s
enforcement requirements. The alternative discussed in this staff report is limited to the property
owned by Susan Lagrand. The remaining properties are addressed in separate staff reports.

5.2 — Real Estate

During the December 2, 2011 hearing many documents were presented and discussed that revolved
around the property boundary. Many of these documents were reviewed by CTA Engineering in the
preparation of the Record of Survey (Survey). Board staff is confident that the Survey prepared by
CTA Engineering has been prepared in accordance with professional guidelines. On January 11,
2012, the Survey prepared by CTA was recorded at the Yuba County’s recorder’s office (see
Attachment |). Below is a chronological summary on record documents noting the transfer of the
State parcel where the encroachments are located and documents used in the Survey:

o December 14, 1909 — Northern Electric Railway Company purchased property from Isaac G.
Cohn, et. Al (Book 59, Page 441). See Attachment D.

o November 8, 1921 — Yuba Gardens survey map (Book 3 of Surveys 2). See Attachment E.

o June 14, 1939 — Yuba Gardens Subdivision map (Tract No. 8, Book 3 of Surveys Page 45).
See Attachment F.

o April 27, 1956 — Interstate Commerce Commission decision to abandon portion track under
the Sacramento Northern Railway (State-owned parcel adjacent to 51 private properties).
See Attachment G.

e December 12, 1958 — Sacramento and San Joaquin Drainage District (SSJDD) purchased
property from Sacramento Northern Railway (Deed 2475 recorded on Book 267 Page 509).
See Attachment H and Exhibit A.
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o January 11, 2012 — Record of Survey (2011-11) prepared by CTA recorded on Book 93 Page
36. See Attachment I.

5.3 — Proposed Alternative

The original proposal presented at the December 2, 2011 was to install the new fence at the State
right-of-way. This option would provide more than the necessary 20-ft wide O&M corridor but
required removal of private fences, vegetation and portion of 2 permanent structures within State
land. Following the December 2, 2011 meeting and Board'’s direction, staff met with DWR and
TRLIA representatives to develop an alternative that would meet the Board’s directions. At Susan
Lagrand’s property, the existing fence and permanent structure is located approximately 16-ft and
5.5-ft inside State property, respectively. Therefore, a 20-ft wide corridor can be provided at
LaGrand’s parcel, with some remaining land. The proposed real estate alternative is to install the
new fence approximately 20-ft from the levee toe; issue revocable license to Susan Lagrand to use
and maintain the remaining State land until needed for a public purpose and issue a Board permit for
the existing structure located on State land. See Figure 3 and Section 5.4 for a legal analysis on the
proposed alternative. On January 10, 2012, this alternative was presented to the residents at a
community held in Olivehurst, California. At this meeting, Susan Lagrand was present and
supported the presented alternative.

Proposed New Fence Levee Toe (GEI)

9.2 .
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Figure 3- Exhibit prepared by CTA dated 01/16/2012
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5.4 — Legal Analysis of Proposed Alternative

Board staff legal counsel has confirmed that the proposed alternative does not violate State laws and
is therefore a legally acceptable solution.

5.5 — Actions since January 26, 2012 Hearings

On January 26, 2012, the alternative discussed in Section 5.3 was presented to the Board. See
Attachment J and K for copy of the staff report and official transcript, respectively. The Board voted
7-0 in favor of the presented alternative. However this decision was later vacated to meet a 10-day
staff report mailing requirement per regulation. On February 6, 2012, all 51 property owners were
notified of the Board’s decision and provided copies of the Agenda (see Attachment L). On February
17, 2012 the staff report was published on the Board’s website and Susan Lagrand was mailed a
copy via over-night mail (Attachment M).

Additional documents have been submitted by several Respondents claiming there are errors in the
land survey and dispute the State’s ownership of its land. The letters also request the State take
actions to protect oak trees and solve existing localized drainage problems. These issues have
been discussed in prior hearings, staff reports, or via direct response to the Respondents. See
Attachment O for staff response and copies of submitted correspondence. On February 14, 2012,
CTA prepared a memorandum in response to property boundary disputes and concluded that the
property boundary shown on Record of Survey 2011-11 dated January 11, 2012 remains accurate
(Attachment N). Board staff is aware of the local drainage issue where water ponds during heavy
rains at the backyard of the properties adjacent to State land. Any grading necessary for the corridor
will be done in such a way that it does not aggravate existing drainage conditions and it is further
discussed in Application 18690.

Board staff, TRLIA, CTA Engineering & Surveying, and legal counsel have exercised professional

due-diligence in review of all pertinent documents. Board staff is confident that the proposed
alternative remains the best compromise.

6.0 — PROPOSED CEQA FINDINGS

The Board, acting as the CEQA lead agency, has determined the enforcement action is categorical
exempt in accordance with CEQA Guidelines Section 15321 under Class 21 which covers actions of
regulatory agencies to enforce standards and a Class 2 Categorical Exemption (CEQA Guidelines
Section 15302) covering replacement or reconstruction of existing structures and facilities.
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7.0 — STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The purpose of this enforcement action resolution is to protect the levee from illegal off road vehicles
accessing the levee through private parcels and uncontrolled access points. Off-road vehicles have
eroded the levee which weakens its slope stability. The corridor will provide sufficient space for two
construction vehicles to pass each other during levee patrols and flood fight repairs. Staff’s
recommendation is for the Board to approve the proposed resolution that authorizes: removal of the
private fence and encroachments obstructing the 20 foot wide levee toe maintenance corridor, issue
a revocable license to Susan Lagrand for use and maintenance of State land between the corridor
and her property, and issue a Board permit for the existing structure on State land. For these
reasons and those stated on this staff report, Board staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution
No. 2012-04 (Attachment A).

8.0 —LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

A. Resolution No. 2012-04
B. December 2, 2011 Official Transcript for Agenda Items 10 A-D
C. December 2, 2011 Staff Report without attachments for Agenda ltem 10A
D. Deed recorded on Book 59, Page 441 (December 14, 1909)
E. Yuba Gardens survey map (Book 3 of Surveys 2, November 8, 1921)
F. Yuba Gardens Subdivision Map (Tract No. 8, Book 3 of Surveys Page 45)
G. Interstate Commerce Commission decision dated April 27, 1956
H. Deed 2475 recorded on Book 267 Page 509 (December 12, 1958)
Exhibit A — SSJDD Acquisition Map dated January 7, 1958
I.  Record of Survey 2011-11 (Book 93 of Surveys Page 36, January 11, 2012)
J. January 26, 2012 Staff Report without attachments (Agenda Item 8C)
K. January 26, 2012 Official Transcripts for Agenda Items 8A-8E
L. January 26, 2011 Board Meeting — hearings decision notification letter date February 6, 2012
M. Staff Report notification to Respondent per letter dated February 17, 2012
N. CTA Memorandum dated February 14, 2012
O. Staff response memo and additional documents submitted by Respondents
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
THE RESOURCES AGENCY
CENTRAL VALLEY FLOOD PROTECTION BOARD

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-04

FINDINGS AND DECISION REGARDING ENFORCEMENT HEARINGS FOR
SUSAN LAGRAND, 5578 FEATHER RIVER BOULEVARD, OLIVEHURST, CA
FEATHER RIVER, YUBA COUNTY

WHEREAS, Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority (TRLIA) is completing a $400
million levee improvement program to increase the level of flood protection for Linda,
Arboga, Olivehurst and Plumas Lake; and

WHEREAS, as part of these improvements, TRLIA is required to provide a 20-ft landside
Operations and Maintenance (O&M) corridor in accordance with the Department of Water
Resources (DWR) Urban levee Design criteria; and

WHEREAS, vegetation, fences and other existing structures were located within the area
required for the O&M corridor. Board records indicate that there are no permits for any of
the structures, fences or private improvements within State property; and

WHEREAS, Water Codes Sections 8534, 8708, 8709 and 8710 were considered by staff in
the analysis of the enforcement action; and

WHEREAS, California Code of Regulations, Title 23 Sections 6(a), 4(a)(4), 19 and 20(a)
were also considered by staff in the analysis of the enforcement action; and

WHEREAS, on August 5, 2011 a total of 51 notices of violation (NOV) were issued to
property owners adjacent to the Feather River East levee in West Linda, CA. This resolution
only addresses the NOV 2011-287 issued to Susan Lagrand who owns Parcel 020-201-001
(5578 Feather River Boulevard, Olivehurst, CA); and

WHEREAS, on August 27, 2011, Board staff received a hearing request from respondent;
and

WHEREAS, several community meetings were conducted by TRLIA to inform residents on
the proposed project and need for removal of existing private encroachments; and

WHEREAS, on January 11, 2012, the Record of Survey (2011-11) prepared by CTA
Engineering and Surveying has been recorded at the Yuba County recorder’s office; and

WHEREAS, the Board determined by a majority vote that private encroachments exist on
State owned property and directed staff to return with a proposal to clear a 20 foot wide levee
toe maintenance corridor while minimizing the impact to adjoining private parcel owners.
The Board also requested staff to investigate a real estate solution that would allow the
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adjoining property owners continued use of the State land beyond the 20 foot maintenance
corridor; and

WHEREAS, the proposed real estate alternative is to issue a revocable license to Susan
Lagrand for use and maintenance of the portion of the State land not needed to create the 20
foot wide levee toe maintenance corridor and issue a Board permit to allow the existing
structure to remain on State land; and

WHEREAS, existing private fence and miscellaneous encroachments within the corridor
will be removed and a new fence will be constructed along the corridor edge in accordance
with Board Permit No. 18690; and

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2012, this alternative was presented to the residents at a
community meeting in Olivehurst, CA and Ms. Lagrand was in attendance and supported the
presented alternative; and

WHEREAS, Board staff legal counsel has confirmed that the proposed alternative does not violate
State laws and is therefore a legally acceptable solution; and

WHEREAS, on January 26, 2012, the Board held public hearings in Marysville, California.
The Board voted 7-0 in favor of presented resolution. However, this decision was vacated
because the Respondents were not provided the staff reports within the required ten (10)
days; and

WHEREAS, following the January 26, 2012 Board meeting, additional documents were
submitted by several respondents. The issues raised by these documents have been addressed
in prior hearings, staff reports or via direct response to the respondents and they are discussed
in the staff report; and

WHEREAS, the staff report was mailed via overnight mail to the Respondent on February
17, 2012, thereby meeting the Board’s 10-day notification requirement; and

WHEREAS, Board staff, TRLIA, CTA Engineering & Surveying and legal counsel have
exercises professional due-diligence in review of all pertinent documents and staff is
confident that the proposed alternative remains appropriate and as the best compromise; and

WHEREAS, the Central Valley Flood Protection Board has conducted a hearing on the
encroachments located in State land in Linda, CA and has reviewed the staff report, the
documents and correspondence in its file, and given the applicant the right to testify and
present evidence on their behalf;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT,

Findings of Fact
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1.  The Central Valley Flood Protection Board hereby adopts as findings the facts set forth
in the Staff Report, evidence presented at the hearing and any other documents in the
Board’s files.

2.  The Board has reviewed all Attachments listed in the Staff Report.

CEOA Findings

1.  The Board, acting as the CEQA lead agency, has determined the enforcement action is
categorically exempt in accordance with CEQA Guidelines Section 15321 under Class
21 which covers actions of regulatory agencies to enforce standards and a Class 2
Categorical Exemption (CEQA Guidelines 15302) covering replacement or
reconstruction of existing structures and facilities.

2.  Custodian of Record. The custodian of the CEQA record for the Board is its

Executive Officer, Jay Punia, at the Central Valley Flood Protection Board Offices at
3310 EI Camino Avenue, Room 151, Sacramento, California 95821.

Approval of Resolution No. 2012-04

3. For the reasons stated on the staff report, staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution
No. 2012-04 to:

a. Authorize removal of private fences and miscellaneous obstructions on State
land subject to Permit No. 18690.

b. Grant a revocable license to Susan Lagrand for the use and maintenance of a
portion of State land adjoining the Feather River East levee.

c. Authorize a structure on Parcel 020-201-001, owned by Susan Lagrand, to
remain in State land subject to permitting.

d. Rescind notice of violation (2011-287) subject to voluntary compliance with this
resolution.

e. Direct staff to file a Notice of Exemption with the State Clearinghouse.

f. Direct Executive Officer to execute the revocable license subject to review and
concurrence from Board President.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by vote of the Board on , 2012,
Benjamin F. Carter To be Determined
President Secretary
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MEETING
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
THE RESOURCES AGENCY
CENTRAL VALLEY FLOOD PROTECTION BOARD

ITEM 10A

THE RESOURCES BUILDING
1416 NINTH STREET
AUDITORIUM

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2011

1:50 P.M.

JAMES F. PETERS, CSR, RPR
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
LICENSE NUMBER 10063

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

who have not been through it before.

The Board is acting as an independent and
unbiased judge in this case. These are evidentiary
hearings. The Board bases its decision based on the
evidence presented today.

We have bifurcated our staff. The enforcement
staff is bringing the action before the Board. We have
other Board staff, that has no involvement with the
enforcement staff, that is advising the Board on technical
issues. As well as we have our own legal counsel; the
enforcement staff has their own legal counsel. So we have
essentially bifurcated our staff in this regard.

So we will hear testimony from the enforcement
staff on their request. We will hear testimony from the
respondent, and they will present evidence in support of
their request. We will invite other interested parties
from the audience if they wish to testify either in
support or in opposition to the proposed action.

And then we will close public testimony and the
Board will then discuss, deliberate, and decide.

So that's the process.

Any questions?

Very good.

Ms. Caliso, if you would proceed with the staff

report.

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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AGENDA ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT B

AFTERNOON SESSION

(Thereupon the meeting reconvened

open session at 1:50 p.m.)

PRESIDENT CARTER: Good afternoon, ladies and
gentlemen. If I could ask you to please take your seats.
We'll go ahead and continue with our meeting. Apologize
for being behind schedule. We're running about 45 minutes

behind schedule.

At this time, we are going to start with Item
10A, which is in the hearings. We will see how the
schedule goes. We'll work through the timed items on the
hearings and then we will come back.

As you'll recall, we pulled two items from
consent for hearings. And we also tabled the discussion
on Item 9B pending the revision in the resolution. So
those all will occur later on this afternoon.

So with that, I'm going to call the hearing to order.

This is hearing for Susan LaGrand, Enforcement Action No.
2011-287, regarding the notice of violation for removal of
existing encroachments including a portion of a permanent
structure located in the State of California,
Sacramento/San Joaquin Drainage District property and
right-of-way, on the landside of the Feather River levee
in West Linda, California - Yuba County.

I'd like to just go through the process for those

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

(Thereupon an overhead presentation was

Presented as follows.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Good afternoon, President
Carter, members of the Board. Angeles Caliso, Board
staff.

Before I begin my presentation I'd like to
acknowledge some of the other members in the audience that
are also present and might be assisting me during the
presentation.

That would be Mr. Paul Brunner with TRLIA; Max
Steinheimer with Downey Brand; Steve Fordice with RD 784,
the local maintaining agency for this area; Kevin Heeney
with CTA Engineering and Surveying; and our legal counsel,
Ward Tabor and Robin Brewer.

And the enforcement action before you this
morning is for the respondent, being Ms. Susan LaGrand,
who resides at 5578 Feather River Boulevard in Olivehurst,
California.

--o0o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The action before you is
to consider approval of Enforcement Order No. 2011-287,
ordering the removal of existing unauthorized
encroachments that are located within State-owned land.
And those consist of a portion of a permanent structure

and a fence.

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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--o0o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: On this screen you're
seeing a map of the proposed location -- of the location
of the encroachment. Marysville at the top of this
screen, Feather River running to the east, and the Yuba
River coming in from the -- I'm sorry -- Feather River
coming from the west and the Yuba coming from the east.

The red line on the screen delineates the project
levees that are out there. The location of the
enforcement before you is identified in the red star on
the screen.

--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: This is an aerial view of
the location of the property.

The red line identifies approximate property
boundaries, with Feather River Boulevard to the east and
the levee to the west. The hash line identifies the
approximate limits of the State-owned property that abuts
the property -- the respondent's property.

The location of the unauthorized encroachments
are identified in that red magenta line.

--o0o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: And here's a photo of

what those encroachments look like. So essentially it's a

shop building. And there's a chain-link fence running

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

land is about 14.8 feet at this location.
--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Some of the applicable
codes and regulations pertinent to this enforcement action
are California Water Code 8534, 8708, 8709, and 8710

--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Additional codes
pertinent to this enforcement action are California Code
of Regulations section 19, which I will read verbatim,
states, quote, "No encroachment may be constructed or
maintained upon lands owned in fee by the Sacramento and
San Joaquin Drainage District, except when expressly
permitted by a proper and revocable license, lease,
easement, or agreement executed between the owner of the
encroachment and the district, and upon payment to the
district of its expenses and adequate rental or
compensation therefor. This requirement is in addition to
the need for a permit as required in section 6 of this
article," end quote.

Some of the other sections in Title 23 that are
pertinent includes section 6(a), requiring a need for a
permit; and section 28, authorizing the Executive Officer
to initiate an enforcement action against work that's
being undertaken in violation of the Board's regulations.

Some of the background pertinent to this

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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along the landside of the toe.
--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: This is a site plan of
the respondent's property. This is taken from the survey
that was prepared by CTA Engineering and Surveying. Their
property is identified in the blue line, with the shade of
brown -- light shade of brown at the top of the screen
identifying the parcel that is owned by the State of
California, the Board in this case. Was recorded on both
267, page 509, and were closely identified as parcel 5.

The existing location of the fence identified in
the red line that you see running across the screen, it's
clear that the existing fence is within State lands. And
the location of it is approximately -- it ranges between
18 feet and 16 feet at this location.

The proposed location of the new fence where it's
being proposed in Application 18690 would be at the
landside-most location of the State-owned property.

The encroachments that are part of this

enforcement order before you this afternoon are identified

in the green shaded area. And here's a blowup of what
that looks like. So, once again, the shaded area
corresponds to State-owned land. The portion of the

building that's encroaching on State land is encroaching

about 4.7 feet. And then the existing fence within State

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

enforcement action before you is -- starting with Three
Rivers Levee Improvement Authority (TRLIA), was completing
a project -- levee improvement project in the estimates of
$400 million to increase the level of protection for the
cities of Linda, Arboga, Olivehurst, and Plumas Lake.

As part of these levee improvements a 20-foot
wide maintenance corridor is required in accordance with
DWR's interim levee design criteria.

TRLIA hired CTA Engineering and Surveying to
perform a survey, and in the survey discovered that the
area, for one, where the encroachments exist -- or many of
the encroachments exist was owned by the State in fee.

And it also covered some of area required for the 20-foot
access corridor.

The existing fences were located, once again,
within the State-owned land, and it required the 20-foot
corridor.

On May 2011 Board staff began initiating a --
started an investigation on the encroachments located
within State land, and discovered that none of the
encroachments on State land had any prior Board approval
permits.

--o00o--
STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: On July 29, 2011, TRLIA

notified all the landowners affected by the proposed work

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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that they had encroachments located within State land and
their plan to remove existing encroachments on State land
and replace with -- put in a new fence at the proper State
right-of-way.

On August 5th, the State issued 51 Notices of
Violation to property owners where those unauthorized
encroachments existed, and this included the respondent.

On August 22nd, TRLIA held a community meeting in
Olivehurst, which was attended by many of the landowners,
Board staff, MBK Engineers, RD 784, and other local and
county representatives.

On August 27, Board staff received a request from
the respondent for a hearing. And on November 18th, the
respondent was provided a copy of the enforcement -- of
the agenda and the hearing and the enforcement procedures
and guidelines via a letter, an Email.

And then on November 22nd the respondent was
mailed a copy of the staff report via overnight mail.

--o0o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: And I'd like to introduce
Max Steinheimer -- I apologize for chopping his name --
with Downey Brand, who will give you some of the legal
aspects related to this enforcement action.

MR. STEINHEIMER: President Carter, members of

the Board. Thank you.

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

10

1907 -- by 1907 it was in the hands of Northern Electric
Company. 1918 it was purchased out of bankruptcy by the
Sacramento Northern Railroad. By 1925 Western Pacific had
purchased that railroad, changed the name to Sacramento
Northern Railway, and was operating it as a subsidiary.

In the 1940's -- the subdivision map in this case
was recorded in 1939 with the properties that these
landowners have. And then through the -- from 1939
through the '40's and perhaps into the '50's those
properties were sold, developed. And the fence was built
during that time period.

The railway continued to own fee title to the
property. They weren't there via an easement. The
railway actually owned fee title. And their trackage
rights did not end until April 27th, 1956, when the
Interstate Commerce Commission by resolution declared that
the trackage rights then held by Sacramento Northern
Railroad -- Railway were abandoned. And then the property
was purchased August 20th, 1958, approximately, by
Sacramento and San Joaquin Drainage District.

So there was a period of time of approximately
two years between when the trackage had been abandoned and
the sale to the State. And that two years would not meet
any requirement for any prescriptive right. There's a

mandatory five years to acquire that.
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Staff and counsel for the Board have asked that
we identify some of the legal issues that we've looked at
and that are in play and constitutes some of things that
the landowners have been concerned about, and tell you
what our conclusions and opinions have been.

The first is that the landowners are concerned
obviously because the fence has been there a long time.
And one way or another in various forms several of the
landowners have asked why it is that they can't have
prescriptive rights to this fence line. And the fence
should be allowed to stay where it is is their point.

And the basic answer is that, first, you can't
claim prescriptive rights against the State of California.
And you also can't claim prescriptive rights while there
is a rail -- an active railroad trackage permit in
existence. That doesn't mean the railroad has to be
operating. And I'll mention that in a minute.

But in both those situations, the railroad's
considered a public utility in that situation. And until
it's actually abandoned -- their trackage is abandoned,
it's not possible to acquire by prescriptive right land
that's owned by the railroad.

It might help just to give you very quickly a
timeline. This property was transferred in the early

1900's to the first of several railroad entities. In

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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--o00o--

MR. STEINHEIMER: The next thing that's mentioned
in some of the transmittals from the landowners is
something that's called the Agreed-Boundary Doctrine.
It's not characterized that way; but putting, you know,
some inference to what they're actually saying, that's
what the claim is. And the claim basically is that
there's an agreement between the railroad -- there was an
agreement between the railroad and property owners that
established that the fence at issue would be the property
line. And that doesn't fit within and is not -- the
Agreed-Boundary Doctrine is not applicable to this
situation.

In this case, there are deeds that fix the
boundary. In other words, there is a description of the
property, there are existing legal records that do provide
the basis for fixing the boundary. And the
Agreed-Boundary Doctrine only applies when there is
uncertainty. When there's not a document -- a legal
document, a deed, that establishes the property line
despite everybody's best efforts, that doctrine applies
when you can't tell where the property line is, and
because you can't tell and it's uncertain, you make an
agreement and declare that this is going to be the

property line.

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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So it doesn't apply in this case.

The other thing that is mentioned by some of the
landowners is that there -- "Well, there was just an
agreement between the railroad and our predecessor

interest, our parents, grandparents," et cetera. And in
that situation, that could be done, but you would have to
have a written agreement. You cannot have an agreement
that affects the title and establishes that property line
as a real estate matter without having an agreement in
writing. And there isn't any evidence of an agreement
whether it be in writing or not.

So neither the Agreed-Boundary Doctrine nor just
a claim that they agreed to put the fence there meets any
legal requirement and establishes some basis as a defense
to the encroachment.

--o00o--

MR. STEINHEIMER: Also, landowners have mentioned
that, well, they've paid property taxes on this property.
And, one, that's not the case. Second, I don't think it
would matter. The State's ownership interest and the
encroachment trumps almost virtually everything.

But in this case - we've checked - the landowners
are not taxed on any property other than what's contained
within the recorded subdivision map. In other words,

there's a recorded subdivision map with all of their lots

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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the Board, counsel, and staff in any way we can as you
work through this.

And I'll be glad to answer any questions.

PRESIDENT CARTER: For now we'll hold questions
until later.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Thank you, Max.

Now I'd like to welcome Kevin Heeney with CTA
Engineering and Survey, and he'll give you an overview on
the survey -- the particular survey that was prepared that
essentially established and determined -- we were able to
use to determine what encroachments lied within State
land.

MR. HEENEY: President Carter and members of the
Board. Kevin Heeney with CTA Engineering and Surveying.

CTA has been involved with a lot of the mapping
and surveying work throughout the TRLIA projects, and have
been involved for over five years now.

Our initial work was to develop base maps for
potential acquisitions and any other development plans
that needed to go with the improvements to the levee. As
we started looking at the access corridor issues, we
discovered these encroachments that were identified as
being on the State property.

In our initial base mapping work, we had looked

at the subdivision map that these properties are part of.

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

AGENDA ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT B

13

laid out there. The assessor's map is identical to the
recorded subdivision map. So the assessor's map has been
used, and the people are being taxed on the size and the
lot that is shown on the recorded subdivision map.

The property we're talking about, as you've seen
from the map, is property that is to the west of the line
for the recorded subdivision map. So the property owners
have not paid property tax -- been charged property tax
for those parcels.

And the question has been raised about
improvements. But actually the two improvements that are
preferred here in this case, one would be -- both of them,
the one for Ms. LaGrand's property and the one for a later
hearing, were both structures that were built after -- on
State land after 1958 when the State took possession, and
were built without permits. So there's no impact of
property taxes on the issue of that first possession.

That's really the -- those are really the
essential legal issues that we were asked to comment on.
I'm counsel -- or I'm one of the counsel at Downey Brand
that represent Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority.
And we're in a position where I guess we drew the straw
that basically discovered this situation as we were going
about the levee improvement work that we need to do. And

we're obviously -- we're good with coming and assisting
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And it found that that map called for monuments within the
subdivision that were originally set. We made a search
for those monuments, and unfortunately none of the
original monuments were found. But other monuments that
marked lot corners and street right-of-way were found, and
that was the basis for our analysis.

After we discovered these encroachments, we went
back again to confirm that the block that these lots fall
within was in fact - we had surveyed it - in its proper
location and that that block itself fit within the
subdivision properly.

There were other parcel maps and surveys that
have been recorded. We reviewed all of those. And I
believe out of the maps that we had, there was at least
five that we found the monuments that those surveyors set.
All of those still gave the same answer that we had.

We then took our analysis and went and met with
the County Surveyor's Office and discussed the issue with
them. We inquired about any unknown surveys or anything
that their office may have. They didn't have anything.

They did provide us copies of some old railway
right-of-way maps. And what that showed us was that the
deed that the State had, the railroad right-of-way maps,
and the common boundary of this subdivision all conformed

with one another. They were a common boundary.

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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To make one more check, this subdivision happens
to fall between two railways: The old Sacramento Northern
and the Western Pacific.

We made additional checks over onto the Western
Pacific Railway to verify once again that this block of
lots that we were talking about was properly located. And
we found that that was the case within acceptable
tolerances, the dimensions that we found were similar to
those on the recorded map. With that information, we went
back to the information, the data, the monuments we found
along the road right-of-way, used that as the basis for
determining this common boundary line, and set that line
at the exact same distance that the recorded map shows
that it is, 280 feet deep from that street right-of-way.

That's where we have set it. We've filed a
Record of Survey with the County Surveyor's Office. It
has been reviewed and it is awaiting recordation to those
facts.

The review of the County Surveyor's Office had no
change whatsoever to any of our analysis.

So that's kind of a background of how we
established it. And I'll also be available for questions.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Now, we'll move on into

the agency comments.

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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essence of time, I can skip through this section unless
you'd prefer me to go through it.

--o00o--
STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: And, in conclusion,
staff's recommendation is that -- staff has considered the

comments raised by the respondent regarding the
enforcement action. And staff has concluded that the
benefits of improving the levee patrol, maintenance
access, and protection of State property are the most
important. Allowing existing unauthorized encroachments
to remain within State land is prohibited by law and
regulation.

And therefore staff's recommending that the Board
determine that:

The existing encroachments are on State land or
the State right-of-way without prior authorization based
on the determinations from the staff report;

The encroachments constitute a public nuisance
because they interfere with the alignment of the proposed
new boundary intended to protect the levee;

The encroachment removal is exempt from CEQA; and

Approve Enforcement Order No. 2011-287, which is
Attachment A on the staff report, which authorizes the
removal of the encroachments within State land by Three

Rivers Levee Improvement Authority working on behalf of
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The Reclamation District 784, who is a local
maintaining agency for this area, supports Board's
enforcement action.

In addition, the Army Corps of Engineers 2011
periodic inspection has preliminarily rated this levee
unacceptable due to some of the legal off-roading that's
taking place from some of the private parcels. And this
rating could result if unchanged ineligibility for PL
84-99.

--o0o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: So this is just a quick
view of what the reports show. This shows the location of
where the erosion was noted. So the parcels here on the
map, these are the ones that are part of this enforcement
action -- or the enforcements before you today -- this
afternoon.

--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: And once again, this is
just the picture showing the erosion that happens with
some of the vehicles off-roading, obtaining access from
the private lots.

--o0o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The CEQA analysis. The

Board staff's prepared the CEQA findings, and those are

covered under staff reports, section 7.0. And in the
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the State.

And this concludes my presentation. So I'1ll
answer any questions you may have.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Are there any quick questions
for staff?

Go ahead.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Thank you.

I want to go back to the slide where you
identified your authorities to proceed with this
enforcement action. And specifically there is a slide
that talked about section of our regs, 19.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Sure.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: And there was a whole
series similar to those. There was reference about
authority over any activity on lands owned in fee by the
State.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Right. The first bullet
on the screen there, the section 19 of the regulations,
covers essentially -- it's quoted verbatim here on the
screen. And it's making note of lands owned by the State.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: For the sake of argument,
let's assume that the land is not owned by the State. Do
you have other authorities through which to go and proceed
with an enforcement action?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: If my -- I would say that

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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section 20(a) on our regulations gives the Executive
Officer the authority to issue an enforcement order.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: No, no, that's to issue an
enforcement order, not to institute an enforcement
order -- institute an enforcement. Those are two
different things.

I mean he can issue an order, but it has to be
based on some statutory -- some regulatory mechanism
independent on that.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: I'm not sure I'm
understanding your question.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Well, again, the assumption
you're proceeding is that you own the land. So let's
assume for the sake of argument that we don't.

What other powers do you have under our
regulations to proceed with an enforcement action that are
not joined to the landownership issue?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: I'm not sure if this is a
question I'm qualified to answer.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Well, you may need some
legal help.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Maybe, yeah, I might call
Legal.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Let me just quickly, the

issue of who owns the property is an issue. So let's --
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control of its boundary and protect the levee --

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: But that's the issue.
Assume that it doesn't belong to the State. That's my
point. Assume it doesn't belong to the State, the
property where the encroachment is -- the alleged
encroachment is.

I mean the whole enforcement action is based on
ownership. I just need to know that, if that's the only
angle we have.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: No, it's not. It's
the main angle, but it's not the only angle, because, as
you see, we cited section 20 here, which says if something
threatens the --

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: You keep -- section 20
doesn't give you -- it doesn't get you there, section 20.
So what other sections do you have?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Why don't you both think about
that.

Are there any other questions?

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: I did have a question.

The ATV tracks going up on the levee, that's at a
different part of the levee? That's not behind this
particular property owner's property?

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: That's correct. The

whole area is -- the stretch of approximately a mile
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so what I'm trying to clarify is, do you have any other
authorities via that based on property ownership?

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: This is Curt Taras,
Branch Chief for Enforcement.

As you can see, the photo here shows the tire-rut
damage that has occurred from an uncontrolled boundary on
our levee. And so of course our code has provisions in
our standards that no cuts or excavations can be made into
a State levee. And it's the obligation of this Board to
prevent that.

I think Angeles Caliso correctly cited section 20
of the regulations for the State to -- the Executive
Officer may institute --

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: No, she's not correctly
citing that.

That is -- that doesn't give her independent
authority or give us independent authority to engage in
enforcement action. It just says that the Executive
Officer can issue an order if you have that authority.

I can see this. But how is this related to the
property owner? Do you have proof that it's a property
owner that's doing that damage?

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: The citation is not
assigning any compensation claim to the -- or damage claim

to the owner. It's simply to allow the State to take
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encompasses multiple parcels. And the justification for
the fence is to provide an adequate patrol road and to
address unauthorized access and off-roading.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Any other questions?

We're going to try and get to your question, Ms.
Suarez. But let them think about that.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Can I ask a quick question.

How many patrol roads do we already have? Do we
have one on the other side of the levee, on the waterside;
do we have a patrol road there? And do we have one on the
crown of the levee? So this would be a third patrol road.
Is that what you're wanting to do?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: I think what it's being
called under the DWR's interim levee guidelines, it's a
20-foot-wide access maintenance corridor. So, in essence,
it's to provide enough space to do any flood fighting or
maintenance on the levee.

The crown is used or can be used as an access.
But I think preferably -- I don't know if there's any
patrol road on the waterside. I'd have to refer that to
maybe the local maintaining agency or Paul Brunner, who
might have more knowledge on what is the -- what is out
there.

PRESIDENT CARTER: What do our standards call

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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for?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Our standards
typically -- or our easements typically are limited to a
10-foot access, an access at the toe -- at the landside
toe. This situation is unique, because the property
provides not only the 10-foot access that would be
required under a standard -- under where -- on other
properties where we have an easement, but it provides more
than that room that is needed. And I think it's the -- a
practice that has been done is where it's not necessarily
a 10-foot-wide access that controls the Board's
jurisdiction, but it's either -- if we have an easement
that is 10 foot or whatever their property rights - and in
this case we have -- the Board has property rights over an
area that covers more than 10 foot on the landside toe.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Just a follow-up on that
last question.

I didn't really understand your response about
the urban levee design criteria. I mean the first draft
just got released for public review, so those aren't
standards. And I think in terms of an enforcement action,
we need to rely on Title 23. So I'm not really sure how;
that's applicable here.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The 20-foot-wide corridor

is required under the interim guidelines. ©Now, it's not
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levee toe.

All of these fences, the fence on this particular
property and the other fences that are the subject of the
other -- today are all blocking the ability to comply with
the Board's permit. So the handle is the Board's already
expressed exertion of its authority over the levee
extending out a minimum of 20 feet. And therefore these
fences prevent the applicant, the permittee, from
complying with the Board's order under its authority.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Mr. Tabor, is that because
we assume that the time that we entered into agreement
with TRLIA that we owned that property and that we could
go ahead and have those 20 feet?

DWR ASSISTANT CHIEF COUNSEL TABOR: I don't think
there was any consideration as to what the Board owned.
Because as I understand it - perhaps Mr. Brunner could
clarify - what the Board owns in any existing levee
situation may vary. Traditionally it is 10 feet. This is
a unique area because the Board acquired the railroad
right-of-way, which was more than we actually needed for
the levee itself. But it was available on the market. We
acquired it.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: So, again, we just -- it
all goes back to the ownership of that piece of land; and

if it's established that we don't own the piece of land,
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being a standard at this point. What staff used was the
limits of the property that is in ownership by the Board.
So we looked at -- if we had a 10-foot easement in this
case, then we would be ensuring that the 10-foot easement
was provided and was present. In this situation, we have
property rights that extend the 10 foot. So we pursued it
under the section 19 of our regulations where the Board
owns the property.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Mr. Brown.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Wouldn't there be a road on
that 10-foot easement at the toe of the slope? Wouldn't
there be an inspection road?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Yes, the plan under
Application 18690 will provide a driveable path. I
believe it's 14 feet that will be paved, and then the rest
will be graded to allow for vehicles to drive through the
20-foot area -- 20-foot zone.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Question.

DWR ASSISTANT CHIEF COUNSEL TABOR: I wanted to
address Ms. Suarez' question, if I might, the
jurisdictional basis for this enforcement action.

And, that is, in addition to the Board's property
ownership rights is the fact that your permit to Three
Rivers Levee Improvement Authority required them as part

of their permit to obtain 20 feet landward of the new
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then we might have a difficulty with enforcement?

DWR ASSISTANT CHIEF COUNSEL TABOR: Correct.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Thank you. That's all I
needed to know.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: I had a question.

If the permit requires 20 feet from the toe - and
it looks like the fence and the building go about 14 --
what is it, 14 feet 8 inches beyond what we believe the
property boundary to be? But how far into what exists
right now -- if you went 20 feet from the toe of the
levee, how far in is that line? Does that -- based on
your previous statements, I assume that going to what we

believe to be the property line is greater than 20 feet,

correct?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: You're correct. I did
identify here -- and that's my apologies for not doing
that. But this dash line here on the back of the -- on

the screen, this slide up here, that's delineating the
approximate location of the levee toe on the landside.

So this is where the levee toe is currently. I
wish I had -- that's based on the map that we have.
That's what it was identified. So I'll go back.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: Okay. So that's the levee

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: See, this blowup area

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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shows the levee toe being identified as this -- so the
levee toe on this plan shows it being just a few feet
further inside into State land from where the current
fence is at.

Now, you were saying where is the 20-foot setback
in relationship to the toe?

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: Yeah, I mean I guess put
simply, if we go 20 feet from the levee toe, are we
actually not asking these folks to give up 14.8 feet into
their -- into what exists right now to what we think is
the property boundary? And if not, what's the difference?
Because the fence is -- you know, it looks like -- you
know, from the fence is 10 feet to the building, and then
the building is about 4 feet 8 inches to where we believe
the property line is. So what's 20 feet in from the toe
of the levee?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: I wish I had those other
graphics that show that.

So in this location the 20-foot access corridor
would be within the State land, and it would --

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: Understood, granted,
stipulated. You said that earlier.

But what I'm wondering is what's the difference
between 20 feet in from the toe and where we believe the

property line is? The legal property line.
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criteria is the State interim criteria that was published.
Version 4 of that interim criteria came out in December of
last year, of which we then went to move forward as we try
to achieve 200-year compliance for our flood control
system.

The most current draft version that came out
recently that was referenced also calls for 20 feet
wherever practical to do on it. And we went forward to do
that on our project, to accomplish that.

As we went through to do the project, as Kevin
Heeney was taking about, what did transpire was we
uncovered, unbeknownst to anyone, that the State owned the
property on it, which then made us step back and start to
work through it with the people on it.

Now, 1in regards to the questions that you were
raising: The levee toe -- do we have a -- okay.

The levee toe is shown here. The existing fence
is this line here that is going along. And the property
line for the State as we know it would be this dark black
line that's shown right here. So -- and the encroachment
is here. The 20-foot distance from the levee toe would
come just to the edge of the building, about a foot off
this corner right here. So from 20 foot off the levee toe
to here, about 21 feet to here.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: So --
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STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: I don't know that off the
top of my head. Maybe I can refer that --

MR. BRUNNER: Angeles, can I speak?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Sure. Maybe Paul will
try to answer that.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: The legal property line
would be 20 feet in, wouldn't it?

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: No. But I'm asking for
the -- I'm asking for 20 feet in from the toe, which is
what the permit requires.

MR. BRUNNER: I'm Paul Brunner, the Executive
Director for Three Rivers. And I've listened to several
of the questions that have come and I'd like to respond to
them and work with you on this.

There was one question I'll start with, is how
many patrol roads we got on it, that we never really truly
answered so far, is that we do have a patrol road on top
of the levee that was constructed. It was built.

During flood fights we're required to have a
levee toe access corridor that we're trying to create here
for this project. Our State encroachment permit requires
us to have that. Our current encroachment permit from the
State requires that levee toe access corridor to be 10
feet, not 20 feet. It's 10 feet under a permit.

What has prompted us to go to the 20-foot
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MR. BRUNNER: This encroaches about four or five
feet into the State-owned land.

The fence that was -- so the existing fence 1is
beyond -- is unto the State property.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: So just to be clear.
Twenty feet from the toe would be a foot beyond the
existing structure, but nine feet with -- the structure
being the building.

MR. BRUNNER: It would be a foot short of the
building.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: Right, towards the levee.
So the building would be here, and then a foot later would
be 20 feet, which would be approximately 9 feet inside
where the fence is currently. Is that accurate?

I'm seeing some nods from attorneys out in the
audience.

MR. BRUNNER: You're relating to an existing
fence. And I'd have to go back and work through the
fencing and fences.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: Well, I thought somebody
said -- yeah, I mean I'm --

MR. BRUNNER: Kevin, as to surveying, do you have
that as to where the -- the distances for the fences?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Let's clear up this question.

And then we're going to close off any more Q and A and

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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we're going to proceed with the testimony. And then we'll
ask questions. Once we have everybody's testimony, I
think we'll understand the gaps once we do that. Okay?

So go ahead and proceed and clear up exactly what
the dimensions are between the levee toe, the existing
fence, the proposed fence, and the building.

MR. HEENEY: I don't know --

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: Mr. PRESIDENT, maybe can

MR. HEENEY: I'm not sure I have enough --

PRESIDENT CARTER: If you can't do that, then
we're moving on.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: Can I suggest you go
figure out how to answer that and we move on with the
respondent --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: -- and answer it after?
Is that --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Let's do that.

Ms. Caliso, do you have anything more from the
staff?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: No, I don't, Mr.
PRESIDENT.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Thank you very much.

I'd like to invite the respondent up to offer

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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MS. LaGRAND: In 1951, a flood washed away the

railroad tracks. It was completely gone. My mother told

me about this numerous times, because it was the year that
she graduated from high school. And she said they came
out that summer, tore the tracks up, and they were never
seen again.

So, that's the timeline I have for when -- they
may not have filed abandonment, but that's when we know
that the track was gone.

My family have cared for this land all these
years. And we do take care of our lot. It is watered,
mowed, everything is taken care of.

Now, in the 1980's my mother and my stepfather,
Steve Moricz Sr., purchased the property from my
grandparents. My stepfather put in a new fence. He put
it all in in concrete at the same exact spot where the
railroad fence was. You know, he of course figured that's
where it belonged because that's where the railroad put
the fence.

So in 1984 he built the shop. And there is ten
and a half feet between the shop and the fence back behind
it. And there is probably about ten feet between the
bottom of what they are calling the railroad -- or the toe
of the levee. That is not the toe. That is part of the

road where the tracks used to run. By their own admission
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testimony.

MS. LaGRAND: Hi.

First, what's she's giving you 1is the permit for
the building that the attorney here said that I did not
have.

The permit was taken out in 1984 by my
stepfather, who owned the land at that time. The permit,
if you look on page 3, is clearly marked that no
encroachment permit is necessary.

I'm just going to give you some background. My
family purchased this property 5578 and 5580 in 1946. It
was purchased by my maternal grandparents. They came here
from Missouri and built their home there. There was no
fence when they purchased the property. It had nothing.

The railroad came along, they put a fence up that
was basically wooden posts, barbed wire and pretty much
chicken wire. They told the residents - they didn't put
it in writing - they just told the residents, "This is
separating our property from yours." Everyone took that
to be what the property was.

A few properties on Riverside actually still have

these fences. They're in disrepair but they do still have
them. Just a second.
I'm a little nervous. You have to forgive me.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Please take your time.
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when they held that picnic in August, TRLIA told us that
they truly did not know where the toe was because it has
been long buried.

That road is part -- and it's partially buried as
well -- that they can drive their cars along is part of
where the railroad tracks used to be. That is not the
levee toe.

And, let's see, the shop -- of course you've got

the permit. This shop in 1984 cost over $28,000. Today
that would be a lot more.

My stepfather -- I'm sorry -- he was an immigrant
from Hungary, who came to this place trying to build
something nice, and that building was his pride and joy.
He loved it. That was what he came to this country to do,
was to make something of himself.

Now, in 2008 I inherited the property from my
mother when she passed away. I am now the third
generation owner of this lot.

Now, in 2011, 27 years later, suddenly this shop
is in someone's way. I have to admit that I, with
somewhat of amusement, had to laugh when they declared it
a public nuisance. I don't know if it's screaming at
people as they run down the levee or what it's doing, but
evidently it's a public nuisance.

I have been given a letter telling me to demolish

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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the building. I got this letter from TRLIA. It was very
upsetting to me. But now I'm actually starting to become
angry because I can hear all the different stories that
they're telling, the lies they're telling. And what is
really driving this is not them wanting to protect us as a
people. They couldn't care less about us. What they care
about is their multi-million dollar grant that they'll get
from the Army Corps of Engineers. That's what's driving
this completely.

And they just are trying to find a way to not
have to compensate people who have lived there for years
and years and years for their land.

They -- let's see. I have -- you can see at the
last page, I believe it is, where I got an estimate from a
contractor. And this is just to shorten the building,
just shortening it. It will cost almost $9,000.

It is not a building from the Home Depot that was
thrown up on a weekend by my father and his best friend.
This is a building that took almost two months to build.
It has electricity, running water, a solid foundation.
It's bolted to that foundation.

One thing that I found also is -- that the
contractor didn't see, is that the large shelving units my
stepfather put in the building are also bolted to the

concrete foundation.
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concentrating at my job. And I could just go on and on.

But another thing too is that truthfully when I
was reading through the letter that I got in overnight
mail from California Board of Water Resources, it sounds
like everybody's mind is already made up. This is just a
formality. We're being heard just to get it over with. I
find that sad also.

I think it's also interesting that they said if I
was allowed to keep the building, that I'll have to pay
rent on my own building. That's another thing I find very
interesting.

Another thing is TRLIA is talking about levee

upkeep. They're telling us and everyone else that "We're
doing this for you. We want to upkeep the levee. We want
to keep it safe. We want to keep you safe."

The levee has had such poor repair. If TRLIA is
so worried, why have they never been out there? Why
haven't they been doing anything? 1In 1997, after there
was a flood this levee was seeping underneath it right
behind our house. No one showed up. No one came with a
sandbag. No one came to check on it. The only people
that checked it were private citizen patrols.

And after that, they came out and they installed
a slurry wall in the levee. And not one person said to my

mother or I, "Gosh, lady, my job sure would be easier if
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Shortening this building will be astronomical to
me . Not only for the contractor. I will have to get a
garbage bin that will cost -- from per Recology
Yuba-Sutter will cost $540. I will have to hire at least
two people to help me to move all the stuff out of there,
get everything out, move things along. And I figure maybe
$10 a day for eight hours for two days at least, while the
back of the building is hanging open to the levee. And
if -- you guys don't know our neighborhood, I'm sure. But
there are people wondering up and down that levee
constantly all hours of the day and night. I'm going to
have to hire someone to guard it as well so that
everything in it doesn't get stolen.

I'm looking at well over $10,000 to do this
project. This is something I cannot afford. I don't have
this kind of money. You might as well be asking me for
the millions of dollars they want to their levee project,
because they can get that from me about as much as they
can get this 10,000. I will have to go into debt. I'm
already far enough in debt. And I'm really not sure I can
make another payment. But that sad thing is that TRLIA

doesn't care.

And this has caused me incredible stress. This
has kept me awake at night. This causes me worry. This
has caused me all kinds of things. I have a hard time
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your fence and your shop weren't in my way." None of them
said that to us. We actually gave them drinks and stuff
because it was in the heat of summer. And a lot of them
actually complimented the building. They said how nice it
was and so on and so forth.

But since that project in '97, no one has come
out to that levee. The only upkeep that we have seen are
goats. The goats come out I think maybe once or twice a
year, they eat the weeds, and then they're gone. The tall
weeds that grow up behind our fence used to be kept up by
my brother. He used to climb over the fence, clear them
out, everything. But he became ill. He had a ruptured
aortic aneurysm and could no longer do that.

When I called RD 784 about the weeds, I was told

that they don't do that, it's not their problem.

Now, I have been flooded -- I'm all for flood
control. Believe me, I have nothing against flood
control. I have been flooded. It's horrible. I don't
know if any of you have ever had that happen to you. It

is the most awful thing, next to maybe your house burning
down, that can happen to it.

To this day, even though that house was stripped
down and rebuilt, it still has some problems from that
1986 flood.

And I know that a lot of you think -- you don't

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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know our neighborhood. The town is actually not
Olivehurst. It's Linda. Linda is an area of mostly lower
income. We are pretty much considered -- the people in

Marysville and Yuba City truthfully consider us the low
lifes. They consider us the people that are unimportant.
And I will tell you right now, that if that levee were
made of 20-inch steel and Marysville was protected by
nothing but sand, our levee would break, because they
would not let Yuba City or Marysville flood. So all of
this talk of protecting us I just really find amusing.

The other thing that I want to bring up is that
my neighbor, Carol Miller, has done extensive research.
She has found maps that are incredibly old. And a lot of
those maps refute the survey that has been has been done.
A lot of the things they are considering markers were just
simply posts they put in where each little house was going
to go. It wasn't a marker of, you know, this is where
your property ends. You know, it was just a marker of
this where it's going to go. And I'll let her talk more
on that because she has more information than I do.

And one of the markers that they actually claim
that they found, from the map that Carol found, we believe
are actually remnants of an old floodgate. And so that is
not a correct marker.

Anyway, that's pretty much all I have to say.
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goats through. We also spray the top of the levee.
To answer your question, do we patrol on the
landside patrol road? The answer's no. It's inadequate,

it's dangerous.

Coming in from the south side from Island Road it
is not something I'd want to put a pickup on at this
particular point in time. It has a one-to-one drop-off at
the south end of a couple of feet. I have some pictures
that I can show you of the area.

At the north end you can get through. There is a
Ramp there.

This particular area is a very difficult place to
contend with. We have had numerous incursions. We have
people tearing the levee up with four-wheel-drive
vehicles, with motorcycles, with --

MS. LaGRAND: May I answer that? I'm sorry.

PRESIDENT CARTER: No, not -- you'll be given an
opportunity. I'm sorry, Ms. LaGrand.

MS. LaGRAND: That's not us.

MR. FORDICE: This particular photograph is an
area landside at Highway 70. This is actually in Unit No.
1, which is in the southernmost portion of our Unit 1 and
the northernmost portion of Unit 2, which is right at
Riverside. This area is being utilized by folks on

unauthorized motor vehicles to ride along the side of the
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The property may be over somewhat. I don't know. No one
ever told us that we were doing anything wrong. People
all up and down that street all put their new fences up in
the same spot. People built things. You can tell by my
permit -- or my stepfather's permit that it says that we
weren't encroaching on anything or no encroachments were
needed.

Someone should have been responsible years ago.
So if this truly belonged to the State, we as property
owners should have been told years ago that this was not
ours, so that we wouldn't have progressed and built on
this property, took care of this property, whatever.

Anyway, that's all I have to say, and thank you
for listening to me.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

Are there any agencies, either the Corps of
Engineers, the local maintaining agency, others that would
like to testify and present evidence to the Board?

MR. FORDICE: Chairman Carter, members of the
Board. My name is Steve Fordice. I'm the General Manager
of Reclamation District 784.

Let me first state that I have no knowledge of
any phone call made to my agency requesting us to go in
and do weeds behind the LaGrand property. I can assure

you that we do indeed patrol that area. We do put the
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railroad up over the top and then continues.
--o00o--

MR. FORDICE: This is a waterside photograph,
again right at the nexus -- or at the intersection between
Unit 1 and Unit No. 2. The road on the side here is not
an actual ramp. This has been one that has been created
by unauthorized motor vehicles. And we've been unable to

stop them.

--o00o--

MR. FORDICE: This particular area is north of
the LaGrand property. It's on the north end of this area.
The site that I want to show you here is -- both the area
that's in the green at the very bottom of the photograph,
that's the patrol road, and off on the right side is the
road that's running through that property up onto the
patrol road and on towards the levee itself. This is one
of the areas that I believe was cited during the Corps of
Engineers inspection as being a problem area. What you're
seeing here is where the levee has been degraded by
unauthorized motor vehicles. We've been unable to stop
traffic in this area.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Is this the waterside still?

MR. FORDICE: This is landside, sir.

--o00o--

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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MR. FORDICE: This is another area. You'll
notice there's a gate there. The landowner was helpful in
installing the gate. Unfortunately it's not been kept
closed all the time. You'll see that there's actually
tracks running up to the side of the levee and degrading
landside.

--o00o--

MR. FORDICE: This is another property again

north of the LaGrand property. This area, as you can see,

is not gated. We really do need to have the ability to
stop motor vehicles from coming up through. Directly in
the center of this photo you have people driving out that
gate and directly up the side of the levee.

You'll also notice that there's tracks leading to
the right along the patrol road. And this is the site if
you're looking from that gate upwards where they're
driving up over the top.

--00o--

MR. FORDICE: This particular photograph shows

you where they're coming from that particular road driving

to the right, then up and over the top of the levee

itself.
--o00o--

MR. FORDICE: This is actually one of our
successful areas of -- the allegations we've done nothing
EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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area I believe is about 10 feet to 11 feet wide. It's
inadequate in order to bring a flood fight, either a
Caterpillar with a blade. It's steep enough in this area,

you'd have to avoid that tree by possibly digging into the
levee in order to negotiate by it.
--00o--

MR. FORDICE: And then this is another view, also
south from the LaGrand property, that it's approximately
10 to 11 feet here. BAnd on the left side you'll see that
there is a one-to-one drop-off.

You'll also notice that there are some tire

tracks going through there. That's when we were moving
some machinery through that area. It was very tenuous.
We do have a backhoe. We do move it occasionally as we

need to deal with things.

I can assure this Board that we are very
interested in maintaining that levee. We've invested
thousands of dollars and man-hours trying to keep people
off the levee, trying to maintain that levee, trying to
make sure that we did indeed pass both our Corps of
Engineers periodic inspection and our DWR inspections.
We're out there a lot. We do take care of it.

One of the things that we have had a difficult
time with, however, is that we did not know the extent of

the property ownership; and so we were operating with the
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to try to deal with this levee. You'll see that the --
there's the white vehicle that's parked in the back of
this particular lot. This is new owners, have been in
here. The folks that previously owned this were driving
up between the posts with the white on it. And the post
to the left, that's been reinstalled. They actually had a
road leading up to the top of this. One weekend they tore
a hole during the winter -- last winter. It cost us about
12 hundred dollars to go in. We repacked the area with
soil that's consistent with what we're required to build
the levees with. We then seeded it. We then placed
anti-erosion matting over the top, and then we also placed
straw over that and then guarded it. And as you can see,
there's been a resurgence of grass.

If you take a close look at this photograph, we
have people that are again starting to drive along that
levee toe from the north from the properties and up over
the top, tearing up the levee.

This is actually a shot looking to the south,
just to the south of the LaGrand property. And I will
indicate that their property is well fenced and there are
no incursions coming from that property. There was an
earlier question.

You'll see on this particular slide there is a --

basically a yellow tape measure there. This particular
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idea that we only had 10 foot, and so we tried to maintain
the area there and guard as best we could and fulfill our
responsibility both to this Board, to the DWR, and to our
community.

So as I say, 1f there was a telephone call to
come and take care of weeds, we'd take care of anything
that was within our area, within our responsibility as we
saw it.

So I'm not denying that there may have been a
phone call. I don't know if that occurred before my
tenure. I've only been here a little over three years.
So I'm not calling anyone a liar. But I am saying that we
do spend time dealing with maintaining this levee.

I'd entertain any questions.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Fordice.

MR. FORDICE: Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Mr. Brunner.

MR. BRUNNER: Thank you.

Yeah, I wanted to use this particular graphic
here, because it speaks to the distances that we were
talking about. And we did do the math in the meantime.

The first, before I get to the distances, the
levee toe that's shown there, the levee toe is somewhat
hidden from where it's -- you just can't walk out there

and say, "There's the levee toe, because of the various
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railroad embankment that was talked about.

But what we did use for this graphic and what
we've used in our study is the levee toe that we used for
our certification efforts. We went through and asked GEI.
Last year we did certification to establish levee toe
based upon where it was within the existing railroad
embankment, that we could then go forward with and do our
design and make our justification to FEMA.

So that's how we established levee toe.

From the levee toe to the fence line, the
property line, that we believe is the property line, is
26.8 feet. The --

PRESIDENT CARTER: You're talking about the
existing fence or are you talking about the proposed
fence?

MR. BRUNNER: From here the levee toe to the
property line here.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: The property line, not
necessarily the fence?

MR. BRUNNER: From the proposed -- from the levee
toe to the proposed fence line.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Which will be on property
line?

MR. BRUNNER: Correct.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: So that is the property
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MR. BRUNNER: Okay.
PRESIDENT CARTER: Would you mind just going
through all those figures again.

The toe to the property line and proposed fence

was 26. --

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: -- 8.

MR. BRUNNER: -- 26.8

PRESIDENT CARTER: -- 8.

The levee toe to the corner of the building was
21.3?

MR. BRUNNER: Correct.

PRESIDENT CARTER: The distance from the levee
toe to the existing fence --

MR. BRUNNER: -- is approximately 12 feet.

PRESIDENT CARTER: 12 feet.

And what is that dotted red line that's between
the building and the existing fence?

MR. BRUNNER: This one right in through here?

PRESIDENT CARTER: No, the one right above that.
The short dots.

That one.

MR. BRUNNER: The Short dot is the 20-foot
line -- 20 foot to the levee toe.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Twenty feet from the levee

toe. Got it.
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line. From the toe to the property line is what?

MR. BRUNNER: It's 26.8 feet.

The 20-foot corridor is shown here. The distance
from the toe to the existing fence as it's out there is
approximately 12 feet. That's the distance from here to
here at this location here.

And there was a question, is the -- from the toe
to the building corner is 21.3 feet. That's from here to

this corner here.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Say again, Paul.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Is 21.3 feet.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: What is it?

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: That's the distance from the
levee toe to this corner of the building.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: To the building is what?

MR. BRUNNER: Is 21.3 feet.

And then there was a question from the property
line to the fence going in the other direction, which was
the confusing point, which is from here back this way to
the fence line. Existing fence is approximately 14.8
feet.

So hopefully that clarifies the dimensions on the
drawing.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Mr. Brunner, I apologize. I

was a little bit slow.
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Thank you.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Well, if you wanted 20 feet
from the levee toe for your road, then the building is a
foot -- is 1.3 feet outside where the new fence would be.

MR. BRUNNER: It's 1.3 feet away from the corner
of the building. And it would only be that way is if we
kinked the fence off the proposed property line -- or
where we think the property line is.

So if you -- the fence that we are installing or
we plan to put down would go along the property line all
through here. If the structure wasn't there, we'd
continue on. If not, then it'd have to go around the
structure and that structure was allowed to be there in
some fashion.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: We have 5.5 feet of the
building inside the property line?

MR. BRUNNER: Approximately, yes.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: But the building is 1.3 feet
away from the 20 feet that you need for a road?

MR. BRUNNER: For the levee toe access corridor.
And not necessarily for a road but for the corridor, yes.

The issue that we've been talking through here
has not been necessarily the corridor issue. It's really,
as stated earlier, was the property rights, who owns the

property. And in this particular case, it's -- we found
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that it was State property.
And that was a question that came up. This 1is
not a TRLIA enforcement action in where we are. This is a

State enforcement action.

We could accomplish our mission of doing the
20-foot corridor and miss the building, as this diagram
shows as to where we are. But the building is on State
property, the fences are on State property. 2And I think
that's the crux of the hearing that where we are here.

A couple other corrections that I would like to
offer from the testimony that's been given from Ms.
LaGrand, is the TRLIA has not received any money free the
Corps, we don't have any pending applications to the Corps
for funding for this. TRLIA has been out there working on
this levee for, we call it, segment 3 for -- gee, for

several years now, improving it, putting improvements in,

bringing it up to 200-year protection. So we have been
there. This levee's been under maintenance and care of RD
784.

TRLIA was formed in 2004. We weren't there right
after the '97 flood, in that time period.

So we do care. We've been trying to work and
work with the residents to make it as easy or acceptable
for them as we work through, understand that this an issue

for the folks and we're here to try to work with them.
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number came from.

So as Paul said, we can live with whatever is
necessary from RD 784 having its O&M ability. It's not
our enforcement action. We're here to accommodate
everybody else as best we can.

And I did just want to clarify that Three Rivers
has never sent a letter to the LaGrand's saying the
building should be demolished. We have sent a letter
providing that the Board had sent a letter or was going to
send a letter saying the structure in the encroachment had
to be removed. Our board has never taken a position to
remove the structure and that's not our board's position.

Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Very good.

Ms. Nagy.

MS. NAGY: Good afternoon. Meegan Nagy, Army
Corps of Engineers. I just want to hit on a couple of the
questions and comments that I've heard today during this.

First of all, from the Corps' perspective, it
does appear that these structures are within the
right-of-way or fee-owned land from the State. And so at
a minimum an encroachment permit would need to be reviewed
by the Corps to make a determination on any and all of
this space. So regardless of what decisions are made

today, that is one thing that I want to make sure you
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And if the structure was somewhat allowed to be there, we
could work through this process with them on -- or to
build their 20-foot corridor.

And with that, those are my comments.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Mr. Brunner, I have a
question for you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Let's hold the questions.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Just write it down and we'll
get to them.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: All right.

MR. SHAPIRO: Good afternoon, President Carter,
members of the Board. Scott Shapiro, General Counsel for
Three Rivers.

I think Paul really covered Three River's
position well. I just wanted to supplement very briefly
on two issues.

Some of you may remember when Three Rivers came
before you for the permit which is actually causing us to
have to provide the corridor. And the original staff
recommendation had been 50 feet. And at the time we had
said there are homes through here, there are structures,
and we don't really want to take out those structures. We

don't think it's necessary. And that's where the lower

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

55

understand from the Corps' perspective.

The 20-feet urban levee design criteria. The
Corps also supports the 20 feet. A technical SOP in urban
areas requires a 20-foot O&M corridor for urban areas.

And so that matches this. And, frankly, in most of the

rest of the system we don't have that luxury. We have
less -- the Board usually has a smaller easement or
smaller fee-owned area. And we don't previously have that
sort of area. So this is kind of a unique situation. And

I think when you do have it, it's important to maintain
it. Because the minute you give up that ability, we lose
our flexibility to operate and maintain properly well, as
well as accommodate future expansions of the project as
necessary as we see over the years.

So having that ability to have that maintenance
corridor is critical.

I wanted to comment too on RD 784's maintenance

practices. As I said earlier today, and Mr. Fordice
mentioned, we completed -- recently completed a periodic
inspection for RD 784. One of the most widespread issues

we've seen around the state, frankly, has been animal
control. RD 784 had an immaculate animal control program.
We haven't seen anything like it. So to say that they
aren't maintaining the levee, we've seen from our own

inspection that that's not necessarily true.
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Yes, they have some isolated instances and Steve
showed you some problems that they're addressing. They've
been extremely proactive. Ms. Fordice is the only LMA
that has participated with us on all but one day of the
periodic inspection. And I don't know exactly how many
days that inspection lasted, but I'm sure it was long
because of how big that system is.

We just don't have that level of commitment from
a lot of the other LMAs. So I can attest that they are
active, they are doing a good job. They've been very
proactive in repairing the things that have been brought
to their attention from our inspection.

And one of the things we did notice on the
inspection is where they do have access, where they can
get on and they can control unauthorized access to the
levee, it's in very good shape. So if they can have
access and they can maintain that access and control
others from entering that area, they have proven that they
can maintain that levee well, and I would hate to take
that away from them, because they are very good when
it's -- in that case.

So I just wanted to make sure that you understand
my perspective from the Corps of Engineers.

Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.
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down here parallel to old Sacramento Road. This track was
surveyed from the west side of the old Sacramento Road to
the centerline of the railway. And now the centerline of
the railway, there was only one levee there. We have two
actual levees there, not just one.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Excuse me for a second.

Can somebody help per blow that up so we can see
it.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: I'll make this real
quick -- Angeles Caliso, Board staff.

This evidence that Ms. Miller is presenting also
should have been in your packets this morning she
submitted as part of her Agenda Item 10C --

MS. MILLER: No, this is in nobody's packet.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: No, I provided copies
that you sent them to me -- you Emailed them to me.

MS. MILLER: This one?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Uh-huh, yeah.

MS. MILLER: Well, I'm not sure.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Okay. Well, there was --

so submitted a packet for Item 10C that was in your Board

packet. So there may be some duplication of documents.
PRESIDENT CARTER: Is this -- the top is an Email
from zero.com to you, is that -- let me add, there's a

letter from Ms. --
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MR. STEINHEIMER: Mr. PRESIDENT, Max Steinheimer
again.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Can you hold off for just a
moment, Mr. Steinheimer?

MR. STEINHEIMER: Oh, sure.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. LaGrand, you said that you
had a neighbor by the name of Carol that had maps refuting
the survey results. Are we prepared to present that
evidence?

MS. LaGRAND: Yeah.

PRESIDENT CARTER: If you would please share that
with us as quickly as you can.

MS. MILLER: Okay. The first map is the original

PRESIDENT CARTER: Could you introduce yourself
for the record please.

MS. MILLER: Oh. My name is Carol Miller, and
I'm the property owner -- my brother and I are the
property owner of 5676 Riverside Boulevard, Lot No. 141

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

MS. MILLER: Okay. Now, this map here is the
original survey map for the Sacramento Northern in 1928
when they purchased. The deed was finalized in 1928
between the Northern Electric and the Sacramento Northern.

And this is the actual railroad track running
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STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: If I may. She's
providing -- I guess she's got additional documents that
were not part of the packet submitted. So --

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Why don't you just let her
go ahead.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Go ahead. Please proceed.

MS. MILLER: Now, all the surveys were taken from
the west side at that time in 1928.

Now, I need that one there.

Okay. Now, this is the 1940 map of the Yuba
Gardens area, which is our Riverside Avenue and Feather
River Boulevard. Feather River at that time -- in 1940
they went this way and then Feather River continued on
around the orchards to Highway, I believe it was, 99E at
that time. I'm not sure.

But, anyway, it went through the orchards. And
this clearly shows that it's 40 feet on one side and 40
feet on the other. And that's from the centerline of the
one levee, not the two levees.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Can you bring that one back.
And I wasn't quite sure where the levee was in that
picture.

MS. MILLER: Okay. Where it says Sacramento
Northern, that is the railroad itself.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: And that's where the levee
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is now?

MS. MILLER: Yes. But in the original official
documents it states 40 feet on one side and 40 feet on the
other side, from the survey of the west side of the old
Sacramento Road, which is this one of the original
documents.

Did you want to talk?

MR. MILLER: My name's Phillip Miller. I'm her
brother and I'm part owner of the property in that area.

A little bit of history. I'm sorry we don't have

as good a presentation as they had.

Let's go back to the 1900's. It was passed over
a little bit. 1900's this was -- what you see up here on
the monitors was all farmland. That was owned by
everybody and anybody. It was -- it was -- yeah, I'll do
it. It was, as I said, owned by farmland.

Okay. The railroad right here at this point came
through, because they needed to move their produce. Okay.

They built the levee. Produce started getting cheap.

Land started getting valuable. So the farmers decided to

subdivide. That's where we come in to this area. They
still have farmland down there. And these railroads --
there was three of them at this time. These railroads

were hauling produce back and forth from Sacramento, San

Francisco, Chico, all over the place.
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levee. But you don't measure from the toe, ladies and
gentlemen. You measure from the centerline.

All the railroads when they were built, the
Government gave them in grants and deeds a straight line
with so much property on each side, and that was so many
feet wide.

So if you go through and look at the
history - and that's the important thing, the history of
this area - you will find that what they are doing, Three
Rivers did, they came in and surveyed it, but it's really
not a straight survey this way. If you survey around that
levee, the centerline of the railroad around that levee,
you will find that those property lines are different than
what they get when you survey a property line.

They talk about Riverside Avenue, coming in from
Riverside Avenue to the front. Well, Riverside Avenue at
one time was the main road from Sacramento into
Marysville. It has been laid over, flooded over three
times that I'm aware of in my lifetime -- three or four.
So that road -- centerline on that road has moved one way
or the other. When they came out and repaved it after
each flood or when they repaved it, it moved. So now,
your property line in the front isn't quite exact.

The same way with the property line in the back.

Everything moves.
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Now, they decided it wasn't worth their time
because trucking became the thing. So when they had this,
the railroads, they had 40 feet from the centerline of
that railroad out when they surveyed. When they got the
property for their railroads, it was a straight line a
thousand-some feet, 40 feet on each side from the
centerline.

Now, if you measure this, railroads -- and here's
the documents that says that. If you measure those
railroads out, you will find that the fence line that is
there now is where it should be. The railroad came
through -- as Mrs. LaGrand said, the railroad came
through. They put up a barbed-wire fence, three strands,
on railroad ties. They indicated that that was their
property. This was in the forties. They indicated that
was the property line for both properties.

And if you go -- like I said before, if you go
out and measure it -- if you can find the centerline.

Now, Three Rivers says, "Well, we measure it from
the toe." You don't measure from the toe. You measure
from the centerline of the railroad, which would put it
back about, I'd say, a good eight, nine feet.

So once you measure from that centerline -- if
you measure from the toe -- yeah, he's right, he's

absolutely right, if you measure from the toe of that
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Now, 784 came in. They put dirt on top of their
levee. As they stacked that dirt on top of the levee, it
went this way, and it covered up that centerline of
railroad. And in the process of covering up that
centerline on the railroad, they've covered up the
measurement that they need to show where the property
lines are.

Now, the question comes down, do they own the
back of that property? I say, no, they don't. The

property owners own it, because they cannot show where

that property line is because it wasn't measured. They
came in, they did a survey. They found a point to survey
from. You can't find a point to survey from.

He even said, "We found a point to survey from."
Is that not correct?

MR. HEENEY: We found several.

MR. MILLER: I'm sorry?

PRESIDENT CARTER: I'm sorry. You can't have a

dialogue --

MR. MILLER: I'm sorry. Yes, yes. I'm sorry. I
apologize. I know that.

So they can't -- they can't show you where what
is, it's been so many years. It's been since the 1800's,

the 1900's, 1950's. That property belongs to the

homeowners.
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And I will answer any questions.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you very much.

MR. MILLER: That young lady looks puzzled over
here.

PRESIDENT CARTER: I have one other party.

Mr. King, did you want to address the Board on
this?

MR. KING: Yes, sir, if I may.

I'd like to refer you to Item 10B --

PRESIDENT CARTER: If you could please just
introduce yourself for the record.

MR. KING: My name is Michael King. I own
property at 5722 Riverside Drive in Olivehurst, Linda and
Marysville.

I'd like to refer you to Attachment B of Item
10B. It shows two pictures. And that's my property.

The house -- on the top picture it shows you
where the existent fence is. And the new fence would go
right up against that building that's in the center of the
picture.

And then on the lower photo it shows you a house
that has a little baby pool behind it. That house is
actually 2.7 feet onto the State's --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Mr. King, I'm still trying to

find your pictures in Attachment B.
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Okay?

Give five minutes, no more. So that includes
staff and that's all the parties.

So we will recess for ten minutes and then we
will be back.

Mr. King, did you have a question?

MR. KING: I just wanted to say I had surgery a
few days ago. I'd like to go -- I can't stay much longer.

If I could get my -- I'm not going to say much because I
don't have anything to dispute. I just wanted to show the
Board that I was here and --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Let me consider that during
the recess.

Thank you

(Thereupon a recess was taken.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ladies and gentlemen, if you
could take your seats please.

Ladies and gentlemen, during the break I went
through the public testimony. I am -- and this is just a
statement. I'm at a little bit of a loss as to why we are
really here. It appears that the LMA and the State can
have the 20 feet of access along the levee toe without
potentially removing or causing to move the structure in
this case, in Ms. LaGrand's case. And so I'm wondering

why we could not come to some sort of an agreement where
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MR. KING: Does that help? Because that's the
picture I'm referring to --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. And if you --

MR. KING: -- referred to as Item 10B of
Attachment B -- for Agenda Item 10B.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Oh, Item 10B.

MR. KING: That's Mr. King, yeah. It's me.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Is this -- are you
speaking to the LaGrand's issue or are you speaking to
your issue?

MR. KING: My own -- 10B, yeah. Mn own, yeah.

PRESIDENT CARTER: My notes indicated that you
wanted to speak to 10A.

Do you want to speak to 10A?

MR. KING: No, sir.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you very much.

We'll address yours next.

MR. KING: Okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: I apologize.

Are there any other members of the public that
wish to address the Board that have not spoken yet?

Okay. Ladies and gentlemen, we're going to take
a ten-minute recess. After the recess, we're going to
give those that want to five minutes to rebut anything

that they wish to rebut respective to their position.
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the State -- and this is not withstanding the dispute in
terms of where the property lines are -- but the State
authorizes TRLIA to go ahead and build a fence at the
20-foot line that avoids the building, and then resolve
the issues on the property lines and exactly where they
are. And if there are encroachments that are outside of
the fence but on State property, that we enter into an
agreement or negotiations to quitclaim those properties to
the owners of the adjacent parcels, and we dispense with
virtually all of these enforcement actions that are along
here.

If we can accomplish the mission of operating and
maintaining the levee and we can, you know, accomplish the
mission of having a 20-foot access at the levee toe on the
landside, wouldn't this be a more reasonable approach to
this whole problem?

So I'm looking for some guidance from staff

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: And, Mr. PRESIDENT, can I
ask as staff is addressing this: We already have the
numbers on the structure, not the fence but Ms. LaGrand's
shop. I'm curious about Mr. Miller's house as well as --
you know, looking through the other enforcement orders, it
looks like we've got 48 fences, 2 barbecue areas, a
playground, 4 non-permanent structures, and a trailer.

Other than fences, are there any other
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permanent-type structures like the shop, like a house,
that would be within the 20 feet? So if we were to set a
line at 20 feat from the toe, would that still require
getting into a permanent structure like a house or a shop
or something like that?

So as you're addressing the President's issue, if
there's someone that can answer that gquestion.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: I can answer that
question. Angeles Caliso, Board staff.

The only two permanent structures within this
area is the property owned by Ms. LaGrand and then the
property owned by Mr. Miller. Mr. Miller's property
encroaches onto State land about 1.5 feet or in that
magnitude. So it's much less than Ms. LaGrand's.

Aside from that, the rest of the structures are
non-permanent, barbecue pits and --

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: That's not the question.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: But I think she answered
it in a roundabout way though. Because if we've got 1.3
difference between 20 feet and Ms. LaGrand's structure,
that means we've got about -- add 3 -- 4.3 feet between 20
feet and Mr. Miller's house. So I think you've -- if
that's accurate, you answered.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Yeah. It appears that we have

clearance to establish a 20-foot maintenance
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can't just allow these -- we cannot quitclaim this back to
these people. That would be a gift of state property. We
cannot do that.

The Corps has brought forth whether or not they
are going to need to issue an encroachment permit here.

So that's another, that Ms. Nagy testified to.

And then at the end of the day, there would be
other permits that may or may not be required by this
Board.

So that's kind of where we at. We agree that
there's a way to resolve this absent moving the buildings
tearing them down, whatnot. But there are some legal and
real estate issues that need to be resolved.

And this is clearly State property.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Yeah, I would -- with respect
to the Corps, I mean their standard is lower than 20 feet.
We own property all over the State that is in and outside
of Corps' jurisdiction. And as long as we're meeting
their minimum standard, I don't see how they could object.
And 20 feet exceeds their minimum standard. So I
personally am not too worried about that issue.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Unless they make an issue of
it, which we can discuss at a future date.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Correct, that's not
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right-of-way -- or maintenance access on the landward side
toe.

So what do you guys think about my proposal?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: We have conferred with
the counsel. And I think our proposal is we'll go back
and come in January. And the main issue is the
encroachment on the State property. We will discuss that
subject with our legal counsel and then come back next
month, you know, with a proposal that -- with the staff
recommendation how to deal with it.

Maybe counsel can address that.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Yeah, let me just
elaborate on that.

We think -- we agree with you -- I'm sorry.
Robin Brewer, staff counsel -- staff legal counsel to the
Board staff.

We agree with you, President Carter, that this
can be resolved without potentially moving the building.
However, we do believe that there was evidence presented
here today, very clear evidence, that these buildings do
encroach on State property. Therefore, we would like the
Board to find that these two buildings are encroaching but
direct staff to go back and work out these issues.

Now, there are some very real real estate and

legal issues here. One is gift of state property. We
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our issue.

PRESIDENT CARTER: But the gift of state
property, we have to work through. And that would be a
subject of negotiations between Board staff and the
respondents.

And certainly this solution would eliminate a lot
of the issues and the concerns we have with these
enforcement hearings that are before us today, and would

certainly save everybody a lot of time and heartache, I

think.

Mr. Hodgkins.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Ms. Givens?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Brewer.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Brewer.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: I'm sorry. Brewer.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: That's okay. I was
looking.

(Laughter.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: That's my second Perry
moment for the day.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: You can call me
whatever you want, sir.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: You know, you're asking for
a finding that these are on State property. But when you

start throwing up those original railroad maps, I'd be
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reluctant about the surveyor telling me that he carefully
looked at those maps and compared those. And I know that
there are legal definitions that come with surveying where
lines get moved over time just because everybody agrees
that they've been moved.

But I think if you think about that issue, as
well as the potential cost of trying to resolve these
issues through enforcement proceedings, that the idea of
finding a resolution here that involves quitclaiming --
and I think that gquitclaiming should be done in a way that
we don't end up with a sliver of no man's land in there,
because that's a headache at some point in the future when
somebody says weed abatement or mosquito abatement, or
lord knows what it is -- give it to the property owners
and just try and get on with this and not burn a lot of
staff resources on anything except trying to find a way we
can get our 20 feet. I'd like a straight fence. I guess
it doesn't have to be. And I'd like to let TRLIA do the
bulk of trying to work this out, because they're up there
with the property owners, and let them come back to the
Board with a proposal if we can get you to say it's okay.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Okay.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Okay? So you're going to
come back and tell us whether it's okay or not in January?

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: We're going to try to
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we can go back and can resolve it and they might agree.
But there is no final determination as to where that
property line exists right now. There's simply a dispute.

Again, we can live within the 20 feet. We will
build the fence. We have the funds for it. We will
regrade. We have the funds for it. And we're prepared to

go do that.

The State land issues are an issue. And if you
care to finish the hearing, the surveyor's prepared to
address it.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Can I ask a question?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Just a second.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: I want to get the respondents.

Ms. LaGrand, if you wouldn't mind just -- I
wanted to see if you had any reaction to this new
proposal.

MS. LaGRAND: Well, you know, I think I could go
along with that. The one thing I do want, however -- my
fence is not the type of fence they want to put up. My
fence is chain-link, but it is set in concrete. It's
going to have to be very carefully removed in order to not
damage my driveway. And I want it set back in concrete

like it was before so that it won't fall apart in five
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work through some of these issues. I'm going to let Mr.
Shapiro talk to that. But we are going to try to work
through some of these legal issues, correct.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

Mr. Shapiro.

MR. SHAPIRO: Thank you, President Carter, for
your patience today.

Just a few things. First of all, we do have the
surveyor here. And the surveyor has reviewed all the
railroad maps, Mr. Hodgkins. And he actually was prepared
during the five-minute allocation that President Carter
indicated to come up and specifically address them. And

he has reviewed it. We do firmly believe, and have
invested a lot of time and money into determining this
that there is an encroachment on the State property.

I agree with Ms. Brewer that a finding of an
encroachment is appropriate. The Board of course can
decline to do that.

The thing that I will point out from the
improvement agency perspective is until there's some sort
of a finding -- Ms. LaGrand has an argument that we can't
go in and put a fence and regrade that because it's her
property. We don't have a determination by any sort of
adjudicatory body on that issue. Now, it may be that Ms.

LaGrand and Three Rivers hearing the tenor of the Board,
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years. You know, that's only thing I ask.

And I think, Mr. Brunner, you may remember, at
that picnic I made this offer to them. I said, "If you
move my fence up to the back of my shop, that gives you
ten and a half extra feet. You can get a Mack truck
through there." And he said, Huh."

You remember me telling you that?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Well, okay.

MS. LaGRAND: I'm sorry. I apologize.

But, anyway, I did offer that to them once
before.

But I'm in agreement with it if they will repair
the fence in the correct manner of which it is now.

PRESIDENT CARTER: So we'll allow you and Mr.
Brunner to discuss that and hopefully come to some sort of
an agreement.

MS. LaGRAND: Okay. Thank you.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Let me ask Mr. Brunner.

Are you better able to carry on these discussions
with or without a Board finding that there is an
encroachment onto State property? I'm asking you -- you
know the folks. If we make that finding, is that going to
make it harder for you to get people to agree to a
compromise?

MR. BRUNNER: I don't think it makes it harder

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

Page 28 of 238



acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT B


10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

76

for us. I think it would make it perhaps even easier for
us to move forward because we'd have clarity on the
decision as to where we are on it.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Okay.

MR. BRUNNER: Three Rivers has been willing to
try to work through this issue with the people. As Ms.
LaGrand mentioned the comment just a minute ago, I think
my response at that time during that community luncheon
was that we'd work with her there too on the fence to do
that.

And the issue has always been - not the corridor
not what we were trying to do - is really where the
property line was. And it turned out to be on State
property as to where it was and it impacts some permanent
structures, of which is really the key issue here today.
It's we have permanent structures on State land. We can
accomplish our mission and RD 784's mission and even the
State's mission to put that 20-foot corridor in there.
And we'd like to do that and move forward.

But I think it would help to have the finding.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Ms. Rie.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: I think I would have a
difficult time making a finding that there's encroachments
onto State land, because based on the testimony we heard

today, by TRLIA's own admission, they had difficulty
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compromise. Because I think if we want to determine where
the property line really is, it's going to be a very
expensive, long process.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Mr. Moffatt.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: From my perspective on
this issue, I think the process that President Carter's
outlined is a pretty reasonable one to try and move
forward. But I think it has to -- there has to be some
foundation of knowledge here to move -- to be able for Mr.
Brunner and TRLIA and DWR and the property owners to move
forward.

I understand the argument about the railroad
maps. But I mean going back to history, I mean at that
point in time the railroads pretty much ran things in this
state. They could put a damn line wherever they wanted.
You know, the railroads are the reasons why we have the
initiative and referendum process in this State, and look
what that's doing today.

So I mean for me, I think that the -- you know,
and I add on top of that the fact that two of the
landowners have come up here today and talked about floods
on their properties. One talked about seepage in recent
history. And so part of me says, you know, we need to
provide a foundation to move forward in a way that

preserves permanent structures, which are -- I think are
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finding monuments, there were no monuments in the
subdivision. The original railroad tracks are buried
under the levee. And usually railroads put up the fences
on the property line. And, you know, it -- maybe there

was an error in one of these legal descriptions going back
to the 1800's. You know, we just don't know. And, you
know, maybe that property line is where the fence is.

And, you know, I don't think that it's clear. I heard a
few times that it -- you know, "we assume" or "we've
determined that it's clear where the property line is."

I don't think I'm clear. And, you know, I
wouldn't be willing to make a finding that there's an
encroachment at this point.

But I do think that you guys should all work
together and, you know, try to find a place where you can
put the fence that is a win-win for everyone. And, you
know, I find it very interesting that we haven't seen the
State of California's right-of-way maps. The State has
right-of-way maps. Those haven't been presented. The
State didn't know that they owned this property. The
property owners didn't know. TRLIA didn't know. No one
knew. And then we find out in 2011 that the State owns
property that we had no knowledge of.

So, you know, I think that it's in your best

interests, our best interests to come together on a

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

79

the biggest costs, you know, for these landowners; allows
the local maintaining agency to do what they need to do to
protect the integrity of the levee, and that includes
putting up a fence; and then also -- and being able to put
the fence in a spot that corresponds with the permit
that's already been issued by this Board which requires 20
feet from the toe of the levee.

So I would be prepared today to vote to provide
the foundation for all those discussions. Because I think
if this question goes unanswered, I'm not sure how
fruitful those discussions will be. I'm prepared to vote
today to say that there is an encroachment on State
property and that the parties should move forward to try
and solve this in a way that President Carter outlined.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Sounds like a motion.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Before we do have a motion I
want to invite Mr. Miller to address - you got two
minutes - and Mr. King to address as well, two of the
other property owners that came today.

And then we will hear from the surveyor. And
he's got his five minutes to make his case on where the
property line is. And then we're going to close public
testimony.

Everybody understand?

Mr. King, do you want to go first?

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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MR. KING: Yes, sir. Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER; Okay. Please reintroduce
yourself. And if you would, speak into the mike so that
it goes on the record.

The mike is over there to the left of the
computer.

MR. KING: Thank you.

My name is Michael King. I own the property at
5722 Riverside.

I'm probably one of the more dramatically
affected by this proposal. As you see in the picture
there, the house at the bottom with the little baby pool,
is 2.7 feet on to what has been established as California
land. I cannot move the house. It would effectively have
to be destroyed. It's insured for a value of $80,000.
This is a low income neighborhood. I rent it for 700 a
month for a 3 bedroom, 1 bath.

If I lose that income, probably I will have to
have it -- it'll go back to the lender and be foreclosed,
because it's -- I can't just dispense with that income and
maintain my bills.

So if there's some accommodation that can be met
for my 2.7 feet, I hope the Board will help me in that.

Thank you very much.

PRESIDENT CARTER: It's my understanding, Mr.

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

82

what I'm hearing, it would go back to TRLIA and the
homeowners and we make the final decision and bring it
before this Board, is that what you're saying?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Decision with respect to what?

MR. MILLER: The encroachment, property line, the
whole situation.

PRESIDENT CARTER: No, we're going to hear from
the surveyor this afternoon right after you. And we'll
find out if the Board is able to make a decision on
whether or not there are encroachments on State property.

MR. MILLER: Okay. I'm not going to admit there
is and I don't think there is. But I think if you let it
go back to TRLIA and the property owners and let them make
a decision locally, because we know what's going on, we
live there. And I'm not saying you guys don't know what's
going on, but we have more vested interest in that area.
And I think if you'd just let us decide what to do, bring
it up and get the okay up here at this point.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Appreciate your comments.

Thank you.

So, Mr. Heeney --

MR. HEENEY: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: -- you are --

MR. HEENEY: Let me address a couple of the

issues the Miller's brought up.
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King, that your home is well outside the 20-foot distance
from the toe.

MR. KING: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: And so the proposal that we're
considering right now would not require you to move your
home.

MR. KING: Right, your proposal would fix my
problem.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. So are you comfortable
with that proposal and proceeding?

MR. KING: Yes, sir. That would be wonderful.

PRESIDENT CARTER: And you will --

MR. KING: It will still reduce the value of my
property because it would move the fence so much closer to
my house. But that's okay. I understand the need for
levee improvements and I want to be a good community
member.

PRESIDENT CARTER: So we would appreciate if you
would work with TRLIA and the staff to try and come to
some sort of a compromise here.

MR. KING: Thank you very much.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

Mr. Miller.

MR. MILLER: Okay. Let me understand. You're

going to make a motion that it goes back to -- well, from
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First off, the maps -- the old maps. I reviewed
those maps. I looked at all the maps that were available

with county records. As I mentioned earlier, I met with
the county survey staff and inquired of any additional
maps and reviewed the right-of-way -- railroad
right-of-way maps that they provided me as well.

Mr. Miller made the comment about the
right-of-way was 40 feet on either side of the centerline
of the track. He is correct south of Island Avenue. But
the deed that was given to the State describes the section
adjacent to this subdivision as being 60 feet on the east
side of the center line and 90 feet on the west side.

So from Island Avenue north, where all of these
properties are, the right-of-way is actually 20 feet wider
on the east side than the portion south of Island Avenue.

He also commented about you can't survey from one
point. Well, with GPS today you can. But we didn't. And
if you look at the slide that I have on here, it may be
hard to see, but you'll notice dark little circles along
Riverside Avenue on both sides. Those are the monuments
we found. Those are monuments set by other surveyors. We
agreed with where they were within inches and, in my
opinion, in acceptable limits of difference. A lot of
these were set in the fifties and sixties, before GPS and

the modern technology that we use, and it's typical to
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find those discrepancies.

There's even one survey that actually set a
monument on the rear property line that we are talking
about that's at issue, and we agree with the location of
that monument. It was the only one we found on that back
line. But it was a survey done in 2004 by another local
surveyor.

So the issue of whether this is the correct
property line, in my opinion, we have -- we've done the
research. We've identified that the deed matches the
railroad map, matches the subdivision map. And our
measurements have indicated that it is within the record
maps everything we found.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Quick question.

MR. HEENEY: Sure.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: You're a licensed surveyor?

MR. HEENEY: Yes, sir.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: And how long have you been
practicing?

MR. HEENEY: Twenty-three years.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Okay. So it's your
professional opinion that the map you've prepared is the
property line -- is the correct property line?

MR. HEENEY: That's correct. And as I said
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MS. ARENA: In most real estate transactions, in
my opinion, yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Any other questions?

Very good.

Thank you very much, Mr. Heeney.

So at this point, I'm going to close the public
testimony portion of this hearing. And we'll move onto
discussion and deliberations.

We have a request from staff to make a
determination on the encroachment question. We've heard
testimony from both sides as to where the property line
is.

What's the Board's pleasure here?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Mr. PRESIDENT, I would like
to second Mr. Moffatt's proposal/motion of earlier.

Maybe we can have a discussion based around that
proposal.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. So, Mr. Moffatt, would
you please restate your motion.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: I think the motion was to
make a determination that these are encroachments on State
property; and that TRLIA, DWR, our staff, and the LMA work
with the property owners to solve each of these issues --
each of the encroachment issues in a manner that maintains

a 20-foot from the toe of the levee area for maintenance
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earlier, it has been reviewed by the County Surveyor's
Office as well.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: And they concur?

MR. HEENEY: And they made no comments as to the
location of where we put this.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Any other questions for Mr.
Heeney.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Yes, I have a question.

When you looked at the San Joaquin Drainage
District's maps, what did they show? Because the State
wasn't aware that they own this property. Were the
property lines in a different location?

MR. HEENEY: Didn't look at San Joaquin County
drainage maps. We looked --

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: No, no, no. The San Joaquin
Drainage District.

MR. HEENEY: We didn't look at their maps. We
looked at the maps of record in the County Recorder's
Office.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: So you did not look at our
maps -- our Board's maps?

MR. HEENEY: No. I had the deed.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Are the deeds the governing

documents?
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purposes and allows them to put up a fence to protect the
levee and, you know -- I'm just talking now.

(Laughter.)

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: I should have put a
sentence a couple words ago -- or a period at a couple
words ago.

I mean, you know, consistent with what President
Carter outlined earlier.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. So the motion, as I
understand it, is to make a determination that the
encroachments are on State property and to direct staff to
work with TRLIA and the property owners to resolve the
disposition of the property and the encroachments on the
State property. So somehow resolve the ownership, whether
it's through a quitclaim process or a sale of the
property, whatever.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: Right, consistent with
existing law.

PRESIDENT CARTER: But come to some sort of an
agreement. Okay?

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: I would suggest just as a
technical matter that you stay the enforcement order
pending resolution of those negotiations. And maybe -- do
you want to put a time frame on it? That's up to you.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: You know, I think we need
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stay all enforcement orders, not just this one. And --

PRESIDENT CARTER: When you say all enforcement
orders, you are speaking to items 10A, B, C and D, is that
correct, on the agenda for today?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Right.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: President Carter?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Well, Just a second.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Oh, I'm sorry. Okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: So are you okay with those
proposals from counsel?

So stay the -- how many are there, 51? Is that
correct, Ms. Caliso? Are we talking about 5172

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: That's correct, there's a
total of 51.

PRESIDENT CARTER: All 51 --

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: -- enforcement orders.

Okay. And a timeline? She suggested a timeline.
January?

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: I think this all needs to
be done and settled as best we can by the next meeting of
the Board.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. So are -- that's
through the holidays.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: But it's closer to two
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PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: I have one.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. So discussion.

Mr. Brown.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: I'd inform the other
resident owners of the results of the Board decision
today, the stay. And then that would relieve their
concerns considerably, I'm sure.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Any other comments,
questions?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: I have a few questions for
Ms. Brewer.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Go ahead.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Yes.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Just to follow up on your
last recommendation to get DWR's Real Estate Branch
involved. Have they not been involved? Have they not
looked at this already?

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: They have provided us
with the documents that they had in their file. It's my
understanding that they haven't gone out and looked at the
property lines. Is that -- okay.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: So the Real Estate staff
hasn't looked at this survey map that TRLIA provided?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Angeles Caliso, the Board
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months since we don't meet again till the 27th.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Right. It's almost two
months. Seven weeks.

Okay. So that's your motion.

Do we have a second.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Yes, second.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Second. Okay.

Now we can have discussion.

Ms. Brewer, did you --

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Just really quick.

It would also be helpful, Mr. Carter, if the
Board could direct their staff to work with DWR Real
Estate and Right-of-Way on this issue, if we could get
some assistance from them.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Is the motioner --

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: Amendment accepted. I
think it was implied, but --

PRESIDENT CARTER: It was direct staff -- yeah,
okay.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: So there are no
payment issues.

PRESIDENT CARTER: We're in agreement with that,

I think.
Seconder's okay with that?
BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Yes.
EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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staff.

Real Estate did quickly do a review of the survey
map that was submitted. And their response, they felt
that based on that initial review, the map was done in
accordance with the professional standards. And then they
were -- and unless the Board's directed Real Estate to do
a complete review of all the documents, they would not
initiate a review of all the record documents that were
associated with this Record of Survey that was made and
prepared by a third party.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay. And then the next
question is, i1f we make a finding that these structures
are encroaching on State property -- you had said earlier
that we wouldn't be able to quitclaim the land back to the
property owners because it would be a gift of State funds.
Is --

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Correct.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: So how is that going to work
out if we can't quitclaim the land back to the property
owners?

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Well, that's why also
I didn't want Real Estate involved in it so much for
what's going on prior as to what we're going to be doing
in the future. And we will have to work that out. I

don't know exactly. I can't tell you exactly. I just
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know that we cannot give our land away.
BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Well, this Board has on
prior times quitclaimed property. So I know it's done.
DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Right. We need to
look into that. And that's part of our request to look
into the real estate and other legal issues involved with
all of this.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: There is an exception to

the gift of public funds. You know, I haven't researched
this specific set of facts obviously. But there is an
exception for public uses. So I think looking at the

issue is part of what the negotiation process will be.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Yeah. And it might be that
we sell it for a dollar. I don't know.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Well, we have to
remember too that the previous property owner was the
railroad, not the landowners here. So they never owned
this in fee. So okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Very good.

Any other questions, comments?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: One more question.

If for some reason we couldn't quitclaim the
property back to these homeowners, would we have to lease
it to them or charge them rent?

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: I think this is
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additional comment, President Carter.

PRESIDENT CARTER: And does TRLIA, the local
maintaining agency 784, do you have any comments with
respect to the Board's proposed action?

MR. BRUNNER: For the record, from TRLIA, Paul
Brunner. We're in support of the motion.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. 7847

MR. FORDICE: Steve Fordice, 784. We're also in

support.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

MR. MILLER: Speaking for one property owner. I
don't agree with the encroachment. But, yeah, we were
just talking about it. Yes, we can live with it I think.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Thank you.

All right. Do any -- Ms. LaGrand, do you want to
say anything or --

MS. LaGRAND: No, I already said what I had to
say. Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: All right. Mr. King, is he
back there or...

All right. Very good.

So, ladies and gentlemen, any other comments,
questions?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Well, I think Ms. Brewer had

a good recommendation to direct staff to include the Real
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covered under section 19 of your regs. And I don't -- you
know, these are just all issues that we haven't really
thought -- given a lot of thought to. But that could be.
And, again, as Ms. Suarez says, it could be for a very
nominal amount.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Very Good.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: And just consider we might
give them an encroachment permit.

DWR STAFF COUNSEL BREWER: Exactly.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Right.

I just want to -- is Ms. LaGrand still here?

The Miller's still here?

Mr. King?

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: They all walked back
while we negotiate.

PRESIDENT CARTER: They all walked out. Okay.

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: No, I think they're
probably in the back.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Are they?

I just wanted to see if they had any comments
with respect to the Board's proposed action.

Does staff have any additional comments to the
Board's proposed action?

No?

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: There's no
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Estate Branch in this transaction.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Which I think the motioner and
the seconder agreed to.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. So, does everybody
understand the motion?

Mr. Punia, would you call the roll

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Mike
Villines?

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: No.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Emma
Suarez?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I'm going to vote aye. Key
here to me is there's no public safety issue. I don't
understand how we ended up with such a convoluted process
when there's really no public safety issue.

So I'm supportive.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Butch
Hodgkins?

SECRETARY HODGKINS: I support the issue. I
realize this is a difficult situation because staff can't
do what the Board did here, which is basically say, "Hey,
let's try and find a compromise."

But I would encourage staff, and it improves with

time, but to think about, when you have a situation where

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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it does seem like we can take care of public safety and
avoid getting crosswise with a bunch of property owners,
to think about coming early to the Board, not with an
official action but perhaps with the local agency, and
asking the Board if they would agree to let you try and go
ahead and work it out, so that we don't spend a huge
amount of time working on something that gets down to an
enforcement action and then the Board compromises.

And I don't know how you figure out which ones
you're willing to do that on. But think about it.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member John
Moffatt?

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member John
Brown?

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Vice-President
Teri Rie?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: I'm going to vote no. And
it's not because I don't support Mr. Moffatt's motion. I
think he made a good motion. It's because staff did not
engage with the Real Estate Branch. And I think when
we're talking about taking people's homes and their sheds,
and we have a Real Estate Branch, I think it's our duty to

review the documents, have professional Real Estate staff

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

98

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

I, JAMES F. PETERS, a Certified Shorthand
Reporter of the State of California, and Registered
Professional Reporter, do hereby certify:

That I am a disinterested person herein; that the
foregoing California Central Valley Flood Protection Board
Item 10A meeting was reported in shorthand by me, James F.
Peters, a Certified Shorthand Reporter of the State of
California, and thereafter transcribed under my direction,
by computer-assisted transcription.

I further certify that I am not of counsel or
attorney for any of the parties to said meeting nor in any
way interested in the outcome of said meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand

this 9th day of December, 2011.

JAMES F. PETERS, CSR, RPR
Certified Shorthand Reporter

License No. 10063
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check everything. We have our own documents. And it's
surprising that those documents -- our own real estate
maps were not provided to the surveyor and those documents
weren't checked. So, you know, that concerns me.

So I'm voting no.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board PRESIDENT Ben
Carter?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Aye.

So the motion carries, 5 ayes, 2 nays.

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Mr. Carter, can I just --
because I'm losing my voice -- my opinion is the same. I
totally support what everyone's doing. I wasn't convinced
about the encroachment. I just want to put that on for
the record.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Very good.

BOARD MEMBER MOFFATT: And notwithstanding,
although I'm offended by both noes.

(Laughter.)

PRESIDENT CARTER: All right. Thank you very

much, ladies and gentlemen.

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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AGENDA ITEM 4D

Enforcement Order 2011-287

ATTACHMENT C

Agenda ltem No. 10A

Meeting of the Central Valley Flood Protection Board
December 2, 2011

Staff Report — Enforcement Hearing

Susan LaGrand, Yuba County

1.0-ITEM

Consider approval of Enforcement Order 2011-287 (Attachment A) regarding Notice of Violation
issued to Ms. Susan LaGrand (Respondent) on August 5, 2011, notifying her of existing
unauthorized encroachments located on State of California, Sacramento and San Joaquin
Drainage District (SSJDD) property and right-of-way, on the landside of the Feather River east

levee in West Linda, CA.

2.0 - RESPONDENT/PROPERTY OWNERS

Ms. Susan LaGrand
5578 Feather River Boulevard
Olivehurst, California 95961

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 020-201-001

3.0 - LOCATION

The property is located on the landside of the Feather River East Levee, approximately 1.2
miles south of Marysville, California, near the confluence of the Yuba and Feather Rivers in
Yuba County. Figures 1 and 2 below show the vicinity and an aerial view of the property at

5578 Feather River Blvd., respectively.

Marysville
Gl g

5578 Feather River

e
B

2

2
i

Blvd., West Linda CA |

Figure 1- Vicinity Map of property at 5578 Feather River
Blvd., West Linda, CA (Source: Google Maps)

Angeles Caliso
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operty at 5578 Feather River
Blvd., West Linda CA (Source: Bing Maps)

Page 1 of 6

Page 35 of 238


acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT C


AGENDA ITEM 4D
Enforcement Order 2011-287 ATTACHMENT C Agenda ltem No. 10A

*Note: To avoid confusion, property owned by the CVFPB through SSJDD discussed in this staff

report will be referred to as “State-owned land”. Also, the terms “Board” and “State” are used
interchangeably.

4.0 — APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The following codes were considered in the staff analysis of the enforcement action to order
removal of existing unauthorized encroachments on State-owned land.

4.1 — California Water Code

e §8534: The Board has the authority to enforce the “erection, maintenance and
protection of such levees, embankments and channel rectification as will, in its judgment,
best serve the interests of the State”.

e §8708: The Board has given assurances to the US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)
that the State will maintain and operate federal flood control works in accordance with
federal law.

e §8710: The Board must approve any encroachment into an adopted plan of flood
control, such as the Sacramento River Flood Control Project, which includes the Feather
and Yuba Rivers.

o §8709: Unauthorized encroachments that may interfere with or obstruct the operation
or maintenance of the flood control works constitute a public nuisance and as such, if the
respondent fails to remove such unauthorized encroachment, the Board may commence
and maintain a suit in the name of the people of the State to abate the nuisance.

4.2— California Code of Regulations, Title 23 (CCR 23)

e §19: “Noencroachment may be constructed or maintained upon lands owned in fee
by the Sacramento and San Joaquin Drainage District, except when expressly permitted
by a proper and revocable license, lease, easement, or agreement executed between
the owner of the encroachment and the district, and upon payment to the district of its
expenses and adequate rental or compensation therefor. This requirement is in addition
to the need for a permit as required in section 6 of this article.”

e §6(a): “Every proposal or plan of work...requires a Board approval prior to
commencing any work”

e 8§20 (a): “The General Manager [subsequently retitled as Executive Office] may institute
an enforcement proceeding by serving a notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested, to the landowner or person (referred to hereafter as the “respondent”)
owning, undertaking or maintaining a work that is in violation of this division or threatens
the successful execution, functioning or operation of an adopted plan of flood control.”

Angeles Caliso Page 2 of 6
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5.0 — REAL ESTATE

Agenda ltem No. 10A

CTA Engineering & Surveying (“CTA”) prepared a Record of Survey dated June 2011 that
delineates the property boundaries of the parcels adjacent to the Feather River East levee and
Yuba River South levee. This map has been submitted to Yuba County Recorder’s office to be
recorded. The parcel where the encroachments exist was purchased by the Board under
SSJDD per Book 267 Page 509 (Parcel 5) of Yuba County Official Records recorded on
December 12, 1958 (see Attachment H). In addition, CTA submitted a memorandum
summarizing the basis for the survey map (see Attachment I).

6.0 — STAFF ANALYSIS

6.1 — Background

Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority (TRLIA) is completing a $400 million levee
improvement program to increase the level of flood protection for Linda, Arboga, Olivehurst and
Plumas Lake. As part of these levee improvements, TRLIA is required to provide a 20-foot wide
maintenance corridor in accordance with the Department of Water Resources (DWR) Interim
levee Design Criteria. During the preparation of a survey, TRLIA discovered that in this area,
the land for the levee and the required 20-foot wide access corridor is owned by the State.
However, existing fences, vegetation and other structures were located within State-owned land
and the required 20-ft wide corridor. In early May 2011, TRLIA contacted the Board staff
requesting assistance in removal of existing encroachments within the area needed to provide a
20-ft wide corridor. Board records indicate that there are no Board permits for any of the
fences, structures or vegetation within the State’s property. On July 29, 2011 TRLIA sent letters
to all landowners notifying them of the encroachments located within State-owned land and
TRLIA’s plan to install a new fence at the State’s right-of-way (see Attachment F). Furthermore,
on August 22, 2011, TRLIA held a community meeting in Olivehurst, California which was
attended by many of the residents, Board staff, MBK Engineers, RD 784, Yuba County and local
representatives. See Attachment G for a summary on the questions and answers from the
community meeting. On August 5, 2011 a total of 51 NOVs were issued to the property owners
where unauthorized encroachments were located within State-owned land.

6.2 — Notice of Violation 2011-287

On August 5, 2011, Notice of Violation (Enforcement Action # 2011-287) was issued to Susan
LaGrand (see Attachment B). On August 27, 2011, Board staff received a hearing request from
the Respondent (see Attachment C). The notice identified an existing fence and a permanent
structure located within State-owned land. The structure and fence encroach onto State-own
land by 4.7-feet and 14.7-feet, respectively (See Figures 3 and 4). Board records indicate no
Board permit was issued for this property for any of the existing encroachments. On October

Angeles Caliso Page 3 of 6
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11, 2011, Board staff received a letter from Respondent in response to Application No. 18690
adjacent landowner notification (see Attachment E).

The Board’s regulations are being revised to reflect a 20-feet setback from the landside toe as
part of the regulatory area for levees. Therefore, allowing any structures to remain within State-
owned land, the area necessary to provide a 20-foot wide access corridor, would be
inconsistent with this policy. The existing encroachments are in violation of the Board’s
regulations (CCR 23, Section 19) and interfere with future levee improvements. Therefore, the
portion of the existing residence and fence located within State-owned land must be removed or
relocated to be outside of the Board’s property.

- T.R.L.LA. 020-010-022

Land owned by the Board

(SSJDD, BK 267 Page 509 O.R. (Parcel 5))

LE-.-E[_T-CE\ - |
N ﬂ— — = —\ C szt Ty T
el T NiFaEtEw QuIN _
- 7

Lilding ,i ] y/

Bulding| =

State Right-of-way &
Portion of building & Location of new

fence located in State-

F : fence (Application
153 owned land 150§ 149 18690) 147
SUBDIVISION OF TR4
LaGrand Property : : RS 3-45
APN 0R0-201-001 : ~FOUND 5/8" REBAR/PLASTIC CAP

{ PER PM 91-38, RS 58-22
N42°50'43"E 0.70'

Figure 3 — Source: Survey Map prepared by CTA Engineering & Surveying dated June 2011, Page 1 of 3
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Figure 4- Photo of structure encroaching onto State land. (Source: Downey Brand 7/14/2011)

7.0 — PROPOSED CEQA FINDINGS

Board staff has prepared the following CEQA determination:

The Board, acting as the CEQA lead agency, has determined the enforcement action is
categorically exempt in accordance with CEQA Guidelines Section 15321 under Class 21 (a)
actions of regulatory agencies to enforce standards and Section 15301 under Class 1 covering
the minor alteration of existing public or private structures and facilities.

8.0 — STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff has considered the comments raised by the Respondent regarding the enforcement
action. Staff has concluded that the benefits to improving levee patrol, maintenance access and
maintaining this area clear should future levee improvements necessary, are most important.
Allowing existing unauthorized encroachments to remain within State-owned land is prohibited
by law, regulation and is not consistent with the Board’s new policy for landside levee setbacks.
The information contained in this staff report constitutes significant evidence that the
encroachments identified on Notices of Violation 2011-287 interferes with the maintenance,
performance, or functioning of the Feather River East Project Levees, part of the Sacramento

Angeles Caliso Page 5 of 6
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River Flood Control Project and the adopted plan of flood control pursuant to Water Code
sections 8708 and 8709. The State is obligated to enforce the removal or modification of
encroachments that impact the flood control system operations and maintenance pursuant to
Water Code section 8708. Furthermore, pursuant to Water Code section 8709, if an
encroachment “does or may interfere with or obstruct the operation or maintenance” of the flood
control works, the encroachments constitute a public nuisance. Therefore, the Board may
commence or authorize actions to abate such nuisance.

For the reasons stated on this staff report, Board staff recommends the Board determine the

encroachment removal to be exempt from CEQA, approve Enforcement Order No. 2011-287
(Attachment A).

9.0 —LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Proposed Enforcement Order No. 2011-287

Notice of Violation # 2011-287 issued on August 5, 2011

Hearing Request dated August 27, 2011

Hearing Request acknowledgment letter dated October 3, 2011
Respondent’s letter dated October 11, 2011

Sample letter mailed by TRLIA on July 29, 2011

TRLIA August 22, 2011 Community Meeting Q&A

CTA Engineering & Surveying Record of Survey Map dated June 2011
Memo prepared by CTA Engineering dated October 31, 2011

TIOMmMODOm>

Report Completed by: Angeles Caliso
Environmental Review: Andrea Mauro
Document Review: Curt Taras, Len Marino, Robin Brewer
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| ' } ’ ; NRY.B;-LISTER, a Notary Public in and for | - -§i.

- - -t - -~ - ."“NOW, THEREPORE, the said party ofthe first part, as éxecutor as afare- . | One Thousand Nine Hundred ahd Nine, before me, HE ’ v | R 4
said of the will of said MATTHEW REIMOND, deceased, 'pur;uant to said order of the . ~Tthe.City and  County of San Francisco,Stats:of Californias, residing therein,: 'd_uly goMssimd. {

sald Superior Court, and for and in.consideration of the said sum of Eleven Hundred and quslified, personally appeared Roger;R. Vair, the, executor of the Will of Matihew Rednonq

| [ ' " ‘ ‘the person Wwhose hame is subseribed to-the within ihs_trument,
‘dollars ($1100.00) in United States gold ecoin, to him in hand paid by the said deceased, knorn to me to be pers ;

: - - | Perty ofi the second part, the' reseipt, whereof-by-him is hereby acknowledged, does | ;.nd acknowl edged. that he executed the.same, as such executor, = -~ - - - =.= = T = "" I ;
hereby grant, bargain, sell , convey and confirm, unto the said party of the S - . _ IN VITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set ny hand and effixed my -o;riciag-~ ‘

- aecond\parf.,_afﬁ.toi_hi: heirs and assigns forever, all the right, title, intergst o . | srel; et my office in said-City and County of Ssh Franecisoo; the.day and- yesr in tﬁia' !

; 4 R ;

‘| and ostate of the g81d decadent at the time: of his death, am; all right, title | : Certificats firat above written. Hemry B. Lister (SEAL); Notai*y;?ub‘_lic In’and for the City :

. | and interest, which the sald estate of: said deceased has, by operation of\ law 'or? _ 4 .- _ nnd‘Coﬁﬁtyfof San Francisco’, State-of Californis. -~ = Recorded at-the Ré@uﬂ‘;:‘)f»uv> : _
. - otherwise, acquired other than, or in addition to that of, the said decedent at - i’ Am;xie Mattl; December 13 ", A Do 1909’ at’5-min./’past 370" clock: P. H“'—‘;;:_’;--“-’-'% __
’ 1 the bine of his death, in, to' and of all: that certain tract or parcel of land ; o = ' s ) /WW ~ " Recorder;: Byﬁ/lﬂ"“t 'E'ﬂ////m% e ‘ N Deputy. :

‘situated 1in the asid COunty of Yuba, State of California, bounded and part:lcula.‘ly

F Tamos oo described as follows, to wit: =.m -, The South one half of the South—west quarter M%M& R T R AT L i Yo S A

' .. o wof«Bection Thirty four (34),:and all- ,th,a.t;,pa_.rtv of th_a:s_outh one half of the South- . Jai | e sseeosic. THIS -INDENTURE; . Made this "l‘hirt.j.eth‘ ‘day of November, -1908, :hetvgn’ mnm :

_HENRY. Hm, ,IS_A._AQ @. COHAN, _HUGO COHN, EMMA ,G.J-snou‘s_orm,_, n‘mm- COHN, ‘.RO_SA; corm,;. Gmonag’,_’.,

- g;’;{ CEAD L -_éas'jb' quarter of .Section Thirty three:(33); described as commencing at the South-

i .| east corner of Section Thirty three (33) and.running-thence ¥est, 33 chains to the COHN (soniof Simon- @. Cohn) SIEGBERT corm, GEORGE COHN ‘(8on of David COhn), pa.r‘cies of tho

,firat part; .and NORTHERNE: ELECTRIC. RAILWAY COIPANY, a: Corparation, inforpora.tcd under a.nd iy L

N

o .7 imiddle of the road; thence ‘along the ‘middle of the road North'Z4 4 degraei*Esst,»:',

R s “1.2-.| 22 cliains; thence East 23.71 chains; thence South 20 chains fo the -place of -beginm- o virtue of the laws Of ‘the:State of: c“““"‘”‘""“" the 'principal Place’ °fk 1ts. b“"#””” éf“

ing; all in Townkhip-Seventeen (17) North of Range Four:(4):East; M.D.X, , rcon= - e . jand-being in .the 01ty and COlmty of San Fra.ncisco, in said Sta.tc, part.y of t.ho second par

B T S el ; - N : i R Lot : arti s of the first a.rt for and in conaiderstion of
taining One hufidred and ‘thirty six and. 70/100 ‘acres and: being the. same land. convey- s % WI!‘NESSETH - That® sa.ia P e P .

‘| ed by J..A. Ssul, Sheriff of Yuba County, State of Cslifornis,.to James Redmond,
by 'Sheriff's deed, dated l(a.'rt’:i 2'3-:1889,:'0f record. in Liber 38 of Deeds, at page

1172 et. seq.,. Yuba' Count.y Records-ﬂ-—*-— = me m e e ETere oSS e i i

BT S (;TOQE'HHERv WITH all and . singular the tencerents.  hereditaments and

appuritenances thereunto belonging, or in.anywise appertaining,.and the reversion

- . e i i

i and reversions,.rezainder and ‘,r'emind_ers, rents, issues and profits thereof. - - -nia; to= wit: - = S S L S _--_ e == - - - -‘:- -;--- < -

.f w0 12 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD-8l1l and singular the said above described premises,
. i - ltogether with: the appurtensances, .unto thh;ssid party.of- the second part, and to his

: ihefrs and assigns forever. — - ~ = - = — ~ — —~ T — — = = m . .- == - —— =~ - —

< - IR Y : A N F ¢

-

TRIC ﬁAIL_'AY COMPANY*®S line.of railrosd, as:the same. is staked out*mdblge_gtéd:’ov’er and _ni’:p

. i - - H I
H - + RS Ve X

the foilou:lng déscribed parcel of land, to=wit! = = = = = = - - = - == sERES - - "-73"

¢ IN WITEESS WHEREOF, thesaid party of the first pert, as execu

' ' : ‘ 5 - « Ry uth of. Yuba’
~tor es aforesal d, has hereunto -set, his hani and seal the day and year firat herein ‘ Lot (or sub-divisions) of -the<1375 acre tract S@th of tl}? Yu .

Cem e e e - writteh.- Roger R. -Vair. - — (SEAL)- Executor .of the Will of Matpﬁéy'Reamdnd;Deceased K River opposite the City of Marysville, desctibedras’folldus: Lot (or sudb~division ) r1v§ (5
©i :  .;State of Celifornia. , .. =~ )-

and part of lot “(or sub-division-) four (4) The cemter line of s‘c:’l.détﬂp*ﬁbé"ti‘@.ct Qf,'lfw.
ss, . , .
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{
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@ Beginning at a point on the boundary line between ‘the.land of the Western

Pacific Railway Company, formerly. owned by the P. Gmorge Estate, and the land owned

iby the estate of Mrs Rebscca G.- comn,- et al., said point being di stant eixty and

four, tenths (60.4) feet east ‘and North 4° 30' West six hundred ninety-six (696)
{Peet from-the southeast comer'of 1ot s8ix (6) of the one thousand three hundred
seventy-taree (1373) acre tract in the New Helvekie Grant, County of Yuba, :;}tate
of Califiornia, said pp,int‘hbeingtsngineer St‘stion L15 «~ 242 plus 56.9“ot‘ .the: locat~
ed center iigie _:qf(t‘h.e‘ Northern,Elegtric Railway Company's éurvey; thence South -
11° 05t E‘sst,__twoﬂ thousand_two hundrgd; twenty-one‘(22~21),« feet, more or less, to

Engineer Station L15 -.264 plus .77.91 .of the:located, center.line .of the Northern'
. i R H)

- Electric Railway Company's survey, ssid strip or tract of land containing 5.10 acrep.

Also a .strip or tract of lend one hundred fifty- (150) feet in width

being ninety »(90) Peet in width on the westerly side of and sixty (60) feet in

_1,:'131}1} (on t,h‘i easterly side of, and: a.d;]scent.and parallel to the following ‘described

3

center 1ine which seid center line. is a contimu.tion of. ‘the first. described center

]1ne and begins at the sgoresdid Engineer Ste.tion m5-264 plus 77 91 of . the loco.t-

Ly

B 3 : : : #

K pd center .1ine: of the Northern Electric Rsilway compsw s survey, thence South 11°
LR .

-, 05' East two hundred 4(200) reet, to  beginning’ of.curve at Engineer Station L1S.=.

-l

66 plue 77, 911 thence 1n 8 southeseterly direction on a tegent ‘eurve: to the left

s o:;vf:l»v‘e thousnnd seven Ivnindred. and _t,v‘re_ntyz-nine\ and six iQnﬁ.ﬁ_gi‘ (57_29_.6) feet: radius

=

i;t.:hnridred-a.torty-.,one;:; and wsix'ty_-Se_ven undredths (641.67) - feet to end of curve -

.8t E:ngineer Station- m5-273 plus 19.58 L11+273 plus 19.58; thence south 17°

f'32L' Bast f.our thouaond two. hnndred thirteen and. seventyk-two Imndredths (4213 72)

i ’1,?99?_:!0‘1_‘9., or ‘1.'e,_=,,= to:a point on the bomauy,lme between the property of Estate

P
o
)

_.of ¥rs R, &, 99.11# et al and the property.now or formerly owned by Mrs-Jane: Tomb .

_Said strip or'mt:i:;ct_‘:o: lend containing seventeen and forty-seven hundredths (17-.

- 47 't_cr_e‘s,._nore or leas, For the purpose of laying down, erecting, msinteining,

i repairing and operating a single or double track railroad, to be operated by elec—

~ tricity, compréssed air, oriother motive power,’'in, over; slbng and across said

. » . . lends upon said strip gf.,isni' hereby. conveyed, together with sll necessary and con-.
. venient means of ingress, egress and regress to and;from said right of way for the

{ . purpose of erecting, nninteining, protecting and operating said raflrosd and ell

g ;prtvi_]‘.eges‘necg_oery, and conveniert therefor. - == = =i =-= = =2 == = = = = = = =

_TOGETHER with all. and singular the tenements, hereditaments

i
'
}pﬂ'h:*—“‘—;‘“":&w:"m*.—wﬁw
’ .

~|Cohn, By Isaac G, Coln,His attorney in i‘a.ct.‘

. State .of-.,‘califomia. S

1

City and County of San FRancisco )
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and appurtenances therewnto belonging, or in mnywise appertaining, and the reversion and rever-

slons, .remainder and remaindera, rents, isasues and:profits thereof . = = ~ = == &= = = = « =

-

the second part, its successora in interest or assigns, will b_uild and msintain good and

sufficient fenges .on esch side of sz(zid strip of land; also construct and maintain through -

of sl surface and #sainage waters(exclusive of flood and overflow waters) coming the’reto,g;
¢ ' <IN WITNESS WHEREOF the part1¢3 héFeto have hereurito sét their hands |

and seals the dey and year first above written, Any Hyman, Henry Hyman, Isaac 8. colji;;

v

' |Hugo. Cohn-By Isaac G. (_!ohn, hias Attorney 1!‘1«;,Ract.,;:’Ens a. Sinons’ohn,;_\Byﬂ'isasc,e; Cohn,Her :

/|conn, Her attorney in fact. George Cohn Son of Simon Cohn, By Isssc: @, ‘Cohn, His attorney in

fact. Siegbert Cohn, By Isaac .G. Cohri-His attorney in fact., "Georgei Cohn, Son of de’idG; b

: m:) ";.;‘“ S

oo T Pt o this 30th “day‘of Kovember 1n the year One ’l'h.dl

i
ye

{sand Nine Hundred a.nd‘- - before me, Jmne_ R, Hssty, a Notary, lPul:wl:lc, 1n and for the ssi'
City and County, residing tharein, duly comissioned snd sworn, personslly a.ppea.red, Any Kyn
and Henry Hynon known to Eme to be the person described in, whose nanes are subscribed to

:ahd Iho“exeimted Jtlnt.a.mexed instrument, and they acknowledged to me tha.t they executed the :

same, -IN WITHESS WHEREQF,; I

office in sh&d City and County of San FRsncisco, ‘the dsy and year in this Certifica.te L

448

. '+ TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, all''and singular the said premiges, together with

have_ _hereunto .set ny hmd and . stfixed ny official sesl, st ny

the appurtenances, unto the Sdid party of the -secord part and to its siecessors and assigns for

~over. - - - The aforesaid conveyance is made upon the'ei_:gress'c_ox_idition,-thet the said party of-

its.railroad embarkment on said strip of land, a flood-gate sufficient to-permit the passage. .

Attorney in Fact.; Helene Cohn By Isasc @i Cohr, Her attorney in facti; Ross Cobh By Isaac 4.

I R T L L R LR T

first above written. Anme P. Hasty {SEAL) Notary Public:in and for the city a.nd Cmmty of Sef -;"' g

Francisco, State of California. -~ = == = = == == My Commission expires me 20, 1911.
State of. California : . ) T L
ss.
.County Of Yuba - - ) - - - - - o o om o= e = = e s o .

o : ON this 7th day of December in the‘yea.r of our Lord_‘t'one’thod-’
sand nine hundred and Nine, before me, Maud Lunsford, s'llotiryf'qui.i’d‘infuii’?orf'ssid

County and State, residing therein, duly ' commissioned and sworn, pers'omiy'app‘_eared,'>. g :

snd acknowled

ged to me that he executed the same. — < - = - —— L Ee - R -Page42

Isasc G. Cohn, known:'to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within ingtrument; -
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O I

' IN-WITNESS WHEREOPF, I huve hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official.

© ° 7 " = - |Seal, ‘the-day and year in this certificate first above written. uaudo Lunsfeord (SEI.D

Nntary Public in end for the County of Yuba., State of California. - - - = -~ - - -
| State-of California . }, C
88, .
County of. Yuba . ) : Co R
T T DR : ¢  On this 7th day of December, in the.year of our Lord

one thousand nine hundred and nine' before me, MAUDE LUNSFIRD, a Notary Public in
l'.nd.fqr‘_ said,_County and State, residing therein, duly commissioned and sworn,: .
per-somxny appeared ISBAC G..COHN, krown to mé to be the person whose nans is subs-

- jeribed to t.he with:ln ,instrument as the At.torney-in»tact of HUGO COHN, Emma G.

S SIHONSOHN,‘HELENE COHN, ROSA COHN, GEORGE COHN( son of Simon @. Cohn) s SIEGBERT
. ¢* [COHN, GEORGE .COHN (son of David-Cohn), ‘and acknowledged t0 me that ‘he sub&crived

. ».,tl}e»ng:pqs‘qf‘:ﬂugo:COhn,‘EmmarG. SLimonsdhng- Helene Cohn, - Rosa Cqhn, Gedrge:Cohn.

{aomthimon:G.‘-:com).;Siegbert' Cohn' and Gedrges Cohn-{son of David .c;hh) thereto

L aﬁ,Prinqipglsigud his own name as attorney-infact. ~ === ==t S ot mmia o =

e W 2ol 1,;-w1imss WHERROF; I*havajhéreunﬁ'o-.set-'my harﬂv'é;q affixed
my Official %ea1, t.h. day and yga:n in this certificate first above written. -. - -
Haudo_’ Lunato»'r.:d»' (SKAL) Notary Public in and :ibr' thé' County of Yuba, State of ‘éya»iif-'.
. ar_."r_zjj_.'a? - .;’.T‘Réé;orQeqvﬁf. the i{ie{q);e,s_t_ﬂ of Thomas Carlin, December 14" A. D-. 1909, at

kY

w45 min-past 3.0%clock PuMi =/=hm w2 o md it

R L) R

. THIS INDENTURE, msde by a.nd'between John C. Carry. of the Countiy ‘of -

'uba., -State of- Calitornia, the party of the first part, and CALIFORNIA MIDLAHD

I

MJ FAILROAD COHPAHY, a corporation duly organized and . existing upder and by virtue
N} 4 t};a‘ laws .of the State of Cslifornia,-and having- its office and prineip‘a.l—f ple;ceb

" of business.in the City and County of San Francisco, State of California, the party

of the secondpa.rt,—-,-_-:n-;-—_--—-~-—-~+--—»--—' --------
., WITNESSETH, that said party of the first part, for and in consideratim

of the sum:of:tem (10) dollers in gold coin, of the United States of America, to

oy

im paid by the ;sp.id party of the second part, the.receipt whereof is hereby

¢, . acknosledged does heredby grant, bargein and sell unto the said party of the second

. - part, its_sucoessors and assigns, ihat certain parcel or strip of land siluate in

“

’*___o._’.;-—ﬂr:“-—"——..—"f'-—;-w;ﬂ-"‘.—-ﬁ- O e

i located and marke& upon the ground by the said California ‘Midland Railroad Compary under

‘ one hundred (100) feet, and marked and numbsered consecutivoly from I-:ngineer s Statiom

1 Range four' (4)  Eest Mount Diablo Base and Meridian; said strip he.ving a lengt.h of Six

'nine and fift.y threé hundredths (9 53/100) acres. The asid center line, where the aane ero

t
‘ Eleven snd. Twelve bears. southo1319 reet di stant, thence: by a8 straight eourse. soruth 46" 46

- West 603 & faat to.Engineers Statiom "G' 21014 ;c go-%., ,therce 330 feet bv 8 cur\"e t° f-he

: 'right .the. rat.e of curvature of wh:.ch changas 0' 15' ror each 30 feet to Engineers Ststion

Lg® 2105 #2044 -

.by. a 0° 30' curve to the rj,ght:”v41_3: feet'to_mgineg:s Stétion_ "G?’ 2138 x 59_5 iy 't;héFP‘_:t?Y a
. steaight course South 56° 44':¥West 117 = feet to Engineersﬁ‘l‘,gtio;aﬁ 2139 #76 s bhenc e

by & 1° curve to the left tapered et -each emd b'y s curve the E-rate of curvaturs 6f;_i=h1ch l_]

Ot
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the County of .Yuba,State of California, and more partic»ula'rly.bomded and described as rou»u‘ﬂ‘
viz.i= A strip ob. parcel of land one hundred (100) feet in width, lying fifty (S0) feet on

éach ‘side of the éenser line of a certain route which has béén' gurveyed and definitely

s

the direetion of its ﬂhiei’ Engineer, by means or stakes drived.at’ intervals of approxiutel*vlq"

"g*:2095 X 77 to Engineers Statiom "G" 2157X 30 arxi'eitending'alo'ng said route, upm,' ioiér, o

‘anid ‘aéross the lands of the said part, of ‘the first part situated in the North East quarter

]

(N.:Ef §) and® “the West -one half (Wi 1/2) of Section Eleven (11}, ’I‘ovmahip fitt.een (15)Horth

<

thousand One hindred and fifty"three’ (6153) ‘fest; more or less,, and containing m a.rea. ot
S

i~gg:the ‘said -lands of. the. part ~i=_ofi ‘the: first part,+ is. described ‘a8 folloxs, viz..—;-'-

Beginning at. Engineer 8" St.a.tion No.."a' 2095 ;477, wm.ch is’ situate on’ the‘ Esat—
*

-erly). boundary it said Sect.ion Eleven (11) from.which the -quarter. corner bet.ween Sectio

'3 thence by a 3°.curve to’ the right 477 5 feet ‘Lo Engineers Sta.tion -_
- \\ . S . SN
.'Lé.':-.-.al09;'<.37: 2 thence by L 15' éurve. to the right 414 5 feef' 1‘-0 5581‘991‘3 3“'1'-101‘ -
-3- 2114 X 02 4. thence ny :a curve to.the right the rate of vcurvature tof: whioh changeg »

>

09 ; 15' for each 30<feet, '240. feet. to Engineers. Station 93' 2116X42 5 th‘“‘“ bY a

Fs

st-raight course. south 7s° 05': West 321 feet to Engineers Sta.‘blon "G" 2119)< 63\ . ,thence b,

. <
39. curve. to the left f,apered r'at each end by a ¢urve the »raté”pt ,cu'rvéturb _dr_'iv_hiéh: cl}sng?§

Ed

:0° 15'. for each 30. feet]110 g ‘feet to Engineers Sta.tion "G" 213ox74 Q ', thence by &’

2 S A
strsight(courso South 54° 40! vWestA37”2 ~ -Test-to Engineers Station 'G' 2134;< 46 : .the ks

»

changes 0% 15".for each 30 feet 483 2 feet to Engineers Station "6 2144x6o , “thence bv L
6, :,'." :
straight course south 52° 48' West 1042 2 feet to Engineers sr.auo; "6%: 2155 xoz 2, thence|
- i ) -_‘: _‘ : 4L
by & curve to the left the rate of curvature of whigh changes 0% 15' _,tor-eacp ,13'04f.eet;_ 227"

feet th Engineers Station "7 2157430 at the Westerly boundary ‘of Section:Elevenm. _..4 - -

The ?’esterly side :or end of said atrip or. parcel or land is boundoﬁageﬁﬁ of
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o NOA ;:f;‘;/, "‘f"i:’-’"‘&' \,\.57,1’ fi-'-?‘i fncems

Thio roport w1l) mt'ba‘i:rl.nted 4n full in the parmancnt
oeries of Intorstate Cozaoros Cacalpolan roparts,

IKTERSTATE enmm: oaledIsalon

Financo Dookot Mo, 10284

O /925y e

t,/-—-:‘ o
SACRANEYTO TORTHERN RATLIAY JRAGEAGE RIGHTD, 4

olae : (2]

1. {Acquigitien o tELogkeEe Fishta Netho Sacracontd Northorn
‘\Runuou .over iho llne of rallrosd af Tho Wootorn Paoific

Ariirald Company botueen allopost 175.63 and Oliver in
Yuba Uounty, Calif., approved and authorired. (onditiona
poooord bed, i g

£, Certifloste locucd {a) peraitiing nMaM-:gg,w«thq 5
Sporasonto Horthern Ballvay of in poption it0 lino of
Tilroed located in Yubs Ceunty; Loy And {b) Buther=
izing oconotrustion by the fagrasenta Northorn Rallway of
A gonnegting trock In Yuba Qounty, Calif, Oonditiane
proocribod.

Eo Lo Von Dplign for nppiloant.
AT, Lyoh for gnuvuy Labor Excoutiveo! Asgoniatian.
PETFORT OF THZ COMMIDSION
DIVIBION 4, CORsISSIONSRG JCHNSON, AITCHELL, TUGOLE, AMD
tuTcaiusor

Y DIVIGION 431

fhe Benresente Sarthern Alleay, bereinaftor sozeticos
referrod to og Secraconto Warthern, on Fobruary 17, 1060, 'nppllod.
(1) urdor ssotio. §(2} o! the Interotats Conzere Ast, oo
esendod, for suthariry it operate undor trookage righte over
tko 1is0 of The ¥eotorn Pgoifis Rellrsed Cespany, heretnaftor
zoZetizoe referred to as Yenters FPacific, betwoen the lattcr‘s
Gllepoot 175.63 and tholr Jointly operated traske at Vootorn
Faoifta's 3ilopoet 170.09 {applicant's zilobuu: 41.00}, o
diotancs of ..48 allco, and {2) for (n) perzloolon to otandon
that portlen of itg ine of reilrsesd extending fron sllopodt
29,06 to nlicpeot 41,00 {¥entern Fosifials ailepost 178.09),
C.04 =ilsr, ond (b) autlbority to canstruss a conneating traok
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extording froc epplicant!:
2lepeot 176,83, 1.8l Alle
roprecontations have boon
objestion to tho appllonti
tho line involved.

Ihe Rallwpy Labor Exe
opplication on tho ground
edvorsoly affoet applicant
aosooietion and *ho applice.
inpopition of the onse gon
sopleyoes an vero prosorib
Abandonzant, 257 1.0.0. 17
granted. Our certifionto |
the ¢tipulated conditions ¢
who oay be adverscly affeot
opinion &, public bopring 1s
for tho respon that the pre
tranoportation asepvico. Us
oontioned horeln ere is Cnl

Apnllicant'n purroeac in
olbtain authority to pontinw
witlout replecing o trastle
recont flocus, Applicont'y
and saryaville soughly papal
Lines ontor itaryoville from
oeglnning ot a point Nnown &
theoad of the Yuba Nlvor Jue
Fuathor River, Bouth of 014
talanoo of the Yuba River on
oxioting ling, sf which tne .
intagral oegoont, wac origin
Elcotrio Cospany in 1006 and

. Borvien,  Aftor papaing thrae
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F. D. Vo, 18884~ Enoot g
extonding froo applicant!s Bilepsos a'n‘nu ‘to Woatern Paclfic's
2ilepoat 175,43, 1.61 8iloa; all ir Yuba Gouuty, 0alif, " Mo
ropresentations bavo bsen nade by State ssithoritien and no
objection to the application hag' been Prasonted by usera of
the 1ine 1nvelved,

1he Rallvpy Labor Exooutives! Asnoolation opponag the
application on tha Eround, that the gropasoq Rbondonnant would
adveroely affaot applloanttp aoployeen, but oubpequently thag
aspeolation rud tho applicant egraed, by atlpulation, 16 the
iapooition oi‘ the gome conditions for tho proteotion ot_ﬁnrr.lor
eaployooe az vers px-c:aorxbed in Q&Lﬂlﬂﬂ_ﬂz,__gg,_mum
Abandon=ant, £57 X.0.0. 177, in tbe ovent the rpplication 1a°
granted. Our ssrtificato horoin will lnolude, by roforonce,
tho seipulnted eonditieny for the proteotion of all ecploynen
who pay be sdversoly affooted by the trananosh;n. In our ,
opinion a_publie hemring o uo:fnuonuanry in tho publia intorgat,
for tho rosson that ths proponalae will not sdvorgoly affoot
transportation cervige. Unleoo otheruine indloated, all potnrs
Sontiencd Leroin are in Oalifornia.

Applicenttp purpcoe in pregonting thip application 1o to
obtain authorizy to oontinue 1to haretoforo exfoting oporationo
uithout roplectieg o trostlo over the Yuba Rivor, dostroyed by
Pocont flocds. Applicontty exloting 2ino betwean Bacramonto
and sarysville rouphly porallels seolern Pacifis'c 1ine. EHoth
linos enter tarysville srom tho scuth over Joint tragkngo,
Boginnlag at a point known as Oliver ana freoaing tho anin
threed of tho Yabe Hivor Junt sbove itg sonfluence uith the
Feathor River, South of Oliver, omoi of the lipoa areooes the
bolanos of tho Yuba Hiver on o¢pgiate tregtlos. Applicant's
oxisting 1ino, 0f uhich tne portion to b; abandoned formo an
iotagral eegrent, wap originally ccnstructed by liorthern

Eleotrio Cospoay in 1996 arq 1007 ror pancongor ana freight

Service. After passing terough the hanig of twp succosgors,

it wao acquirod
Tho oogson
the Yuba Hiver,
wvip dentroyed ¢
waleh will oont
reploond withov
are oppooed to
rivaris flov an
supporta, araat
the lovoo eyoto.
flood. The res
rall with untre
not palvnge val
Thero are :
flood dazagp, t
lo0s of the tro:
averagod 6 tral:
yooro. ‘Jndor-a;
te oontlmvod un.
In 1953 nnd )O5¢
hangdlod on tho !
the paot © year:
¥uda Count;
Southarn Froific
apolicant, in o)
replaze tho doct
doctorn Paoifio,
Botwcen tho latt
oporaed traokag
170,00 {Oliver),
to conclruct & ¢
1tp allopoer J0.

Conotruction wil
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F. D, No. 15204 - Bhont 3
1t wno aofuired by applicant on Kovenbor 4, 1006, ' ;
!.u.?:!lg portien ef

Tho pogaont in quontion aropnod 'ugn by
the Yuba River, raforroa to uiﬁ;vp, on 2 1806-foot ‘trestls uf.l'_.gh
vap dookroyed during floods in Decomber 1056, Thy Trostls, ;
valoh will aost an estizated 3£00,000 to robuild, cannot bo
replaood without the approval af variows publio euthoritios who

are oppoced to 1to roconstruotlon, sinos 1% would impedo the
riveris flow ond cnuso The sogusulation of debrle on if0
guppurte, oreatlng, durlng r.‘.oodq.'n das whiogh gould w;ukun
the lovos nyntes, & part of the atpoent was deotroyed In tho
flood. The reaining portion oonois o of badly worm €0-pound
rall vith untroatod :los on gravel ballmat. 7he esticnted
hiot oelvags voluo o tho gegmant 1z §4,335,

There aro no otatlono en the nogsont and, bocouse of the
flood dacage, thore 1o no traln servicn thoreon. Prior to the
loon of the treatlc, traffic, oxclunively ovorhend or orddgo,
avoraged 6 tralns per woek in onch direotion for-tl o pos% B8 -
yoare. Usdor opplicant’p proponal heroln, guoch corvico will °
be contiuucd under trockuse rights over ¥ostorn Poolflcts 1linoa.
In 165) ard 1054 there wors 3,005 snd £,7?7 caro roopootivoly,
hanaled on tho iine. Thoro has boon no paggongor oorvied far
tho poat ¢ yeoro.

Yubs County, population £4,420, ie aervod also by the
Southern FRoifio Cozpany and the Jootorn Paoifis. As indioated,
tpplicont; in ordor to avold tho expanditure of $200,000 to
ToRl&zo tho dostroyed trootle, propases to &se the traokago of
destorn Poelfis, of which occcpmny At 4o o subpidiary, oxtonding
totweon tho lattor ccopany's tilopapt 175,63 and tholr Jointly
operaled trasksge cozmencing at Wostern Paclfiels ollopoot
178,09 {Olivor). o moccmplish thia rogult, applicant proposon
te construst @ conntiting traok betwoen the 1lnes oxtonding from
1ts allepoot 38.00 to Western Foolfia’s pllopast 175.63.
Construstion will begin iezodintoly upon tho recelpt of our
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autriority and it wil
onginosring work hine
oad profiles. fTha 1
pound rail, with tho
Lth Vootern Paoiflo
ﬁrnde orosaing vﬁlah
of 0.6 poroont, not
The caximun rate of
to bo oonotruated. ¢
which will Snoluds 8§
$17,000 for publio 1o
600t 0f ovnatruotion
will traveres a papsp
Yuba axposts to dovol
Tho trackage-rig
Seras of an agreeccont
botuven Oacrzanto lop
agroazent, Jeotern Pa:
@eanctruot & gonnoctlor
Paaiflo, the trooks, 4
and fasilities appurte
suoh point of connacty
Reotorn Panifio ana tt:
hso no interzodiate tr
Joint tragk,
Applioent will po
rato of $3.60 for onch
dirgotion. 7This asgun
Roat rato of 0£.80 a t.
and tht rentcl, 1n oup
sritton notioe by ofth,
ony ohange' whloh cay b
Tato,
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autoority asd A% will be Jospleted withis % Zonthe, A1
ensinsering work han been nnaplafﬁd‘,:‘ inélddﬁ:gﬂuurrioa Plang
nnd profiles. The treak wﬁi'be star éﬁkla"lh'iﬂ with 86~
paund raii, with the exenption of the ﬁﬁ-no'uf at ths sonneotion
vith Uostarn Facifiadn line Whioh Will bs llb—pound rall and 1
grate éranoing_wﬁieh V121 63 100-pauad rag1, A Baxieuy grado’
of 0.8 porcont; not Gompensatod i"nr'cu'x-vatm} is putaned.
The caxicun raté of guris will ho io dugraon. Mo trastles ars
to Do constructed. Congtruotien oot 1o snticated at #138,G00,
vhlch vA1 inolude $26,38 far eignalo sng tnéérlockers ang
417,000 for putdie uproirézantn. Applicant pi-qpnnua to pay tha
SOt of oondtruotlon out ef ourrent ‘Tunds, Tha proponed sraak
vill traverse a pardel bryas 83rep of lany .uhmz the gounty of
Yuba expseta ta devolep 1a the futuro ag an lnduoi’r'.u aron.
Tho :rncki:gu-rsghb ceporation will e oondusted undor ths
teran of an agreecent sedo and sxecuted on ‘Fetruary 17, 1688,
botwoen Daorzante Eorthernand Vostern Faciflo. Undor tho
agroesont, Yeotern Pesiflo grantn spplicant the right to’

T GORCLrunt A connootion, and to use in oooann with Veotern

Faoifio, the tragkg, 1nn1udsné fl) bridgoe, otruoturas, uignlun,
ond facilities appurtonant tharato, of Wentorn Fesifia batwoon
such point of connection und the Jointly aporstoa trocks of
Yestorn Paoific ang tho agplicant at D1ivor, 'Hovovnr, epplicant
hae no intersediate trafflo privilegos at any poiat on tho
Jolnt trook. .

Applioant will pn'y ‘:rnn:nl for t.bo uso of tho track at the
TAto of $3.50 for ench roag trafn troveralog it in cithor
direstion. This ezount is toscd on the atondard Dotour Agroc—
Goat rato of §2.50 a tratn eile. Payzont will bo 2ndo sonthly
asd tho rental, 1o sunjest to Foviaien froo tino to tice, upon
Grl:tnn Bsotice by oithor party to tho other, go ne to rofigot
ORY chango’ which cay bo ceds in the Standard Dotour Agreczent
TAts,
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Hontern Poolifis wi
cantrol end managecont
direet the movesent of
under guok reasonable ri
ALl such rulos and rogu!
fiot unjuavly dlooripinat
viplons rolato to tho ef
case of & dloputa botwos
dozage arfolng out of, o
eperation, Tho agroc=an
Joar to yoor theroafZpr
&0-yoar tera, one of the
Co tho other, ot lopat 1
torajnato tho agrocoent.
iclag futore ahqngun in
prior approval.

It 10 apparent that
dnnorn;nd and tho propon:
aoquinition of the trachk
ohango in sorvice nov ru:
for tho purposs of noquli
peralt epplichnt to roows
of §3:,000 over tha aept
and roadbad, and will prc
tho atandpoint of toth a;

Tho trackago-right «
inoreaso 1n total fixed ¢
gunranty or asousption of
railrood has roqQueotod tc
Adequato transportation ¢

8ubJost to tho aond:
ezployseo, oo horotofore
Sparazento lortharn Rodly
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Fs Ds ‘Los 10254 ~:Bhoet 5

‘Jentcx-a Pnnu‘in vul m. saintain, sand: have-tha ox..lnn:vo
control and: mnroun: or the Jaxn: tm 0-and: vul nrdor nd
direct ths movexent of oarg, onglnen, &nd u'unu our tho traske
tnder muoh rensonable rules and reaulnunna an 1% zay. adopt.
All sush ruleo and regulations aust -be equal; et and foir, nnd
not unjuotly d!.ncr.\:dnuu ngamaz oithor party. Othnr P
violonp rolate to tha appo!ntnont of a nou-d of. urh&u-ntorr an
aage of n unputc batveen the partien-and uauu:y rcr 1:nn or
dazage aricing out of, or inoidentol ts, tho tmouge-r.isht
oparation. Tho agressont is for a poried 9r_bo yoars and orea

The Webtern Pasific Rs
tranuaction within the
Oozsceren Aat, an asopa;
are Just and renponabl:
Tont with publio intere
convantenco and nacean)
Horthern Railuey of a g
Yuba County, Calif., an
liorthern Aallwuy of o o
all ao decoribod herain

An sppropriate eop
effoetive ne to the abas

yoar to year thersafter unloss, after tl;n) oxpiration of the
B0-yoar tera, one of tho partioo thoreto giveo notice in vritlns
to tho other, ot loact 1 yenr in advnnao, of ltailntonnon to the date operstions are
torainate the agreesont. Wo are not io be understesd no autkor- ized o ve conotruoted 2
icing future oht}nsan in tho terzo of tho agroecant without oup Faoiflc Rellrona Dospany
prior opproval. . . and ordor alos wil) Brov
n. 16 spparent that the prapoeod nlandaﬁnant of tho sogment
degaribod and tho propocod eonatrununq, along vith tha
aoquisition or the trankego-righto, will not regult in any
change in gervice now furnlshod by npplicant and arc hot doalgnod

for tho purpooe of acquiring additlonnl traffia, but will

authorizod omall ba gozs
be coopleted on or tofor
ouitabloy proviciens for
chongen in tariffs ap oo
entries and eoepliango w
CGiH18910MER JOHNBON, be
proogeding,

suralt epplioant to reoupe opoeration and offest n not oavlnga

of 814,000 over the coot of rosonstrugting the waphed-cuv trontlo
and roadbed, &nd will provide a memns of onfor operatlon froa
ths standpoint of bsth epplicent and the goneral public.

The trackage-right ecquiclition will not reoult in any
lnoreace 1n total fived ckargoe of the opplicant, or the
gmranty or agsusption of dividondn op fixed aharges. 2:0 othor
roilroad bao requooted to bo inaluded in the troncoeticn,
Adequuto transportation ocrvice %o the publio will bo prosotod,

SubJeot to the conditipao for tho proteotion of roflway
ezplozoon, as herotoforo ototed, vo fled that (1) ncqulieitlon by
Bﬁumcnta lorthorn Raflwoy of trockago rights over o lino of
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e Fo D. Mo, 28264 - Bhaot 5
The Veatorn Paoiflp Railrond Oompany,'dehorlbiﬂﬂﬁgrefn,‘lu a
trancaction within tha Boaning of eoction'is) ‘

‘0L “the Interstnte

Oomaorge Agt, aa auonacd,.ghhg;cggfﬁéiés‘ﬁnd-canaltidﬁi proposed
ars Just and remeonnble and that the f§nnniotinn VAl be Gonblo-
tont. with publie intoroot; ond (2) thy profont -and futurs publia
eonvenienoo and nocesnity {a) Parmit'mbandoniiont by Snoranento
Horthern Radluay of &'portien of-1ta 2ns of rallrond laocated in
Yuba Gounty, Calif., ana {b) require aonstrugtion by Eroramontp
Horthern Ratlvuy of 8’ oonneoting trask in Yuba County, Onlir,,
all ap desoribod herain,

An appropriate certifionto end ordor will be ontorod, -
offgotive ag to the abandonmant permitted heroln, from ang agtor
the date operations are senzonovd ovor the line hersin author-
lzed to os eonatruoted and ovor tho traoks of The Wootorn
Faolfic Reilrona Conpany, aa herein euthorized, Our cértifients
ond order algo will provide that the oonatruotion harein
authorizod nhall be oomzonced on o1 baforo Jung 1, 1966, and
bo completed on or before Jcocabor 1, 1956, and will sontain
suitable provisiong for the filing of ocheduleo Zaking puch
changeo in torirfe ag oay be required, tho oubmioplen of Journal
ontries and somplience with valuetion order Ho. £4,

Coz{ISSI0MER JOHHEON, boing abaont, dsd nog Jartioisate in thig
prooseding,
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OERTIFICATE AND ORDER
At a osoion of tho INTERSTATE COMMENGE COMMISSION, Divigion 4,
bodd-at Lta’effioo in-Waghingtsn D, 0. on tho £7th'day of
april, A. D. 1856, - ST S

) B .

Flonnso Dooket Ho. 19854
SAORAI-;hTO FORTHERN RAILWAY TRAOXAGE ATOHT, ET0,

Investigntion of tha cattora and thinges involvod tn thip
procseding having boen moxs, and sald division heving, on tho
date heroof, aads and £1led o report ponteining Sto flindinge
ef faot ond oonclugions thergeh, whioh roport in horaby
roforred to and .ade R part herooft

2 1o horob: riifind, Thot, oubleot to tho conditians for
the protcotion of railvay ccploynon roferred to in tho ropart
aforosnid, the progont and future publio ceonvonienso and
noooscity (a) porait avandonzont by the Bporamento Nosthorn Rall-
vy of the portion of n lina of ralliroad 4n Yubn County, -Onlif,,
and {b} roquire construction by tho Smoramento Northora Rallwn
of thu 1ino of rallrond in Yubn County, Calif., desoribed in tho
roport aforesnld: . j hewover, and this cortificate o
isoued on the oxproas oondition thot such conbtriation ohall bo
gc23engod on or boforo June 1, 1858, ard bo comploted on or
bofore Dooombor 1, 1958,

3t _ic _ordoreq, That, subjoet to the conditions for thy
protystion of coploycon, the acquiodtion by tho Bacramonto
Rorthern Rsilway of trackago righte over o 1ino of The wostern
Paclflo Anslroud Copany in Yuba County, Colif., doporibod in the
roport aforeenid, upon tho terze and oonditlona $n oadd roporst
found Just and recosonable, bo, and (¢t ig horaby, opproved and
authorizod;

£E 48 further orgorcg, That tho Snormments lorthorn Ratlway
ohall report to thip Gocoiasion, ln writing, the commonoonont and
tho oum; vtion of tho line hem!n suthorisod to bo sanotruated
vithin 156 doyo aftor sugh cuEsoncoacnt and oomplotion, ruupaatlvo—

4

1t lg further opdored, Thot thio cortiflcato nnd ordar inso—
far ao 1% pertaino to vhe acandoncont herein peroitted, ohall
taky effoot ond oe in foree from and after tho dnto oporations
ars gocaonced over tho line heroin authorizod to bo conotruoted
aad over the traocke of “ho Wontorn Peolfic fiailrosd Jempany, an
heroin outharizod;

it is gugggeg ordorsd, That the Ssoromento Northern Rallway,
when 2axing such chenges in tariffs ap mny be required, eay do
80 upgon notlae to this Com==ipmgion nand to the gnnnrnl public by
not leoo than 6 doyo! f1ling and pooting in tho connor prosoribed
in oogtion 6 of the Intarstate Cotsorca Act, and oholl in puch
cohedulos rofor to this certificate and crdsr by titlo, date,
and docket nunbesr;

Xt 1p furthor ordsred, That, 17 tho nuthorizntionn herein
granted are ¢Xergived, the Enorotento Horthern Rallway shall
gubalt for dur aconplderation and oapproval two coplos cf theo
Journel entrien ohowing the retiredent and ocondtruotica of tho

1lines krroln involved.
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_AGENDA ITEM 4D 9/17/”8

. ATTACHMENT H g 2
24/ ,gﬂa{;,/ﬂ/g/ﬁf?" 0K 67 msﬁa

ijf’-'f-f' R THIb INDENTURE made this £27- day of _Leemt .
- S a California comporatlon
1958, by and between SACRhﬂPYTO NORTHERN RAILWAY/ hereinafter desig--:

‘nated as grantor, and thet SACR“dEllO AWD SAN JOAQUIN DRAINAGE
‘DISTRICT:)a public agency, herelnafter designated as grantee,

WIITNESSETIH:

[ - T~ R~ R}

'FIRST: That grantor for and in consideration of the sum
..of Five Thousand Four Hundred Forty Dollars (%5,44+0.00), in hand
1 .paid, reéeipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant to-
“said graﬁtee, its successors and assigns, the following described
lparcels 6f real property, together with all of the appurtenances
': £hereto'and all of the improvements located thereon:

Sl Said parcels of real property are located in the County:
V*_of Yuba, State of California, and are described as follows:

PARCEL 1: All of the following desecribed 80.00 foot strlp
~of land lying southerly of the southwesterly line of. that cer-
~tain tract of land conveyed by the City of Marysville to the
- Western Pacific Railway Company by deed recorded November 27,
1906, in Volume 54 of Deeds, page 632, Yuba County Records.

_ A strin of land 80.0 feet in width, being 40.0 fest on
each side of, and parallel with the located centerllne of
‘the Northern Flectric Company line of railroad as the same .
'is staked out and located over and across the following de-
-seribed parcel of land: Lot & of the 1373 -acre tract of
the new Helvetia Grant south of the Yuba River, containing
116,34 acres. The centerline of said strip or tract of land
hereby conveyed being described as follows: Beginning at a
point on the south line of Yuba River situated in Lot 6 of the
-1373 acre tract in the New Helvetia Grant, in the County of -
-Yuba, said point being 750 feet, more or less, southerly and-
1962 Leet, more or less, westerly from the intersection oft |
" the centerlines of "D" Street and First Street, in the City
of Marysville, the southerly distance being measured along
D" Street produced and the westerly direction being at right
--angles thereto and said point beﬂnr at Engineer Station L
- L11-235+78 of the located CEPueTlln@ of the Northern Electric
Company survey; theance South 127 29! East 1335.1 feet, more
‘or less, to Engineer Station L11-246+13.1 equals L1l- 248+99 2
- B.C.; thence to the left on a tangent curve of 5729 6 feet, radiu
" 8.8 feet to a point on the boundary line between the Drouerty "
of the City of Marysville, and the nroneruy now or formerly o
owned by George Van Busklrk, said point being L feet, more or: . :
- less, west of the southeast corner of Lot 6 in the above—men—j*“
- tioned tract, and being at Engineer Station L11-249+08 of the .
Northern Electric Company survey; saild striv or tract of land -
.ubelng conveyed hereln contalns u8 acres, more or less.-.”; L

Sl
i

S 3045

T _ S

‘RECORDED AT RECUEST OF Yhha(bﬂnh!inh Cuq&jsm Co. o
'V;Gﬁfﬂ;JmmlﬁgﬂATékdafifjwfBoo QIM?AG ”735 T ;°~3'fc]‘;?
"Cgﬂﬂcuu.RECC"vw TS COUNTY O e ._ 3];___;__.r~ o ___._~n.;#ﬁ.g__3;;

MILDRED ‘APLEYHJbﬁJH{dY f7‘mM%bme*ﬁa°{f”f" STy
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PARCEL 2: A strin of land 80.0 feet in width, being %0.0-
feet on each side of, and parallel with the located centerline
- of the Korthern Flectric Company line of railroad as the same
is steked out and over and across the following described par-
" cel of land: Fractional South one-half of Lot 6, and North
one~half of Lot 7 of the 1373 acre itract of the New Helvetla:
- Grant, South of the Yuba River, containing 50 acres more or
" less. The centerline of said strin or tract of land hereby
. conveyed being described as follows: Eeginning at a point on
" the boundary line between the property of George Van Buskirk :
- and the property now or formerly owned by the City of Marysville; -
‘saild point being L4 feet, more or less, North and 7% feet, more
or less, West of the southeast corner cf Lot 6 in the 1373 acre
tract in the New Helvetia Grant in the County of Yuba, and being
at Engineer Station L11-240+08 of the located centerline of the
Northern Electric Company surveys; thence in a southeasterly
direction on a %angent curve to the left of 5729.0 foot radius
Lok,5 feet, more or less, to a point on the boundary line be-
~tween the property of George Van Buskirk and the property now
* or formerly owned by J. G. Cohn, said point being the centerline
~of the abandoned Marygville and Sacramento road and 496 feet,
“more or less, South 6 00' East along said centerline of road
" from the southeast corner of Lot 6 of the above-mentioned tract
.. and being at Engineers Station L11-254+02.5 E.C. of the lo-
. ,. cated centerline of the Northern Electriec Company survey, said
- strip or tract of land containing 0.91 acre, more or less,

PARCET 3: A strin or tract of land 100.00 feet in width, .
being 50.0 feet on each side of and parsllel with the located
- centerline of the Northern Electric Rallway Company line of
railroad, as the same is staked out and located over and &across
- the following described parcel of land: Lot or subdivision of
" ihe 1373 acres soutn of the Yuba River opvosite the City of
Marysville, described as follows: Lot or subdivision 5 and
~part of lot or subdivision 4, the centerline of said strip
_or tract of land hereby conveyed being described as follows?

: Beginning at a vnoint on the boundary line between the

" land of the Western Paclific Railway Company Iformerly owned by
the P. George Estate, and the land owned by the Estate of
Mrs. Rebecca G. Cohn, et al, said poiant being distant 60.4
"feet East and North 4 30' west 696.C feet from the scutheast
corner of Lot 6 of the 1373 acre tract in the New Helvetia

 Grant, said point being Engineer Station L15-242+556.9 of the
located centerline of the Northern Electric Railway Comnany
survey; thence south 11 05' east 2221 feet, more or less, to
Engineer Station L15-26L4+77.91 of the located centerline of -
the Northern Eleectric Railway Company survey; ’

EXCEPTING TEEREFRCI any portion thereof which may lie
" within the boundary of the real nroverty described in the
Deed to Western Pacific Railway Company by deed recorded
~July 28, 1906, in Volume 54 of Deeds, page 518, Yuba County ;
. Records, and also excepting therefrom any portion thereof which
~may lie within the houndary of the real property described in
the Deed to Western Pacific Railway Company by deed recorded
: ganuary 18, 1907, in Volume 556 of Deeds, page 75, Yuba County
" Reccrds.
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PARCEL h: A strip or tract of land as hereinafter de-
scribed being situated on each side of the located centerlineg
of the Northern Electric Comnany line of railroad which said =

- strip or tract of land is described as follows:

: Beginning at the southeast corner of Lot 6 of the 1373
- acre tract of the New Helvetia Grant scuth of the Yuba River,
being a portion onfthe west line of the abandoned Sacramento.
. Road as same is established by the County Surveyor of Yuba
- County; thence East 40.0 feet to a noint on the centerline of =
- said road; thence North 4 30! West along said centerline of - v
. abandoned road 696.0 feet, more or less, to a point on the
- southerly right of way line of the Western Pacific Railways
thence West 40.0 feet along said line to 2 point on the west .
line of the abandoned Sacramento Road; thence North L4 30' west
132.0 feet along westerly line of said road, belng also the
~division line between land owned by the City of Marysville and
land now or formerly owned by the Western Pacific Railway to a
~point on the southerly right of way line of Western Pacific
- Railway; thence North 48° 52' west along said southerly line of
‘right of way of the Western Pacific Railway 245.5 feet to a
point on the easterly line of right of way of Northern Electric
Company; thence south 12° 29' east 1008.0 feet, more or less,
- along sald easterly right of way line of the Northern Electric
o - Compnany to a point on the division line between the land of the
S&ﬁef%ubef' City of Marysville and land now or formerly owned by George
= Van Buskirk; thence east along said division line 27.0 feet to
adjacentto 51 ghe point of beginning, containing 2.55 acres, more or less.
properties -
issued NOVs PARCEL 9: A strip of land 150.0 feet in width, being 90.0
: feet wide on the westerly side and 60.0 feet wide on the easterly
side of the following described centerlines

Beginning at the southerly terminus of the centerline de—
- scribed in Parcel Wo. 3 above, as aforessid Engineer Station
-~ L15-264+77.91 of the located centerliine of the NHorthern Electric
' Railway Company survey; thence south 11705 east 200.0 feet to
. beginning of curve at Engineer Station 115-266+77.91; thence in
. a southeasterly direction on a tangent curve to the left of Y
. 5729.6 feet radius, 641.67 feet to the end of curve at Engineer - | -
~Station L15-273+19.58 equals L11-273+19.58; thence south 17°31°
. east 4213,72 feet, more or less, to a point on the southerly
..boundary line of the 1373 acre tract abcove referred to at Engineer
Station L11-315+33.3, said strip or traect of land containing
"17.47 acres, more or less.

PARCET, 6: Beginning at a polnt, said point heing the most
-northerly corner of the land conveyed to Villiem C. MeIntyre and
. Glenn E. Clarridge by deed recorded January 7, 1958, in Volume
251 of Official Records, page 283, Yuba County Records, said
~-point also being South 17729 east, a distance of 100 feet from
- the interseetion of the southerly line of that certain tract of
- lend entitled, "Partition of 1373 acre Tract™, on file in the
“office of the County Fecorder of the County of Yuba, in Book 12
.- .of Deeds, page 569 and the easterly line of that certain 80 foot
- - strin of land conveyed %to Northern Hectric Co. by deed recorded
. September 21, 1907 in Volume 56 of Deeds, page 273, Yuba County’
~Records; thence from said point'of beginning, North 17°29' west
. along the easterly lire of the land conveyed Tto said Northern
Electric Co., a distance of 100 feet to the southerly line of
. the Partition of 1373 Acre Tract above referred to; thence .
~westerly along the southerly line of said tract a distance of go .=
feet, more or less, to the scuthwesterly line of the land
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conveyed to said Northern Flectric Co., by deed above referred -
to; thence south 17 29' east along the southwesterly line of
the land conveyed to said Northern Zlectric Co., & distance of
175 feet to the northerly line of the land conveyed to William
C. McIntyre, et a2l, above referred to; thence north 39 55' east

a distance of 94,96 feet to the point of beginning containing
.25 acre, more or less.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, grantor through its duly authorized -
~agents has hereunto set its hand and seal on the day and year first.

-~ hereinabove written.

SACRAMENTO NORTHERN RATLWAY
-’7 T

ﬂgﬁbﬂ ounGET | Poticy

s | Y T
1 DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE o BY ?/ﬁ (._.-»"\‘\% ,ad—::sz P e NN
' - ~—President an eneral Mapager ... 0
APPROVED - der sred foReer o
R I T D SRR AR
. r NP B a7 fu‘“’.«'_' .
Attest: f54”a74”?v&4’£)ux,c¥i_“:“" ;

Secretaljy '.f ~ I :‘.

Director of Finance
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ) |
") ss..

 CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO )

- / ! ' .
On this [3 day of Jg%&ﬁékmpééﬁz/ ;s 1958, before me,

._EMMA N. McCLURE, a Notary Public in and for the City and County
of San Fran;isco, State of Califorpia, residing therein, duly
~commissioned and sworn, personally appeared R. T. KEARNEY, known
to me to be the President and General Manager of SACRAMEﬁTO
NORTHERN RAILWAY, the cor poratlon described in and that executed
the within instrument, and he acknowledged to me that such cor-
_poration executed the same pursuant to a resolution of its Board

of Directors.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and af-
fizxed my official seal at my office in the City and County of

San'Trancisco, the day and year in this certificate first above

. written.

Cfl%.Yf,f—fﬂ/7 }j%G L’fé’»ﬂl

i
_ Netary Fublic. -
in and for the City and,County_oxfjﬂﬁfi
san Francisco, State of:(alifornia.

My Commission expires April 5, 1959.
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a California corporation,
that at a @,ﬂ id sl

“said corpoiatlon held on the G’faﬁ day of Lr ﬂgﬂpﬂk;-_f

""" . e N A PV A
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I, M. F. ZIEHN, uec1eta Ty of S%CQAMZNTO NORTHERN RAILWAY,

H

as such Secretary, do hereby CERTIFY

meeting of the Board of Directors of

1958,

~at which a quorum of said Poard was present, a resolution was

fj_ duly and regularly passed in the words and figures.following to

_-wit:

| - DISTRICT, a public agency, a grant deed conveying
the following described parcels of real property,
~ together with all of the appurtenances thereto and

""RESOLVED, that this corporation execute and

deliver to SACRAMENTO AND SAN JOAQUIN DRAINAGE

all of the improvements located thereon:

Said parcels of real property are
located in the County of Yuba, State oi
follows:

California, and are described as

"PARCEL 1:

All of the following described 30.00

‘foot strip of land 1y;ng southerly of the
southwesterly line of that certain tract of

land conveyed by the City of Marysville to
the Western Pacific Railway Cowpany by deed

3 recorded November 27, 1906, in Volume 54 of

Deeds, page 632, Yuba County Records.

A strip of land 8C.0 feet in width,
being 40.0 feet on each side of, and parallel

"with the located centerline of the Northern

Electric Company line of railroad as the same
is staked out and located over znd across the

- following described parcel of land: Lot 6 of
- the 1373 acre tract of the new Helvetia Grant
~south of the Yuba River, containing 116.34
“acres, .The centerline of said strip or.

tract of land hereby conveyed being described
as follows: Beginning at a point on the

south line of Yuba River situated in Lot 6 of
~the 1373 acre tract in the New Helvetia Grant,

in the County of Yuba, said point being 730
feet, more or less, soutne cly and 962 feet,

more or less, wester 1y from the intersection
of the centerlines of 'D' Street and First
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Street, in the Clty of Marysv1lle the south- .
Elly dlSL&DCG being measured along 'D' Street . !
produced and the westerly direction being at
right angles thereto, and said point b91ng
at Engineer Station L11-235478 of the located
centerline of the Northern Electric Company
survaey; thence South 12° 29' East 1335.1 feet,
more or less, to Engineer Station L11-249+13. l
equals L1l- 248+99 2 B.C.; tnenqg to the left
- 0N a tangent curve of 5729. 67%&QLUS .8 feet

to a point on the boundary line between the
-property of the Clity of Marysville, and the
property now or formerly owned by George Van
Buskitk, said point being 4 feet, more oxr less,
west of the southeast corner of Lot 6 in the
‘above-mentioned tract, and being at Engineer
- Station L11-249408 of the Northern Electric
Company survey; said strip or tract of land
being conveyed herein contains 1.88 acres,
more or less.

PARCEL 2:

A strip of land 80G.0 feet in width,
being 40.0 feet on each side of, and par allel
with the located centerline of the Northern
Electric Company line of railrozd as the same
is staked out and over and across the follow-
ing described parcel of land: Fractional South
-one-half of Lot 6, and Horth ome-half of Lot
of the 1373 acre tract of the New Helvetia
Grant, South of the Yuba River, containing 60
acres, more or less. The centerline of said

. strip or tract of land hereby conveyed being

described as follows: Beginning at a& point on
the boundary line between the property of George
"Van Buskirk and the property now or formerly
owned by the City of Marysville; said point
‘being 4 feet, more or less, North and 74 feet,
more or less, VWest of the southeast corner of
Lot 6 in the 1373 acre tract in the New Helvetia
Grant in the County of Yuba, and being at
 Engineer Station L11-249+08 of the located
centerline of the Northern Electric Company
survey; thence in a southeasterly direction

- on a tangent curve to the left of 5729.6

foot radius 494.5 feet, more or less, to a
point on the boundary line between the property
-of George Van Buskirk and the property now or

-~ formerly owned by J. G. Cohn, said point being
- the centerline of the abandoned Marysville

and Sacramento road and 49§ feet, wmore or less,
South 6 OO' East along saild cenuelllﬂe of road
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from the southeast corner of Lot 6 of the above- -
mentioned tract and being at Engineers Station
- 1.11-254+02.5 E.C. of the located centerline of
the Northern Electric Company survey, said
strip or tract of land containing 0.91 acre,
- more or less.

-PARCEL 3:

_ A strip or tract of land 100.00 feet in
width, being 50.0 feet on each side of and
parallel with the located centerline of the -
Northern Electric Railway Company line of
railroad, as the same is staked out and located
over and across the following described parcel
~of land: Lot or subdivision of the 1373 acres
"'south of the Yuba River opposite the City of
Marysville, described as follows: Lot or sub-
division 5 and part of lot or subdivision 4,
the cepterline of said strip or tract of land
~ hereby.conveyed being described as follows:

Beginning at a point on the boundary

- line between the land of the Western Pacific

'~ Railway Company formerly owned by the P. George
Estate, and the land owned by the Estate of
Mrs. Rebecca G. Cohmn, et al., saild point being
distant 60.4 feet Zast and North 4° 30' West
696.0 feet from the southeast cormer of Lot 6

of the 1373 acre tract in the New Helvetia
Grant, said point being Engineer Station

- L15-242+56.9 of the located centerline of

- the Northern Electric Railway Company survey;

. thence south 11° (5' east 2221 feet, more or
. less, to Engineer Stationm L15-264+77.91 of the
located centerline of the Northern Electric

- Railway Company survey;

EXCEPTING THEREFROM any portion thereof
‘which may lie within the boundary of the real
.property described in the Deed to Western
Pacific Railway Company by deed recorded July
28, 1906, in Volume 54 of Deeds, page 518,
Yuba County Records, and also excepting
therefrom any portion thereof which may lie
within the boundary of the real property
described in the Deed to Western Pacific Rail-
way Company by deed recorded January 18, 1907,
in Volume 56 of Deeds, page 75, Yuba Counuy
. Recowxds.

' PARCEL 4

A strip or tract. of 1and as hereinafter
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‘described being situated on each side of the
- located centerline of the Northern Electric
Company line of railroad which said strip

or tract of land is described as follows:

Beginning at the southeast corner of
Lot 6 of the 1373 acre tract of the New Helvetia
Grant south of the Yuba River, being a portion
on the west line of the abandoned Sacramento

;Road as same is established by the County
~:Burveyor of Yuba County; theénce East 40.0 feet

to a point on the centerline of said road;

‘thence North 4° 30' West along said center-
line of abandoned road 696.0 feet, more or
less, to a point on the souther ly right of

o way llne of the Western Pacific Railway; thence

West 40.0 feet along said line to a point on
the west line of the abandoned Sacramento Road;
'thence North 4° 30' west 132.0 feet along west-
erly line of said road, being also the division
line between land owned by the City of Marys-
‘ville and land now or formerly owned by the
Westein Pacific Railway to a point om the

‘southerly right of way lime of Western Pacific
‘Railway; thence North 48° 52' west along said

southerly line of right of way of the Western
Pacific Railway 245.5 feet to a point on the
easterly line of right of way of Northern
Electric Company; thence south 12° 29' east

- 10068.0 feet, more or less, along said east-

erly right of way line of the Northern
Electric Company to a point on the division
line between the land of the City of Marys-

. ville and land nmow or formerly owned by

George Van Buskirk; thence east along said
division line 27.0 feet to the point of be-

. ginning, containing 2.55 acres, more or less.
I=¥) 1<) 3

PARCEL 5:

A strip of land 150.0 feet in width,
being 90.0 feet wide on the westerly side

~and 60.0 feet wide on the easLelly side of

‘the following described centerline

Beginning at the southerly terminus of
the centerline described in Parcel Wo. 3
above, as aforesaid Engineer Statiom L15-264+77.91
of Lhe located centerline of the Northern Electric
Railway Company survey; thence scuth 11° 05°
east 200.0 feet to beginning of curve at
Engineer Station Li5-266+77.91; thence in a
southeasterly direction on a tangent curve to

. -;-i;.-' '
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: the left of 5729 feet radius, 641,67 feet
to the end of curve at Engineer Station
L15-273+19.58 equals L11-273+19.58; thence _
south 17° 31" east 4213.72 feet, more or less,
. to a point on the southerly boundary line of
- the 1373 acre tract above referred to at
Engineer Station L11-315433.3, said strip or
. tract of land containing 17.47 acres, more or
‘less.

PARCEL 6:

Beginning at a point, said point being
the most northerly corner of the land conveyed
- to William C. McIntyre and Glenn E. Clarridge
by deed recorded January 7, 1958, in Volume 251
of Official Records, page 283, Yuba County
- Records, said point also being South 17° 29'
. east, a distance of 100 feet from the inter-~
' - section of the southerly line of that certain
‘tract of land entitled, ‘Partition of 1373
~acre Tract', on £ile in the office of the
County Recorder of the County of Yuba, in
~Book 12 of Deeds, page 5G9 and the easte ~1ly
line of that certain 80 foot strip of land
‘conveyed to Northern Electric Co. by deed
recorded September 21, 1907 in Volume 56 of
Deeds, page 273, Yuba County Reccrds; thence
from said point of beginning, North 17° 297
west along the easterly line of the land con-
- veyed to said Northern Electric Co., a dis-
~tance of 100 feet to the southerly line of
the Partition of 1373 Acre Tract above re-
- ferred to; thence westerly along the southerly
line of said tract a distance of 80 feet,
more or less, to the southwesterly line of the
land conveyed to saild Northern Electric Co.
by deed above referred to; thence south 17°
29' east along the southwesterly line of o
- the land conveyed to said Norithern Electric _ '
Co., a distance of 175 feet to the northerly
line of the land conveyed to William C.
MeIntyre, et al, above referred to; thence
north 39° 55' east a distance of 94,96 feet
to the point of beginning containing .25
acre, more or less.

BE IT FURTHER RESQLVED, that the President and

-General Manager or any Vice President, and the Secre-
tary or any Assistant Secretary of this corporation be
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‘and they are hereby auLh01lzed and dirvected to execute
said deed on behalf of this corporation and in its name
- and under its seal.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the secretary or
any Assistant Secretary of hﬂs corporation be and hLhe
is hereby authorized and directed to attach to said
deed a copy of this resolution duly certified to by
him as such Secretary, or A5518La1t aec1etary, and
under the seal of this corporation.

- I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that said resolution has not been re-

- voked or amended and that the same is now in full force apnd ef-

"fect at the time of the execution of the attached deed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto signed my name as such

ey

| ’
Secretary and affixed the seal of said corporation this /X~ day

Cof _  Aheodbon] , 1958.

bec:ebary dfr éféa'
- SACRAMENTO ‘NORTHERN RAILWAY

o ': .‘ .-‘ Ve
R ‘\_ .
. . .

L

Ay
e
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RESOLUTION

__..........._._.._......._.._-.-......._.

PASSED'AND'ADOPTED BY IHE RECLAMATION BOARD

o AT MERTING HELD MAY 21, 1947

IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED by The Beclamation Board
- of The State of California that A. M. Barton, as Chief Ingineer
énd General Manager of said Board, is hereby authorized to con-
 sent to deeds or grants conveying to the Reclamation Board of
' the State of California or the STATI OF CALIFORNIA, real estate,
"Lor any interest therein, or easements thereon, for public pur-
poses, and to evidence said consent by his written acceptance
attached to such deeds or grants, together with a certified copy
of this resolution in accordance with Section 1158 of the. Civil
Code of the State of Callfornla.
STATE - OF CALIFORNIA

. County- of ‘Sacramento
.Offlqglof The Reclamation Board )

P et
fily

L

55.

' I C“OBGQ H. HOLMTS, Secretary of The Reclamation Board,

do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and

. “exact copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Doard
at 1ts regular monthly meeting held May 21, 194%7.

IN WITNESS WHERISOF, I have hereuntc set my hand an/ak/
afflxed E?ﬁ official seal of The Reclamation Board, this
day of LO7zel i by 195K,

/;2'5 o /\7/ /ﬂ‘%ﬁ/w

GuO Gi H. HOLME
_ Secretary
__Th Reclamation Board

. STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) gn
COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO ) ~ °

: This is to cert"fy that I the undersigned, duly S
' app01nted, gualified and acting Chlef fngineer and General Manager -
of The Reclamation Board, do consent to and accept the attached
‘deed or grant by virtue of the authority vested in me by the
“resolution of sald board, a certified copy of which is above
set forth.

 DATED: A reeretiens 22y 1955

:. : R i —’ : G '- A ' .-: .. .
. CHIGF ENGINLER AND GJ_.I\ RA}/ IANAGsR, ¥
TR ettt o
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|State parcel where
Y|encroachments exist

Page 68 of 238



acaliso
Polygon

acaliso
Text Box
State parcel where encroachments exist

acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT H, EXHIBIT A


AGENDA ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT H, EXHIBIT A

Page 69 of 238



acaliso
Polygon

acaliso
Text Box
State parcel where encroachments exist

acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT H, EXHIBIT A


AGENDA ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT H, EXHIBIT A

Page 70 of 238



acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT H, EXHIBIT A


ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT H. EXHIBIT A

Page 71 of 238


acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT H, EXHIBIT A


AGENDA ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT |

LEGEND

DIMENSION POINT

FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

SET 5/8" REBAR WITH ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED LS 5914
CONCRETE MONUMENT PER [2]

ORIGINAL PROJECT CONTROL MONUMENT

RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE NUMBER

TRLIA  THREE RIVERS LEVEE IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY

“poveo

b e RECORD OF SURVEY 2011-11

THREE RIVERS LEVEE IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY'S

THE BEARINGS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE BASED ON THE
CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM, ZONE 2, NAD 83, 1986

_ EPOCH AND ORIGINATED FROM THE CONTROL SURVEY FILE

NO. 03-25F BY THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS DATED
OCTOBER, 2003. DISTANCES CONTAINED HEREIN ARE
GROUND DISTANCES. MULTIPLY THE GROUND DISTANCE BY
0.9999166 TO OBTAIN GRID DISTANCES.

FEATHER RIVER LEVEE - SEGMENT 3

BEING PORTIONS OF TRACTS 8, 17 AND 18, YUBA GARDENS, R.S. 3-2

SITUATED WITHIN THE NEW HELVETIA RANCHO.

55400 SACRAMENTO SAN JOAQUIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT CONTROL MONUMENTS COUNTY OF YUBA  STATE OF CALIFORNIA
CP#5  N2160255.092 E6679571.092 3/4" IRON PIPE W/ YELLOW CAP - )
= PR CP#6 N2172562.356 E6678557.308 STD. DWR BRASS DISC STAMPED JANUARY, 2012 SCALE: 100
"FRET 8" SET IN CONCRETE 0.3 FT. e,
BELOW THE SURFACE OF THE GRD. Cta = I ]
B g Ll Engivaring & suvoying
. ¢ NOTES SHEET 1 OF 3
™ ¢ THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE THE VARIOUS 2
By L7 ENCROACHMENTS ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE "SUBDIVISION
N 020-330—-010 p OF TRACT NUMBER 8", RS 3-45 AND TO COMPLY WITH SECTION 8762
. ) . OF THE LAND SURVEYOR'S ACT,
N\ ~ ¥ i
g N g VICle MAP AND SHEET INDEX
N 3/ NO SCALE 020-010-023
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< 3
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REFERENCES
[1] 3 MAPS 2 YUBA GARDENS SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT COUNTY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT RECORDER'S STATEMENT
E} g msz ‘1‘: ?ﬁg‘r\ﬁg}ﬁ?’: HRACTHA. A THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY THIS MAP HAS BEEN EXAMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 8766 OF THE FILED THIS l,]ﬁ" DAY OF V6L riu s u oz ar$:31 Am
: DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROFESSIONAL PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYQRS ACT =

[4] 50 MAPS 26 PARCEL MAP 89-03
[5] 58 MAPS 22 PARCEL MAP 91-38

LAND SURVEYORS ACT AT THE REQUEST OF THE THREE RIVERS LEVEE
[6] 61 MAPS 2 PARCEL MAP 90-142 ND

IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY IN MAY, 20611 3

[7] 88 MAPS 26  PARCEL MAP 2006-017 /
[8] 267/509 O.R. DEED 7
[9] 2007-7304  DEED . | g
[10]1994-13195  DEED W i mioe® o os S
[11]2002-8519.  DEED f A, JEENEY PLLS. 5914
[12]2010-11251  DEED L L!Eé\gn 52 TRES 12-31-12

..... . i L v

THIS 9'%:_ DAY OF }Ap.tl.!A&ﬁ , 2012

MICHAEL G. LEE, PLS 7853
YUBA COUNTY SURVEYOR

nBook 43 oF MAPS AT PAGE 3ls=38 AT THE REQUEST OF CTA ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING.
pocument no. 2012 R- 800375 rre: 913,00

?{: é,&; ”)ﬁi“*{&‘
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AGENDA ITEM 4D
Enforcement Hearing (LaGrand) ATTACHMENT J Agenda ltem No. 8D

Meeting of the Central Valley Flood Protection Board
January 26, 2012
Staff Report — Enforcement Hearing

Susan LaGrand, Yuba County

1.0-ITEM

Enforcement hearing requested by respondent concerning a notice of violation ordering the
removal of a private fence and portion of a permanent structure located on State property
adjacent to the Feather River East levee in West Linda, CA (Yuba County) continued from
December 2, 2011.

Consider Resolution No. 12-04 (Attachment A) to:
1. Authorize removal of a private fence on State land.
2. Grant license to Susan LaGrand for the use and maintenance of a portion of State land
adjoining the Feather River East levee.
3. Authorize a structure on parcel 020-201-001, owned by Susan LaGrand, to remain on
State land subject to permitting.
4. Rescind the notices of violation subject to voluntary compliance with this resolution.

2.0 — RESPONDENT/PROPERTY OWNERS

Ms. Susan LaGrand

5578 Feather River Boulevard

Olivehurst, California 95961

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 020-201-001

3.0 —LOCATION
Figures 1 and 2 below show the vicinity and an aerial view of the property at 5578 Feather River

5578 Feather River
Blvd., West Linda CA | |

i ~,
5 @
Lo b @ “ i B .". | i
Proec lvee (yp) L RN e
Figure 1- Vicinity Map of property at 5578 Feather River =Figure 2- Aerial Map of the property at 5578 Feather River Blvd.,
Blvd., West Linda, CA (Source: Google Maps) West Linda CA (Source: Bing Maps)
Angeles Caliso Page 1 of 5

Page 75 of 238


acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM 4D
ATTACHMENT J


AGENDA ITEM 4D

Enforcement Hearing (LaGrand) ATTACHMENT J Agenda ltem No. 8D

4.0 — APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS

4.1 — California Water Code

Pursuant to § 8534: The Board has the authority to enforce the “erection, maintenance and
protection of such levees, embankments and channel rectification as will, in its judgment, best
serve the interests of the State”.

Pursuant to § 8708: The Board has given assurances to the US Army Corps of Engineers
(USACE) that the State will maintain and operate federal flood control works in accordance with
federal law.

Pursuant to § 8709: Unauthorized encroachments that may interfere with or obstruct the
operation or maintenance of the flood control works constitute a public nuisance and as such, if
the respondent fails to remove such unauthorized encroachment, the Board may commence
and maintain a suit in the name of the people of the State to abate the nuisance.

Pursuant to § 8710: The Board must approve any encroachment into an adopted plan of flood
control, such as the Sacramento River Flood Control Project, which includes the Feather and
Yuba Rivers.

4.2— California Code of Regulations, Title 23 (CCR 23)

Pursuant to § 6 (c): “Every proposal or plan of work....located outside an area over which there
is an adopted plan of flood control, must be submitted to the board for approval prior to
commencement of work if it is foreseeable that the plan of work could be injurious to or interfere
with the successful execution, functioning or operation of any facilities of an adopted plan of
flood control...”

Pursuant to § 19: “No encroachment may be constructed or maintained upon lands owned in
fee by the Sacramento and San Joaquin Drainage District, except when expressly permitted by
a proper and revocable license, lease, easement, or agreement executed between the owner of
the encroachment and the district, and upon payment to the district of its expenses and
adequate rental or compensation therefor. This requirement is in addition to the need for a
permit as required in section 6 of this article.”

Pursuant to §20 (a): “The General Manager [subsequently retitled as Executive Office] may
institute an enforcement proceeding by serving a notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested, to the landowner or person (referred to hereafter as the “respondent”) owning,
undertaking or maintaining a work that is in violation of this division or threatens the successful
execution, functioning or operation of an adopted plan of flood control.”

Angeles Caliso Page 2 of 5
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5.0 — STAFF ANALYSIS

5.1 — Background

On December 2, 2011, the Central Valley Flood Protection Board (“Board”) held public hearings
regarding the removal of unauthorized levee encroachments located on State-owned property in
West Linda, CA. See Attachments B and C for copy of the official transcript and staff report,
respectively. The Board determined by a majority vote that private encroachments exist on
State owned property and directed staff to return with a proposal to clear a 20 foot wide levee
toe maintenance corridor while minimizing the impact to adjoining private parcel owners. The
Board also requested staff to investigate a real estate solution that would allow the adjoining
property owners continued use of the State land beyond the 20 foot maintenance corridor. The
proposed real estate alternative is to issue revocable licenses to the adjoining property owners
for use and maintenance of the portion of the State land not needed to create the 20 foot wide
levee toe maintenance corridor. Private fences and miscellaneous encroachments within the
corridor will be removed and a new fence will be constructed along the corridor edge in
accordance with Board Permit No. 18690. Board Staff has determined the proposed alternative
addresses the State’s enforcement requirements. The alternative discussed in this staff report
is limited to the property owned by Susan LaGrand. The remaining properties are addressed in
separate staff reports.

5.2 — Real Estate

During the December 2, 2011 hearing many documents were presented and discussed that
revolved around the property boundary. Many of these documents were reviewed by CTA
Engineering in the preparation of the Record of Survey (Survey). Board staff is confident that
the Survey prepared by CTA Engineering has been prepared in accordance with professional
guidelines. On January 11, 2012, the Survey prepared by CTA was recorded at the Yuba
County’s recorder’s office (see Attachment |). Below is a chronological summary on record
documents noting the transfer of the State parcel where the encroachments are located and
documents used in the Survey:

e December 14, 1909 — Northern Electric Railway Company purchased property from
Isaac G. Cohn, et. Al (Book 59, Page 441). See Attachment D.

e November 8, 1921 — Yuba Gardens survey map (Book 3 of Surveys 2). See Attachment E.

o June 14, 1939 — Yuba Gardens Subdivision map (Tract No. 8, Book 3 of Surveys Page
45). See Attachment F.

o April 27, 1956 — Interstate Commerce Commission decision to abandon portion track
under the Sacramento Northern Railway (State-owned parcel adjacent to 51 private
properties). See Attachment G.

Angeles Caliso Page 3 of 5
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e December 12, 1958 — Sacramento and San Joaquin Drainage District (SSJDD)
purchased property from Sacramento Northern Railway (Deed 2475 recorded on Book
267 Page 509). See Attachment H and Exhibit A.

o January 11, 2012 — Record of Survey (2011-11) prepared by CTA recorded on Book 93
Page 36. See Attachment I.

5.3 — Proposed Alternative

The original proposal presented at the December 2, 2011 was to install the new fence at the
State right-of-way. This option would provide more than the necessary 20-ft wide O&M corridor
but required removal of private fences, vegetation and portion of 2 permanent structures within
State land. Following the December 2, 2011 meeting and Board’s direction, staff met with DWR
and TRLIA representatives to develop an alternative that would meet the Board’s directions. At
Susan LaGrand’s property, the existing fence and permanent structure is located approximately
16-ft and 5.5-ft inside State property, respectively. Therefore, a 20-ft wide corridor can be
provided at LaGrand’s parcel, with some remaining land. The proposed real estate alternative
is to install the new fence approximately 20-ft from the levee toe; issue revocable license to
Susan LaGrand to use and maintain the remaining State land until needed for a public purpose
and issue a Board permit for the existing structure located on State land. See Figure 3 and
Section 5.4 for a legal analysis on the proposed alternative. On January 10, 2012, this
alternative was presented to the residents at a community held in Olivehurst, California. At this
meeting, Susan LaGrand was present and supported the presented alternative.

Proposed New Fence 02 8.4 Levee Toe (GEI)
. _ 56| 1.3 |
' : I éloncreteL
—— O O——=0=—==0==—0=== o=t == :
s e K _
L ] W Existing Fence
20 O{?-M Corridor Property Line o
! 150 !‘ 149 5
| 020201002 | 020-201001 | 020171015 3.
| 5572 | 5578 | 5588 Z
i Feather River Blvd.| Feather River Blvd.! Feather River Blvd,
: Susan Legend
| LaGrand’s | State land past 20-ft
i corridor area (license to
: Property \CT NO. 8 adj. property owners)
| 1 |
GRAPHIC SCALE
e —— FENCING OPTION FOR
CVFPB Enforcement Action 2011-287

Figure 3- Exhibit prepared by CTA dated 01/16/2012
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5.4 — Legal Analysis of Proposed Alternative
The Department of Water Resources (DWR) office of the chief counsel informed Board staff

they are continuing to work with TRLIA and the DWR Real Estate branch to ensure that granting
licenses to the private property owners in this situation does not violate any State Laws.

6.0 — PROPOSED CEQA FINDINGS

The Board, acting as the CEQA lead agency, has determined the enforcement action is
categorical exempt in accordance with CEQA Guidelines Section 15321 under Class 21 which
covers actions of regulatory agencies to enforce standards and a Class 2 Categorical
Exemption (CEQA Guidelines Section 15302) covering replacement or reconstruction of existing
structures and facilities.

7.0 — STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The purpose of this enforcement action resolution is to protect the levee from illegal off road
vehicles accessing the levee through private parcels and uncontrolled access points. Off-road
vehicles have eroded the levee which weakens its slope stability. The corridor will provide
sufficient space for two construction vehicles to pass each other during levee patrols and flood
fight repairs. Staff's recommendation is for the Board to approve the proposed resolution that
authorizes: removal of the private fence and encroachments obstructing the 20 foot wide levee
toe maintenance corridor, issue a revocable license to Susan LaGrand for use and maintenance
of State land between the corridor and her property, and issue a Board permit for the existing
structure on State land. For these reasons and those stated on this staff report, Board staff
recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 12-04 (Attachment A).

8.0—LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 12-04

December 2, 2011 Official Transcript for Agenda Items 10 A-D

December 2, 2011 Staff Report without attachments for Agenda Item 10A
Deed recorded on Book 59, Page 441 (December 14, 1909)

Yuba Gardens survey map (Book 3 of Surveys 2, November 8, 1921)

Yuba Gardens Subdivision Map (Tract No. 8, Book 3 of Surveys Page 45)
Interstate Commerce Commission decision dated April 27, 1956

Deed 2475 recorded on Book 267 Page 509 (December 12, 1958)

Exhibit A — SSJDD Acquisition Map dated January 7, 1958

Record of Survey 2011-11 (Book 93 of Surveys Page 36, January 11, 2012)

I oGmMmoODOw >
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MEETING
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
THE RESOURCES AGENCY
CENTRAL VALLEY FLOOD PROTECTION BOARD

ITEMS 8A-E

YUBA COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
BOARD CHAMBERS
915 8TH STREET

MARYSVILLE, CALIFORNIA

THURSDAY, JANUARY 26, 2012

9:10 A.M.

JAMES F. PETERS, CSR, RPR
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
LICENSE NUMBER 10063

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

recommendation. We will invite the respondents to come up
and address the Board and present their evidence. And
then we will invite members of the public or anyone else
who wishes to address the Board on this particular item.
And then we will close the public testimony and the Board
will deliberate and confer. And at that time, both the
staff and the respondents will have an opportunity to
respond to the Board's proposed action, and then the Board
will take action. So that's the process.

Ms. Caliso, if you would proceed.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Thank you.

Just a quick overview of the breakdown for the
benefit of those present here this morning and not at the
previous Board meeting. This first presentation will be
addressing the first 48 parcels. And the remaining three
hearings this afternoon will address three additional
parcels that are part of the adjacent properties on State
land, but they be broken down accordingly. And then the
last hearing in the evening will be addressing -- or the
afternoon will be addressing the actual permanent
construction of the fence.

--o0o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: A brief recap of the

December 2nd meeting. On December 2nd, the Board voted

that to note that encroachments exist on State land, that

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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PROCEEDINGS

PRESIDENT CARTER: All right. Ladies and
gentlemen, we're going to move in to Item 8, Hearings and
Decisions. This is an item that's been continued from our
December 2nd meeting. I would like to call the hearing to
order that is agendized under Item 10 -- excuse me, 8A.

This is a proposed resolution for 48 Notices of
Violation issued for the removal of unauthorized
encroachments and fences on State property adjacent to the
Feather River East Levee in West Linda, in Yuba County.
And this is to authorize the removal of private fences and
miscellaneous obstructions on State land, to grant
licenses to adjacent private parcel owners for the use and
maintenance of a portion of State land adjoining the
Feather River East Levee, and rescind the Notices of
Violation subject to voluntary compliance with this
resolution.

Ms. Caliso, good morning. Welcome.

(Thereupon an overhead presentation was

Presented as follows.)

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Good morning, President
Carter, Members of the Board.

PRESIDENT CARTER: And for those of you who are
not familiar with the Board's hearing process, we will ask

staff to present the facts of the case, and their

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

the staff was -- and directed staff to go back and work
with TRLIA, and the landowners and develop an alternative
plan that would develop the 20-foot corridor; and, also
present a real estate solution for any remaining State
land that was not necessary for the corridor.

The resolution before you this morning for this
item is Resolution number 12-03, which is requesting the
authorization to remove the private fences and
miscellaneous obstructions on State land, granting
revocable licenses to the 48 adjacent parcel owners for
the use and maintenance of the State land that is
adjoining the Feather River East Levee, and rescinding the
Notice of Violations subject to voluntary compliance with
this resolution.

--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: A vicinity map of where
these encroachments are located for this action. This is
a map of the City of Marysville up at the center of the
screen, Feather River to the west, and the Yuba River
coming in from the east. The red lines on the screen
identify the project levees. The City of West Linda is
towards the bottom of the screen denoted just south of the
Highway 80. And the 48 properties, part of this action,
are identified in the shaded red area.

--o00o--

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Once again, the need for
this project came about as TRLIA completing $400 million
levee improvement projects, that is intended to increase
flood protection for the Cities of Linda, Arboga,
Olivehurst, and Plumas Lake.

Part of these levee improvements require that a
20-foot corridor is constructed or provided. And this in
accordance with DWR's Urban Levee Design Criteria, which
provides -- which would provide adequate room for
maintenance, operations, inspections during a high water
event, and in the event of flood fighting.

This is also in accordance with Senate Bill 5,
which requires the urban and urbanizing areas within the
Board's jurisdiction to provide a 200-year level of
protection by the year 2025. And TRLIA intends to pursue
200-year level of flood protection, so 20-foot corridor
would be -- would become necessary.

In addition, this project would allow the
clearing of private encroachments and prevent unauthorized
access and off-roading onto the levee that had been
causing some damage and erosion to the flood control
facility there.

--o00o--
STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Some of the applicable

laws and regulations important to this action before you

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

that has been adopted by the Board, which includes 10 feet
from the levee toe, except where there's an operation and
maintenance annual in accordance with federal law or where
real property rights acquired by the Board specifically
provide otherwise.

Section 19 of the regulations identifies that no
encroachments may be constructed or maintained within
lands that are owned in fee by the Sacramento-San Joaquin
Drainage District, unless they are specifically approved,
either through a license, a revocable lease, an easement
or another agreement that is executed between the
landowner or the District, in this case being the Board.

Section 20(a) granting the authority to the
Executive Officer to initiate an enforcement proceeding
against work that is not -- or that is in violation of the
Board's regulations.

--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Quick background on the
case. Starting back in July 29th, 2011, many
landowners -- TRLIA sent out notices to the adjacent
landowners notifying them of the encroachments that were
within State land.

Following on August 5th, the State issued a total
of 51 Notices of Violation to these property owners with

the unauthorized encroachments. Out of those 51, two
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includes Water Code Section 8534, which states that the
Board has the authority to enforce, "The erection,
maintenance, and protection of such levees, embankments,
and channel rectification as in will" -- "as will, in its
judgment, best serve the interests of the State".

Water Code Section 8708, in which the Board --
the Board has given assurances to the Army Corps of
Engineers for operating and maintaining the flood control
facilities in accordance with federal law.

8709, which states that the Board has the
authority to commence a suit against a respondent if they
fail to remove any unauthorized encroachments.

And 8710, which states that the Board must
approve any encroachments that are having constructed into
the Adopted Plan of Flood Control. In this case, it would
be the Sacramento River, which includes the Feather and
the Yuba Rivers.

--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Title 23, Code of
Regulations applicable here would be Section A, which
requires approval of the Board for any work near or within
an area where there's an adopted plan of flood control.

Section 4 (a) (4), under the regulations, which
identify that an adopted plan of flood control means a

flood control or reclamation strategy for a specific area

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

requested hearings, that being Ms. LaGrand and Ms. Miller.
And those are being addressed through separate hearings
later this morning.

On August 22nd, a community meeting was held by
TRLIA here in Olivehurst to discuss the project. On
December 2nd, the Board conducted the hearings down in
Sacramento, in which the Board voted, by a majority,
that -- to note that encroachments exist on State land,
and then directed staff to come back and work with TRLIA
and the landowners to come back with an alternative
solution that would provide a 20-foot corridor and
minimize the impact to the adjacent landowners.

December 16th, all the property owners were
notified of the Board's decision via letter that was sent
out to them.

On January 10th, a community meeting was held
here in Olivehurst to present to the landowners the
alternative that is being presented to you today. This
alternative was supported by the landowners present at the
meeting.

Then following on January 19th, the staff reports
were all distributed and posted on the website.

--o00o--
STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Quick, a timeline on the

property that is owned by the State that is subject -- or

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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that is adjacent to the 48 parcels. This is all covered
under the staff reports under Section 5.2, but I'll go
through it quickly to give you a quick glimpse on how the
property came about to being owned by the State.

In December 14th of 1909, the property, the
parcel that is in question here, was purchased by Northern
Electric Company from a private landowner, that being
Isaac Cohn. And this is recorded on Deed 59 of page
441 -- excuse me, page 441.

November 8th, 1921, the Yuba Gardens, which is
this area where the subdivision was created, survey map
was created, and they recorded at the county recorder's
office and that's in Book 3 of page two.

Then in June 14th, 1939, so roughly 30 years
later, the subdivision -- the parcels that are adjacent to
the State-owned land was created and recorded at the
county recorder's office. And this was done in Book 3
of -- Book 3, page 45.

And then following in 1956, the Interstate
Commission -- I can't remember the name, but ICC issued a
decision essentially to abandon a portion of the railroad
that ran along the properties where the State property
currently ran out -- is adjacent to the parcels that are
subject to the enforcement.

And then in 1958, the State eventually purchased

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

10
future. And all these licenses would be recorded against
the title of each company. I mean, I'm sorry, against the

title of each property.
--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: So this is an exhibit of
what that -- of what it would look like for a typical
property adjacent to State-owned land. So this map here
shows -- the shaded light brown area shows the State
parcel at the top of the screen. The levee toe identified
there in the green dashed line at the top. The 20-foot
corridor, as you can see there, identified in green, a
shade of green, shows the -- how the corridor could be
accomplished.

And inside the corridor, the existing fence
identified in the red line, you can see is clearly inside
that 20-foot corridor. So that's why it would be required
to be removed.

The distance from the existing fence to the edge
of the corridor varies from about zero feet to -- up to 14
feet throughout the 48 properties. The new fence would be
located at the edge of that corridor, and it would be done
in accordance with the Application 18690, which would be
addressed later on this afternoon.

The yellow shaded area on the screen shows the

approximate area that -- the State land that would be
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that land from Sacramento Northern Railway. This was
recorded through a deed on Book 267, page 509. And on
January 11lth, 2012, the record of survey that has been
used or that was prepared by CTA Engineering has been
recorded at the Yuba County Recorder's Office, and that
has been done through Book 93 of Surveys page 36. All
these are attachments to the staff reports, and they're
all noted on the screen.
--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The alternative that --
after several meetings with -- internally with DWR, TRLIA,
legal counsel, and real estate representatives, the
alternative that we thought would -- was a -- would meet
the Board's desires and direction from the last Board
meeting, and would remain in be allowed within State law,
was to place the new fence at the 20-foot -- at the edge
of the 20-foot corridor. And this would be accomplished
and placed at all 48 properties.

The existing fences would be removed. And the
real estate solution to address the -- any remaining
land -- State land, would be for the Board to grant
revocable licenses to each of the 48 landowners with
specific conditions. One of them being restricting future
development on that State parcel, and revoking this

license if the need for a public purpose arose in the
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11

passed the 20 -- required 20-foot for the corridor. That
area varies from 0.8 feet on the south land to about 13.2
feet in the middle, and then eventually tapers back out at

the north end of the subdivision 20 to the State right of

way.
--00o--
STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: So this is just an
overview of the property. So starting on the left-hand

side of the screen at the south end near Island Avenue.
So the State property is here at the top of the screen.
You can see this dark solid line that defines the State
right of way. The project -- the levee toe -- so the
levee toe identified there in green. So you can see --
the main thing that I want to point out here is you can
see the -- it's hard to tell, but there's a yellow shaded
area in between the State right of way and the edge of the
20-foot corridor that runs along all the parcels.

And as you can see at the south end being near
Island Avenue, that area is -- or the edge of the 20-foot
corridor is -- it almost matches the location of the right
of way -- State right of way. And as you move forward or
as you move up north, that area increases. As you can
see, it continues to be -- increase further as you
continue moving up. And this is very similar, so just

continue moving forward.
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So once again, this area continues and it stays
steady. But at one point here, this parcel -- the
existing fence actually comes back and it's actually
matching the State right of way, which is one of the
unique properties that actually has the fence at the State
right of way.

Then from there on, there's an existing -- there
will still be some remaining land that would be under
State-owned control, but it would be -- the adjacent
parcel owners would be allowed use of that through the
revocable licenses.

--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: And then finally, at the
very north end, this -- the shaded area kind of tapers
into the State right of way. So all of this notice -- all
of these properties, the last Notice of Violation that was
issued was for the parcel here, 119, noting that there was
this existing fence that is inside State right of way,
inside State land.

Please note that from this point further north,
those properties are in negotiations with TRLIA to acquire
additional land to provide the corridor. And those are
going to be addressed -- that is going to be addressed as
part of the application. Those properties were not part

of this 51 properties that are being subject -- that are

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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voluntary compliance with this resolution, and finally
directing staff to notice -- file a Notice of Exemption
with the State Clearinghouse.

And this concludes my presentation.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Very good. Are there any
questions for Ms. Caliso at this point?

Ms. Suarez.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Thank you, Mr. President.

Ms. Caliso, number one, very well done.

Excellent staff report.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Thank you.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: And I really liked all the
statutory authority you cited in support of your proposal.
So that's always very helpful to know that we have the
authorities and where they come from.

I have just a quick question. Your staff report
you make a reference to DWR's legal counsel still
reviewing the matter regarding the validity of our ability
to do licensing in this -- in this case, but I don't see
any comments from the Board's own attorney on this.

Can you --

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Yes. And I actually
would like to defer that gquestion. I think it's going to
be addressed later on by both TRLIA and their team and our

legal counsel who's also present. So I'll let them -- I
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part of the Notice of Violations that were issued
--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Both Three Rivers Levee
Improvement Authority and RD 784 support the presented
alternative.

--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: CEQA analysis. The Board
staff has prepared the following CEQA determination:

And the Board acting as a CEQA lead agency has
determined that the project is categorically exempt in
accordance with CEQA guidelines. 15321 under Class 21
which covers the actions of regulatory agencies to enforce
standards, and a Class 2 categorical exemption under CEQA
guidelines 15302, covering the replacement or
reconstruction of existing structures and facilities.

--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: With all that said,
staff's recommendation is for the Board to adopt
Resolution number 12-03, which would authorize the removal
of existing private fences and other miscellaneous
obstructions on State land, granting revocable licenses to
the 48 adjacent private parcel owners that are identified
on the staff report, Attachment B, for the use and
maintenance of the portion of the State land, and

rescinding the Notice of Violations subject to the

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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think that's a question that they can answer. I'1ll defer
that to them to answer.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Okay. Thank you. Because
I think it's important for the record to show that there
is a different opinion regarding this matter.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: President Carter, question.

PRESIDENT CARTER: One moment. So, Ms. Smith,
you're prepared to address Ms. Suarez's question --

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: I'm prepared to --

PRESIDENT CARTER: -- on behalf of the Board as
opposed to the Board staff.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: Yes, of course. I'm not
sure I understand exactly what the question is.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Well, I can clarify.
According to the staff report, DWR's legal team appears to
believe that they need to research the question of whether
the licenses are valid. And according to reports that I
have received from you, that issue has been addressed by
your analysis, and you don't believe that there is a legal
problem regarding us -- our ability to provide licensing
regarding these properties. So that's what I need
addressed to make sure that the record is complete.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: The one thing I would add
to that is that my recommendation is that any license that

is issued should require the landowners to relinquish any
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legal right they may have to the property. I think that's
a key element of the license.

And in addition, I would also recommend that it
contain -- because we're granting a license to use our
land, that if that's what the Board decides to do, that it
also contain indemnification and hold harmless language,
which I don't believe was addressed by staff.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: 1Is it your opinion that
providing a license in this -- in these circumstances
constitutes a gift of public lands or public resources?

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: No.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Rie.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Yes. Mrs. Caliso, in the

resolution, there's some recommendations. And what they
basically say is, "Subject to permitting”. What does that
mean, "Subject to permitting", and what's the process, and

what's the timeline?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Sure. I think what
the -- the first hearing -- this first hearing for the
first 48 does not hold the -- does not have that specific
clause under the resolution. That subject to permitting
is only applicable to those two -- to the two parcels that
contain permanent structures, and those would be addressed

at a later hearing this morning.
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assume, we're not talking about permits. We're talking
about licenses.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Right. So the plan is
the licenses, because this has been presented to the
landowners at the January 10th meeting. And they'd --
after some discussions back and forth, they seemed to
approve the presented alternative.

So the plan is that every -- the landowners are
aware of what is being presented this morning, and they
have agreed to what was presented. So therefore, we don't
see an issue getting those licenses executed and recorded,
so that TRLIA can begin the work.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: So the question is, do you
anticipate the licenses being executed prior to the fence
being relocated?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: It may be a concurrent
thing, but the main thing that we're -- what may happen is
that the licenses may take time to proceed and get them
recorded. But in the meantime, if the Board gives the
authorization to proceed with the permit, that TRLIA will
initiate -- as the licenses are getting recorded, that
TRLIA can begin the clearing and removal of the area, so
that the project is not delayed any further. So it may be
concurrent, but we are proposing that the permit is not

subject to obtaining the licenses and getting them
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VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay. So for these -- was
it 51 -- 48. For these 48, we don't anticipate issuing
any encroachment permits?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Correct.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Just license agreements.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Exactly, yeah. So the
resolution would allow that the fences that are currently
within the area of the 20-foot corridor that's necessary,
those would be removed, and the area would be cleared out
to provide the 20-foot corridor. There's no other
permanent structures in that area, so the license would
essentially be allow them to use -- remain use of that
State land, but they -- there's no need for an actual
permit for them, because there are no structures there.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay. And as far as the
licenses, will those be issued before TRLIA is issued a
permit and before they remove the fences?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: I believe the permit this
afternoon will be addressing that. And it will
be subject -- subjecting the permit to obtaining this
resolution and this agreement signed by the landowners.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: There's a
correction.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Let's limit our discussion to

the 48 parcels that we're talking about here, in which, I
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recorded.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay. Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Any other questions for Ms.
Caliso?

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Mr. Villines.

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: So the community met and
agreed to this, and they were good with that?

I see waving in the back, so maybe somebody will
testify later.

Who will be paying for the removal of the fence
and the putting back up?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: TRLIA would be covering
the cost for the removal and the replacement of the fence.
And I'll let TRLIA maybe speak a little bit more on that
on how the funding is being set up. But as far as -- we
know it's TRLIA is putting up the cost to do this work.

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: If there are no other
questions, thank you very much. I'm going to invite TRLIA
or RD 784 to come up and present their evidence on this
particular item, these 48 parcels and the fence.

MR. BRUNNER: Good morning. I'm Paul Brunner
the Executive Director for Three Rivers.

And I don't have a presentation today, but I do

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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have some comments. And I'll keep them brief, and then
I'm sure there will be questions.

We do support the plan that was proposed today.
During the December 2nd meeting, I think the Board did
make your desires known as to what you wanted to do and
move forward on.

So we've been -- from the Three Rivers point of
view, RD 784, have been working with the State to try to
come up with an equitable plan. I think what was shown
here is an equitable plan to move forward, to try to meet
the community and to do what's best for them.

I know my Board has been really pushing for that
also to move forward. The characterization of the January
10th meeting, where the community was asked to approve the
action -- I led the meeting -- we didn't ask them to
approve the action. What we asked them to do was to
review what we presented and provide their feedback and
comments. You all approved the action as to what's going
on in that regard.

So we did get some acceptance from the community.
I mean, there are always some members in the community,
I'm sure you'll hear them today, that had some
reservations about where we are and where we're going. I
did encourage them to support the action today to come

forward, and that's up to them whether or not they do that

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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legal team to address how we'd do that, how we'd record,
if that was necessary for the Board, if not during this
hearing, maybe in a subsequent hearing today, that we go
through that.

So I think that's significant that we're
committed to moving forward, take that step and go
forward. So we put resolution to this, and I think a step
forward for us to work with the community.

Now, let me address the construction activities
that we have on the project. The timing -- our goal is
still to try to get out there this spring or summer to
make this happen, and put the fence in. There will be
some construction activities that will take place. We're
not going to be tearing into the levee.

But along the levee toe we have to do some
regrading and placing and removing some shrubs, moving the
fences back and then installing the new fence. This
opportunity to let the people use this portion of the
property really doesn't end up saving us some cost,
because we will not be clearing that small swath of land
from trees and other things that might be in that area, as
we move forward.

So what I would expect to happen from this is
that if we do get your concurrence on all the various

actions today, and there's five of them that you have, we
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or not.

One of the key points I'd like to get across to
the Board here is that my Board is really very committed
to making this happen. And one of the things that is
happening, when we talked about costs just a second ago on
that, and I'll go over that -- go into that in a little
bit more detail about the construction in a second.

But the -- this additional step to really
document that yellow area that Angeles was showing you on
her slides, and to allow the people to use that with the
licenses and that, and then recording the documents, comes
at some cost, as we work through that.

And there is some -- well, from DWR, they have
chosen so far not to support that cost-share on that. I
went twice to my Board and to have that discussion. One,
is for local share. And then later on support the action
to move forward, so we can have a resolution to this.

My Board voted unanimously to move forward. And
then if we needed to, do all at a local cost, move this
project forward, to get it done, and for the resident's
sake to fund it.

Our cost for that work was around $150,000 to do
this work. The documentation -- not the fence work, but
just the documentation, the surveying, and how we're going

to proceed with that. I did bring my surveyor here, and
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would then take steps to go and start doing two things
really kind of simultaneously.

I committed at the January 10th meeting that we
would go back and do the design. I put our design team on

hold. The designer is GEI, the ones who did the levee
design on all the improvements we did. But to go and
start to layout the grading -- and it's not complex, but
the grading and what we're going to remove, prepare those
drawings, so we can go to construction.

And I think there are some tweaks and different
things as we go through this, where is the levee toe. We
had GEI come in to plot that green line that you saw
there. Some of it is theoretical, because it isn't right
at the levee toe where you walk out there and look down,
because there's a lot of overburden that's been built over
the years. There's a railroad berm and other things that
all kind of overlay into the system of which the -- and
some portions of it, the levee toe actually, we believe,
is embedded inside the structure, not right at the far end
that is almost at, in some cases, at the edge of the State
property now where it is. So we'll work through that.

I committed at the January 10th meeting to have
interactive meetings with the community as we do that
design, so we can get their feedback on it. There is a

drainage issue out there. My project doesn't address
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drainage, per se, but if we can try to work through that
and help someway, we'll try to do that in what we do on
our project.

So we'll start the design aimed at trying to get
out there this spring or summer to do this work.
Simultaneously, the license agreements we will go through,
and work with the folks to get those license agreements
with them. We ask later on that when you get to that
point that you think about the construction time on that
and not make it where they tie together on it, because
there is a need - we're working on State property - to put
a fence in on it, as to what we do out there.

So we'll work with the folks simultaneously to
get those license agreements, explain the project to them,
and then implement the project as we go forward. I did
bring my legal counsel here too to speak to the license
and other issues that, Ms. Suarez, you had some comments
about that. They could come forward and speak to the
legal issues too, if you'd like for them to do that.

PRESIDENT CARTER: I think we're -- we'll reserve
that option for a little later.

MR. BRUNNER: Okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Any questions for Mr. Brunner?

Mr. Hodgkins.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Mr. Brunner, I'm not sure

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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PRESIDENT CARTER: For the two structures that
are under separate hearings, but as far as the 48 parcels
that have no permanent structures?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: It would just be like
Scott just mentioned, just restrictions to no permanent
structures, excavations. Just -- mainly just use of the
land.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Pools?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Excavations would be one,
yeah.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you. Okay. Any other
questions for Mr. Brunner?

SECRETARY HODGKINS: I have one last one. Paul,
you said there's a drainage issue. Is there a drainage
issue now or is there going to be one when we're done?

MR. BRUNNER: There's a drainage issue currently.
Some of the lots are lower than others, and so it ponds.
And there is drainage issues now that the residents have.
So it's a -- it's been there for a long, long time.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Okay. I do think it should
be clear whether or not there is a drainage issue in the
license, and that it's fixed or it's not fixed, and Jjust
long term.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Mr. Brunner, how will -- are

you planning to put in an access road at the toe of the
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this is for you or for staff, but as part of the license,
what conditions are we placing on the applicant's use of
this property with respect to alteration, planting, those
kind of things? Have we thought that through?

MR. BRUNNER: Maybe we should -- and I will ask
Scott McElhern from Downey Brand to come up and to speak
to that, and -- because we had to give some thought to it,
and -- so, Scott, if you could come up.

MR. McELHERN: Thank you. My name is Scott
McElhern. I'm with Downey Brand. I'm outside counsel for
TRLIA. And the question was what type of limitations
would be in the license?

There would be no structures would be able to be
built in that area. The area could have vegetation, a
garden or something of that nature, but no permanent
structures is what we're intending to do by way of the
license.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Caliso, did you want to
add anything to that?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Yes. I just wanted to
clarify for the -- as far as modifications or alterations
to the existing structures, those would be addressed at a
later hearing, and they would be addressed as part of the
permit that would be issued to the landowner for that

structure that would remain on State land.
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levee on the land side?

MR. BRUNNER: Yes. The purpose of the landside
toe access corridor is to have a -- really a roadway of
which you'd have vehicles that could pass on to do flood
fighting and RD 784 to do maintenance in the area on it.
And the -- so we will be putting in a roadway. It's not
an asphalt roadway, but it's -- it might have some rock
base or something depending upon --

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: And how will that -- the
road, how will the levee slope and the road drain? Is it
going to drain onto the private property that is low? Are
you going to put in a drainage system?

MR. BRUNNER: Yeah. Well, currently the levee
structure drains into the adjacent properties. The levee
is higher, so water runs off the levee into the adjacent
properties. What happens is that the -- as the water
flows from the adjacent properties on the low spots, in
some of these lots, the property that the owners have is
lower in their backyard than the street. 2And the levee is
in their backyard, or right along the backyard, so it
naturally just drains from their property to the levee,
and then drains off the levee into the area and it ponds.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: So is there any plan to
address the drainage problem?

MR. BRUNNER: ©Not within the Three Rivers levee
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project. I mean currently we have improved the area for
the levee structure, and we're doing our levee toe access
corridor, but our project would not improve the drainage
in the area. That would be a county drainage issue that
they would work or -- to resolve the drainage problem.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Will the construction of the
access road make it worse?

MR. BRUNNER: I don't think so. The -- and
that's one of the reasons why we want to work
cooperatively with the residents, that if we can blend
what we're doing to somehow make it better for them, we'll
try to do that.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Brunner.

MR. BRUNNER: Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: At this time, I'd like to
invite any of the 48 respondents to come up and address
the Board?

Yes, sir.

MR. HECKER: I have pictures too, if you'd like
to see them.

My name is Monty Hecker. My place is 5548. I
would request, if they didn't mind, if they'd put the
slide up here, slide number 12, so I can identify what

we're talking about.
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This is in '86, okay. And this place floods all
the time. Again, we've had this property, everybody, the
48, for over 50 years. No one has ever came in until June
and told us we were encroaching. We got active with it.

I would love to work with TRLIA to make sure we do the
drainage. Right there at Island, on the opposite side,
they built a great big drainage area, but nobody ever put
a pipe in, which it wouldn't go that way anyway, because
all of our property runs this way.

You'll be looking at this property today. That's
Susan's. Mine is down front where she's actually at --
let me get back here. Well, my house left. Oh, there it
is.

That's my office, these two spaces and my
building, and my other building that you see right here.
Where I'm going to run into some problems is water. And
if you come down here, this is where Carol's is, and
that's the water. And we have to have it pumped out.
We've got to take the pumps, put them over the side of the
levee, and then pump them out, or you have to bring in, as
I do, I have a water truck, so I can pump my own water
out.

We don't utilize the area in the wintertime
because of the flood. How they're going to take trucks

and run down that is beyond me. The minute that they take
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And I'd like to thank you guys for coming up here

to have the meeting. This is great. And all of the 48

want to help. Let me clarify something, we did not vote
as -- and he did great, Mr. Brunner. They showed us.
There was an option one and an option two. We agreed with

the option one overall, because we've got to do something.
And nobody down there wants us to flood, and anything we
can do to help, but this has been a 50-year thing.

My office is right here. Okay. Can somebody
tell me what the green line is?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The levee toe.

MR. HECKER: That's the levee toe. The fence
line then is the red one?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The existing fence.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Mr. Hecker, if you wouldn't
mind, I think the mouse works on the computer. And if you
could point using the mouse, that will show up on the
large screen and it will also enable us to get an accurate
recording of the --

MR. HECKER: There you go.

And then there's the green, and then the existing
fence is there. Okay.

The reason I brought pictures, and I brought it
to their attention -- is it appropriate to hand these --

to just hand them down or I don't have a way to...
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and dig the dirt out, that water is going to all group up
there and my little building that you see right here will
be filled with water, and you can't drive on it.

We have a current road that's -- again, where's
my mouse. Does this mouse work?

PRESIDENT CARTER: It's down in the legend, the
left corner -- lower left corner, your mouse or it was.

There you go.

MR. HECKER: Okay. I know it's not your job to
go and look at the levee. I've done that. I had the
surveyor out there. Well, he couldn't answer the
question. We used to have two railroad tracks there. And
I agree with the way they're doing this. But our toe on
these properties that you're looking at right here, and
the fence line, 1f you stand back and look at it, it
should run straight.

There's a road existing that's above ground,
almost four foot, so that they can drive it. When they
move this, they're going to drop down four foot to go to
my property, to where all this water backs up. There's no
way, 1in this last storm, they could even drive through
there, because they'll get stuck.

And that's what I wanted to bring up. I do -- I
think when you have your other meetings, option one is

what we agreed to, because we didn't feel we wanted to
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move any properties and stuff with the pictures. I really
think that needs to be addressed, on the drainage. And I
appreciate TRLIA bringing that up today, because that was
my question when the rain came.

That's my main concern. I'm more than willing to
work with them. I'd like this to be the forum too, that
if you guys ever come back up for that to please come up.
And I'd like to work with TRLIA along with the other
people.

Arnold owns the place right next to me, that's
the 5528, big place. He would have been here. He's a
senior citizen, and he's in pretty bad shape, and he
didn't have the time to come and air his concern because
of the same thing, the flooding problem and that all the
water -- who's going to take care of it. And if it's not
addressed now before we go into this, I think we're going
to have problems later down the road, if it's not
addressed.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Mr. Hecker, just one question.
The drainage that you're speaking of, this is surface
runoff after rain storms --

MR. HECKER: After rain storms yes, sir.

PRESIDENT CARTER: -- that comes from the levee,
our property, and your property and accumulates there at

the toe of the levee?
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him. He felt we were being argumentative. Nobody is
being argumentative.

The other person that's going to speak, he was
there with us. And we were asking why does it make this
jog?

My concern is, is at the top of the levee you
have a distance down to the bottom of the toe, but because
we have a road there in this, our end is wider. The more
you go up, the wider it goes. You walk straight down that
road, and you get past Carol's, all of the toes jump over
to the opposite side. That's why these people all have
yellow that you're looking up there at.

We don't. Why?

Because they jump to the other side of the road.
When you drive down the road at my place or Carol's, the
line is on the right side. You go past Carol's, it Jjumps
to the middle of the road. And just past it, it jumps to
the left side. Now you drive down the road, all these
lines are on the left side of the road.

And I hope I'm explaining it well enough, because
it's so frustrating. I was so upset, because at the
meeting, that was our concern. Please guys, go out, mark
your lines, so us as property owners know what we're
talking about. It's not pie in the sky. And I appreciate

them going out and marking it. But once I had Larry show
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MR. HECKER: Yes, everything down there, all of
the properties as you go down, they -- it all backs up on
their back edge. You'll have a lot of people that's piled
cement and that back there and that, so that you can step
high enough out of the water. But, yeah, we definitely
have a major drainage problem that I think needs addressed
before we go cutting roads and stuff.

PRESIDENT CARTER: And that problem has been in
existence for decades?

MR. HECKER: Fifty years, at least. And there's
a road there, but again because of their toe line that
they're showing here, it's on the other side of that green
line of what they say is the toe. So they don't even put
on there that there's a road there, that they can drive
all the way down. As they get to Carol's place, for some
reason, and we can't understand and the surveyor couldn't
explain to me, why it jumps from the right side of the
road that's above it, it jumps to the left side. That
means that all -- they wouldn't even have to go to my
property.

If you look down that line, it should be
straight. I took pictures, but it's such a distance. At
the top of the levee, it's a straight shot. The people
are here that can address it. The surveyor 1is here,

Larry, right, that I took out and showed him. We asked
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up, we didn't get nowhere, because nobody could say why
these residents -- there's approximately six of them
there -- we're -- our line is on the right side, not in
the straight line as everybody else. We're talking about
six out of forty something.

So that was my main concern I wanted to bring to
you guys. If you ever had a chance to look at it, I think
you'd automatically say the same thing, why 1s orange on
the right side, not all of them in a straight line that
runs down the same road you'll drive down.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Mr. Hecker, I have to ask
this question. So we're moving the fence back so that we
can have more room for flood fighting and patrolling. Is

that even possible with all this surface water out there

ponding?

MR. HECKER: Honestly, no. It's not. That's
what's not making any sense. And these guys are -- even
the surveyor, ask him the depth we're talking. We're

talking four foot.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Four feet of water?

MR. HECKER: When they came out just from this
last rain storm, I took pictures. The Appeal-Democrat
came out. I've got a creek flowing through. Now, if it
rains for two, three days, you ain't getting back there.

We don't even utilize the area. I park -- as in the
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paper, you've seen the cars. We put cars that we don't
use, because you can't get back there to work. And it's
all easily seen. I mean, I could have brought more
pictures of this area that floods, and that was just from
the two days.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Mr. Hecker, do we have your
permission to keep these or can we make photocopies of
them so that we enter them into the record?

MS. MILLER: Do what?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Make copies.

MS. MILLER: Yeah.

PRESIDENT CARTER: All right.

MR. HECKER: It's Carol's pictures though. My
pictures that I had, I ended up leaving them.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Woertink, would you be
sure that we get copies of these before we leave today?

MR. HECKER: And I think it's something we really
need to look at before we go tearing down a fence, put in
another fence that's going to do something. It's -- a
fence ain't going to hold in water.

And they have to take the ground down. I've got
an oak tree back there, that's over 50 -- probably a
hundred years old. It's huge, and it's right at the toe
of the levee, because we've always worked back there. My

cement on my property goes to the red line.
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levee, the more you compact it, the more water you put on
your neighbor.

The road is out there, if you want a road,
because I have almost a mile and a half of levee, we have
red dirt, and there's swales. The last rain on basically
flat land, no gravel, just flat land, there was 10 to 14
inches of water where 784 has dispensed on my property.
Absolutely impossible, unless you have a cat, or a
four-wheel drive tractor.

My question to the Board is, don't ignore the
drainage. It has to be solved, not only for the
landowners, it has to be solved in a real flood fight. If
you want to use that road, do a flood fight. Let's not
just go out there and grade it and put six inches of
gravel over the top, which won't do, excuse the
expression, a damn bit of good.

You can have all the engineers you want. I
welcome you to come out and try to drive on the dirt on my
ranch. It's a problem that needs to be addressed. This
is a problem that should have been addressed when the
original levee design was done on the levee.

And if you research the old, old deeds, you will
see that part of the right of way that the State of
California had was granted originally by the City of

Marysville, and it was to be fenced, because there was a
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VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Mr. Hecker, does the oak
tree need to be removed to relocate the fence?
MR. HECKER: If you're going to drive a vehicle
down it, if they can -- they're going to have to go wider

to go around that oak tree. I would think they'd have to.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Do you happen to know if
it's a protected oak tree?

MR. HECKER: Oh, I -- no, ma'am, I --

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: You don't know.

MR. HECKER: -- didn't --

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: We'll ask our staff

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you very much.

MR. HECKER: Okay. Again, thank you for coming
up here. I know a lot of people wanted to make it here.

I know Arnold wanted to be here, and he said thanks for
coming up and taking a listen to us.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you. Mrs. Hofman, would
you like to address the Board.

MS. HOFMAN: Good morning. Thank you very much
for the opportunity to speak. I do not loan -- own any
land that you're speaking of, but I do know about levees.

When you look at the 1930 quad sheets, it shows
that a lot of the levee construction went through open
land. One of the problems with this area is the levee has

cutoff the natural drainage. The higher you build the
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railroad track going in with crossings.
All I'm saying is we need to address the
drainage, not for the landowners only, but for the -- if
you want to call that a road -- an area to use for a flood

fight, you've got to do something. If you want it handy
for 784 to run around in the summertime, then so call it
that, and limit it to that. Don't give your people that
are fighting floods an area to work on that they're
expected to use, unless it's a cat road in the wintertime.

Thank you very much for the opportunity.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

MS. HOFMAN: Is there any questions?

I'm sorry.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

Is there anyone else that wishes to address the

Board?

Yes, sir.

MR. MILLER: Yeah. My name is Phillip Miller
and I own one of the properties on Riverside. I got the
map up.

We keep talking about the toe of the levee.
Well, the toe of the levee has moved, changed, and all
that, as I said at the last meeting, if you'll remember.
Oh, where's the arrow on that map.

I'm sorry.
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Anyway, where it says -- the green line is the
toe of the levee. Okay, when -- in 1905, Sacramento
Northern bought that property. They measured it. They
surveyed it. They surveyed it from the center line of the

railroad, not the toe of the levee. Now, if you go by
their survey, they had a strip 120 feet, 60 feet on each
side of that railroad. There was one levee there, that
was the railroad levee.

Some time in history, somebody built a levee next
to it. They still -- the railroad still owned 60 feet on
one side of the levee, the housing side of the levee.

That didn't change.

Now, if you go out and measure approximately
where the center line of that railroad was, where the --
about two feet over the fence line, what TRLIA -- which
TRLIA wants, and I have no problem with, they will come up
with a fence line, where the fence line should be.

Where the problem is, this Board wants to take

more than that, and I'm saying take. They don't own it.
They never have owned it. If you measure that -- and we
have a surveyor here. And I asked at the last -- at the

last meeting if anybody had surveyed the middle of that --
of where the tracks were. And I didn't get an answer at
that time, and I still haven't got an answer. We keep

talking about the toe. The toe is not a measurement, but
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MS. MILLER: Okay. Then I'll hold my --

PRESIDENT CARTER: And we'd prefer to keep these
separate.

MS. MILLER: Okay. Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

Sir.

MR. CURRIER: My name is Scott Currier. I own
two properties that are affected by this project.

Overall, I'm not opposed to the project and
improvement of a road. There is a road that exists, in
part. You could get some kind of a vehicle on it. And
it's not at the bottom of the levee.

I'm confused saying that -- I'm confused by some

of the public comments about you can't get vehicles behind

there. You can get vehicles behind there. It's just not
a very usable access. It needs to be improved.

If I can make a note. I'm an old dirt mover, a
CB. If I can get this cursor to work here. Am I doing
this -- okay.

I'm over here at 51 -- did I move that over. I'm
at -- no. Could somebody help me with this? I do a mouse
better than a -- go this way. So I'm at 51 right there,

and I have another property further north.
The levee -- let me just back up and say the

levee material used was apparently material used from
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the center track of that railroad is a measurement, and
that's what was used to establish that railroad was the
center line.

And I would -- for one, I would like an answer.
Maybe that would clear up my problem with this situation,
is to get an answer to that question.

And, like I say, this goes back into history.
This goes back to 1909 this is -- was stated earlier. And
you have to remember that there was one levee. That's why
they got what -- that's why the railroad received what
they did, bought what they did.

Thank you for your patience. I know I'm not a
good speaker.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Phillip -- Mr.
Miller, I'm sorry.

Thank you.

Is there anyone else that wishes to address the
Board on these 48?

Yes, sir.

Yes, ma'am.

MS. MILLER: My name is Carol Miller and that was
my brother that just spoke. And I am supposed to be at
one o'clock, so I don't know, do I get time at one o'clock
or --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Yes, you do.
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Feather River Boulevard and they downcut toward where the
levee is, so if the drainage from Feather River Boulevard
going downward to the levee is the cause of some of the
drainage.

Most of it's open soil, except for the gentleman
that spoke about his building there. That used to be a
nursery. There's a lot of concrete in there, so that
water drainage from that facility is rather abrupt at
times. You can get water come down to the lowest part of
that drainage area, and then proceed toward the property
that I own. So there is a drainage issue.

I don't know how that can be mitigated, solved.
But in the event of a rain storm, two or three inches
within a couple days, we see water flowing down there. It
doesn't collect for long, but it can collect. That would
be somewhat of a concern.

I believe that the option that TRLIA has proposed
accommodates the people with the buildings. And I think
it was a good effort on their part to move the project
along.

And I believe that the project should go forward.
Drainage can be an issue. I don't think the process of
putting in the road makes the drainage any worse. There's
a drainage problem already there. I don't believe it

makes it worse. I believe it will help if we have access
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to the levees, so they can expect, possibly repair.

So I'm in support of the project. I also was
interested in when the road was to be put there, that they
would put grade stakes and locations of the final
elevation of the road. That would be very helpful, so
that any retaining walls necessary, especially toward this
back building, would be necessary, so that there's -- it's
maintainable, and it's not an abrupt drop-off. It
definitely can't be two to one or three to one slope, but
it looks like at these locations some of them -- so that
was my concern.

So is there any questions?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Currier.

Ms. Suarez.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Just a quick one. Were you
at the January 7th meeting?

MR. CURRIER: Locally I was in the -- on
Riverside, I was at that meeting.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Is that -- I'm sorry, do I
have the right date, the January 7th meeting, the TRLIA
community meeting, were you at that meeting?

MR. CURRIER: Yes.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Okay. Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: I think it was January 10.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Oh, I'm sorry, January 10.
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area where we're going to relocate the fence. So my
question is, how will we be able to flood fight and patrol
the levee during the winter with four feet of ponded
water? Now, I would imagine it's not everywhere, but you
probably have to cross the ponded water at some point.

So I'm just wondering how are we going to patrol
and flood fight with ponding water in this area?

MR. BRUNNER: Paul Brunner from Three Rivers,
Executive Director.

The -- maybe if we could pull up the graphic, I
could speak to it better again. And I'll try the mouse on
it. The area that we're talking about for flood fighting,
where the biggest issues are, is really in the south end
of the project close to Island Avenue, so it affects
several parcels, but not most of them, I believe.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: Is this the slide
you wanted?

MR. BRUNNER: That works, Curt. Thank you.

As you look through here -- there we go. I'1ll
use this one here -- is that Island Avenue is the end of
the project, and it ramps up to the top of the levee. And
then along through here there's an access road that comes
down from the top of the levee that kind of runs parallel
through here, and then it just kind of keeps going through

here. But it is elevated in through here along the side
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Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you very much.

Are there any other members of the public that
wish to address this item before the Board?

Very good.

Then what we'll do, ladies and gentlemen, we're
going to close the public testimony portion of the
hearing, and we're going to take a brief recess, let's --
10 minutes. And then we'll reconvene for Board
discussion, deliberation, and moving forward.

(Thereupon a recess was taken.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ladies and gentlemen, 1if I
could ask you to take your seats, we'll continue with the
hearing.

As you recall, prior to our break, we were on
Item 8A. We had entertained staff and proponent and
respondent testimony. We're now moving on to the
discussion/deliberation phase of the hearing. So with
that, I'm going to open it up to the Board. Are there any
questions -- additional questions the Board has with
respect to what the testimony that they had heard earlier
this morning of staff, of the respondents?

Ms. Rie.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: This question is for TRLIA

and for our staff. We saw photographs of flooding in the
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bank of the levee on it, so it isn't down at ground
surfaces.

And I would imagine, as when we do our design for
the project, is this area down by Island Avenue through
Parcels 153, 54, 153, maybe 152 and in that area, the road
in that 20-foot area will be elevated somewhat into the
bank, like on top of a stability berm or what -- that's
currently really kind of their now, but that we would
elevate. And they're not going to be driving through this
water situation.

Now there are two, three parcels -- and I could
be off on the numbering -- 151, could be one of them and
that -- that naturally the lot is lower in the back. It
is lower than 153 and say 150. So when the subdivision
was built, I think the railroad tracks and that were there
at least most likely when the subdivision was. The lots
were not drained to the street, so they drained to the
back and they pond.

So there are some lots that naturally will pond,
because of adjacent parcels being higher and definitely
the levees higher in the back on it. So for those
situations -- some of the parcels very close to the end
154, 155, they do have some drainage issues there.

Potentially, one could go through -- and what I

was trying to let the Board know is part of our design as
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we work through this and work with the folks, recognizing
we're not a drainage project, but a levee project, is how
do we address that?

Well, potentially, if we don't disrupt the
contours of the drainage today, one could put a culvert

through on Island Avenue to let it drain for those areas.

So some of those lots would make -- alleviate the drainage
issue. Under certain high flow conditions, you might have
some -- just volume of water that you're going to have

problems anyway, but to let it drain.

That doesn't solve some of the lower parcels that
are farther north, like say 151 that's lower than the
adjacent parcels. I think the only way that those ever
get really solved is for the property owner to really
raise the back of his yard up, so it drains to the street,
and drains out. And that takes a volume of soil to do
that, so that it drains around.

And just normally when you have a subdivision and
that when they've built homes, you've got a lot that
they -- that your backyard drains to the street. And the
homes are there and you cut your drainage around, so that
you don't flood your home as that's happening, but you
drain to the street. And some of these parcels don't do
that, they just pond.

So I think the long-term solution for those homes

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

50

levee. We're going to elevate that road through there, so
that we don't have an issue for our project.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Yeah. That was my question,
is it reasonable to bring in fill along the road at the
toe of the slope to where access is feasible, and it
solves the drainage problem as far as ponding is concerned
too, with interference with the road?

MR. BRUNNER: I'm not quite sure I'm following
the question. 1Is it reasonable to bring fill in?

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Yes, to grade a road at the
toe of the slope and to bring in enough fill to where it
covers the low areas, and would not pond and create a
problem for driving on it during periods of storm.

MR. BRUNNER: For the levee toe, the access
corridor that we have, yeah, I think it's reasonable that
we could bring in fill in those areas. You're not talking
about a huge area, and do it contouring within the
corridor to make it happen.

If the question goes to trying to solve the
drainage issue in that local community --

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: No. No, not -- I think our
concern, of course, is with access and...

MR. BRUNNER: I think it's very viable. And like
what I was talking about earlier, is that we will have our

design team go and meet with the folks to work with them
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would be to do that. That does cost money.
Unfortunately, that's not part of the flood control
project that I currently have to try to do that. If we
can work with them to try to make that better someway and
do that, we'll try to do that moving forward.

So did that answer your question?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Partially. Who's
responsible for the drainage at the landside of the levee?
Is the reclamation district responsible for pumping that
water out and ensuring proper drainage, because I can't
imagine that it would be good to have water sitting at the
toe of the levee?

MR. BRUNNER: Well, in this particular case,
who's -- let me answer the question that you asked first,
who's responsible?

Directly who's responsible here, it's either
Reclamation District 784 had some drainage issues in their
areas or Yuba County. In this particular area, I'm not
sure. Steve Fordice is here. Steve could come forward
and speak to who has the drainage in the street and
working with that for his area.

As far as the levee toe goes, I think part of our
improvements that we have on our project that we go with
the corridor program is that we would improve that, so

that we don't have drainage issues at the toe of the
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to show them what we're doing and how we're going to do
the drainage. We haven't gone out and done the topo work
to do the design on it. Once we get -- if we get the
okay, we'll go forward and start doing that. And I don't
mind coming back and sharing with you all what we're doing
on it to go forward with it.

But the -- it's -- can we do that? Yeah, I think
so. And it will be a lot better for RD 748 to do this, so
that they would be able to work the project in that and be
able to maintain that levee. You know, it's interesting
that -- why this came about that we're involved in these
projects, is that one of the goals for Three Rivers has
been is to implement this levee toe access corridor
program across all our levee systems, be it under Phase 2,
from prior -- well, many years ago and go forward, but to
really leave RD 784 with a levee corridor program where we
have all access issues resolved. They have their
corridors, and it really is what I think you want, is a
system where you're -- the folks, RD 748, can maintain
their system.

And before we ever stop what we're doing, we end
up going through and doing everything that's in our
permits and the various interim criteria, but to make it
happen.

And that's one of my goals that I've asked the
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team to do, and my Board said that's great to go do that.
But we can -- as an engineer, I think we do 1it. We
haven't done it yet, but I think we can do it, John.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Good.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

MR. BRUNNER: Thank you.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: I have one more question,
President Carter.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. And we do need to move
along here.

Ms. Rie.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Mr. Brunner, one more
question for you. Mr. Hecker mentioned that an oak tree
on his property may need to be removed so the fence can be
relocated. And I just wanted to see if that was the case.
And if so, are you going to have to mitigate 10 to 1 for
the removal of that tree?

MR. BRUNNER: Well, you know, I heard the
question. And I know we have done our initial CEQA review
for this permit and go through with that, and we didn't
find any findings as far as an oak tree being a problem.

I made a mental note and a note to go back and
check as to where are we at on that oak tree. Based upon
our environmental documentation for the project so far, I

would say it's not one that we have to mitigate for, but I
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mentioned or raised a question with regard to the survey,
and he claims that the center line of the railroad was
used to define the railroad ownership. I'd like the
surveyor to come and respond to that, if they came across
that survey when they did their research, why they used
the positioning hubs or the locations to conduct their
survey?

MR. HEENEY: Thank you. Kevin Heeney, CTA
Engineering and Surveying. TRLIA surveyor.

Earlier you saw a slide that kind of gave you
chronologically where we are today -- how we got here.
The original grant deed was, I believe, in 1909 to the
railroad. 1921 followed up with a subdivision of the Yuba
Gardens area that created several large tracts of land.
That subdivision map specifically excludes all railroads,
highways, and levees shown on that map.

The subsequent subdivision that we're discussing
today is a subdivision of Tract number 8. Tract number 8
lies between two railroads. As part of our due diligence
research, not only do we survey the other surveys that
were in this block area, in these -- adjacent to these
lots, we further went out on Highway 70 and beyond to
check surveys over there to confirm the location of the
easterly railroad, measured the distance across to the

westerly railroad, and found those to be in conformance
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would go back and check. And if it is, then we'd have to
work through and adapt. I don't know the specific lay,
unless one of my team -- Larry, would you know?

MR. DACUS: Larry Dacus, Three Rivers Design
Manager. Oak trees are not protected in Yuba County, so
there's no mitigation required for removal of an oak tree.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay. Thank you.

MR. BRUNNER: And I see Steve Fordice from RD 784
would like to make a comment, if that's okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Please.

MR. FORDICE: President Carter, members of the
Board, my name is Steve Fordice, General Manager of
Reclamation District 784.

To answer the question concerning internal
drainage in the neighborhood is actually the
responsibility of Yuba County. Once the water gets to us
into our major laterals, then we get it out of the
District.

And directly to the south of Island Road ramp, we
have a detention basin and a pump station. And it's more
than capable of dealing with any water that's delivered to
us should it come from that particular area.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay. Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Any other questions?

I have one. I believe it was Mr. Miller
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with what we had found other surveyors had set along
Riverside and Feather River Boulevard.

With that information, in my professional
opinion, the best evidence was the prior work done by
other surveyors in those blocks, the subdivision map for
these lots, designates their depth to be 280 feet deep.

All of the deeds for these people are granted the
lots as shown on the map. Therefore, that property line
was established from those blocks that we found within the
streets agreeing with prior surveys. And the evidence
also showed that that survey was bounded on both sides by
the railroad, the railroad that was later then granted to
the State.

Does that answer your question?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Well, did you come across a
survey by the railroad that defined their ownership as the
60 feet on either side of the center line?

MR. HEENEY: They have right of way plats that
show their land was 60 feet on one side, 90 feet on the
other side of a center line. It should also be noted that
the center line shown on right-of-way maps on old railroad
plans are not necessarily always the center line of the
railroad. Many times, there's two rails. Many times the
rails have spirals and other types of curves that are in

it, that the right of way does not.
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So to try and make the correlation that the
center of an old railroad that's no longer there should be
the basis for defining this right of way is not always
correct. That evidence is gone, so we went to the next
best evidence that we could find, being the maps and the
work that other surveyors had done.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Thank you.

Any other questions?

Ladies and gentlemen, what is your pleasure?

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Mr. Chairman, I like staff's
recommendation. And to get it moving, I'll move that we
adopt the reclamation that staff has presented.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. So we have a motion to
adopt the staff recommendation, which, Ms. Caliso, could
you please review that for us again, please.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: I apologize. I'm trying
to find the last --

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: While she does that, may I
ask Mr. Brown if he would consider that the motion include
deleting the whereas on page two that makes reference
to -- let me put my glasses on -- DWR's Office of Chief
Counsel is reviewing the granting of licenses and so our
own Board attorney has already provided us with her
opinion.

So, Mr. Brown, would you consider removing that
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to voluntary compliance with this resolution, and direct
staff to file a Notice of Exemption with the State
Clearinghouse.

Everybody understand that?

I have one question. I was unable to find the
draft license language, but these licenses will include
language that ask the signatories to relinquish any claim
to the property, and also indemnify the State, in terms of
the use of State property as advised by our counsel.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: We will make sure those
are reflected on that.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. All right. Any other
questions or comments?

Is there a second on the motion?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I second it.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. We have a second from
Ms. Suarez.

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: Mr. Chairman.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Dolan.

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: I'll state the obvious.

This is my first meeting, so I was not present as a Board
meeting on December 2nd. But I would like to state that I
read all the transcripts, so I have a flavor of how you

have your discussions that I'm going to be joining in, and

was provided quite a bit of background from the staff
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part of the -- as part of your motion, removing that
whereas on page two of the resolution?

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: I'm sorry. I was showing
the advantages of having it in print, as opposed to on the
computer. And if you don't mind repeating that with my
apologies.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Absolutely. There is a
whereas on the resolution that addresses the DWR's Office
of Chief Counsel reviewing the issue of the license.
Since our own Board attorney has already provided us with
her opinion, that it is unlikely to result in a gift of
public property. I would like to remove that, since it's
unnecessary, and actually contrary to what our own Board
staff is telling us.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: I will add that to my
motion.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Okay. Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Any -- so the staff
recommendation is to approve Resolution number 12-03,
authorize the removal of the private fences and
miscellaneous obstructions on State land, grant licenses
to 48 adjacent private property owners identified in
Attachment B of the staff report for use and maintenance
of a portion of the State lands adjoining the Feather

River East Levee, rescind the Notices of Violation subject
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about prior meetings that had been held, both here and in
the community. So I did my homework. I don't feel that I
am as fully informed as all of you who have been involved
personally, but I feel confident to participate in this
vote.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

Mr. Hodgkins.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: I'd like to ask the motioner
to consider an amendment that would include in the
approval a Condition E, that, in effect, directs Three
Rivers to correct the drainage problems on the property
here, to the extent that they can be corrected without
going onto private property. I don't want you guys to
have to go do grading on anybody's lot. But to the -- and
you'll have to figure out what you can do when you get the
details. Would that work okay for you, Paul?

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: This is Curt Taras,
Chief of Permitting and Enforcement. My suggestion is to
condition the permit with that requirement rather than the
resolution. The permit will come before you as Item E
later this afternoon, and you can add those specifics
about the permit for the fence and the work that TRLIA
will do. This is mostly to address real estate matters,
which I believe might confuse the matter by adding another

resolution item.
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SECRETARY HODGKINS: I accept that as
constructive.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: I'll let Mr. Brunner
address anything about the ability of TRLIA to correct
drainage.

MR. BRUNNER: For the -- you want me to address
that one point now or later? I'll be here later.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: I'll leave that to the
Chair.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Let's do that as part of the
permit discussion, if you wouldn't mind.

MR. BRUNNER: All right.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: Mr. President, I have a
couple of comments on the resolution.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Smith.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: I think a couple of things
could and should be clarified in the resolution. And on
3a it says, so that everyone understands what exactly the
Board is voting for today, it says, "Authorize removal of
private fences and miscellaneous obstructions on State
land". It's not clear who is going to do the removal,
when that's going to be done. And also it's a little
unclear what the miscellaneous obstructions refers to.

And then also, I would recommend that in 3b, that
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when we delegate, because I don't see that in here, to the
Executive Officer that Board President Carter review those
and concur with the language in the license before it gets
executed.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. So you want to delegate
to the Executive Officer the authority to approve the
grant licenses subject to the Board President's review and
concurrence.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Understand.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: And we should probably just
delete 3A. Ms. Smith, what do you think about Jjust
deleting A, because I thought the removal of the fences
was going to be discussed under a separate permit.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: Well, actually because
these -- the way -- procedurally, these are coming before
you are as an enforcement action, so the Board needs to
make some order -- you can't force a private party to
enter into an agreement. And if the parties don't enter
into these agreements, my understanding is that 3a -- the
purpose for 3a was to address the situation where those
agreements are not entered. But it's not clear who's
doing the removal.

You know, typically in an Enforcement Order, the

Board would give the property owner an opportunity to do
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the licenses be to the satisfaction of the Board. And
that would address any of those concerns that you had
raised.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Is the motioner and
seconder, are you --

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: -- comfortable with that? You
accept those recommendations?

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: And yes?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Question on that. Ms.
Smith, when you say, "to the satisfaction of the Board"
are you suggesting that the licenses come back to the
Board for approval?

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: No. No. I believe -- I
thought that the resolution gave -- delegated to the
Executive Officer the authority to execute those. But if
not, that should be added as well.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: I don't see that in here.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: That should be added, I
would recommend, so that it doesn't have to come back to
the Board.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: And I would suggest that
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that, a certain amount of time. And if not, the Board
could order TRLIA or someone else to do that removal.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: But, Mr. President, if I
may?

I believe our regulations address that, so why
can't it be as per our regulations?

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: Well, that's what the
regulations say, is that in the order the Board shall
describe.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Right. So it seems to me
that we don't need to make any additional references
within what our regulations prescribe, that's what we
follow.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: The regulations don't state
the -- they leave it open to the Board to determine who,
when, how the removal shall be done. So the Board still
would need to make that decision.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Under the new regulations?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: But wouldn't it make sense
to deal with that, if we need to deal with it, at a
separate hearing?

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: That's up to the Board. If
you want to reserve that till later, that -- you can do
that, but it might require an additional step, and it may

prevent TRLIA from moving forward.
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PRESIDENT CARTER: I think we ought to endeavor
to not revisit this issue in the future. And so to the
extent that we can be as clear as possible, and in our
intentions and actions going forward today, we ought to do
that. And if it requires us authorizing Three Rivers or
784 to remove the fences by a certain date, that's
what -- I'd welcome that language, if that's what it
requires.

I don't want to -- if there are fences out there
that the property owners want to keep or replace at the
20-foot line, and the property owners wish to deal with
that, I would hope that TRLIA would work with the property
owners and allow them that opportunity, so that we don't
just have a dozer out there destroying somebody's fence,
that they hold a lot of value in.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: If I may, Mr. President.
I think a clarification could be added to Item A could be
that to authorize the removal of private fences and
miscellaneous obstructions on State land in accordance
with the Permit 18690, which would be this afternoon. And
that would identify who is doing the work, the replacing
of the new fence, and the specific conditions of how that
work is to be done. Would that --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Would that satisfy, everyone,

Ms. Smith?
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PRESIDENT CARTER: Three Rivers is fine.

MR. FORDICE: As 1is 784.

PRESIDENT CARTER: And 784 is fine.

The respondents, the property owners, anyone out
there wish to express any concerns or any thoughts on the
Board's proposed decision for these 487

MR. MILLER: The fence -- I'm sorry.

PRESIDENT CARTER: If you could please approach.

MR. MILLER: Yes. Phillip Miller, property owner
on Riverside. I would like this Board to make the
decision on who replaces the fence, who does the cleanup,
and that type of thing, because I think this -- well,
let's leave it at that.

Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Thank you.

Please.

MS. HECKER: There's two issues. One, is --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Could you please introduce
yourself for the record.

MS. HECKER: I'm sorry. Debra Hecker.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Debra Hecker, thank you.

MS. HECKER: My husband spoke earlier.

One issue is if you build up your levee road to
make it accessible, and it affects the drainage on the

homeowner's side, who's responsible, because you've
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BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Just add "as permitted".
Can you do that?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Sure.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Smith.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: My only concern is we
haven't heard the permit item yet, so it's conditioning
something on an action that hasn't been taken. But if the

Board's comfortable with that, you can proceed in that
way.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I'm comfortable.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ladies and gentlemen?

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: I'm all right, Mr. Chairman,
and ready to call for the question.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Very good. Any other
discussion?

I want to give this opportunity to the staff to
comment on the Board's proposed action. Do you have any
comments?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: No, we don't. We agree
that the action that the Board is taking before this is a
good resolution to this matter.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. And Three Rivers or
784, do you have any comments with respect to the Board's
proposed decision?

MR. BRUNNER: Three Rivers is fine.
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changed landscape on your side?
The second issue 1is you're talking about the
fence lines and the cleanup, we were told by TRLIA they
were doing it. So why aren't they standing up and saying

we've taken responsibility for that? We were told it was
at no cost to us.

Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you. I think -- before
we get into the permitting question, I think that's the
intention. I think that TRLIA does intend to do this at
no cost to the landowners. The -- and the State is cost
sharing in the removal and reconstruction of the new
fence. We want to certainly give property owners the
opportunity if they have -- if they want to go out and do
it at their expense, they are welcome to do it. But if
they don't, TRLIA and the State will take care of it.

So any other questions, comments?

Okay. Everyone understands we're approving
Resolution number 12-03 with the deletion of the whereas
referring to the DWR legal review on page two, and
addition of a delegation to the Executive Officer to sign
the licenses, subject to concurrence by the President, and
authorize removal of the private fences and miscellaneous
obstructions on State land in 3a subject to the Permit

number 18690.
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Any questions?
VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Didn't Mr. Hodgkins have a
modification?
PRESIDENT CARTER: No. He -- my understanding is

you asked the question and it was going to be addressed as
we -- when we consider Permit number 16980 later on.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: All right. Mr. Punia, would
you call the roll.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Mike
Villines?

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Emma
Suarez.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Before I vote, I just want
to take an opportunity to thank the staff, the TRLIA --
Mr. Brunner, please express to your Board our sincere
thanks for working so hard and willing to put money and
effort to fix this complicated problem. I want to thank
the homeowners and the property owners for trying to work
with us. It's a difficult situation for you, as it is for
us. And I want to take the opportunity to thank Board
President, Mr. Carter, and Ms. Rie. I know they've been
working very hard on behalf of the staff and -- of the

Board to get this resolved.
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Okay. The Board scheduled this hearing. It was
not at the request of Mr. King, but his property does have
a structure, and so we wanted to handle that separately
from the others.

What we'll do is let's go ahead and -- the other
question is Mrs. Miller or Mrs. LaGrand, do you have any
severe time constraints for the afternoon, if we're
running behind?

MS. MILLER: No.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Hearing none, then what
we'll do, let's go ahead and break for lunch. We take an
hour. The Board is going to be meeting in closed session
over lunch, and then we will reconvene here at one
o'clock. Thank you very much.

(Thereupon the meeting recessed

into closed session at 12:04.)
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So with all those things, yea.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Butch
Hodgkins?

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Jane
Dolan?

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member John
Brown?

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Vice-President
Teri Rie?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: I'm going to vote aye with
the understanding that it's no cost to the private
residents out there, and it's at TRLIA's cost.

Thank you.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board President Ben
Carter?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Aye.

So the motion caries unanimously.

Ladies and gentlemen, thank you very much. I
want to do a quick process check. We're running about an
hour behind schedule.

And is Mr. King in the audience? He's our next
hearing under Item 8B.

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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AFTERNOON SESSION

(Thereupon the meeting reconvened

open session at 1:08 p.m.)

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ladies and gentlemen, if I
could ask you to take your seats, we'll go ahead and
continue with our meeting. I want to inform the public
that the Board did meet in closed session over the lunch
hour as agendized. The Board listened to staff counsel
and directed staff accordingly on those issues.

So we are on Item 8B on our agenda today. And
I'd like to call the hearing to order. This is an
Enforcement Hearing as requested by the Board concerning a
Notice of Violation ordering the removal of a private
fence and a portion of a permanent structure located on
State land adjacent to the Feather River East Levee in
West Linda, California.

This Resolution 12-06 is to authorize the removal
of a private fence on State land, grant license to Michael
King for the use and maintenance of a portion of State
land adjoining the Feather River East Levee, authorize a
structure on parcel 020-121-021 owned by Michael King to
remain on State land subject to permitting, and then
rescind the Notice of Violation subject to voluntary
compliance with the Resolution 12-06.

With that, we will follow the same process we did
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with our first hearing before the lunch hour, and I will
turn it over to Ms. Caliso to present the staff findings.

(Thereupon an overhead presentation was

presented as follows.)

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Thank you, President
Carter. In the essence of time, I know we're running a
little behind, would you like me to run through the entire
presentation with the background that is essentially
similar to the previous or would you like me to skip to
the specifics on this case?

PRESIDENT CARTER: What I would do is ask you to
include the relevant information that is duplicate from
the last hearing in your testimony, and be sure that it's
included as evidence as part of this hearing, and then we
can go on with the additional evidence that you'd like to
supply.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Okay. Perfect. Will do.

Angeles Caliso, Board staff, once again
presenting a brief overview on what happened at the

December 2nd meeting, which the Board heard these items

before.

At the December 2nd meeting, the Board voted to
note that encroachments existed on State land. The
staff -- and directed staff to come back and work with

TRLIA and the landowners to come back with a plan that
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approximate property boundaries are identified there in
red. The property is bounded by Riverside Drive to the
east and the levee, which includes the State-owned
property, to the west. The location of the unauthorized
encroachments is noted here, so I'll give you -- this is
a -- there's a photo that shows -- oh, this is a mistake.

I apologize. That's incorrect. I thought I had
a photo, but I obviously didn't have the right photo on
that one.

Moving on. The TRLIA is completing the $400
million levee project -- improvement project to increase
the flood protection in the Cities of Linda, Arboga,
Olivehurst, and Plumas Lake. Part of that levee
improvement require a 20-foot corridor that is in
accordance with DWR's urban levee design criteria that was
developed in accordance with Senate Bill 5. And this
20-foot corridor is intended to provide adequate room for
maintenance, inspection, and flood fighting during high
water events.

In addition, TRLIA intends to pursue 200-year
levels of cert -- 200-year level of certification. And
the -- moving forward with this project, it would allow
the unauthorized access to the levee, which currently
has -- there's been issues with vehicles accessing the

levee through unauthorized access points and causing
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would provide the corridor and a real estate plan that
would allow the residents to use any remaining land under
State control.

The Resolution 12-06 that's presented to you is,
as President Carter indicated, authorizing the removal of
the fences on State land. And this would be subject to
Permit number 18690. So I've modified my slides slightly
to reflect the change from the earlier presentation.

Granting a license to Mr. Michael King for the
use and maintenance of the State land that is adjoining
the Feather River East Levee; authorizing a structure that
is located on Parcel 020-121-021 that is owned by Michael
King to remain on State land, subject to permitting by the
Board; rescinding the Notice of Violation subject to
compliance with this resolution; and authorizing the
Executive Officer to execute the revocable licenses
subject to concurrence from the Board President.

--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Once again, this property
is located just south of Marysville. This map on the
screen shows Marysville at the center of the screen. West
Linda, the City of West Linda, at the bottom of this
screen. The location -- approximate location of the
property is identified in the star.

This is an aerial view of the property. The
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damage to the levee.
--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The applicable laws and
regulations pertinent here would be 80 -- Water Code
Section 8534, which grants the Board the authority to
enforce quote, "The erection, maintenance, and protection
of such levees, embankments, and channel rectifications as
will, in its judgment, best serve the interests of the
State”, end quote.

Pursuant to Water Code Section 8708, in which the
Board has granted assurances to the Army Corps of
Engineers for maintaining flood control facilities in
accordance with federal law.

Water Code Section 8709, in which the Board
retains the rights to commend a suit -- commence a suit,
if the respondent fails to remove an encroachment. The
Water Code Section 8710, which the State -- the Board --
it states that the Board must approve any encroachments
that are located within an adopted plan of flood control.
This would include the Sacramento River Flood Control
Project. And this project includes the Feather and the
Yuba Rivers.

--o00o--
STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Title 23, Code of

Regulations also is pertinent to this action. That would
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be Section 6(a), which states that the Board approval is
required for any work that is within or near an area where
there is an adopted plan of flood control.

An adopted plan of flood control is defined in
our regulations under Section 4(a) (4), which defines it as
a means of a flood control or reclamation strategy for a
specific area that has been adopted by the Board, that
includes a 10-foot from the levee toe, except where an 0&M
manual has been furnished or real property rights acquired
by the Board specifically provide otherwise.

Water -- Section 19 of the California Code of
Regulations, which states that no encroachments may be
constructed or maintained on lands that are owned by the
Sacramento-San Joaquin Drainage District, unless they're
expressly approved by or permitted by the Board via a
revocable license, a lease or an agreement between the
Board and the adjacent landowner.

Section 20(a), which allows the Executive Officer
to commence an enforcement action against the landowner
that maintains encroachments that are not consistent with
the Board's regulations.

--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Just a quick summary on

the background that is also related to this case, similar

to the one earlier this morning.
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the parcels, the private parcel here.

Starting back in 1909, the purchase -- the
property was purchased by Northern Electric Company from a
private individual. And this was recorded at the county's
office in Book 59, page 441.

On November 8th, 1921, a survey map was prepared

and it was recorded at the county's office on Book 3, page

two.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Caliso?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Since -- is this all the same
as the --

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Essentially, yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Could we stipulate for the
record that all of these facts are the same as in our
prior hearing under Item 8A, heard earlier this morning,
and move along.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Yes, sir.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Is everyone okay with that?

Let's do that. That will save you some -- save
some of your voice.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Okay. So the proposed
alternative for this property, it would be to place -- the
new fence would be placed at the edge of the 20-foot

corridor.
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On July 29, letters from TRLIA were mailed,
including this property owner, notifying them of the
encroachments. August 5th, the Notice of Violation was
issued on behalf of the State, noting the unauthorized
encroachments. August 22nd, TRLIA conducted a community
meeting. December 2nd, the Board conducted hearings.

And, at that hearing, the Board noted that the
encroachments exist on State land, directing staff to work
with TRLIA and the landowners and come back with a plan,
that provided the 20-foot corridor and minimize the impact
to the adjacent landowners.

Then December 16, all the landowners were
notified of the Board's decision. And January 10th, the
alternative -- the proposed alternative, that's being
presented here to you today, was presented to the
landowners at a community meeting.

After some discussion, the landowners by majority
did vote -- didn't vote, but did agree that this was
the -- supported the preferred -- this as the preferred
alternative.

On January 19th, the staff reports were all
posted and distributed to the applicable parties.

--o00o--
STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: A timeline on the

property that is owned by the State, that is adjacent to
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SECRETARY DOHERTY: It would -- existing fences
that are located in the corridor would be -- the existing
fence located there would be to -- would need to be
removed.

The solution -- the real estate solution allowing
for the remaining State land would be to issue Mr. Michael
Grand a revocable license for the use of that land; and
allowing the existing structure that is located on the
parcel to remain, and this would be subject to a Board
permit that would come before you at a future meeting;
restricting the development -- the license would restrict
the future development on the parcel. That would include
permanent structures, excavations and that type of work.

And the license could be revocable if the need
for a public purpose arises. And once again, it would
also be recorded against the title of each company --
title of the property.

--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: This is an exhibit

showing the particular parcel. The assigned line shows
the approximate limits of Mr. King's -- the southern
portion is not reflected. The property goes further

south. But at the right-hand side of the screen, you'll
see that the residence that is on State land is identified

there in light -- in the blue -- with the blue label.
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This State-owned parcel is identified in the
shaded brown area. Those are the limits of the
State-owned parcel. The existing fence is identified in
the red line. That is within State land.

The corridor that is being proposed would be --
is the one shade on the screen that is showing in green.
And as you can see that the corridor -- the edge of the
corridor was to be far enough from the existing structure,
so it wouldn't require removal of that said structure.

The shaded blue -- the shaded yellow area, once
again, would be that area that would be allowed to be used
by the landowner under the license. And that area varies
from approximately 12.3 feet on the left-hand side of the
screen, so that would be on the south side, to about 13
feet on the right-hand side.

--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Once again, the comments
of the Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority and RD 784
support the presented alternative.

--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: And the CEQA findings for
this are noted in staff report Section 6.0. It would
essentially mimic the previous findings on the earlier
presentation.

--o00o--
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opportunity to ask again, Ms. Smith, to, for the record,

answer the question of whether or not granting a license,
in her legal opinion, constitutes a gift of public funds

or public property?

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: I do not believe so, so
long as the landowners relinquish any legal right they may
have to challenge the property line.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Thank you.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Question.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Rie.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Ms. Caliso, going back to an
earlier question on the previous permit. In this
particular hearing, you reference, "subject to
permitting". Can you explain what that means, what's the
process, and does that permit need to come back to the
Board and what's the timing on that?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Yes. So, correct, the
subject of permitting on the resolution is referring to
the structure. So the plan is that we would process a
encroachment permit application for the structure that is
on State land. This would be in addition to the revocable
license. This permit would come before the Board for
approval at a future meeting, potentially at the next
Board meeting.

And so this -- the permit would place
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STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Therefore, staff's

recommendation is that the Board adopt Resolution number

1206 and this resolution is -- or this recommendation is
reflecting the changes from the earlier -- from the
morning.

It would include the deletion of the six --
sentence of the sixth whereas on the resolution on page
two reflecting; authorizing the removal of the fence on
State land subject to Permit 18690; granting the revocable
license to Mr. King for the use and maintenance of the
portion of State land that is adjoining the Feather River
East Levee; authorizing the structure that is located on
parcel with an APN number 020-121-021, owned by Mr. King
to remain on State land, subject to a Board permit; and
rescinding the Notice of Violation, which was number
2011-268 subject to voluntary compliance with this
resolution; directing staff to file a Notice of Exemption
with the State Clearinghouse; and authorizing the
Executive Officer to execute the revocable licenses,
subject to concurrence from Board President.

And that concludes my presentation.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Any questions for Ms.
Caliso?

Ms. Suarez.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I would like to take this
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restrictions, typical restrictions, that we have used in
the past for development, future expansion of the
structures and other sorts.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Now, are you going to
prepare that permit on behalf of Mr. King or --

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: We would be coordinating
with Mr. King, yes. We would ask that he -- I mean, there
would be certain endorsements that would need to get done.
So we would be coordinating, following our application
process to proceed with this one as well.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Are you going to ask him to
apply for this permit or are you going to assist with the
preparation of the permit and any necessary attachments or
analysis? Are you going to help him with that?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: We would ask that he
submit an application, and we would try to assist him with
the completion of the application. As far as preparation
of exhibits, I think those exhibits are available. I'm
not sure what additional support you're referring to.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Well, description of the
property, any survey data, legals and plats, is all of
that going to be provided or are you going to put that
burden on Mr. King?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Well, I think this -- a

lot of this information has already been prepared by Three
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Rivers Levee Improvement Authority. A lot of the
exhibits, the survey map has been prepared. This parcel
is one of the 51 along that area, so it covers this
particular parcel. So I would think that he can use some
of the exhibits that are already available and that have
been recorded to present and submit for his application.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: I think it would be
appropriate for the staff to put this together and assist
him with this effort.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Okay. We can do that.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Any other questions?

Very good. Thank you, Ms. Caliso.

Does Three Rivers or 784 wish to address the
Board at this time?

MR. BRUNNER: Paul Brunner, the Executive
Director for Three Rivers. Very similar to last time --
last hearing, but to be on record, the -- we do support
the plan that's laid out before you. The only difference,
I believe, is the Encroachment Permit for the structure,
between this one and the last hearing that we just went
through.

On this particular case, Three Rivers is willing
to prepare the documents for the real estate license and
surveying, and just as last time, and bear that cost. The

construction schedule is very similar, where we go through
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prepared a lot of the documentation. So if we have it, he
should definitely be able to use it, or staff.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.
VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: And, Mr. Brunner, this
would -- all of this assistance would be at no cost to Mr.

King, I'm assuming?

MR. BRUNNER: Yes. So far, all the various work
that we've done has really not been a burden on any of the
residents that are there. We have paid for our costs on
surveying and real estate work so far through our local
levee funds that we've got to do the project. When we go
later on to do the construction of a fence and work on the
grading in the area, that is State cost shared under our
EIP agreement, 70/30 ratio. But direct charges to the
residences would be -- we don't plan to do that or don't
see the need to do that.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay. Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Any questions for Mr. Brunner?

MR. BRUNNER: Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you very much.

Is Mr. King here?

Are there any members of the public that wish to
address the Board on this particular item?

MS. HOFMAN: I think I turned a card in.

PRESIDENT CARTER: I'm sorry, Mrs. Hofman, I
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the design, work with the person, Mr. King, and make sure
that we address whatever issues that he has on his plot.
And I want to defer any discussion about drainage and that
to really the permit discussion that we have, which is
Item 8E on the agenda.

I believe that's it that I'd like to address
here.

Is there any questions for me?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Will you be able to work with
staff, assist staff, and the applicant to complete the
Encroachment Permit necessary to allow -- to submit a
permit application for the structure?

MR. BRUNNER: Yes. Yeah, we have already
provided all the -- many of the exhibits and the drawings
and the survey information. So whatever the State staff
needs or Mr. King needs, we'll be glad to provide.

During our discussions that we led up to this,
one of the things I think from my recollection of
discussions is that the State would help Mr. King do this
and put it together.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Yes. Okay. Very good. Yeah,
we don't want him to have to recreate a lot of things that
are already -- have already been created, either by you or
by our staff and help him through this process.

MR. BRUNNER: Oh, absolutely. We've already
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didn't get it. Please go ahead approach.

Oh, I'm sorry. You did turn in a card, and I
overlooked the fact that it says 8A, B, C, and D.

MS. HOFMAN: I was trying to save our trees by
only using one card.

PRESIDENT CARTER: And I appreciate that.

Please proceed.

MS. HOFMAN: I thank you for the opportunity.
And, Board Member Mr. Hodgkins, I agree with you on the
drainage issue. At the lunch break, I went home and I
looked at the gquad sheets, and I looked at some notes that
was prepared a long time ago by another engineer. The
original railroad tracks in this area was put on the
center line. That center line, according to the deed that
Dan Fua provided for me, varied in width from 40 feet
center line with 40 on each side, some with 60 feet.

There's one that is 60 and 90. 1In the discussion
today, I only hear of the one, and the State was required
to fence that. And as my understanding from the older
engineer, who has now passed, that the levee was built
alongside of the railroad track. When the railroad track
was built, they did it with horses. So consequently, the
borrow was rather close. So most of the original railroad
tracks in Yuba County, according to his statement, was

that there was a borrow area or a depression, a ditch.
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And when it came to a swale or a drainage, there was a
trestle put in, so that allowed the water to flow in its
natural pattern. It also kept the water away from the
railroad track.

And in the discussion, I heard the engineer say
that the levee -- I thought I heard him say -- the levee
was put on one side of the railroad track not over the
top, alongside it. So -- and I heard the engineer say
that he basically surveyed from another railroad track
and done a lot of figuring and got the location.

And I would like to be able to verify with your
staff, at their convenience, that the document that Dan
Fua gave me is the one that we're discussing today.

And my concern is drainage. There is going to
be, number one, the State built something different than
the original property owner, was a railroad track. I know
from the experience on my ranch, there is more drainage
coming off of the levee than bare ground. I know that
you're supposed to have 90 percent compaction on your
levee. You're supposed to have a hard surface at the top,
which means that there's no water coming off.

So there is additional drainage coming to the
landowner's side with the construction of the levee. Now,
we're going to construct another road alongside of it.

TRLIA's responsibility when they were granted the permit
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And I feel that the cost to draining this small
amount of land cannot be astronomical. And since it was
large budgets for TRLIA, this is something that should
have been budgeted in in the beginning.

And if you have any questions, I'd be glad to
answer them. And I thank you very much for the time.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

Anyone else wish to address the Board on this
item?

Okay. I am going to close the public testimony
portion of the hearing.

Ladies and gentlemen, discussion.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: Mr. President, since Mr.
King is not here, I think it would be wise for staff to
affirm that he was given proper notice of this hearing.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Angeles Caliso, Board
staff. You are correct, the -- Mr. King was present at
the January 10th -- or I take that back. His sister was
present at the community meeting on behalf of Mr. King who
is currently ill. And she was present during the briefing
and presented the alternatives, and she supported the
alternative.

On January 19th, an overnight package was sent
out to Mr. King at the address that we have on record.

And that provided him with a copy of the staff report and
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to reconstruct the levee system to provide with an
easement right of way for a maintenance -- operation and
maintenance.

The levee has been built, and suddenly we don't
have enough room. This is something that the -- I'm
speaking to the Board that buildings don't appear
instantaneously, that this is something that should have
been considered in the construction process. This is
something that should be considered not at the end of the
project, before it starts.

And I believe -- I don't own any land there. I
do own land next to a levee. I believe that it is
important that there be proper drainage, both for the
levee system and the landowner.

If you're building a system, I heard TRLIA say,
"We're not having anything to do with the landowner. He's
got to drain the other way". The problem being is you
shouldn't block your neighbor. And if the quad sheets
show a swale drainage towards the river, Three Rivers
should be required to provide a drainage system to get
that water that they're blocking to get to the river.

I'm just a landowner. And as farmers, we're not
allowed to block our neighbor. If we leveled a piece of
land that's going to affect him, we have to provide him

with drainage in Yuba County.
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notification of the meeting.

PRESIDENT CARTER: All right. Any questions,
discussion, thoughts, motions?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: President Carter.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Rie.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: I know when we discussed the
last permit, we discussed the drainage. And I know Mr.
Hodgkins had a proposal on how to deal with the drainage.
Can you refresh my memory, what did we decide to do?

SECRETARY HODGKINS: I think Mr. Carter
suggested, and I agreed that the condition for dealing
with the drainage is appropriately apart of TRLIA's permit
to construct the fence. And I think that makes sense.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: And what was your proposal
again?

SECRETARY HODGKINS: My proposal fundamentally
would be that TRLIA fix -- eliminate trapped water to the
maximum extent feasible without having to do any work on
private property. So to the extent they can get it out of
here within the State's right of way and the highways on
either side, they would be asked to do it.

In those instances where there may be ground
that's just too low, and the only alternative would be to
fill not only our easement, but the property itself, I am

not asking TRLIA to do that.
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VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay. But the plan is to
address this with the actual permit to TRLIA's permit that
they're requesting?

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Yeah, I would propose to do
that.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Which we will do later on this
afternoon as part of B8E.

Any other questions, discussion?

Ms. Suarez.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I have just a quick
comment. And again, this to me is to help clarify. We
have heard a couple times already mentioned that the
property owners affected participated in the January
meeting, and they supported an option. And I just want
the property owners to understand that I understand from a
perspective of some of them, that supporting an option is
probably too strong of a word. That I can understand that
some of them feel like they don't have a lot of options.

And we -- I think everybody here understands
that. So I just wanted to kind of caution, for the
record, that I think, at least this Board member and I
believe others, understand that support is not the best of
words. That maybe more in terms of realization that there

are few options for all of us. And the ones -- the one
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property; authorize a structure owned by Mr. King to
remain on State property, subject to permitting; rescind
the Notice of Violation; direct staff to file a Notice of
Exemption; and authorize the Executive Officer to execute
the licenses subject to the concurrence from the Board
President.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: And I think we should add
one more thing. I think the Board should direct staff to
assist in the preparation of the permit application.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Does the motioner and
the seconder, are they -- they agree with that?

SECRETARY HODGKINS: The change is to direct
staff to assist in the preparation of the application for
the permit?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Yes.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Is that what it was?
VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Yes.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: I'm okay with that.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Seconder?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I'm okay with that too.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. The motioner and
seconder accept that amendment --

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: -- addition.

Any other comments, suggestions?
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before us might be the one that keeps everybody out of a
courtroom.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Any other comments,
questions, motions, ladies and gentlemen?

SECRETARY HODGKINS: I'll move approval of
staff's recommendation.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. We have a motion to
approve staff's recommendation.

Is there a second?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Second.

PRESIDENT CARTER: And we have a second.

Any further discussion?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Well, the staff
recommendation that was put up on the PowerPoint is
different than what's in the resolution.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Correct.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Caliso, could you bring
that up for everyone to see, please.

So the staff recommendation has been modified
since our hearing, prior to lunch, to reflect the Board's
desires deleting the sixth whereas, which refers to DWR
legal reviewing the validity of the -- of granting
licenses; authorize the removal, subject to -- of the
private fence, subject to Permit number 18690; grant a

revocable license to Mr. King for the use of the State
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Staff, do you have any comments or suggestions on
the Board's proposed action?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: No, we don't.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: I do.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Mr. Butler.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: Thank you. I think
it would benefit staff if you could clarify, since we are
about to have Tier 1B come into play, do you -- are you
requesting of them that they must bring any subsequent
permits back to you publicly, or if it meets the
delegation requirements of Tier 1B, and we come back at
the point at which they're in place, do they -- can they
go ahead and authorize those under delegated authority
that you subsequently may provide? I think that clarity
might be beneficial.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I can take a stab.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Suarez.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I think it's premature for
us to make that determination. Put together a permit, go
through the criteria, and if the staff determines that
based on the criteria it's one the Executive Officer can
proceed with.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Although, we haven't delegated
that authority to the Executive Officer yet, I don't

believe. We haven't -- the Board hasn't taken formal
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action to -- in terms of his delegation to do that.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: That's correct.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: I'm not asking
that.

PRESIDENT CARTER: So it would have to come back
before the Board until that delegation is granted.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: Correct.

PRESIDENT CARTER: It can come back as a consent
item.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: I understand.

PRESIDENT CARTER: We don't have to hear it
again, unless there are some other extenuating
circumstances.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: Okay.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: But on the other hand, if we
delegate the authority, and after you prepare the permit
it's one that would fall under that authority, the Board
has no objection to your pursuing it as a delegated
permit.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Correct.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I'm sorry. I think that's
what the regulations do is delegate under certain
circumstances.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: That's correct.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: So once they -- yes, once
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the Board.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: Okay. Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. So does everybody
understand the motion at this point?

The motion is to approve the staff's
recommendation as you see on the screen, with the addition
that the staff assist the property owner in the
preparation and processing of the Encroachment Permit for
the structure.

Any questions?

Does anybody from the public or the TRLIA or RD
784 have any comments on the Board's proposed action?

MR. BRUNNER: No.

PRESIDENT CARTER: TRLIA does not.

784 does not?

MR. FORDICE: Correct.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Members of the public?

Hearing none.

Mr. Punia, would you call the roll

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Jane
Dolan?

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member John
Brown?

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Aye.
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the regulations become effective, you can -- and this
permit, if it's after that point, you can go through the
analysis. And if it doesn't fit the delegated authority,
then it comes to us. But the regulations, that's what
they do, they delegate.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay,

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: Yes.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: But can we delegate the
authority now to issue the permit?

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: I'm sorry. I
didn't mean to sidebar this that far.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I think it's premature.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: I simply was
looking for clarity -- since the permits will be related
to some fairly complex hearings, I was merely looking for
clarification as to whether or not you wanted to, in
advance, say, by the way, bring back any permits related
to this publicly. That was my question.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: It's probably premature.
That's a great idea. It's a good thing to start
remembering, since soon you'll have that authority, but we
haven't even heard -- it's not even finalized yet.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: Correct. We expect
it to be.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Any doubt, bring it back to
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Teri Rie?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Mike
Villines?

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Emma

Suarez?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Butch
Hodgkins?

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board President Ben
Carter?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Aye.

The motion carries unanimously.

Then this hearing is adjourned, and we will right
away transition into Item 8C.

So I call the enforcement hearing for Carol
Miller to order. This is an enforcement hearing as
requested by the respondent concerning a Notice of
Violation ordering the removal of a private fence located
on State land adjacent to the Feather River East Levee in
West Linda.

We are here to consider approval of Resolution

number 12-05 to authorize the removal of a private fence
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on State land, grant a license to Carol Miller for the use
and maintenance of a portion of State land adjoining the
Feather River East Levee, rescind the Notice of Violation.

And, Ms. Caliso, I think to the extent that we
don't need to re-present what we have heard in the last
two hearings, to the extent that those are -- those facts
are identical, just so state for the record, and then
proceed with the additional evidence.

(Thereupon an overhead presentation was

Presented as follows.)

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Thank you, President
Carter. So once again, this presentation -- or this item
is for Resolution 12-05 as read by President Carter. And
this would be for the removal of the fence, subject to
Permit number -- once again, this proposed change reflects
the two previous hearings, so it would be the first item.

Remove -- authorize the removal of the private
fence subject to Permit number 18690; granting the license
to Carol Miller for the use of State land -- the use and
maintenance of State land that is adjoining the Feather
River East Levee; rescinding the Notice of Violation,
subject to compliance; and authorizing the Executive
Officer to execute the revocable license subject to
concurrence and review from the Board President.

--o00o--
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-- comply with the Board's direction.

And 8710, stating that any encroachment must come
before and for approval from the Board before it takes
place. And this would be any encroachment on the adopted
plan of flood control, including the Sacramento River,
which includes the Feather and Yuba Rivers in this case.

--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Once again, the
California Code of Regulations that are also applicable to
this case would be the Section 6A, requiring approval from
the Board for any encroachments on -- where there is an
adopted plan of flood control.

Section 4(a) (4), which specifically defines what

a flood control -- adopted plan of flood control is, and
that being -- I'll read it for the record. It's defined
as, "A means for a flood control or a reclamation strategy

for a specific area that has been adopted by the Board,
including the 10-feet of the levee toe, except where an
0&M manual has been furnished or real property rights have
been acquired by the Board".

Section 19, essentially not allowing any
permanent -- any encroachments to be maintained on
State-owned land, unless they're specifically approved by
the Board via license, revocable lease, or another

agreement between the Board and the private owner.
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STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Once again, this one
parcel is located in the same vicinity. This is an aerial
map of that property. The property boundary is shown in
red. And the property is bounded by Riverside to the east
and the project levee to the west. The unauthorized
encroachments are identified there. And they essentially
consist of minor vegetation and a parallel fence.

--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The purpose of this
action is the same as that it was for the previous hearing
for Agenda Item 8A and B, so I will skip through that, but
I want to make sure that goes on the record.

--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The applicable codes and
regulations that are pertinent to this action as well will
also reflect the previous two hearings. And that would
include the Water -- California Water Code Section 8534,
allowing the Board to take enforcement actions, authorize
the Board to enforce the maintenance and protection of the
levees in a way that it best serves the benefits of the
State.

Water Code Section 8708, where the Board has
granted assurances to the Army Corps of Engineers.

8709, authorizing -- allow the Board to commence

a suit if the respondent fails to comply with the unauth
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And Section 20, allowing the Executive Officer to

initiate enforcement action.
--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The background is, for
this case, essentially the same as the previous two
hearings. So I will skip through that and just make
mention that it will refer to Agenda Item 8A and B.

The only difference in this -- with this
background would include the date of August 25, 2011, in
which the respondent requested a hearing in response to
the Notice of Violation that was mailed on August 5th.

The remaining dates are -- match the previous hearings, so
I'll skip through those.
--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The Section 5.2 of the
staff report, which was also noted and read for the record
at the earlier presentations are also the same. It
remains the same for this hearing, so I will skip through
that.

--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: That brings us to the
presented alternative -- the proposed alternative for this
particular parcel. And that would be to locate the fence
at the 20-foot -- at the edge of the 20-foot corridor. It

would require the removal of an existing private fence on
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State land. And the real estate solution for that would
be to grant the revocable license to Ms. Carol Miller for
the use and maintenance of the State land; restricting
development on that State land, and that would include
structures and other features; and the license could be
revocable if the public purpose arises in the future; and
it would be recorded against the title of the property.
--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: This is a screen shot of

what that property looks -- the property is. So Ms.

Miller's property is identified in the sion color on the

screen. The shaded -- light shaded brown corresponds to
the State-owned parcel and the limits. The corridor is
defined in the shaded green. And the existing fence --
it's hard to tell, but it's behind the green -- is

identified there in the light green, so it's clearly
within that 20-foot corridor.

The area that would be allowed to be used for Ms.
Miller's property would be that one shaded in yellow. And
the approximate limits at her property would be
approximately 10.8 feet from the edge of the corridor to
the State right of way.

--o00o--
STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Both TRLIA and the

Reclamation District 784 support this alternative.
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MR. BRUNNER: Paul Brunner, the Executive
Director for Three Rivers. Evidence is the same, just for
the record, as that. We do support the plan. There is no
cost to the residents for this action. And we will pay
for the real estate documents, and go forward, as I stated
before, and we'll continue to work with them. And if
there's any questions I'll be glad to respond.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Any questions for Mr. Brunner?

Thank you very much.

MR. FORDICE: President Carter, members of the
Board, Steve Fordice, General Manager, RD 784. We also
concur and support this plan.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you very much.

Any questions for Mr. Fordice?

Thank you very much.

Okay. I'd like to invite Ms. Miller, 1if she
would like to come up and present evidence.

MS. MILLER: Good afternoon, Board, and thank you
for coming to Marysville. I have an indenture here

between Decker-Jewett and Bank Company to the Northern

Electric, which goes from the north -- the southeast
corner of Lot 6 to the Bear River. It shows the exact
boundary lines. It shows that it was surveyed from the

east bank of the Feather River.

The only time they use the west side to survey
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--o00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The CEQA findings remain
the same as those noted in the previous two hearings.
Those were also noted on staff report Section 6.0

--00o--

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Therefore, staff's
recommendation would be -- is to -- for the Board to adopt
Resolution number 12-05; to authorize the removal of a
private fence on State land, subject to Permit number
18690; granting a revocable license to Carol Miller for
the use and maintenance of a portion of State land that is
adjoining the Feather River East Levee; rescinding the
Notice of Violation, that would be number 2011-272, that
is subject to voluntary compliance with this resolution;
directing staff to file a Notice of Exemption with the
State Clearinghouse; and authorizing the Executive Officer
to execute a revocable license that is subject to the
review and concurrence from Board President.

And that concludes my presentation.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you. Any questions for
Ms. Caliso?

Thank you.

I'd like to invite TRLIA or 784 to come up and
address the Board. Do you have any traditional evidence

you'd like to present?
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was to use the county road and that was it, which is what
they're using Island Road as now. And this indenture is
very explicit and it does specify fences going north and
south and east and west. So if you'd like to have this,
I'll be glad to give it to you. I have a copy on my
computer.

And then also at the last meeting, we were
supposed to have defined the toe of the levee. Now, the
toe of the levee has never been defined at all, so what I
did I pulled up the Sacramento River glossary, and the
definition of the toe of the levee is the outer edge of
the levee base where it meets the levee grade. So that's
another thing to take into consideration when you're --
when this process is -- when we're going through this
process.

And then also on the easement, it states, "A
Notice of Intent to preserve an interest in real property
shall be in writing and signed and verified by or on
behalf of the claimant. This notice to be filed in the
county recorder's office of the county the easement is
located”.

Now, that has to happen at the time or within 20
years of the abandonment.

I'm getting a little bit nervous, excuse me.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Please, take your time.

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976

Page 106 of 238



acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT K


10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

108

MS. MILLER: Okay. Now, if it doesn't happen
within 20 years, and if it's not filed in the county that
the easement is located, then easement is deemed
terminated. The property reverts to the property owners.
The easement has been located within the fence since 1947
that I know of. And we're also a mile and a half from the
city limit sign, so we're not in a municipality, so it
doesn't go back to a municipality either. It goes back to
the landowners.

So that's what I have. And the part of the
Oliver Tract that was abandoned does include our part of
the tract, and that was finalized April 17th, 1956

So 1976, if the county recorder didn't receive
it, they would have removed the easement, because it
didn't have any intent to preserve it. And that's what I
have.

I have more, but I don't want to bring it up
right now.

PRESIDENT CARTER: All right.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: President Carter.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Yes.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Can we look at the document?
Would it be okay for us to --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Yes.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: -- pass it around.
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MS. MILLER: Well, I only had five days to get
back up here, and I couldn't get a flight, and I was
really sick at that time.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: So neither you or a
representative --

MS. MILLER: No, neither one of us were there.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Were you aware of the
options that were presented by TRLIA?

MS. MILLER: No, I was not. They talked about
option one, option two and I don't know which --

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: You haven't been briefed on
that?

MS. MILLER: No.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Mr. Brunner, does that sound
consistent with your recollection?

PRESIDENT CARTER: I think let --

MR. BRUNNER: Yes. I don't remember Ms. Miller
being at that meeting.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Let's -- okay.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Other questions for Ms.
Miller?

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: Yes. I cannot remember what
the date of that document that you call an indenture is?

MS. MILLER: 1907.
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PRESIDENT CARTER: I think Ms. Miller has agreed
to supply it.

MS. MILLER: Yeah -- oh, my voice.

PRESIDENT CARTER: No, your document you called
it the indenture. Your document that has the survey
coming to the east bank of the Feather River.

MS. MILLER: Yes. This was in 1907 with the
bank.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

MS. MILLER: With Northern Electric and the bank.

PRESIDENT CARTER: And you can supply us -- or
can you give that to us?

MS. MILLER: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Mr. Chairman, has TRLIA had
a chance to see those documents where they're surveying
them.

PRESIDENT CARTER: We'll have to ask.

So questions?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Thank you. Ms. Miller
were you at the January 10th meeting that TRLIA organized?

MS. MILLER: No.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Did you know about the
January -- do I have the date right, January 10th?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Yes.
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BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: 1907.

MS. MILLER: That's when the indenture was made
between the bank and Northern Electric.

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: We have one from 1958 as
Attachment H, but --

(Laughter.)

MS. MILLER: I don't mind my age.

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: I don't know if it
supersedes it or not.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Are there questions for Ms.

Miller?

Mr. Hodgkins.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Ms. Miller, I'm trying to be
sure --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Your mic.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: I'm trying to be sure I
understand what you're trying to tell us. I think, first

of all, you're trying to tell us that you don't agree that
we have properly located the boundary of the State's land?

MS. MILLER: Correct.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: And then in addition to
that, are you trying to tell us that even if we did, it's
not the State's land, because when the railroad right of
way was abandoned, it should have reverted to --

MS. MILLER: After 20 years, if the intent is not
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filed with the county -- intent to -- intent to preserve
an interest in the easement.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Okay, but you understand
that this was not an easement to begin with.

MS. MILLER: It's right of way.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: No, the railroad purchased
the land in fee in 1907.

MS. MILLER: Right.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: So they owned it.

MS. MILLER: Correct.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: That's different than an
easement or a right of way, and I want to be sure you
understand that.

MS. MILLER: Okay. No, I do understand, but they
were using both the easement and the purchase. Now, the
purchase of the property is there, and it shows the exact
survey between the bank and northern electric.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Okay. Well, let me ask a
question --

MS. MILLER: And then most of the land was on the
river side not on the land side.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Let me ask a question of the
surveyor.

PRESIDENT CARTER: We're going to get to the

surveyor issue, I think, and the difference between what
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out
MS. MILLER: No, but I haven't had an option to
see what the options were. I mean, nobody's told me what
the options were on -- and I saw revocable in there. If

it said irrevocable, I wouldn't mind.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Any other questions for
Ms. Miller?

Thank you very much.

MS. MILLER: Okay. Thank you for your time.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you. All right. So now
we can move on. There were several questions.

Mr. Brunner, you're queued. We're going to need
to get your surveyor queued as well, because there are
questions there.

Go ahead.

MR. BRUNNER: Sure. I would like to, as Kevin
comes forward to talk surveying items, the designs about
options, we did notice everyone to come to the community
meeting. Not everyone made it to the community meeting.
It's difficult for 51 areas to get here.

The two options to know is -- I mean, the best
option was the one that we presented here to come forward
with the people get the use of the property. The other
option that was presented was to put the fence on the

State property line, where no one got benefit of any of
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he has come up with and this in a moment. But let's try
and wrap up -- or let's continue with Ms. Miller.

Mr. Villines.

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Ms. Miller, just a
question. Have -- because maybe I misunderstood what you
just said, do you -- has anybody briefed you since today
being in here where you're just listening to what the
options are, on, you know, sort of option one and two?

MS. MILLER: No, nobody has briefed me. I didn't
know there was option one or two. I just saw what was on
my packet.

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Okay. So I get -- just
my own process, it would be tough to take a vote unless we
had an idea of what you were thinking on those two
options, and what others have agreed to, because it seems
like we've hit a pretty amicable solution many times. And
I'm wondering if that might not be to you as well. I
understand that you have an issue about the property line.

But I wonder -- I don't really know how we get
around that, but I sure wish we had a chance for you to
have a better understanding of what the proposals are,
because it may be that there's a chance for a win-win
here, because -- I think, right?

Right now, what you're saying is it's a dispute

over the property line, but maybe there's a way to work it
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the property from the State, and we just kinked around the

structures.

Those were the two options. So the best option I
think was presented for the residents. So I think it
would have been -- if this option didn't work out, I don't

think the other one would have been a win-win.

PRESIDENT CARTER: So this question of notice, we
just need to resolve. Staff, everyone was properly
noticed on this particular hearing? Everyone got the
staff reports timely? There were staff recommendations
timely?

MR. BRUNNER: Yeah. Well, this particular
hearing was your staff's responsibility. I'm talking
about the January 10th meeting, the community meeting
which was a TRLIA meeting that we held to try to get
people to come and explain what we were doing in moving
forward.

So your staff did attend that meeting, along with
a DWR representative, but it was our outreach effort on
January 10th, and we did notice everyone.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Thank you.

Ms. Caliso, could you go on the record.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Absolutely. Angeles
Caliso, Board staff. The December 16th meeting -- letter

that went out to the residents that notified them of the
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Board decision from the December 2nd meeting, it also
notified them the Board was to continue and have the --
was going to conduct the meeting -- the conduct -- the
continuation of the meeting would be held here in
Marysville and that an agenda would be published at that
point in time.

So there's a copy of this letter that was mailed
out to all the residents -- a copy of the letter was
mailed out to all the residents notifying them of the
Board's decision, and that was December 16th. Once the
agenda was finalized, a copy of the agenda was mailed out
and distributed as well to the residents.

PRESIDENT CARTER: So this letter stated that

the --

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Let me bring it up on the
screen.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: So this letter on the
screen here, it's dated December 16 from our office. And

it's essentially a generic letter that went out to
everyone of the 51 landowners, which at the bottom of the
first paragraph, it identifies -- towards the bottom it
says, "The meeting..." -- sorry. "The Board has directed
staff to present this plan at the January 26th, 2011

Central Valley Flood Protection Board meeting. The
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STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: That's correct. The
staff report that she received is the staff report that
was posted on our website, which also is the staff report
that was part of your packages.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Okay. Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Just to follow up on that,
that's only six days. Not to be technical or anything,
but I believe the requirement is seven.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: You're correct. We were
running on a crunched timeline. The January 10th meeting
was -- all the landowners were notified at the community
meeting. And so the plan was that at the community
meeting with the landowners present, we would have -- if
we had a concurrence on the two alternatives presented, we
could move forward. But you are correct, we weren't able
to meet the seven-day requirement because of the holiday.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: No, there's seven
days between the 19 and the 26th.

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: I think when it's
received.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Thank you. All right.
So we -- I think we've established notice, at this point,

and timing. ©Now, the question of the surveys and
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meeting will be held in Marysville at the following
address:", and then it provides the Yuba County Government
Center with the address. "Additional details of this
meeting will be provided when the agenda is finalized".

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Specific question. The
staff report specifically outlines the proposal. When did
Ms. Miller get the staff report?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: The staff report was
mailed out on December 19th via an overnight package.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: So that this staff report
that I'm looking at she received on December 19th.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: That's correct, yes.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: And again to --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Overnight package, so it
probably was received January 20th.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I'm sorry. So say that
again. It wasn't December.

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: It was January 19th when
a copy of the January staff report that is presented to
you today was mailed out via overnight to Ms. Miller.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: So that was a week go
roughly?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: Um-hmm .

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: And it included Item 5.3,

proposed alternative.
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ownership. So what I'd like to do -- Ms. Miller, we'll
give you an opportunity in a moment.

MS. MILLER: Okay. Because I was going to
clarify the timeline. I live in San Pedro.

PRESIDENT CARTER: We'll give you an opportunity
in a moment.

Okay. So Mr. Brunner, I guess the question is --
and Ms. Miller presented evidence of this 1907 indenture
between the bank and Northern Electric showing the survey
from the east bank of the Feather River. Can you give us
an explanation as to if and how that was incorporated in
the -- your survey, and how you established the property
lines?

MR. BRUNNER: Sure. We'll work to address that.
We looked at many documents. Could we actually see the
document and -- as Kevin looks at it and responds to the
question as to what -- which one we're talking about
specifically?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Who has the copy?

MR. BRUNNER: Well, Kevin, why don't you look at

it first.

MR. HEENEY: I do believe this is one that we've
looked at in the past. The names ring a bell. Some of
the older -- calls to some old survey maps are in the same

area. Specifically, how it affects this, I'd have to
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review it a little deeper. I've reviewed probably a stack
an inch or two deep of similar documents. I don't know
though that it's really relevant.

The subdivision, as I tried to explain earlier,
that was done in 1921 excluded all the levees, highways,
and railroads that are shown thereon. These lots that
we're talking about today were further subdivided from a
chunk of that subdivision.

If their contention is that we have not located
this property line properly, then the measurements of
those prior surveyors and engineers and the other ones
that I've cited would also all have to be wrong.

As a surveyor, I have to look for the best
evidence available. The center line of the railroad is no
longer there, so the best evidence is what others before
me have done. That's what my survey reflects. That's why
I'm not real sure how pertinent this might be.

My recollection, this particular grantor was for
most properties either north or south of here. But again,
I'd have to review the details. There's several
descriptions in here, but I'm not sure it's still
relevant.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Questions?

Thank you very much.

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: I have no questions, Mr.
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anything for the meeting on January 10th and you did
not --

MS. MILLER: From the meeting.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Oh, from the meeting.

MS. MILLER: Yeah, right. I received the letter
that we were going to have the meeting January 10th, but
that was the time frame where I was sick, and I couldn't
make it up here, so -- but I did receive this packet, but
I received it on Tuesday, because it was forwarded to me.

PRESIDENT CARTER: All right. Very good.

MS. MILLER: That's what I wanted to say.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you for clarifying that.

Any other questions?

Ms. Smith pointed out to me, reading from Title
23, Section 21, regarding hearings, 21(d), "Written notice
of the hearing shall be mailed to the respondent and each
other party at least 10 days prior to the date of the
hearing. Respondents and other parties shall be mailed a
copy of any staff report or recommendations on enforcement
proceedings at least 10 days prior to the hearing".

That's what our regulations state. That's Title 23
Section 21, Items (d) and (e). I just want that to go on
the record and for everybody to be aware of that.

So ladies and gentlemen, any further discussion?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: I move to continue this
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Chairman, but it would seem to me like it is possibly
relevant. And to that degree, we need to determine if it
is or isn't.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Any other questions?

Thank you, Mr. Brunner.

I'd like to -- Ms. Miller, if you would want to
come up and rebut or add to.

MS. MILLER: I wanted to come up and say the

timeline now. I never received anything for the
resolutions, but I did receive the packet for the -- for
this meeting. And I received that this Tuesday, because I

have been going back and forth from San Pedro to here.
And then I had -- I was sick for two weeks, and I didn't
receive anything, so I had my mail forwarded to here. And
then when I get back home, I'll take care of that part of
it. But so far, I've been receiving everything, except
this one packet on time.

PRESIDENT CARTER: And the one packet that you
did not receive on time was --

MS. MILLER: Was this last one of this meeting,

but I didn't receive anything from the meeting of January

10th.
PRESIDENT CARTER: You did not receive?
MS. MILLER: I did not.
PRESIDENT CARTER: So you did not receive
EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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hearing.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. We have a motion to
continue the hearing.

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: I'll second that.

PRESIDENT CARTER: And there's a second.

Any discussion?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Sure. What's the
rationale?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Rie, do you want to tell
us why you want to continue the hearing?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Because Mrs. Miller has not
had a time -- has not had an opportunity to review her
options, and she did not receive the staff reports before
10 days.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: My question then becomes is
this a defect of all the actions that we have before us?
Did all the staff reports go out late?

PRESIDENT CARTER: That's a question for staff

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: All staff reports were
mailed out on -- and distributed on January 19th.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Ms. Caliso, did they go out
within the 10 days or not?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: They met the seven days.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: President Carter

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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this is Curt Taras, Chief of Enforcement, which Section
are you referring to in Title 23, is it 21(d)?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Section 21 (d) and (e).

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: Okay. Because the
evidence shows that written notice of the hearing was
mailed in December, as well as the previous staff report
that was also mailed in December that contained a lot --

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: The staff report that this
Board is considering today, when was that mailed?

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: January 19th.

PRESIDENT CARTER: January 19th.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: And that's the case for all
the actions before us?

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: The Board's
Executive Committee approved the agenda, I believe, on the
18th, and the reports were mailed on the 19th.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. So the answer to the
question is January 19th. And if the question is did it
meet the 10-day notice period for the regulations? The
answer would be no, is that correct?

STAFF ENGINEER CALISO: If I may just add one
thing to that. I did have Email communication with Ms.
Miller. I don't have printed PDFs of the emails that I
did send to her, but I know that they were before the --

before the January 19th deadline, in which I sent --
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that perhaps they'd like to have the hearing conclude
today with the full evidence and vote on it. It's their
option, but they may have an input into that to avoid
having to return for a future hearing.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Well, let's hear from the
respondent in that regard.

Ms. Miller.

MS. MILLER: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: There's a motion before the
Board right now to continue the hearing because the notice
requirements in our regulations were not met properly.
That means that we did not supply you sufficient notice
for you to be able -- a 10-day notice for you to be able
to review the documents, the staff recommendations and
whatnot that we are considering in this hearing.

And the Board is considering continuing the
hearing, which means that it would -- we would continue
the hearing and then come back in a month's time and
rehear the same evidence we've heard, along with any
additional evidence that comes to light between now and
then. And so that is one option.

The other option is, if you would prefer that we
conclude the hearing today, at your -- you can tell us
that and we will continue.

MS. MILLER: I would prefer to continue.
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distributed to her and Ms. LaGrand and Mr. Monty Hecker
were all included in that email notifying them of the
Board -- the meeting and the Board's decision and the
distribution of the staff reports.

So I wanted to make sure that, yes, you are
correct. We didn't meet the 10-day deadline for the staff
reports, but we did meet the seven days for distribution
for all 51. So all 51 staff reports were mailed out on
the 19th.

PRESIDENT CARTER: I don't know where you're
getting the seven days. Where does that come up in the
regulations under Hearings?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: That's probably my fault,
because I quoted seven days 20 minutes ago incorrectly.

PRESIDENT CARTER: 21(e) says, "Respondents and
other partners shall be mailed a copy of any staff report
or recommendation on enforcement proceedings at least 10
days prior to the hearing". I don't see a reference to
seven days.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: The seven day requirement
is in Section 13, which relates to permits.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Permits. Okay.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: President Carter
staff would like to propose, because the respondent has

gone to the expense to fly up from southern California,
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PRESIDENT CARTER: You'd prefer to continue the
hearing today or wait and revisit it in a month?

MS. MILLER: Wait in another month, yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

MS. MILLER: I would rather do -- I'd rather wait
for another month, so I can see what my options are.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. That's fine. That will
give the surveyor a chance to review the documents that
Ms. Miller provided. And we would appreciate any evidence
that you supply today or any additional evidence you'd
like to supply, please supply that to the staff, so that
all parties are aware of it, ahead of the hearing.

MS. MILLER: Okay. I can do -- can I do that
over the Internet, like --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Absolutely. Absolutely.

MS. MILLER: Okay. That will be fine.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. So ladies and
gentlemen, we have a motion and a second before us. The
motion is to continue this hearing.

Any discussion?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I'd like a quick
discussion.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: It seems to me that, as a

matter of fairness, the way we treat Ms. Miller needs to
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be the way we treat everybody else. So I'd like to have
some discussion then what do we do with the action we did
earlier today, and the action -- the remainder of the
actions before us?

PRESIDENT CARTER: So our options are to vacate
the decision that we made earlier, with respect to Items
8A and 8B, and then rehear those at the same time we
rehear the Items 8C and 8D at a future date, should the
Board choose to continue, or we can let those stand. Are
there any other options that you're aware of?

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Mr. President, is it an
option to -- the ones that were done today to simply move
to a consent agenda item for next month? Could that be
done? Not in the case of Mrs. Miller who wants to have a
hearing. But for the other actions that we took, we would
move it and just put it onto the Consent Agenda, so that
we're not actually having the hearings, because we've
heard them. I mean -- and then, of course, during that
month if the decisions we've made, if somebody opposes
them, they can be pulled.

So at least we're not setting up a series of
hearings, that I think that maybe nobody wants to have,
because I do believe we actually got to a win-win on this
through the process, but --

PRESIDENT CARTER: That's a legal question. It
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VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: President Carter, I would
recommend that we let the two items 8A and 8B stand, but
leave open the possibility that someone could come back
and ask for reconsideration. And if, at that time,
someone did ask for reconsideration, we could rehear
either one of those items next month.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: But I don't think that
knowing that we don't have proper notice, I don't see how
we can proceed with the remainder of the items.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Other comments?

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Just to clarify, because
I like the solution you came up with, I just want to make
sure I understand it, so I can vote appropriately. What
you're saying is, is that we would notice the folks that
we've already voted on saying -- I mean, somehow we have
to inform, so if they do want to have it pulled, they
could, not that they will. I think they'll agree, but
that way at least we've noticed them. And then we're
not -- because what I don't want to do personally is vote
to just say yes to what we've done today and then not this
one. I do want to make sure that we, like you, articulate
it are going to say well those will stand. The ones that
we can say stand, but we need to notify them that somehow

that the packet didn't come in time and is that a problem
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depends on -- well, Ms. Smith, could you weigh in on that,
please.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: I question the idea of
putting an enforcement hearing on consent. I don't think
that would be wise. However, at least the first decision

the Board made, the notice issue was not raised and
therefore it was waived. So that decision can stand,
unless the Board wants to reopen it. I have a concern
about the second item, because Mr. King was not present.

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Correct, but even on the
first one, did they waive it?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: She didn't --

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: I mean, we don't know
that they waived it.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: I raised the issue here.

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Yeah.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Not Ms. Miller.

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: So they could bring it
back up and say well, we weren't informed either.
That's -- it wasn't waived. Nobody waived it, and nobody
received the packet in the timeline that you stipulated.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Our counsel is just saying
that potentially we could let the first one stand. That's
at the discretion of the Board.

Any other comments, questions?
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for them.

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: Mr. Chairman.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Dolan.

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: I think there's another
distinction with this one, if I might. 1I'm kind of
reluctant at my first meeting to be accused of having done
something unfair in the last half hour.

Mrs. Miller has brought forward a document that
appears to be new to us and to the surveyor. It also
appears to be remarkably similar to documents that are
attached to ours, except that it doesn't have exactly the
same names. It has the same year, same descriptions, I
think. And the surveyor said "looks like it", "likely",
"might be". Those are a little more vague than what he
said before of some more -- some more certainty, so she
brought them forward.

The other distinction is for a variety of
reasons, Mrs. Miller has not been involved. And everyone
else said I was at this meeting and I did this, I went
there, I got talked to. Maybe, it's her own personal
circumstance. I think -- from my perspective, I think all
of the things that I've seen, read, the transcriptions,
the efforts, the staff reports, the analysis show we
probably are going to make the similar decision. And I'll

tell you that, unless you come up with something that's
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like a Ah-ha.

But just in the abundance of fairness, because
she has not been involved as the others are, let's just
have a chance for the surveyor to read this one new
indenture that probably got resubdivided and changed with
future ones, but just give him that chance. And I think
that's a distinction of the previous two hearings.

PRESIDENT CARTER: So --

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: So I agree with Ms. Rie, let
those stand and continue this one.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Let those stand and continue
this one.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Okay. Let me withdraw that
motion and make a new motion. I move that we continue
Mrs. Miller's hearing, and in consideration of hearing 8A
and 8B, we let those stand, but as Mr. Villines
recommended, we should provide notice to those 48
respondents and Mr. King that we have made a decision.
However, if they would like us to reconsider those
decisions, we could certainly do that. And I think that
was it.

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: Rehear.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Pardon me?

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: I would second that, if

you'd say rehear rather than reconsider.
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postpone --

PRESIDENT CARTER: Actually, it's continued from
December 2nd, so it would be continued again, you're
right. I'm sorry.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: That we further continue
Item 8C, Carol Miller, as well.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: And LaGrand.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Carol Miller and Susan
LaGrand.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: I'm sorry. Continue the
enforcement hearing for Susan LaGrand as well.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. So that's the motion.
Is there -- and do you agree with that modification, Ms.
Dolan?

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Just as a point of
reference, Ms. LaGrand, do you -- does postponing the
hearing or continuing your hearing present a hardship for
you, postponing it for another month?

MS. LaGRAND: It shouldn't no.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Just for the record, Ms.
LaGrand said it shouldn't -- "it shouldn't, no"

MS. LaGRAND: It should not.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Very good. Any other

question, discussion?
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VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Rehear.

PRESIDENT CARTER: The enforcement process calls
for a -- actually, it's a reconsideration process, as it's
stated in the regs, and so I --

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Reconsider.

PRESIDENT CARTER: -- think reconsideration is
the -- or reconsider is the appropriate word.

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: All right.

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Reconsider.

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: Okay. Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: All right. So Ms. Rie has
withdrawn her original motion and put forward another
motion. Is there a second for that one?

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: Yes.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ms. Dolan seconds. Okay.
Discussion.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Yeah, and then what do we
do with LaGrand, same defect, same problem? Are we
continuing that one, is that part of your motion also, Ms.
Rie.

PRESIDENT CARTER: That would be a postponement,
not a continuation, I guess.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: So we'll deal with it that

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: And if I could add that we
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Mr. Hodgkins.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Item 8A, while it's not
listed as an enforcement item, it is in Resolution 41
Notices of Violation, is it okay?

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: I believe it's defensible,
because the issue was not raised during the hearing, and
that's a requirement. You need to exhaust your arguments
before the Board, and that was not done.

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Okay.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Any other questions,
discussion from the Board?

Sir, would you like to address the Board?

MR. HECKER: Sure.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Please approach.

MR. HECKER: And I have another person here who
couldn't make it this morning because of his age and that
and his health, Mr. Arnold Craft.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Can you identify?

MR. HECKER: My name is Monty Hecker, and I was
here this morning. And, no, it didn't come up. You know
why it didn't come up? Because we didn't know it was an
issue. I think it all should be set for another month,
only because it's the right thing to do. And if this
paperwork turns out, we can address it at the same time.

That's all I have.

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you. Is there anyone
else from the public that wishes to address the Board?

Okay. Ladies and gentlemen, we have a motion
before us. The motion is to continue the enforcement
hearing for Carol Miller and Susan LaGrand, and for
clarification let the Board's decision on Item 8A, 48
Notices of Violation, and 8B, the resolution enforcement
for Mr. Michael King to stand with staff notifying them
that they have an opportunity to -- for reconsideration of
the Board's decision.

Did I miss anything?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: No. But, Ms. Smith, since
we now know that we have a request for a reconsideration,
would you recommend that we change our motion?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Well -- okay.

LEGAL COUNSEL SMITH: You know, actually there is
something that I'm having a bit of a second thought on
this, in that I don't know if a court would find that a
waiver is proper when notice wasn't properly given in the
first place.

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Right.

PRESIDENT CARTER: So, Ms. Rie, would you like to
amend your motion?

VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Yes. I'm going to withdraw

the last motion, and I move to vacate Enforcement Hearing
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so we'll make sure it doesn't happen again.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Any comments from the
public on the Board's proposed decision?

MS. LaGRAND: It's not on your decision. It's on

something else.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Is it -- does it relate to
this?

MS. LaGRAND: It relates to this.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Thank you.

MS. LaGRAND: Hi. I'm Susan LaGrand. I'd like
to thank you for coming here, first off. What my comment

was about when you first approved the 48, the proposal,
this gentleman right here held a paper up, turned around
to the man in the herringbone jacket, fist pumped, mouthed
Woohoo, then a few seconds put the paper up again and
mouthed Woohoo again.

Now, I might have done that if the 49ers had won
Sunday, but I found that behavior immature,
unprofessional, and just rude. And I think he demands --

or I think we should all get an apology from him.

Thank you.
SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: Ms. LaGrand, I -- if
there was any -- I -- if there was any other witnesses to

a fist pump, I apologize for any misconstruing that I

looked back at the Section Chief and -- I did not, but I
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8A, the 48 Notices of Violation, 8B, the Enforcement Order
for Michael King, postpone and continue the enforcement
hearing for Carol Miller, postpone and continue the
enforcement hearing for Susan LaGrand.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Is there a second for
that motion?

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Second.

PRESIDENT CARTER: We have a second from Mr.
Villines.

All right, any other discussion?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Mr. President, if we could
clarify that all the respondents understand that our next
meeting will be in Sacramento, so we will not -- it would
be likely that we'd be here in Marysville for those
hearings, and the issue of hardship that -- you understand
the next time we meet we'll be in Sacramento, not here.

PRESIDENT CARTER: That's not fixed in stone, but
that's a distinct and very real possibility.

Any other questions, comments from the Board?

Staff, do you have any comments?

Staff does not.

Mr. Punia.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: I just want to
apologize that I think we -- due to this not properly

noticing, we wasted a lot of public and the Board's time,
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did look back at this other Section Chief.

MS. LaGRAND: Yes, you did, sir.

SUPERVISING ENGINEER TARAS: Okay. I apologize
for anything that might have been done or said.

Thank you.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. We have a motion and a
second before us.

Mr. Punia, would you call the roll.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Mike
Villines?

BOARD MEMBER VILLINES: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Emma

Suarez?

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Butch
Hodgkins?

SECRETARY HODGKINS: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Jane
Dolan?

BOARD MEMBER DOLAN: Aye.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member John
Brown?

BOARD MEMBER BROWN: Aye.
EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board Member Teri Rie?

Board Member Teri Rie?

EHLERT BUSINESS GROUP (916)851-5976
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VICE-PRESIDENT RIE: Aye.
EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUNIA: Board President Ben
Carter?

PRESIDENT CARTER: Aye.

Motion carries unanimously. I think that this
should stand as a reminder that the Board wants to follow
its regulations, and it is appropriate to follow its
regulations accordingly, and we take those things very
seriously. So that's a message for both our staff as well
as the public. And, Mr. Punia, we accept your apology,
but we expect better from the staff in the future.

All right. So Mrs. Hofman, you said that you
wanted to address Item 8E, we're going to be doing that
right now. So I will give you that opportunity.

Let's take a 10-minute recess, and we will then
reconvene on Item 8E, the Permit Number 18690.

Thank you.

(Thereupon a recess was taken.)

PRESIDENT CARTER: Ladies and gentlemen, if I
could ask you to take your seats, we'll go ahead and
continue with our meeting.

We are on to Item 8E. This is Permit number
18690 Three Rivers Levee Improvement Agency. Consider
approval of Resolution 11-31, granting authorization of

protested Permit number 18690 to install a chain link
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us here.
(Thereupon the hearings on Items 8A, B, C, D,

and E concluded.)
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fence, K-rails as agendized.
Ladies and gentlemen of the Board, I would
suggest that since we have continued the hearings that
preceded this, Items 8A, B, C, and D -- actually vacated A

and B -- that we postpone this to the date at which we
hear the hearings that we had before us. So that would be
my proposal.

BOARD MEMBER SUAREZ: Mr. President, I would
support that.

PRESIDENT CARTER: Okay. Does the applicant have
any objections to postponing this particular item?

MR. BRUNNER: The applicant does not.

PRESIDENT CARTER: So for the record, the
applicant does not have any objections to postponing this
particular item.

Mrs. Hofman, did leave me a card. She has --

SUPERVISING ENGINEER BUTLER: She's left for the
day.

PRESIDENT CARTER: She left. Okay. She did want
to speak on this. Ladies and gentlemen, if there are no
objections, then we will go ahead and postpone this item
to a future date. Are there no objections from the Board?

All right. We will move on then.

Also, let the record reflect that Ms. Rie had to

leave early for a personal matter, so she's no longer with
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

I, JAMES F. PETERS, a Certified Shorthand
Reporter of the State of California, and Registered
Professional Reporter, do hereby certify:

That I am a disinterested person herein; that the
foregoing California Central Valley Flood Protection Board
Items 8A-E meeting was reported in shorthand by me, James
F. Peters, a Certified Shorthand Reporter of the State of
California, and thereafter transcribed under my direction,
by computer-assisted transcription.

I further certify that I am not of counsel or
attorney for any of the parties to said meeting nor in any
way interested in the outcome of said meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand

this 3rd day of February, 2012.

JAMES F. PETERS, CSR, RPR
Certified Shorthand Reporter

License No. 10063
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CENTRAL VALLEY FLOOD PROTECTION BOARD 555,

3310 El Camino Ave., Rm. 151

SACRAMENTO, CA 95821

(916) 574-0609 FAX: (916) 574-0682
PERMITS: (916) 574-2380 FAX: (916) 574-0682

February 6, 2012

Subject: Feather River Levee Fence Enforcement Hearings — January 26, 2012 Board
Decision

To whom it may concern:

You are identified as an adjacent landowner to State-owned property where private
encroachments exist along the landside of Feather River East Levee in West Linda, California
(Yuba County). On January 26, 2012, the State of California, Central Valley Flood Protection
Board (“Board”) voted 7-0 to approve the Staff recommendation for Agenda Items 8A and 8B.
However, these two decisions were later vacated to provide a 10-day staff report notification
requirement. In addition, Agenda ltems 8C, 8D and 8E were continued for a future meeting.

All five of these items will be heard by the Board on Friday, March 2, 2012. The meeting will be
held at: Yuba County Government Center, Board Chambers, 915 Eight Street, Marysville,
California 95901. Additional details for this meeting will be available when the agenda is
finalized and posted on our website at www.cvfpb.ca.gov.

If you have any documents you would like to have included in the Board packet, please submit
them to our office no later than Friday, February 10, 2012. If you wish to address the Board
concerning this matter please plan to attend the Board meeting on Friday, March 2, 2012.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Angeles Caliso at (916) 574-2386 or via E-mail
at acaliso@water.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

g .
/ s /// 2
Jay S. Punia

Executive Officer

cc:  Mr. Paul Brunner, Executive Director
Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority

Mr. Steve Fordice, General Manager
Reclamation District 784

Ms. Robin Brewer, Office of the Chief Counsel
‘Mr. Ward Tabor, Office of the Chief Counsel
(Department of Water Resources)

Debbie Smith
Attorney General's Office
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AGENDA ITEM D
eomunp 6. stAT TACHMENT M

CENTRAL VALLEY FLOOD PROTECTION BOARD

3310 El Camino Ave., Rm. 151

SACRAMENTO, CA 95821

(916) 574-0609 FAX: (916) 574-0682
PERMITS: (916) 574-0685 FAX: (916) 574-0682

Sent via Overnight Mail

February 17, 2012

Ms. Susan LaGrand
5580 Feather River Boulevard
Olivehurst, California 95961

Subject: March 2, 2012 Agenda Item 4D Staff Report
Property Owner: Ms. Susan LaGrand (APN: 020-201-001)

ATO90 P 3

Property Address: 5578 Feather River Blvd., Olivehurst, California 95961

Dear Ms. LaGrand:

Attached is a copy of the Staff Report for the enforcement hearing scheduled to be heard by
our Board on Friday March 2, 2012 at 11:00 AM. For future reference, these documents are

also publicly available on our website at www.cvfpb.ca.gov.

Should you have any questions, please contact Ms. Angeles Caliso at (916) 574-2386, or by e-

mail at acaliso@water.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

. T
s C - Sorrr
Jay S. Punia
Executive Officer

Attachments: As referenced above
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Engineering & Surveying e o <5 5015

FAX 638-2479
Email: kheeney@ctaes.net

Civil Engineering m Land Surveying m Land Planning

Project Memo

To: T.R.L.ILA. TAC Team
From: Kevin A. Heeney
Date: January 31, 2012

Re: Surveying issues raised by Miller and Hecker

In response to the claims and questions raised by the Miller's and the Hecker’s, | provide the following
information and responses:

Book 56 of Deeds, Page 273 — the document Carol Miller brought forward at the hearing on January 26,
2012, claiming it describes an 80’ strip measured from the East side of the Feather River and extends all
the way to the Bear River.

¢ We in fact had reviewed that document and had a copy in our files. It describes two parcels or
strips of land that are North of the encroachment area and several strips of land which begin at
Island Avenue and extend Southeasterly to Highway 70 and beyond. It does not describe any strip
of land adjacent to the encroachment areas. Please see the attached Exhibit ‘A’ which shows some
of these parcels. The parcels not shown on Exhibit ‘A’ are located further to the South.

e Ms. Miller is incorrect regarding calls to the East side of the Feather River being used to locate the
railroad parcels/strips. Those calls are used to describe the larger parcels from which the railroad
parcels/strips are a portion thereof. Those calls are not used to specifically locate the alignment of
the railroad parcels/strips. Please refer to Exhibit ‘B’ which is a copy of this deed. | have underlined
in green, only those portions describing the railroad parcels/strips.

The claim that the area between the existing fence and the subdivision boundary does not belong to the
State, as though there may be some gap between the State property (formerly the railroad) and the
subdivision lots.

e The railroad was originally deeded the property in 1909. In 1921, Yuba Gardens Corporation filed a
subdivision map entitled “Yuba Gardens”, which was recorded in Yuba County in Book 3 of Maps at
Page 2. On that subdivision plat, the various tracts of land are shown and described (and certified
by the engineer who prepared the map, Jason R. Meek) as being “bounded by existing County and
State Highways, Railroads, the Yuba River and levees adjacent thereto”. Please refer to Exhibit ‘C’
which identifies that statement and shows “Tract 8” as being enclosed within the boundaries of a
County Road, the Western Pacific Railroad, the Sacramento Northern Railroad and a levee.

o Tract 8 is further subdivided in 1939 by a subdivision plat entitled “Subdivision of Tract Number 8 of
Yuba Gardens” which was recorded in Yuba County in Book 3 of Maps at Page 45. This plat also

F:\0-CTA OFFICE\06-008-005 Three Rivers Right of Way Services\Word\Memo\2012\013112 KAH Response to Miller-Hecker.doc
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shows the subdivision bounded by the Western Pacific Railroad, the Sacramento Northern
Railroad, Feather River Boulevard and Island Avenue.

e That portion of the deed to the State, recorded in Book 267, Page 509 which is adjacent to the
encroachment area is attached hereto as Exhibit ‘D’. It cites a centerline curve radius of 5,729.6
feet. Taking into account the strip of land described extends 60 feet to the inside of that curve,
would give that Easterly boundary a radius of 5,669.6 feet. That is identical to the data shown on
the 1939 subdivision. Please refer to Exhibit ‘E’ attached hereto.

A discussion on Latitude and Longitude and the claim that the old surveys and my Record of Survey
confirm the property line and the fence line are the same.

¢ None of the maps, surveys or deeds we have reviewed and used in this effort provide any calls to
Latitude or Longitude. They do reference bearings which are completely different. A latitude and
longitude would define a specific point on the face of the earth. A bearing describes direction,
based on some form of datum. Surveyors for centuries have used various ways to describe or
relate bearings such as Compass or Magnetic, or North based on solar observations or Polaris (the
North Star). More commonly used methods today are either a Basis of Bearings from a prior survey
or by State Plane Coordinates. Exhibit ‘E’ shows the statement on how the bearings shown on that
map were derived, which was a prior survey or map.

o Our survey has been prepared using the control which was established from State Plane
Coordinates by the Army Corps of Engineers. That is why on my survey the bearing on the
common boundary line is shown as S17°46’46’E. Above that bearing we show [S17°15'00”E]. The
bearings and distances shown in brackets on my survey indicate the bearings and measured
distances of other surveys.

e The fact that the bearing on the common boundary is different from my survey, the 1939 subdivision
(Book 3 of Maps, Page 45) and the 1921 subdivision (Book 3 of Maps, Page 2) does not mean we
have three different locations for that line. Rather we have one line, shown on three separate
surveys, each based upon a different datum or Basis of Bearings.

o | believe there is some misunderstanding in interpreting my survey. The fact that we show the
record bearing from the prior survey [S17°15’00”E] drawn above the fence line symbol does not
indicate we believe the fence to be the boundary from the prior survey, only the direction of that
common boundary line. We could have chosen to put that label in line with the bearing we show or
under the common boundary line. It is merely a drafting decision, which we typically tend to show
by stacking record data above our data. My survey does not show a gap between ownership of the
State or the adjacent property owners, only a gap between the property line and the existing fence.

Hecker’s question as to “why are you surveying the property surrounding the property in question and not
that specific property?”

¢ We did make an effort to survey the boundary of the State property, making an extensive search of
record data and evidence in the field. Finding no evidence in the form of right of way monuments or
property corner monuments in the field, we then began to search for the “Best available” evidence.
That proved to be, in my professional opinion, the adjacent subdivision. | believe we have shown

F:\0-CTA OFFICE\06-008-005 Three Rivers Right of Way Services\Word\Memo\2012\013112 KAH Response to Miller-Hecker.doc
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with the information provided above and our attached exhibits that the intent of the original
subdivider in 1921 was to create various tracks of land abutting the railroads and highways. Our
evidence also shows that certain record information (the curve radius and centerline offsets)
between the deeds and the maps, do in fact correspond with one another.

¢ It has been argued several times that because the deed to the State refers to the railroad
centerline, that we must somehow prove the location of the tracks. | do not believe that to be the
case. The centerline referred to in the deed is the line staked out and located in the field sometime
back before 1909 and would have been the basis for subsequent railway design thereafter. This
may or may not refer to the actual centerline of the railroad tracks. There is evidence that at one
time there were two tracks within this area, yet with no reference to their location relative to the
described centerline.

The exhibit prepared by Hecker showing my June 2011 survey vs. my Recorded Survey of January, 2012,
attached hereto as Exhibit ‘F’

e The June 2011 copy was a draft copy of our Record of Survey, prepared to give the DWR Cadastral
staff some of the information we had found in our research and field investigations. At that point it
was not in final form for submittal to the County as a Record of Survey. Our final Record of Survey
was not submitted until August 30, 2011. With that review, the County Surveyors’ office supplied us
with review comments, requests for additional information and minor drafting revisions. The
differences shown in the Hecker exhibit reflect:

0 We added the offset distances (60’ and 90’) on either side of the described centerline of the
State property.

0 We added an overall bearing and distance on the common boundary line.
0 A vicinity map and other required information was added prior to recording.

The newly found monument photographed by the Hecker’s attached hereto as Exhibit ‘G’

e This monument does not appear, in my professional opinion, to be a record monument relating to
any property boundary or corner. | believe it to be a reference or control monument, established
some time ago by the Corps of Engineers or one of their contractors. The markings “USA” lead me
to believe this to be a federal agency monument. The markings 1+00 would indicate to me a
stationing reference to some line, either a control line or centerline of levee. The marking 67’ may
reference an offset distance. The markings ‘C’ and ‘2’ are likely some designation number. The
monument does not have the markings of any licensed land surveyor or civil engineer, which would
be the standard practice and requirement of a property corner marker or reference point.

¢ While we did not locate this specific monument, | have been told it is near the South end of the
encroachment area. We did find another similar monument some 4600 feet North marked the
same, but with station markings of 47+00. Again, it is my opinion that these are reference
monuments to the levee centerline or some control line previously established.

F:\0-CTA OFFICE\06-008-005 Three Rivers Right of Way Services\Word\Memo\2012\013112 KAH Response to Miller-Hecker.doc
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In closing, | would like to reiterate the point | tried to make at the January 26, 2012 hearing. My survey is
consistent with the 1921 Yuba Gardens Subdivision, the 1939 Subdivision of Tract Number 8, the railroad
maps and the Grant Deed. It is also consistent with at least 5 other maps of record, independently
prepared by other surveyors or engineers. For our survey to be incorrect, as is alleged, then all those
surveys would be as well. | have seen no evidence presented thus far to lead me to believe those surveys
are wrong.

Respectfully submitted,

F:\0-CTA OFFICE\06-008-005 Three Rivers Right of Way Services\Word\Memo\2012\013112 KAH Response to Miller-Hecker.doc
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Nl | =
. . STATR OF CALIFORNIA ) :
: ) 88 J
' COUNTY OF YUBA )

On this 19th day of September in the year one thousend

L | - |
|
|

nine hundred and- seven, before’me, C.F.Aaron a Notary Public in and for mé seld County of |

; ‘ i
Yuba, State of Celifornie, personslly appeared A.C.Binghem, ¥nown to me to be the Casher of

: the corporation deadrlbed in and that executed the within instrument and also known %o

me to be the person who executed it on behalfmof the corporation therein named, and he

aclnowledged to me thst such eorporation executed the same.

't i IN WITNFSS WHERFOF, I have hereunto set my hend and affixed my Offlclal seal at my offlce

P ' . in the sald County of Yuba.in this certificate Pirst above written. C.F.Aerdén (SEAL) Notary

Pubiic in and for the County of Yuba, State of California. Recorded at the Reguest of Geo.

i
i % E. Springer September 21st A.D. 1907, at 19 min.past 10 o'clock A.M. ur ma

: ’
: . . 5 Q z RECORDER,

% ” 7
béwffa’r\ @%THIS IHDENTURE, made and entered into this 1Sth dey of September, in the year of our Lord

' 4 ‘Z’- " one thousand nine hundred njine hundred snd seven between DECKER, JEWETT AND CO - BANK, a

7
” Gﬂﬁwﬁ/‘#ﬂ '
j, L ' & corporbtion, 6rgm’ized under the laws of the State of California, and heving its principal

:
i - place of business in the Clty of Marysville, County of Yuba, State of Celifornia, the party.
»

: ' i of the first'part herein, and NORTHERN ELRCTRIC COMPANY, e corporation, duly incorporated,
1 ' orgenized shd exilsting under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Neveda and doing

l business in the State of Californlae, the party of the second part, WITNESSETI: That the

sald party of the first part, for and in:consideration of the sum of Ten 00,100 Dollars,

. . United States Gold Coln to 1t in hand paid by the said party of the secorid part, et or bede
fore the ensealing end delivery of thbse presents, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowleds

i . ged, hes granted, bargained end sold, conveyed and confirmed, end by these presents does.

grent, bergein and sell, convey and conflrm unto the said party of the second part, end to

I ‘ its successors and assigns forever, the following described sbrips or tracts of land situed
| ;

i in the County of Yube, State of Gallfobnla, nemely:

\

lst STRIP OR TRACT;

I : PARCEL NO I -« ' A strip or tract ofland as herelnafter deserlbed being situste on ead
| ——

i slde of the located center line of the Northern Electric Company's line of rallroasd, which

‘seld strip or tract of land 1s described as follows, to-wit: BHEGINNING at the Southedst

]
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eorner of Lot Six (6) of the One Thousand Three hundred Seventy-three, acre tract of the
SOrL ol LR LT 4

4 .

New Helvetla Grant, South of the Yuba River, being a point on the West line of the

abandoned Sacremento Roed a8 same is established by the County Surveyor of Tuba County;

thence Fast forty (40) feet to & point on the center line of sald road; thenma North 4°

30' West along sald center line of abandoned read six hundred ninety-six (696) feet,mone

PO S S T Y

‘ or less, to a point on the southerly right of way line of the Vestern Paclfic Rallway;
I8 . e

- o , ‘thence West forty (40) feet slong seid line to a point ®n the West line of the abandoned =

Sacramento Roadi thence Forth #4° 30" West one hundred thirty-two (132) feet along wester |

. - 1y line of said road, being also the division line betwesn lands owned by the City of g
i . oo
11 .
; Marysville and lands now or formerly owned by the Western paclfic Rallway, to & point on

| = the southerly right of way line of Western Pacific Rellway; thence North 4&° B2' - E B

’

West along sald southerly right of Way,of the Western Pacific Rallway two hundred forty- '

five and five tenths.(245.5) feet to a polnt on the easterly line of »ight of Way of

Northern Electric Company; thence South 12° 29' Fast one thousand and elght (1008) feet, . W

more or less, along sald essterly right of way line of the Worthern ERectrlc Compeny 3 B

to a point on the division line between the lands of the City of Merysville and lends -

now or formerly owned by George Van Buskirk; thence east elong sald division 1ine twenty

seren (27) feet to point of beginning. Conteining two and fifty-five hundredths (2.55) b

eores, more or less - !
e

PARCEL NO -9«. A strip or tract of lend as hereinafter described, being situate on each

side of the located center line of the NORTHERN ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 1line of rallroad,

PN

which sald strip or tract of lend is described as follows, to-wit: BEGINNING at the
2 —_

»Boutheast corner of Lot six (6) of the One Thousand Three Hundred Seventy-tlree (1373)

.acre bract of New Helvetia Gra.n-hl South of the Yuba Rivar. 'be:i.ng 8 Eoim'. on_the We.st

line of the abendoned Sacremento Rosd. as same 1s estebllshed by the County Surveyor of 4

Yube County, rumning thence North 4° 30' West, one thousend and sixty (1060) feet, more

or less, slong sald West line of ebandoned rosd, %o a point on the northerly line of the : e

r_ightr of way of the Western Peclfle Rallway, being sbove mentioned polnt of bepinning;

,thence South 48° 52' East, fifty-seven (57) feet slong sald northerly line of right of

way of Western Paoclfic Rellwsy to a polnt in the center line of the abandoned Sacramento

Roed; thence North 4° 30' West one hundred eighty (180) feet 4o an angle point in the

.eenter 1line of abandoned Secramento Road; thence North 5° 00' Fast: seventy-sight (78) i

‘Peet along shld center line of abandoned road to e polnt ninety (90) fest at right angle

P
eapterly frem Englneer Statlon 515—226120.22 of the Northern Electric Company's survey; k

i O e e PSSR, : e
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—y

North 4° 30" West slong seld West line of road twenty (20) feet-to point of beginning, Cont

. Feather Rlver to the place of beginning! The center line of sald strip or tract of Land

AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT N

thence on a curve to the left of one thousand five hundred twenty-two and slxty-nine

hundredths (1522.69) feet radius, sixty (6)) feet to a point ninety (90) feet easterly at 1:

Bht engles from Fngineer Station LI5-2364%0.27 B.C. of the Northern Flectzle Company's; 1

survey; thence North 24° 16" VWEat on & line ninety (90) feet easterly from and parallel %o

the Northern Fleectric Compeny's survey, a distancs of one hundred twenty (120) feet,more

or less, to's polnt ninety (90) feet easterly et rlght angles from Fngineer Station L15-

‘235410, being e polnt on the South bank of the Yuba River; thence South 65° 30% West, two

lundred thirty-four (234)'1’831:, more or- less, slong sald South bank cf Yube River to a point

on the Fest line of the Northern Electrle Company's right of way; thence South 12° 29! Eest,

one hundred fourteen (114) feet along said East right of way line of Northern Electric

Company to a point on the Northerly line of the rlght of way ‘of the Western ‘ﬂa.cifio Railway;

thence South 4&° 52' Fest along said Northerly right of wey line of the Western Pacific Rei

way two hundred ninety-nine (299) feet, more or less, to a point on the West line of the

abendoned Sacramento Road, as same is established by County Surveyor of YUbe County; thence

talning one end sixty-one hundredths (1.61) acres more or less. =

2nd STRIP OR TRACT: . . A strip or tract of land elgnty (®0) feet in wldth,

beirp Forty (40) feet on_each side of and parellel with the located center line of the

NORTHERN FLECTRIC COMPANY'S line of reilroad, as the same is staked ouf and located over and

across the folloﬁving descrived percel of land, to-vwit: A parcel of: land asg per deed of Mrs .
Allecie Dufficy, widow, to Mrs. Jane Tomb, recorded in Deed Bookl35, at pege 62, records of
Yuba Couﬁty, Californie. " Also that other tract of land in seid Yuba County, describedias
beginnf‘-ngAa.t a pq‘st on the East b‘a.nk of Feather River, marked C.0. designating the Southwest
eflf’:"_'ef,m? Lot No. Nine (9), as sald corner is described on a map entltled Partition of One
thousend three hundred seventy—three (1373) acres of land situated South of Ma'rysvllle, in
said Yuba County, into nine (9) subdivisions, for J.M,Remirez, et &l........ which mep is

racorded in Deed Book 12, at page 569; smd’rurming thence due Fast, followlng the South line
of sald tract of larnd so described on sald map of Partiti'on, one hundred and twenty (1208

chains to a poat.marked 0,0., being the Southesst ao}ner of Lot No. One (1) as marked and

deseribed on sald mep of pertition; thence running et right angles due South, thirty-seven

and seventy-three hundredths f37-73) chains; thence at right angles due West in a stralght

line to the East bank of said Feather River; thenee up and following .the mesnderings of sald

hereby conveyed baing particularly desecribed rs follows, to-wit: BEGINNING at a point on

RT Tk

e

i
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¢

I ~ boundary llne bhetween the property of Mrs. J%é Tomb, situsted in the New Helvatie

r l Grant in the County of Yube, State of California, and the property now or formerly owne

; i
+ =d by J.6.Cohn Estate; sald point being one thousend three hundred twenty-one and nine B

tenths (1321.9) feet, more or less, westerly along shid boundery line from the westerly

(/:Lina of the Northerly end Southerly .Count:,r Eom‘i and belng at Englneer Station L1l-315+ c!
oy . )
= 33.3 of the located center line of the Northern Electrie Compeny's Survey; thence South ! a

e

more or less to FEngineer Station L11-341+70 of the located center line of the Northerrw.

|
|
i
|
i ') 17° 31" Fest tgo thousand and six hundred snd thirty-slx and seven tenths (2636.7) fee}
!
I
1
i
|

Electric Compeny's survey, said point bein: on the boundery line between the property °

of Mrs. Jane Tomb and the property now or foz-m_erly owned by John Q.Packerd and wester— |

" an ae TR

ly along seid boundary line ore hundred and sixty-five (165) feet, more or less, from

- the West line of Northerly and Southerly County Road, Said sfrip or tract of land i

contelning four end eighty-four hundredths (4.84) acres, more or less. Also the right

to use for borrow purposes the following deseribed strips or tracts of lend: Two strips

“anch seventy- five (75) feet in width, lying one on each side of "and"adjacent and paral

Tt e, s

—lel to the above described strip or -tract of land from Englnenr. Station L11-315433.3 -

Yo L11-341470, conteining nlne and eight hundredtha'{?.ﬂ_@l ‘eeres, more or less,——-———- -

B T

srd WIFIP OR TRACT: A strip or tract. of land eighty (80) feet in width. being

forty (40) feet on euch side of .and perellel with the located center line of.the

- 33

NORTHERN EDECTRIC COMPANY'S line of railroad as the same is staked out and located over

and across the followlng describved parcel of lend, to-wit: (Desd of Edwards Woodruff's i
Estate by Executor to John Q-Peckard, recorded.in Deed Book 48, at Phge 234, records of ‘

1

the County.of Yuba, State of Californial ALl that certein resl property on the South A
. |
|

side of the Yuba RiVer about 2 12 miles South of the City of Marysville, commonly know
: |
a8 the BEliza Ranch, and bounded on the North by the land of Mrs Jane Tomb, on the East t
I
' |
by the .lands of Edwards Woodruff and of Packard end Woodruff and on the South by the ‘

lsnds of Josephine C. Englund {now D.C,Jenkina), and on the West by the Feather River.

(Deed of Rdwards FTosuruff's estete by Exenutor to John Q.Packard, recorded in Deed Book

e W b et i 3 Tm

48, at page 449, records of the Go':ln‘t;'{ of Yubse, State of Californie:) ALl those certain
lots, pleces and parcels of land described"beginning ot the Northwest corner of the Nor-
tuhk,last quarter of Sectlon Seven (7) in Townshlp Fourteen {14) North of Range Four (4)

Fest, M.D.M., seld corner belng also the Northwest worner of the land cwned by Mm.Nut- :
ley (now Edwerd MeGowan); thence Rast. q}opg the fence d;viding the land of ¥m. Nutley " '

(now MeGowan). from the lend herein deseribed and conveyed, twenty (20) chalns, more or
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T

Jorephine C. Englund (now D.C.dJenkins);thence North seven (7) cheins, more or' less, %o the

" and parallel to the above described strip of land from Engineer Staetidn DI11-341470 4o Lill-

AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT N

'1ess, to the line of fence dividing the land hereln described and conveyed from the land ’

lately owned by Burl*rrt Humwller and efterwards by the Fstete of Fdwards Toodruff, deceased

thence EC_I_I:H‘I_ torty (40) cheins, more or less, to the line of fencedlviding the land herein |

degcribed from the land formerly owned by M.C.Dufficy and afterwards by the estate of Edwards

Foodruff, deceased; thence along said fence sest thirty-one and seventy hundredths (31.70)

chains, more or less, to the line of fence dividing said land of Dufficy on the Test
from the lend of Packerd andMvodruff; thence due South forty-seven (47) chains, more or

less, to che lins of fence alviding the land of Josephine €, Englund (now D.C.dJenkins)
from the land of’ﬁackerd and #oodruff; thence Eest along said lastimentioned fence sleven

<

and seventy hundredths (11.70) chains, more or less, to the Northeast corner of sald land of

place of beginning, conmtaining one hundred thirty-six (136) acres. The center line of said

strlp on traet of lend hereby comweyed belng pa.i'ticula.rlx deseribed as follows, to-witi——-—o
BEGINNING .t & point on the bm,snda)sx ;ine between the property of John Q. I’a-:zlc&:rclI sitimted‘

in the New Helvetis Grant in the ‘County of Yuba, State .of California, and the'prnperty' now ~

or formerly owned by Mrs. Jane Tomb, said point being one hundred and sixty-five (165) feet

more or less, westerly along sald boundary line from the Mest line of the Northerly and ®ocuh

Southerly County Road and being at Fngineer Staetion I11<341+70 F the locsted center line of

the Northern Flectric Company's survey; thence South 17° 31' Fast, ‘eight thousand seven

hundred and sixty end six tenths (8760.6) feet, more or less, to Fngineer Statlon Lli-4297#

30.6 of the locnted center line of the Northern Flectric Company's survey; said point 'being

in the boundery line batween the property of John Q. Packerd and the property now or formeri

owned by D.C.Jdenkins snd sresterly along said boundary 1line two hundred and sgventy-five snd|.

three tenths (275.3) feet, more or less, from the common cortier of the property of John Q.

Packerd and ‘the propertles now or formerly owned by Edward Mc@owan _and D,C,Jenkins, Sald

atrip or tract of land 'contaiﬁ:& sixteen and nine hundredths (16.09) acres, more or less.

Also the right to use for borrow purposes the followlng deseribed strips or tracts of land;

Two strips each seventy—five (75) feet in width, lying one on each slde of and adgacent

429430.6, contalning thirty end sixteen hundredths (30.16) 8CreS, MOre Or leSS,———=—————=——k

4th STRIP OR TRACT: A strip or tract of land pighty (80) feet in width, being forty

(40) feet on sach side of and parallel with the located center line of tha NORTHERN FLECTRIC

COMPANY'S line of rallroad, s the seme is staked out and located over and across the folle|

owlng described parcel of land, to-wit: That certain fiece or percel of land sltuate im_1}
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the County of Yubs, State of California, bounded and particulsrly described as follows

Beglnning on the East bank of Feather River where the South line of' the tract of land

known as the Clty of Elizs touches sald river; thence Southerly along the line of sald

river one mile to the Northwest -carner of the Eldorado tract, so ealled; thence in an

Easterly direction one mlle; thence in a Northerly dlrection one mile and thence Test—

erly one mile to the place of Beginning. The center iine of sald strip or tract of °

land hereby conveyed being particularly described as follows, to-wit:

. BEGINNING et.e point on the boundery line between the property of D.C.Jenkins,

situsted in Section (7) Township Fourteen (14) North, Range Four (4) Eest, M.D.B.and M

in the Oour-tz‘of YUba, State of cn,lifornia.l end_the property now or formerly owned by

J.0.Packerd, said point being two hundred and sgvanty-five and three tenths (275.3%) -

feet, more or less, ¥pesterly along salg boundary line from the common corner of the

property of D.C.Jenkins and the properties now or foz-mai-ly ormed by J.8.Packaerd and

Edwand McGowan, and sald point being st Fnglneer’ Stetion L11-429450.6 of the located

center line of the Norhhern Rleetrie Company'sa survey; tlience South 13° 31' East,.

elght hundred seventy-seven and four tenths (&77.4) feet, more or less, to Fngineer

Station L11~-438408, belng a polnt on the boundary line between the property of D.C.

Jenkins and the property now or formerly owned by Edward McGowan, said point being one

thousand three hundred and thirt,y-si;: and four tenths (1336.4) feet, more or less,

Southerly along the said boundary line from the Northwest corner of the Edward Me-

Gowsn property, said sbrip or tract of land containing one and sixty-one hundredths

(1.61) acrea, more or less. Also the right to use for borrow purposes the following

deseribed strips or parcels of land: Two strips each thirty=-five (35) feet in width,
lying one on each side of and adjacent and perallel to the above described strip or
tract, contelning one end forty-one hundredtha (1.41) ACT8S, MOre Or 1ess,=—————m—————
5th STRIP QR TRACT:

A strip or tract of land eighty (80) feet in wldth, belng forty(40)
feet on each side of and parallel with the located cenmter line of the NORTHERN RLECTRD

COMPANY'S line of rallroad, as the same is staked out and leeated over and across the

. follow:lng deseribed parcel of lend, to-wit: The Jest half (1-2) of ®#a Southwest - .

querter (14) of Section Seventeen (17}, Eest half (12) of Section Eighteen (18) ana
South East quarter (1-4) of Section . Seven (7), all in Tomship Fourtsen (14) North,

Renge Four (4) Fast, The center line of seld strip or tract of land mereby conveyed

.belng partleulsrly described as follows, to-wit: BRGEINNING A% o point in the boundary

P e s DG s

- r
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line betwsen the dJemesOlark property situated in Section Seven (7), Township Fourteen (14)

|

H
North, Range Four (4) Fast, M.D.M., in the County of Wubs, STate of California, and the pro

]
|
perty now or .formerly.owned by Fdward McGowan, seid point being four hundred thirty end fiv;&'

& }
tenths (420.5) reet Fasterly along seld boundary line from the Southwest corner of the Edwd

ward McGowan property, being st Engineer Station L11-451+72 of the loceted center line of 5
the Northern Electrlc Company's survey; thenece South 17° 31! Rast eight thousand two hun= |
dred forty-nine (8249) feet, more or less, to Engineer Stathon L11-534421, said poing
being on the boundary llne between the Jemes Clerk propérty and the property now or
formerliy owned by W.R.Anderson, three hundred and sixteen end five tenths (316.5) feet
more or less, along said Fasterly boundsry line from the intersectlon of the center line
of the North and South County Road and Fast and West County Road. Ssid strip'or tract of
land containing fiftéen and fifteen hundredths (15.15) acres, more or less.  Also the
right to use for borrow purposes the followinf deseribed strips or parcels of land; Two
Strips of la_nd each thirty (30) feet in width, one on each slde of and adjacent end peralld
to the above déseribed located center line from Engineer Station L11-451472 to Engineer
Station L11-534721, Contelning sleven and thirty-six hundreaths (11.36) acres, more or les
Also for the purpose of road chenge a strip or tract of 1e;nd sixty (60) feet in wldth,
1lying edJacent and parallel to “the mbova(described center line from Engineer Stetion Lll- ,
524480 to L1l-533#8l. Containing one end 'twem.y—four hundredths (1.24) acres, more or less,
6th STRIP OR TRACT: . ) o
A strip or tract of land eighty (80) feet in v.uridt-h, being forty (40)feed
on 'e.r.;_eh side of and perallel with the loecsted center line of the NORTHERN ELECTRIC COMPANY
line of r&ilroad;, as the same 1s staked out and loeated over and across the followlng dea=
cribed parcel of land, to-wlt: pest helf of Northwest quarter end Nortﬁ half of South-
west querter of Sectlon Twenty (20) in Township Fourteen (14) North, Range Four (4) East.
The center line of seld strlp or tract of land hereby eonveyed being particularly desecribed
es follows, to-wit: BEGINNING at & point on the boundery line between the property of #(R.
Anderson, situdted in Sectlon Twenty (20}, Towmship Fourteen (14) North, Remge Four (4)
F.aét., M.D.B.and M. in the County of Yubse, State of California, and the property now or
formerly owned by James Clark, sald polnt being three hundred and sixteen and five tenths
(316.5) feet, more or less, Easterly along said boundery line from the intersection of the
center lines of the.North ond South County and East and Jlest County Road, seid point being

et Fngineer Station L11-5341421 of the located center line of the Northern Electric Company#

survey; thence South 17° 31' Fast, four thoudend one hundred and fifty-twh (4152)feet,mor

4

age 129 of 238


acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT N


AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT N

or less, to Fnpinesr Station L1l-575£73 of the located center line of the Northern El-

EoRE N, S 2

actric Company's survey, belng a polnt on the boundary line between the praperty of i

R.Anderson and the property now or formerly owned by M.C.lmzeer. Seld strip or tract

Cmen

of land containing seven and sixty-three hundredths (7.63) acres, more or less. Akso
the right to use for borrow purposes the followling described stripa or tracts ofl lond
Two strips of landeach twenty (20) feet in width, one on each slde of and adjacent and,

|
1
perallsl to the ambove duscribed strip or tract of land from Fnglneer Station L11-5341%/ |

T

to L11-561f 00. ‘Sald strip or tract of land conmteining two and forty-six hundredths (2,

|
oliools . ‘

48) mcres, more or less. Two stripsAof land each slxty (600 feet in width, one on eeh W It

S

side of and adjacent end parasllel %o the above described strip or tract of lend from

Aawes ver

Engineer Statlon L11-561400 to Lil-568700, containing one and ninety-three hundredths

{1.93) acres, more or less. Two strips or tracts of land each one hundred and Fifty

(150) feet in width, one on each side of and sdjecent and parallel to the above des—
% LTS 473

eribed strip or tract of land from Englneer Statlon Lll—SSW% containing five and

thirty-two hundredths (5.32) seres, more or lesa.

7th STRIP OR TRACT:

S

A strip or trect of land eighty (80) feet in width, being Porty(40)

(RPN

feet on each side of end parallel with the located center line of the NORTHERN ELFCTERD

COMPANY'S line of rellroad, as the same is staked out and loceted over end neross the

following described parcel of lend, to-wit: WNortheast quabter (L4) of Section Thirty

e e e T

two (22) in Townshlp Fourteen (14) Worth, Renge Bour (4) Bast. The center line of

seld strip or tract of land hereby conveyed being perticularly described as follows,

to-wit: BEGINNING at & polnt on the boundary line between the property of Q{ﬂia A, Tf

.

S g |

. -ft situeted in the Northasst quarter of Section THirty-two (32), Township Fourteen(14

North, Range Four (4) East, M.D.B.end M., in the County of Yuba, Stete of Celifornia,
- :

end the property now or formerly owned by M.C.Lezear, sald peint being one thousand *L?L

T O

hundred £ifty-one (1651) feet, more or less, measured Testerly slong ssld boundary
line from the center of the County Road, being Fnglneer Statlon L11-644+464 of the
located center line of the Northern Electriec Company's survey; thenee.South 17° 31!
Fast, two thousand seven hundred slxty-two (2762) feet, more or less %o Fnglneer Stat—
ion L11~572426 of the located center line of the Northern Electric Company's survey;
sald point belng on the boundary line between the Julis A. TLFft property and the

property now or formerly owned by Sarah Metcalfe, sald polnt belng elght hundred twen—

ty-seven and three tenths (827.3) feet, more or léss, measiredVesterly elong sald

[ S
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- perallel to the above described strip or tract of land. Containing four snd-fifty-two

> line of sald strip or tract of land hereby conveyed beong particularly deseribed as Pollows

ATTACHMENT N

boundary line from the center of the County Road North of the Jog at sald boundary line.
Seid strip or traet of land containing five and seven hundredths (5.07) acres, more or less

Also the right to use for borrow purposes the followlng ddsoribed strips or tracts of -lan

Two strips of lend each Forty (40) feét in width, one on-esch side of and adjacent and

hundredths (4.52) acres, more or less. : )
8th S8TRIP OR TRACT:

A strip or tract of lend one hundred forty—elght (148) feet in width,

being seventy-four (74) feet on each side of and perallel with the located center line of

the NORIHFRN EIRCTRIC COMPANY'S line of railroad, as the same is steked out end located ovei.

and across the followlng described parcel of lend, to-wit: The South one-hel?f (L2F of Sed

tion THirty-two (32), Township Fouvteen (14) North, Renge Four (4) Hast, M.D.M. The center

tO-Wit:.BEGINNINQ at & point on th'e boundary line between the Sersh A.E.Metcalfe property,
sttusted in Sectlon Thirty—two (32), Tévmsﬁtp Fourteen (14) NOrth, Renge Four (4) Rsst, M.
D.B.and M., in the County of Yube, State of California, and the property now or formerly
ownaed by.m's Julis A, Tifft, seld point bwing Fngineer Station L11-672£26 of the loeated
center 11n;a, of i;.he Northern Electric Oompany!z.a survey, and eight hundred twenty-seven end
three tenths (825‘.3) feet, more or less, mensured Hesterly along seid boundery line from

Q,he center of the ounty Road, North of the jog a‘t‘ seld boundary line; thence South 17°31°7

) S04
East, one thousand nine hundred eleven end forty-one hundredths (1911.41) feet to Fngineer| .. .%r
¥

4§
Station T411-691+37,AB.C. of the located center line of the Northern Elsctrie Company's

survey; thence to the right on a tengent Searles Spirs.l of three (3} thirty-three (33)
foot chord lengbhs, ninety-nine (99) feet to.Engineer Statlon L11=-691+3%6.41 E.S.-B.C. of
seld survey; thence to the right bn s tangent curve of two thousand elght hundred sixty_h
four and nine tenths (2864.9) feet radius, elght hundred thirty-three and six tenths(833.6
feet to a point on the boundary lins between the Sarah A.E.Metcalfe property and the prop~

erty now or formerly owned by Cline Bull, said point being Englneer Station L11-699471 of

the Northern Flectric Company's survey, and seventy-nine (79) feet, more or less, westerly
“ilong seld boundery line from a polnt on the"Wast line of-the County Road, ssld point

being the Southeast corner of the Sarah A.E.Metcalfe property. The strip or tract of land

conteining nine and thirty-thrse hundredths (9,33) acres. more or less.

Oth STRIP OR TRACT:

A strip or traet of land as hereinasfter described, being on eaech side

W b o Lo PP i et B TPl Ty L Sl
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of the located center line of ‘the NORTHERN ELECTRIC COMPANY'S line of rallroad, a8 the
seme 1s steked out and located over and across the followlng deseribed parcel of land,

to=wit: The East quarter of Section Five (5), Township Thirteen (13) Horth, Range

Four (4) East M.D.M. The saiAd‘. étrip or. tract of land hereby conveyed being particula.r_
-1y desceribed as follows, to-wit: BEGINNING at the Northeast corner oili' the property t
of Cline Bull, situated in Section Flgg (5) Township Thipteen (13) North, Range Four .
{4) Fast, M.D.B.and M., in the County of Yuba, State of California, being the South-
east corner of the property now or formerly owned by ‘_.Sa.rah Metealfe, Sald corner belng
seventy-nine (79) feet, more or less, Rasterly along the boundéry line of the Cline
Bull and the Serash Metealfe propertiés from Engineer Stetlon L11-699+471 of the located
center line of the Northern Electric Company's survey; t.hence’b'?astgrly along sald boun‘
~dery llne one hundred nineteen (119) feet, more or less; thence tr.: the right on a
tangent curve of two thousand eight hundred twenty-four and niné tenths (2824.9) feet
radlus in e Southerly direction forty (40) feet from and parallel to the loceted centef
lne of the Northern Rlectric Company's survey, one hundred fifty-one and elght tenths
(151.8) feet to Engineer Station L11—701-f-227.08;"bhence‘south 0° 13" West .fofty (40)
feet from and parellel to said center line five thousend one hundred twenty-three and
ninety-two hundredths (5123.92) feet to & pdint on the boundary _1ine betweeﬁ the Cline
Bull property snd the property now or formerly owned hy Robert Johnston, sald point
belng forty (40) feet mea,sm;red%sterly along sald boundary line from Engineerr Station
752446 of said survey; thence Festerly along sald boundary line one hundred three ond
five tenths (103.5) feet, more or less, to the Westerly line of the County Road at -the

Southeast corner of the sald Cline Bull property; thehce Northerly along the Test line

. of the County Road five thousand two hundred seventy-five.(5275) feety more or less,

to the polnt of beginning, slaid strip or tract of lend conteining thirteen and forty-
seven hundredths flﬁ.d-’]) acres, more or less. Also the right to use for borrow purpossd
the followlng deseribed strips or tracts of lend: A strip or traet of land sixty (60)
feot in width, on the'est side of and sdjacent and paral].e_l to the above described
atrip or tract of land from Fnglneer Station L11-699471 to Englneer Statlon Lll—-767+00
Sald strip or tract of land containing one (l.ook acre, more or less., A strip or 't.raw‘.

Ot o wralls -

of land one hundred and forty (140) feet in width on theWost side of end & je.cent[\t.o
the ebove described strip or trect of land from Fngineer Statinn LI1-707400 to

FEngineer Station L11-752}46. Sald strip or traet of land gontaining fourteen and sixty

one hundredths (14.51) acres, more or less,

R )

AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT N

X

i

-,

e

Bage 132 of 238


acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT N


.F

.

10th STRIP OR TRACT:

A strip or tract of lend as hereinafter described, being on each slde

of the located center line of-the NORTHERN FLECTRIC COMPANY'S line of rallroed., as the !

same is staked oub and loceted over and across the following described parcel of land, to=

wit: The Fast quarter of Sectlon Eipht (&) and all thet portion of the Fast querter of Sech
tion Seventeen ( 3.7),‘ in Township Thirteen (13) Narth-of Range FOur (4) East, M.D.M., which
lies in YUbs County, State of California. The said strip or trect of land hereby convey-
ed belng particularly described as follows to-wit: BEGINNIMNG at the NOrtheast sorner of
the Robert.vJohns'tron' property, situated in Seetion Fight (&), TOwmship THirteen (13 O North
Range Four (4) East, M.D.B.and M., in the County of Yuba, State of California, being

eleven (11) feet Westerly from the Southeast.corner of the property now or fokmerly owned

by ClineBull, said cormer belng fifty~two an® slx tenths (52.6) feet measursd Easterly

along the boundary line between the Robert Johnston property sndthe property now or formeri

owned by Cline Bull from Fnglneer Stetion-T11-752+46 of the locsted center line of the Hor-
thern Electrie Compeny's survey: thence 'J‘(ést.e.rly along sald boundary lime ninety-two and ¢
six tenths (92.6) feet; thence South )¢ 13! éest forty (40) fest from and parallel to the
center line of the Northern Flectric Company's survejr, nine thousend and twenty-four(9024)
feet to a point on the North bank of the main chennel of Dea.:t" River, aald point being forty
(40) fest West of Engineer Station L11-842+70 of sald survey; thence East eighty (SQ-)-‘;feet.
thence North 0° 13! East, forty (40) feet Ffrom and parallel to said sur-ve'y, onethousand
fhree hundred twenty-four (1724) feet to a point South &9° 47! E-a.aﬂ of Englneer Station
L11—829f4€, sald podint being on the boundary line between the Rebert Johnston property and
the property now or formerly owned b.y Mrs E.A.Rogers; theﬁce Aésterly alofig sald boundary
;":Line eight and seven tenths (8.7) feet, more or less, to a point on said boundery line
thirty-one and threetentha(31.3) feet Rasterly at right angles to Engineer Station L1i-
g20+46 of sald survey thence Northerly%ng the said boundery line seven thousand seven

hundred (7700) feet to the point of beginning. Sald strip or tract of land conteining seven

teen and seventy-flve hundredths (17.75) secres more or legg,~--

Also the right to use for borrow purposes the following described strips or tracts of land

E strip or tract of land one hundred and forty (140) feetiin width, on the/Fest side of a.ﬂl{

adJacent and parallel to the sbove described strip or tract of land from Englneer Station
L11-752446 to Engineer Statlon L11-778788. Sald strip or tract of land contelning eight

snd forty-nine hundredths (8.49) acres, more orlless. A strip or troct of land one hund=-

red thirty (130) feet wide on the West side of, adlacent and parallel to the above
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deseribed strip or tract of land from Fnglneer Statlon L11-778+88 to Fngineer Station

L11-790400 of the sbove deseribed strip or tract of land. ~Sald strip or tract of land

containing three and thirty-two hundredths (3.32) aecres, mors or less. A Strip or

tract of land three hundred forty (340) feet wide onMest side of, adjacent end PﬂI‘B}&e‘

@l to the shove deseribed strip or tract of land from Fngineer Station T11-7907 00

to0 Engineer Stetlon L11-80&100,. Sald strip or tract of land containing fourteen and
five hundredths (14.05) acres, more or less. A strip or tract of land two hundred and
sixty (260) feet wide on the West side of, adjecent end parallel to the above deseribs
ed strip or trect of land from Fngineer Station L1l-808+00 to Engineer Station Ill-
829446 of the above described strip or tract of land, 8aid strip or tract of land
containing twelve end eighty-one hundredths (12.81) ecres, more or’'legs.———————===== —
A &ip or tract of land one hundred sixty (160} reet wide on the West side of, adje
—cent end parallel to the @bo\re deseribed strlp or tract of land from Fngineer Statlon
Lll-829vf'46 to Englneer Statlon L11-842+70 of ‘r.l;e above described strip or tract of
lend. (‘:‘e.id strlp or tract of land contalning four end eighty-six hundredths (4.86)
acres, more or less. A strip or tract of land one hundred forty (140) fe‘et Tlde at
the North end and sixt:y (60) feet wide at the South end, the Eest boundery of seld
strip or trect of lend belng coineident with the Fast boundary of the Robert Johnston
property and the Mest boundary k\eing coineident with the REast boundary of the above
described strip or tract of lend from Englneer Station L11-829+46 to Fngineer Station
111-842+70. Seld strip or tract comtaining three snd four hundredths (3.04) seres,
more or less, for the purpose ofgﬂz,y‘lng down, ereeting, maintaining, repalring and
operating & single or double tract railroad, to be cperated by electriclty, compress-
ed air or other motive power, in, over, slong and across sald lands upon sald strip of
lend hepeby conveyed, together with all necessary and convenient mesns of ingress,
egress and regreas to and from sald right of way for the purpose of erecting, mein-
teining, protecting snd operating sald reilroad and all privileges necessary and conve
enlent therefor. TOGRTHER with all and singular the tenements, heredltements and app-
urtensnees thereunto belonglng, or in enywise eppertelining, end the reversion end re-

versions, remainder and remainders, rents, issues and proflts thereof,-——-———=—r=w—==-

T0 HAVE AND TO HOLD all and sinpular the sald premises, together with the oppurtenance
unto the said party of the second pert and %o its successors end assigns forever,—---—-
EENWITNHRFWI{T‘.RF‘.OF, the sald party of the first part, in pursusnce of & resolution of

its Board of Directors, duly passed end adopted has ceused these presents to be ex~

e i e el

[t

limvé

s
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6&EZﬁEZ]§ZLEﬁht% ganized unfler the lews of the State of California, and having its principsl place of busi-

%

MHIS INDENTURE, made end entered into this 19th day of September, in the year of our Lord

85
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ecuted and 1ts corporate name and seal hereunto affixed the dey and year first abo _

|

written. Reference is hereby made to Volume "3" of Mﬁ.scellmepus Records at page 150 in

the office of the County Recorder of the County of Yuba, State of California,——-=—mw——e——e
Decker Jewett & Co Bank By A.C.Bingham, Cash,-- rrmonns
STATE OF. CALIFORNIA, }

)ss

County of Yuba,

On this 19th day of September, in the year one thousand nine
hundred seven, before me, C.F.Aaron, e Notery Public in and for the sald County of Yuba,
State of Californla, perscnally appeered A.C.Bingham, ¥nown to me to be the Ga,sls;er of the
corporation deseribed in and that executed the within instrument end alsc known to me to bel
the person who executed it on behalf of the corporatioh herein®named, and he acknowledged
to me that sueh corporation executed the same. IN TINTESS HEREOF, I have hereunto set my

hend and sffixed my official seal at my office in the sald County of Yuba, in this certi-

Ticatenfirst above written. C.F.Aeron (SEAL) Notary Public in and for the County of Yuba,

State of Callfornla. Recorded at the Request of Geo. E. Springer September 2lsgt, 1507,

at 20 min.pest 10%o'clock A.M, -

! a’p RECORDER.

one thousand nine hundred end seven between DECKER JFEPRETT AND CO. BANK, a corporation, or-

ness in the Clty of Marysville, County of Yuba, State of Californias, the party of the firsy

pert, and NORTHERN FLRECTRIC COMPANY, a corporation, duly incorporated, orgenized and exist-
ing under and by virtug of the laws of the Stete of Neveda and doing business in the State |
of .Ca,lifornia the party of the second parji,WI;'I‘NESSEEl[‘H: Thet the sald party of the first
part, for and 1n conslderation of the sum of Ten 00-100 Dollars, United States Gold Coin,
to 1t in hand pald by the sald party of the second part, at or before the ensealing and
delivery of these presents, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has grented, barg-
sined and sold, eonveyed and eonfirmed, end by these presents, does grant, bargain end sell
convey and confirm unto the seld party of the second part, snd to its successors and

osslgns, forever, the followlng described strlp or traet of land situste in the County of

Yube, Stete of Callfornla, nemely: A strip or tract of land as hereinafter described, bel

on each slde of the located center line of the NORTHERN ELECTRIC éOMPANY'S line of railvog)
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. cUPATCEI L A strip of tract of iand as hereinafter. de-
seribted being situited on each zide of the lteated canterline

"of the derthern Blectrie. Cozmany line of ratlresd which sald

© strin or tract of land i= deagrlbed as follows: -
. . ' ) ! . L]

Beginning at the gcoutheast corner of Lot & of "the 1373
gcre tract of the MNew Helvetia (rant susuth of the Yuba River,
being a pertlem on'the west line of the abandoned 3acri—ento
Road &5 same 1o esteblishsd by the Cominty Surveyor of Yuba
County;- thence Zaszt 40.0 feet tc s moint on the centerlide of

-sald raad; -thence Zlorih %™ 30" Vest aleng sald fenterline of -

abandohed road £90.C feet, more or less, to & point on the |
scutherly right of way line of the Vestern Prelifiz Ratlway;
thefite Vest -40.0 faet alenz sald.line to a point om the vest
1line -of the abandened . Sacregento foad; thefce lorth 4 30" west
132.C feet clong westerly 1ilne »f seild reed, being. also the B
clvisied 1ine between land oWmed™by the City of Yurysville and .

dand now or formerly ovned by the Yestern Paciric Rajlvay to a
‘point om the southerly right of way line of Western Pacific

- Rellway:

thence Worth &8 52" west-along said southerly line of -
right of way of the Western Pacific Rallway 24E.5 féat to a '
peint.on the easterly line of pight of way of Nostharn Bleetrie -
Cardany; thenee. sputh 12¥ 29' east 1008,0 feet, meve dr less,
dlong zald easterly right of way line of the florthern Ilectric
Ceompany’ to a.podnt on the divislcn lize betwesn-the land of the
Ciiy of iarysville and land now or fercerly owned by Gesrge

" “Van Buskirk: thence east along said diviéinn lime 27.0 faet to °

fect wide of the westerly side and 60.0 feet wide on the. essterly

“--=soribed “in Yercel Wo. .3 above, A eforesdld Englneer Staticn

—

‘8tation-L11-215+13,3, =zald strip or tract of land ecotaining

PIECEL §: 4 ¥triv of land 150.0 feet in width, being 50,0

slde cf the following described centerline:

.'Béginniﬁg at the snutnggyupggg;gg;_of_the_;anterlinelée-'

115-264+77.91 of the .located centerline of the No-thern Elactric
Rallway Comnany survey;.thence south 11705' east-200,0 feet to: ...,
beginning of curve at Engineer Stntion L15-266+77.91: thenmos in- o .
& southeaste~ly directlen on & tmngent cusve to the left of .
5729.6 feet radivs, 64L.&7 Teet to the end of eiirve at Engipeer .
Station 116-273+19.78 enuals L11-273+419,59; thenea south 3177311

wast 4+213.72 feet, fiore or lgss, to a point on the southerly : L
bourdary line of the 1373 acre tract above referred to at Bngineer -

17.47 acreg, more or less, - ;

L 0. Seglnning st & point, seld polnt belng the most
northerly eorner of the land eonveyed to William €, HcIntyre and
Glenn E. Clarridge by deed recorded Jamuary 7, 1958, in Volume
271 of Offieinl Reeords, page 283, Vygba County Records, said
polnt also being South 17729' past, 2 distance of 100 feet from
the interseetlon of the seutherly line of thet ecertain .tract of
land’ entitled, “Partition of 1373 acre Traet", on ¥ile in the -
office oi the County Recorder of the County of Yuba, in Book 12
of Deeds, page 569.and the essterly line of that eertain 80 foot.
gtrin: of 1end tonveyed to Ssrthern Elecirle Co. by deédrecorded
September '21, 1907 In Volume 56 of Deeds; pega 273, Yuba County
Heeords; thence froo sild - point of  beginning, Horth 17°29' west
along the easterly line of the land conveysd to sald Ncrthern -

‘Eleectric Co,, a dlstance of 100 feet to the seoutharly lige of . -
+the Partitior of 1373 Acre Tract &hove referrad to; ~hemece

westerly along the southerly line of said tract a distance of BO ' .
feet, more or less, to the scuthvesterly lime of the lamd. -~ _ -
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SUBDIVISIONo TRACT NUMBER 8,

GF
"YUBA GARDENS,
BEING RESUBDIVISIONS OF :
SUBDIVISION of THE SOUTHERLY PART or TRACT NUMBER &
oF YUBA GARDENS,

SUBDIVISION of 786 NORTHERLY PORTION of TRACT NUMBER &8

s “YUBA GARDENS)

AND 2 n

SUBDIVISION 0f LOTS 49, 50, 5§/, 52 ve 53 or SUBDIVISION o7
TRACT NUMBER 8 or “YUBA GARDENS

Seofe [ rmeh = 300 fee 4

Surveyrd by Hoph TSone, Lriemsed Jurper, Hagprvite. Cotfarass.
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EXHIBIT 'F'
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Pa— . 7 - T TPFS NZTEUZS5.092  EEE7957TUSZ 374" TRON PIPE W YELLOW CAF =
g §O99T4 CP#6 N2172562.356 E6678557.308 STD. DWR BRASS DISC STAMPED .
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA — CALIFORNIA NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR., GOVERNOR

CENTRAL VALLEY FLOOD PROTECTION BOARD
3310 ElI Camino Ave., Rm. 151

SACRAMENTO, CA 95821

(916) 574-0609 FAX: (916) 574-0682

PERMITS: (916) 574-0685 FAX: (916) 574-0682

February 16, 2012

Subject: CVFPB Staff Response to letters from Susan Lagrand and Carol Miller dated
January 29, 3012 and February 10, 2012, respectively

The purpose of this letter is to respond to several questions/issues raised by letters submitted by Susan
Lagrand and Carol Miller. These letters are incorporated into the staff report as Attachment O.

I. Letter from Susan Lagrand submitted via email on January 29, 2012

A. In 1922 US Congress enacted 43 U.S.C. 912 in which if the railway ceased using land granted for
railroad purposes, the land would go back to the landowner for which the railroad traversed unless it
was turned into a public highway within 1-year of abandoning the railroad.

Staff Response: 43 U.S.C. 912 dealt with public land of the United States that was granted to a
railroad company for use as a right-of-way. The right-of-way across the land was sometimes
granted as an easement for railway use, and in these cases, when the Railroad abandoned such
use the easement would have reverted back to the owners of the servient estate (the property
owner in this situation).

For the parcel in question, the Sacramento Northern Railway purchased the land itself from a private
owner. It was not an easement granted by the U.S. Government. Therefore, there was not an
easement to extinguish, because the Railroad Company owned the land. Sacramento Northern
Railway abandoned the tracks but not the land under the 1956 filing with the Interstate Commerce
Commission. Following the abandonment of the tracks, Sacramento Northern Railway continued to
own the underlying fee title to the land until it was purchased by the State in 1958.

B. CFR 43 was saved as appendix of CFR 43 in which two federal courts have ruled that Government
grant right of ways belong to the abutting property owners not the Government or Railroads.

Staff Response: The law provided relates to situations in which a railroad right-of-way easement is
abandoned due to non-use. When these easements are abandoned, the property reverts back to
the servient owner (the property owner in this situation). In this situation however, Sacramento
Northern Railway owned not only a right-of-way across the land, but also the underlying fee title to
the land. There is no evidence of an easement. If there was an easement, it would have merged
with Sacramento Northern Railway’s fee interest, rather than transferring to abutting property
owners upon non-use. Even after the Sacramento Northern Railway trackage was officially
abandoned, the Sacramento Northern continued to own the underlying fee title to the land until it
was purchased by the State in 1958 for $5,440.

II. Letter from Carol Miller dated February 10, 2012

A. Exhibit A is showing the 1373 Acres of Land and the 9 Subdivision or Lots Situated South of the City
of Marysville. The original Survey was from East to West using the Feather River East Bank. The
1907 In-Denture of The Strip of Land, Exhibit B, beginning at the Southeast Corner of Lot or
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Subdivision 6 and ending at the Southeast Corner of Subdivision 9 is stating the Survey used the
Feather River East bank and the Abandon Sacramento Road, which was on the water side of the
Levee, to the East to the Centerline of the Northern Electric Railway then 60ft was measured from
the Centerline of the Railway to the East. The Strip of Land was purchased from Farmers and
Ranchers who had fenced properties. When Northern Electric surveyed the Strip of Land as stated
in their In-Denture, Official Records Book 251 page 273 — 285, the In-Denture states lot or
subdivision 6, 2 2 miles South of Marysville, 1 Mile East of the East Bank of the Feather River along
each Property Owner’s fence line. The Survey was from East to West. Each Strip of Land in the
1907 In-Denture states “The rights to use for borrow purposes the described strips or tracts of land”.

Staff Response: The referenced Deed (Books 251 Page 273-285) is not pertinent to the State
property where the existing private encroachments exist. Staff Report Attachment E shows the
correct Deed for the State parcel where private encroachments exist (Book 59 Page 441). The last
statement is unfounded as there is no notation on the plat indicating a “direction” of the survey.
This is further supported by Professional Land Surveyor Kevin Heeney in his review of this deed
presented at the January 26, 2012 hearings.

Book 56 of Deeds, Page 273 — the document Carol Miller brought forward at the hearing on January 26,
2012, claiming it describes an 80 strip measured from the East side of the Feather River and extends all
the way to the Bear River.

+ Wein fact had reviewed that document and had a copy in our files. It describes two parcels or
strips of land that are North of the encroachment area and several strips of land which begin at
Island Avenue and extend Southeasterly to Highway 70 and beyond. It does not describe any strip
of land adjacent to the encroachment areas. Please see the attached Exhibit ‘A" which shows some
of these parcels. The parcels not shown on Exhibit “A’ are located further to the South.

« NMs. Miller is incorrect regarding calls to the East side of the Feather River being used to locate the
railroad parcels/strips. Those calls are used to describe the larger parcels from which the railroad
parcels/strips are a portion thereof. Those calls are not used to specifically locate the alignment of
the railroad parcels/strips. Please refer to Exhibit ‘B’ which is a copy of this deed. | have underlined
in green, only those portions describing the railroad parcels/strips.

Source: CTA Memo, Staff Report Attachment N

B. 1908 According to Attachment D, Deed of G. Cohn and Northern California Electric Railway Co.,
page 443 reads “will build and maintain good and sufficient FENCES on each side of said strip of
land, a flood-gate sufficient to permit the passage of all surface and drainage waters (exclusive of
flood and overflow waters) coming thereto”. The Survey of this Deed is from East to West and the
Fence was built by Northern Electric Railway on each side of said strip of Land. The Fence
Description is for Lots or Subdivisions 5 and 4. The paragraph above the Fence Line states
reversion and reversions, remainder and remainders.

Staff Response: Staff is aware of the local drainage issue where water ponds during heavy rains
at the backyard of the properties adjacent to State land. The proposed permit will include a
condition requiring a Storm water Management Plan to address the water runoff from the Levee and
the corridor. Details of this permit condition are described in Application 18690.

C. The Deed to Sacramento-San Joaquin Drainage District, Exhibit C your attachment H, refers to the
1907 In-Denture, for the exact description of the Strip of Land purchased by Northern Electric from
Decker, Jewett and Co. Bank. This In-Denture specifies Existing Fences and the Exact
Measurement of 60ft on the east side of the levee which was measured using the Centerline of the
railway from East to West and can be located using this In-Denture and the Survey by Northern
Electric. The Levee itself is not in a straight line, because the Survey contoured the East Bank of
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the Feather River. When Sacramento Northern sold the strip of land for the right to borrow to
Sacramento-San Joaquin Drainage District both parties knew there was an Existing Fence, all
properties were enclosed with the Existing Fence Line. Neither Sacramento Northern nor
Sacramento-San Joaquin Drainage District, within 3 years plus one day or for 104 years according
to the 1908 Deed, asked any of the property owners to move the Existing Fence, no public utilities
were added to the Strip of Land and the County of Yuba is not showing an Encroachment on this
Strip of Land and because the Fence was built by Northern Electric Railway on each side of said
strip of land. Then Civil Code 1007 does not apply. Northern Electric Built the Fence on each side
of the strip of land, which would be the boundary or property line.

Staff Response: Pursuant to Civil Code Section 1007 “no possession by any person, firm, or
corporation no matter how long continued of any land, water right, easement, or other property
whatsoever dedicated to a public use by a public utility, or dedicated to or owned by the state or
any public entity, shall ever ripen into any title, interest or right against the owner thereof.” The
property was purchased by the State on December 12, 1958 from the Sacramento Northern Railway
and in accordance with Civil Code Section 1007 above, no adjacent landowner can acquire
prescriptive rights to land owned by the State.

Furthermore, Civil Code 1624 requires any real estate agreements to be in writing. No documents
have been submitted that establish a written agreement between the parties changing the property
line from what is provided on the Deed to the existing location of the fence.

D. 1939 When Yuba Gardens Subdivision was surveyed, Exhibit D your attachment F, from East to
West the Fence was South 17 degrees 15 minutes East and CTA’s Recorded Survey 2011-11,
Exhibit E your attachment |, is North 17 Degrees 46 Minutes 46 Seconds West. The existing Fence
has been there for over 104 years according to the 1908 Deed. Sacramento Northern added
Barbed Wire to the Levee side of the Existing Fence, Exhibit F. TRLIA and CTA'’s Survey is shifting
our Existing Boundary line or Fence Line on the right and left of the homes, slightly South and
shifting our 280Ft to the East. Yuba County has and is retaining an Easement that is in our Front
Yards, Exhibit G1-4, our 280ft cannot be set inside this Easement because we will be losing our
0.424242 Acres and change our existing Deeds, Exhibit H and I. CTA’s Survey is moving all
Fences to North, South, East and West.

Staff Response: This paragraph claims there are numerical differences in bearings on the survey
plats. The record of survey prepared by CTA has been reviewed and recorded by the County. In
addition, the boundary information shown on the CTA survey is consistent with 5 other recorded
maps prepared by independent surveyors. Miller Exhibit G1-4 appears to be from Yuba County GIS
data which is less accurate than field survey using instruments and benchmarks.

E. 1939 Before Homes were built, Feather River Blvd and Riverside Dr. were constructed; the County
of Yuba Surveyor added an 80ft Easement to the front of all properties for the roads and public
utilities. The 80ft Easement is still in existence. Yuba County Surveyor does show an Easement in
the front but no Encroachment for the Railroad in the back. Feather River Blvd and Riverside Dr.
were constructed in the Middle of the Easement. The Easement is still a matter of record with the
Yuba County Surveyor and the Easement includes all Front Fences. The County Surveyor stated
that if the County needs the property inside the Easement the property owners will be notified.

1950 the Flood washed away most of Feather River Blvd and Riverside Dr. These roads were
again surveyed and re-constructed on the east side of the Easement. This does not show on the
Survey by CTA. The painted white line in the Middle of Feather River Blvd and Riverside Dr. cannot
be used in the front of the properties as a survey point from West to East, because it is not in the
Middle of the Easement.
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Staff Response: The CTA survey shows the 80 foot road right-of-way is established from
monuments set from prior surveys. The street centerline striping does not represent the right-of-way
centerline and was not used to establish property boundaries.

F. As shown in our Deed and Declaration of Homestead, Exhibit H and | reads South 72 Degrees 45
Minutes West along the Northerly side, 280ft; thence South 17 Degrees 15 minutes East along the
westerly side, 66ft the same as shown in the Yuba Gardens Survey. The Description of the 1939
Survey Map is the same Description as our Deed. The CTA Survey is backwards from this and has
changed the minutes and seconds of the Co-ordinates and in some places changed the Degrees,
which will change Acres and complete Descriptions of some current Deeds and property. The 1939
Survey of Subdivision of Tract 8 of Yuba Gardens was from East to West and Surveyed according
to the 1907 In-Denture of Northern Electric and the Survey of CTA of this area is from West to East.
CTA’s Recorded Survey and the Survey that was given to all property owners in June of 2011 are
not the same. The Recorded Survey does not show the toe of the Levee, but the Survey of May
2011 does show the toe of the Levee, Exhibit J.

Staff Response: A statement about the bearing degrees used in the survey is addressed in the
CTA memo dated February 14, 2012 (Staff Report Attachment N, see below).

A discussion on Latitude and Longitude and the claim that the old surveys and my Record of Survey
confirm the property line and the fence line are the same.

+« None of the maps, surveys or deeds we have reviewed and used in this effort provide any calls to
Latitude or Longitude. They do reference bearings which are completely different. A latitude and
longitude would define a specific point on the face of the earth. A bearing describes direction,
based on some form of datum. Surveyors for centuries have used various ways to describe or
relate bearings such as Compass or Magnetic, or North based on solar observations or Polaris (the
North Star). More commonly used methods today are either a Basis of Bearings from a prior survey
or by State Plane Coordinates. Exhibit ‘E’ shows the statement on how the bearings shown on that
map were derived, which was a prior survey or map.

s Our survey has been prepared using the control which was established from State Plane
Coordinates by the Army Corps of Engineers. That is why on my survey the bearing on the
common boundary line is shown as S17°46’46"E. Above that bearing we show [S17°15°00°E]. The
bearings and distances shown in brackets on my survey indicate the bearings and measured
distances of other surveys.

+« The fact that the bearing on the commeon boundary is different from my survey, the 1939 subdivision
(Book 3 of Maps, Page 45) and the 1921 subdivision (Book 3 of Maps, Page 2) does not mean we
have three different locations for that line. Rather we have one line, shown on three separate
surveys, each based upon a different datum or Basis of Bearings.

+ | believe there is some misunderstanding in interpreting my survey. The fact that we show the
record bearing from the prior survey [S17°15'00"E] drawn above the fence line symbol does not
indicate we believe the fence to be the boundary from the prior survey, only the direction of that
common boundary line. We could have chosen to put that label in line with the bearing we show or
under the common boundary line. It is merely a drafting decision, which we typically tend to show
by stacking record data above our data. My survey does not show a gap between ownership of the
State or the adjacent property owners, only a gap between the property line and the existing fence.

Source: CTA Memo, Staff Report Attachment N
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III. OQuestions from Letter from Carol Miller dated February 10, 2012

1. Were There 2 Survey Maps and if so Why?

Staff Response: Survey 2011-11 prepared by CTA is the only survey that has been prepared. The
June 2011 and August 2011 versions were drafts of the survey. The survey was first submitted to
the County on August 30, 2011. Due to the County’s backlog, Mr. Heeney did not receive
comments from the County until November 2, 2011. On January 6, 2012, Mr. Heeney’s final
submittal was hand delivered to the County and the Survey map was recorded on January 11, 2012.
This question was also answered in Kevin Heneey’s memo as shown below:

The exhibit prepared by Hecker showing my June 2011 survey vs. my Recorded Survey of January, 2012,
attached hereto as Exhibit 'F’

« The June 2011 copy was a draft copy of our Record of Survey, prepared to give the DWR Cadastral
staff some of the information we had found in our research and field investigations. At that point it
was not in final form for submittal to the County as a Record of Survey. Our final Record of Survey
was not submitted until August 30, 2011. With that review, the County Surveyors’ office supplied us
with review comments, requests for additional information and minor drafting revisions. The
differences shown in the Hecker exhibit reflect:

We added the offset distances (60" and 90) on either side of the described centerline of the
State property.

> We added an overall bearing and distance on the common boundary line.

A vicinity map and other required information was added prior to recording.

Source: CTA Memo, Staff Report Attachment N

2. The difference in co-ordinates would it be the way the Recorded Survey was taken, West to East, or
should it have been Surveyed to the Original Survey which was East to West?

Staff Response: The CTA survey is consistent with prior surveys and proper diligence has been
exercised in the preparation of the document.

3. Why was the toe of the Levee left off the Recorded Survey of January 20127
Staff Response: Topographic information such as levee embankment (toe, crown, etc), vegetation
and other existing features are not part of Records of Survey. A record of Survey is intended to

establish a property boundary in accordance with Professional Land Surveyors Act Section 8762.

4. The Recorded Survey is showing that the 60ft of the strip of land is ending at the Existing Fence
Line, does this mean that this is the actual property line?

Staff Response: The dimension shown on the Survey map (sheet 2, above Lot 136), represents
the dimension from the centerline to the State right-of-way not to the existing fence.

5. Since Northern Electric Railway built the Fence at the side of the strip of land, wouldn’t the fence be
on the boundary or property line?

Staff Response: As previously mentioned, Civil Code 1624 requires any real estate agreements to
be in writing. No documents have been submitted that establish a written agreement between the
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parties changing the property line from what is provided on the Deed to the existing location of the
fence.

6. Because of the easement in the front, by the County of Yuba, how is it justified to move our
properties into the easement?

Staff Response: The Survey map has not changed any existing recorded easements or property
boundaries. The CTA survey clearly shows the 80’ right of way and each adjacent lot being 280’
deep, as described in their deed and shown on the map.

7. Why are the properties being moved from North to South, slightly?

Staff Response: The Survey map has not changed any existing recorded easements or property
boundaries.

8. By Law can you change our 0.424242 Acres or 280ft that is stated in our Deed?

Staff Response: The Survey map has not changed any existing recorded easements or property
boundaries. The CTA survey clearly shows the 80’ right of way and each adjacent lot being 280’
deep, as described in their deed and shown on the map. Furthermore, if there was a conflict
between adjoining deeds, and based on junior/senior rights, it is possible to find that the 280’ was
incorrect. However, this is not the case and the CTA Survey shows lots as 280’ deep.

9. Why are we still finding monuments and markers concerning the Levee and Land that are not part of
CTA Certified Survey of this area? The Yuba County Surveyor Field Books have been missing
since January 2009, we cannot check to find answers.

Staff Response: Monuments related to property boundary information have been identified and are
shown on the Survey. Other monuments may exist for the levee construction or related
improvements, but these have no bearing on the property boundary.

10. The rocks that are being added to the land side of the levee will cause a waterfall effect, wouldn’t
the runoff water from this be the responsibility of the Central Valley Flood Control Board or TRLIA?

Staff Response: Any rocks (rip-rap) added during the construction of the corridor is intended to
prevent erosion to the levee embankment and will not cause a “waterfall effect’. Surface drainage
from the corridor will be addressed as part of Application 18690.

11. The runoff water from the Levee will stagnate in the back of the Fence, but it has been said, that the
drainage is the property owner’s problem, how can we, as property owner’s get in back of the Fence
to take care of the problem and does this not make it the State of California’s problem?

Staff Response: Staff is aware of the local drainage issue where water ponds during heavy rains
at the backyard of the properties adjacent to State land. The proposed permit will include a
condition requiring a Storm water Management Plan to address the water runoff from the Levee and
the corridor. Details of this permit condition are described in Application 18690.

12. There are covers on the Levee that have electrical lines, IMG_0209 through IMG_0216, can these
be explained? How far do they go into the Levee? Will these weaken the levee?

Staff Response: The electrical lines in the vaults at the crown of the levee are connected to
measuring devices installed in wells at the toe of the levee. These electrical lines travel through a
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small diameter (1.25 inch) PVC conduit installed 2 feet below the landside slope of the levee and
then down a well at the toe of the levee to measuring devices, approximately 34 to 40 feet in the
foundation of the levee. The purpose of these measuring devices is to measure water pressure in
sandy layers in the foundation to determine if pressures are reaching a critical level. This will also
provide information on the effectiveness of a cutoff wall installed in the levee. These conduits and
measuring devices do not weaken the levee.

13. Will the well pumps at the end of the Levee weaken the Levee?

Staff Response: It is assumed the pumps in question are the pumps associated with Pump Station
9, which is located just south of Island Avenue. Pump Station 9 is one of 5 pumping stations located
along the levees surrounding RD 784. Their purpose is to pump interior runoff from within RD 784,
over the levee and to rivers on the waterside of the levee. These pump stations keep interior runoff
from ponding to damaging levels on the landside of the levee. The discharge pipes from the pumps
are placed outside of the design levee prism with the pipe bottom at the crown of the levee above
the design flood elevation in accordance with State levee design standards. This pump station was
constructed in 1988 and was permitted by the Board. The pumps and the associated discharge
pipes do not weaken the levee and serve to reduce flood risk due to interior runoff.
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February 10, 2012

Central Valley Flood Protection Board
3310 El Camino Ave Room 151
Sacramento, CA 95821

Attn: Ms. Angeles Caliso

Subject: Three Rivers Levee Project - Permit Application 18690

Exhibit A is showing the 1373 Acres of Land and the 9 Subdivision or Lots Situated South of the City of
Marysville. The original Survey was from East to West using the Feather River East Bank.

The 1907 In-Denture of The Strip of Land, Exhibit B, beginning at the Southeast Corner of Lot or
Subdivision 6 and ending at the Southeast Corner of Subdivision 9 is stating the Survey used the Feather
River East bank and the Abandon Sacramento Road, which was on the water side of the Levee, to the
East to the Centerline of the Northern Electric Railway then 60ft was measured from the Centerline of
the Railway to the East. The Strip of Land was purchased from Farmers and Ranchers who had fenced
properties. When Northern Electric surveyed the Strip of Land as stated in their In-Denture, Official
Records Book 251 page 273 — 285, the In-Denture states lot or subdivision 6, 2 % miles South of
Marysville, 1 Mile East of the East Bank of the Feather River along each Property Owner’s fence line.
The Survey was from East to West. Each Strip of Land in the 1907 In-Denture states “The rights to use
for borrow purposes the described strips or tracts of land”.

1908 According to Attachment D, Deed of G. Cohn and Northern California Electric Railway Co., page 443
reads “will build and maintain good and sufficient FENCES on each side of said strip of land, a flood-gate
sufficient to permit the passage of all surface and drainage waters (exclusive of flood and overflow
waters) coming thereto”. The Survey of this Deed is from East to West and the Fence was built by
Northern Electric Railway on each side of said strip of Land. The Fence Description is for Lots or
Subdivisions 5 and 4. The paragraph above the Fence Line states reversion and reversions, remainder
and remainders.

The Deed to Sacramento-San Joaquin Drainage District, Exhibit C your attachment H, refers to the 1907
In-Denture, for the exact description of the Strip of Land purchased by Northern Electric from Decker,
Jewett and Co. Bank. This In-Denture specifies Existing Fences and the Exact Measurement of 60ft on
the east side of the levee which was measured using the Centerline of the railway from East to West and
can be located using this In-Denture and the Survey by Northern Electric. The Levee itself is notin a
straight line, because the Survey contoured the East Bank of the Feather River. When Sacramento
Northern sold the strip of land for the right to borrow to Sacramento-San Joaquin Drainage District both
parties knew there was an Existing Fence, all properties were enclosed with the Existing Fence Line.
Neither Sacramento Northern nor Sacramento-San Joaquin Drainage District, within 3 years plus one day
or for 104 years according to the 1908 Deed, asked any of the property owners to move the Existing
Fence, no public utilities were added to the Strip of Land and the County of Yuba is not showing an
Encroachment on this Strip of Land and because the Fence was built by Northern Electric Railway on
each side of said strip of land. Then Civil Code 1007 does not apply. Northern Electric Built the Fence on
each side of the strip of land, which would be the boundary or property line.
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1939 When Yuba Gardens Subdivision was surveyed, Exhibit D your attachment F, from East to West the
Fence was South 17 degrees 15 minutes East and CTA’s Recorded Survey 2011-11, Exhibit E your
attachment |, is North 17 Degrees 46 Minutes 46 Seconds West. The existing Fence has been there for
over 104 years according to the 1908 Deed. Sacramento Northern added Barbed Wire to the Levee side
of the Existing Fence, Exhibit F. TRLIA and CTA’s Survey is shifting our Existing Boundary line or Fence
Line on the right and left of the homes, slightly South and shifting our 280Ft to the East. Yuba County
has and is retaining an Easement that is in our Front Yards, Exhibit G1-4, our 280ft cannot be set inside
this Easement because we will be losing our 0.424242 Acres and change our existing Deeds, Exhibit H
and I. CTA’s Survey is moving all Fences to North, South, East and West.

1939 Before Homes were built, Feather River Blvd and Riverside Dr. were constructed; the County of
Yuba Surveyor added an 80ft Easement to the front of all properties for the roads and public utilities.
The 80ft Easement is still in existence. Yuba County Surveyor does show an Easement in the front but
no Encroachment for the Railroad in the back. Feather River Blvd and Riverside Dr. were constructed in
the Middle of the Easement. The Easement is still a matter of record with the Yuba County Surveyor and
the Easement includes all Front Fences. The County Surveyor stated that if the County needs the
property inside the Easement the property owners will be notified.

1950 the Flood washed away most of Feather River Blvd and Riverside Dr. These roads were again
surveyed and re-constructed on the east side of the Easement. This does not show on the Survey by
CTA. The painted white line in the Middle of Feather River Blvd and Riverside Dr. cannot be used in the
front of the properties as a survey point from West to East, because it is not in the Middle of the
Easement.

As shown in our Deed and Declaration of Homestead, Exhibit H and | reads South 72 Degrees 45 Minutes
West along the Northerly side, 280ft; thence South 17 Degrees 15 minutes East along the westerly side,
66ft the same as shown in the Yuba Gardens Survey. The Description of the 1939 Survey Map is the
same Description as our Deed. The CTA Survey is backwards from this and has changed the minutes and
seconds of the Co-ordinates and in some places changed the Degrees, which will change Acres and
complete Descriptions of some current Deeds and property.

The 1939 Survey of Subdivision of Tract 8 of Yuba Gardens was from East to West and Surveyed
according to the 1907 In-Denture of Northern Electric and the Survey of CTA of this area is from West to
East. CTA’s Recorded Survey and the Survey that was given to all property owners in June of 2011 are
not the same. The Recorded Survey does not show the toe of the Levee, but the Survey of May 2011
does show the toe of the Levee, Exhibit J.

Questions:

Were There 2 Survey Maps and if so Why?

The difference in co-ordinates would it be the way the Recorded Survey was taken, West to
East, or should it have been Surveyed to the Original Survey which was East to West?

Why was the toe of the Levee left off the Recorded Survey of January 2012?

The Recorded Survey is showing that the 60ft of the strip of land is ending at the Existing
Fence Line, does this mean that this is the actual property line?
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Since Northern Electric Railway built the Fence at the side of the strip of land, wouldn’t the
the fence be on the boundary or property line?

Because of the easement in the front, by the County of Yuba, how is it justified to move
our properties into the easement?

Why are the properties being moved from North to South, slightly?
By Law can you change our 0.424242 Acres or 280ft that is stated in our Deed?

Why are we still finding monuments and markers concerning the Levee and Land that are
not part of CTA Certified Survey of this area? The Yuba County Surveyor Field Books have
been missing since January 2009, we cannot check to find answers.

The rocks that are being added to the land side of the levee will cause a waterfall effect,
wouldn’t the runoff water from this be the responsibility of the Central Valley Flood Control
Board or TRLIA?

The runoff water from the Levee will stagnate in the back of the Fence, but it has been said,
that the drainage is the property owner’s problem, how can we, as property owner’s get in

back of the Fence to take care of the problem and does this not make it the State of
California’s problem?

There are covers on the Levee that have electrical lines, IMG_0209 through IMG_0216, can
these be explained? How far do they go into the Levee? Will these weaken the levee?

Will the well pumps at the end of the Levee weaken the Levee?

The last pictures are showing the width of the Levee and the existing maintenance road.
(IMG_0207 — 0209 and 0219)

Regards,

Carol Miller

2110 Virgilia Lane
Olivehurst CA 95961

e-mail olidar45@yahoo.com
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Degker Jewstt & Co EHank By A.Q.Binghan Cash.

STATR OF CALIFORMIA ) ) !
y 88 ‘ ]

COUNTY OF YUBA ) ’ .
in thia 19ch day of Saptember in the year one thougand !

. !

nine lun@red and seven, before’me, C.F.Aaron a Hovary Public in and for the seid County of | 1

Yubz, Btate of Cmlifornia, persenslly sppearad &.0.Binghem, Mnewn to me o be the Cesher aé‘

the corporation deseribesd in and that sxecuted the »iihin instrument ond elso Xnown Lo

me to be the person who executed tt on vehalf of the gorporation thersin nsmwed, and he

roelnowledged to me that such covporation executed the same.,-—— -
|

I¥ WITHESS WHERROF, ¥ have hereunto 5% mwy hand and effixed my Offlcial eeal ab my offlne

iz the salgd County of Yubs.in this certificate first ab itten. C,F.Aerdn (SRAL) Notary

Publio in and for the County of Yuba, State of Californie. Reoorded st the Peoudet of Geo.

E. Springer September 2lst A.D. 3507, at 19 min.past 10 o'cloek 4.M. s

,"(f &; s . RECORDER,

S IKDENTURE, wmade apd entersd inte ibis 19tk dey of Septomber  in the year of oux Lovd

ope thousend nine hundred nipe hmmored and seven between DECEER, JEWETPT AND CO - BANK, &

& corporttion, organized umder the laws of the Stats of Califerria, end heving 1ts principsl

L T g R L R e ™

place of business in the City of Meyyswille County of Yuba, State of Cs.lifomi&, tha party
of the first part herein, end NORTEERW PIRCIRIO COMPANY, e corporation, duly lneorporzbed,

organizsd ahd axisting under and dy virtus of the laws of the State of Wevsda and deing

busineas in the State of California, the party of the second part, WITHNESSETH: That the
|

United States Gold Coin to 1t in hand paid by the sald perty of the secord part, st or befy

aatd pariy of the first part, for and in. consideration of the mm of Ten 0G-/100 Dollara,

fore the enseallng end delivery of thbse prosents, the roecelpt whareof ls hersby acknowleds

ged, hes granted, bargained end sold, conveyed and confirmed, snd by theas presents doss.
grant, bergeln and sell, convey and eenflmm unbo the said party of the second part, and to

its puccessers and essigns forever, the folléwdng deseribed sbrips or tracts of land slvnsd

in the Counvy of Yubs, State of Salifopnis, nemely:
1st SWHEIF OR TRAOT: " |
PARCEL HO T - 4 atrip or tract of land rs heveinafter deserdlbed being situate on each

atde of the losated semuer llne of the Northern Rlactrie Company's ilne of ralliromd, which

agtd sirdp or tracht of lspd is descrdbed &s follows, to—wit: BRGTHHING at the Soubbedat
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carper of Lot Six (6) of t¢he Gue Thouzand Thres mmdred Seventy-uhres, acre iract of the

!
™~

e e g

New Holvwetla Granbt, South of the Yubs River, being a poeint on the West line of the

sbandonad Sacramento Rocd as same 1x establizned by the County Surveyor of Tube County)

i thenoe Fast forty (40) fest to a point on the center 1lms of sald rosd; thenws Rorvih 4°

a k= e

30 West along sald center line of sbandoned rasd six hundred minety-slx (£95) feet,move

-

or less, to & polnt on the eoutherly right of way Une of the Weatern Pacific Radlwey;

g - thenoe Weat forty {40) faet along seld line to e point #n the Weab line of the abandoned

EC

- Sesramento Road; thenes Yorth &% 30! West pna hundred thirty-two [172) fest slong westar
. - iy Une of sald road, belng alao the divislon iine between lands ownmed by the Cliy of 4
. 4

Marysville end lands now or formerly cwned by the Western paecific Rallway, to o polint o .

the southerly right of way ne of Western Paocific Rellway; thance Nerth 48" 52° ki

B

i - Woal along sald soutkerly right of WAy, of the Western Pacific Raillwany two Iumdred Porty- o
five and flye temths (245.5) fest tc = point on tho easterly line of rdgnt of Way of o

Horthern Electric Company; thenee South 19° 29' Fast one thotssnd and elght (1008) feet, o

o

more or leas, aiomf sald easterly right of way lipe of the Northern Elecirie Company

EERAPTAPIING S

%o & point on the dlvislon line betwaen the lands of the City of Merysville snd lands - -

now or formerly owned by George Ven Buskirk; thencs east aleng ssid division lins twenty !

sexes (ZF) feet to point of beglmning. Containlng two and fifty-five hundradths {2.55) '

- aores, more Or less.

PARCEL N0 -9-- f strip or trect of lend as hereinafter described, being sltuste on sach

- side of the locatod center Iine of the HORTEERN RLRUTRIC COMPANY'S line of rallrosd, e

whieh sald atrdp or %rect of land 1s described as follows, to-wit! BEGINNING at the

=

s »Bouthaaet eprner of Let mix () of the One Thousand Three Fundred Seventy-tlrea {1373)
- .aere tract of Rew Melvetls frant, South ef the Yuba River, belng & point on the Yoot

iine of the absndoned Secremenbo Road, as sams iz eztablighed by the County Burveyor of

e ampe—

Yabe County, rumming thence North 4* 30) West, one thousend and sixty (106C) Peat, more

or less, along satd West line of sbandonad rosd, to a point on the northerly line of the t

. right of way of the Westaern Pacifio Ratlway, being shove men:t.ioned polnt of begirming; i .
thenece South 4ag* =2/ Raat; tifty-seven (57) feet along said nevtherly ine of right of
way of Western Poeific Ral)wey %o o point in the center lipe of the abandoned Sasremento b
Road; themes Worth 4° 307 West onc mmdred eighty {180} feet %o sn angle point in the ;

|
.eemter llne of abandened Saoramento Road; thence North 5° 0O' East: seventy-oight (75) i
feet along ssid center lina of abendoned road te a point mlusty [5C) feet at right engle

cagherly from Buginesr Station L1S5-2%5400,37 of the Northern Eleciric Cozpany's survaey;
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thenes on & curve o tha left of one thousend five hrmdved twenty-two and slxty-nine 1

S e we

mngredtha {(1522.69) faet radius, sixty (6)) feot to a point ninsty (90) fest sasterly at 1-

PSS

ripght englay from Foginear Station LiS-2364%0,27 B.0. of the Horthern Flactrle Company's: | 1
survey; thancs Horth 24* 16' WRst on & line -tinety {S0) Feet easterly from sud parallel to

the ¥orthern Fleoctric Company’s survey, a distenca of ops hundred twenty (120) feet, more

PRSI )

RSP, NP

or lgza, to'a point minety {50} feet esslarly ot plpht engles from Englneer Station LIS~
' |

: . 235+10, belng a polnt on the South bank of the Yubas River; thenea South &5° 30 West, two

i

ungred thirty-four (234) feet, more or- less, slomg asid South benk ¢f Yuba River to o polpt 1

o . on: tha Fest line of the Northern E?.eat.ria Compsny'e right of way; thence South 12° 23' Faal
one hundeed fourtesn (1la) feet along ssid Eset right of way lins of Northern Electric
" Company to o point on the Northarly line of the right of wsy of the Western Paciiic Rellway;
thenee South 48* 52' East slong =add Northerly »ight of wey Lins of the Western Pacific Raell
#8¥ tWo hundred nirdty-rine (299) feet, more or less, to & poink on the Wast line of the
. sbandonsd Sacremanto Road, as seme ig establishsd by County Surveyer of YUpe County; ihence

. Worth 4* 30" West slong sald West Line of rosd twemty (20) Fest %o polou of baglrming. Can

t

telning ene end sixty—ome mmdredthe (1.1} norpes more or less. =

> . 2nd STRIP OR TRACGT: . . A strip or tract of land eignty (80} feet ln width,

o velog forty (40) Teet on each #ide of and persllsl with the located csntar line of the
NORTHFRN PLRCTIRIC COMPANY'S line of rallroad, 2 tho same is stakesd ot and located over ajd
scross the following deseribed pareel of lamd, to—#li: A parcel of land ag per doed of ¥rs

Adlcls Duffley, wi@mv, o WMrs. Jane Tomb, revoxrded in Deed Bock 35, at pege 52, records of

Yuba County, Callfervds. ™ Alse that otber traect of land in seid Tubs County, d.sacribe:ﬂ-aT

begimming ot e poat on the East bank of Feather Rlver, marked C.0. designaing the Scuwthwant
‘ aorner of Lot Ho. Nine (9}, a8 sald gcorner is deserived on a mep entitled Paxrtition of Ome
‘ thoussnd three mundrad seventy-thres (1373) aores of land situsted South of Marysville, in

said Yubs County, inko nine {9) subdivirions, for J.M.Ramirez, ot 2l........ whizh mep is

[

v . recorded in Deed Book 12, at page 569, end running thencs due Eest, follewing the South line

. of sald trast of lexid 50 deseribed on sadd map of partitibon, one hundred end twenty (1208

chelns ta a poeat merked C,0., being the Scutheast corner of Lot No. fne (1} as warked and

L

i deseribed on sald map of partition; thence runplrg ot Tight angles due Scuth, thirty-seven

and seventy-tires hundredths (37.73) chaing; thence at right engles due West in s stralght

R

iine to the Bost benk of gaid Weather River; thenscs wp and follewlng the meenderings of saﬁd

i . Feethar Rlver to the pleos of beginning? The eentar line of seid strlp or tract of land

beraby conveyod baing partloulsrly deseritsd rs follows, te—wdt: ESGINNING eb e point en
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boundery }ine between the proparty of Mrs. Jana Toob, situsted in the New Helvatia
Grant in the County of Yubs, State of Califorpis, and the preperty new or formerly owne
-d by J.3.Cohn Estate; said puint being one thoucond threa hundred twanty-ome and nina
tenths (13521.9) feet, more or less, weatecly along said boundevy Yips from tha westerly
<lina of the Northerly and Southorly boun-ty Resd and belng at Enginser Statlon TAL-Z13+

33.3 or the located senter lins of the Kerthern Bleetric QCompony's Survey, thence South

*) 17° 31' Rast 4¢o theusand and alx hundred apd thdhrty-six and seven tenths (2036.7) fee}

more or l2ss 4c Engineer Stetion L1i-341470 of the located cemter line of the Hertherre
Eleetric Compeny's sorvey, satd point bein; on the boundary Iine :ne?;wean tha property -
of Wrs. Jene Tomb end the property now or formerly owned by Johm Q.Peckard and wester—
1y slomg sald boundary line one hundred end sixty-flve {365) feet, mora or lasa, from
the West ilne of Northerly and Southerly County Roed, Ssid sfrip or tract of Land
corbaiping four and eighty-four mundredihs (4,84} acres, mors or lnea. Also the right
to uze for horrow purpoaes the following deseribed stirips or tracts of 1aud Mwo sirlps
“each soventy- flve (75) feet in width, 1ying ome on each aide of 'and sdjeaent and paral

=1el to the above Asscribed strip or -tract of land frof Foglneer. Stetion INl-31i7+33.3 -

%o L11-342470, eontaining nine and sipht msedredths {9.08) ‘acres, wore or lesa.
Ard 2UTIP OR TRACT: A strip or bract. of land elghty {(g0) feet in wigtn, oeing
forty (40) foet on sach slde of«lemd. prrellel with the located canter line of. the
NCRTHERN BIRCTRIC COMPANY'S 13ns of rallroad as the =ame iz shaked cut end located over
and neroas the followbpg degordbed parcel of lemd, to-wlt: {Desd of Edwards Woodruff's
Estete by Exsevtor Lo Jokm Q.Peckard, recorded.in Deed Book 48, st Bfns 734, racords of
the Comty .cf Yubs, State of Califormlael ALY that ocartsls real property on tha South
aigds of the Yuba RiTer abouwt 2 12 mlles Sowth of fhe Glty of Marysville, commenly know
as the Bliza Rench, and bounded on the North by the lend of Mrs JB;:IB Tomb, ob the Bast
Ty the lands of Tdevards Woodruff emd of Packard snd Wobndruff and on the South by the
lands of Jesephine C. Engilund (mow D.C,Jonkins), and on the West by the Feather River.
{Daed of Edwards "vcoruff's estate by Bxemuter to Jomm Q.Packard, reeorded in Dead Book
48, at page 449, racords of the Co\.mt-;f of Yuba, State of California:) ALl thasé cartein
lot3, piwses end percals of land deseribed"degiming ot tha Forirmest corner of the HWop-
t-lfajmt. guarter ‘of Seetion Seven {7) in Pownanlp Fourteer (14} Merth of Range Four [4)
Eeat, M.D.M., seld corner being also the Northwest corper of the land owned by Me.Nut~

lay (now Edward Mcflowan); thance Bost along the fenes éhvidlng the lesnd of “m. Mutley

{now dogowsn) from the iend herein daseribed and conveyed, twenty {20) chains, more or

o

b me v e TR g e AR petam o mww = osw h omn

-l

.

Page 155 of 238


acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O


L

- g e tE e

[

T —— k-

dorephine €. Englund (n D.C.J8nkins};thence Worth seven (7) chsips, more or' lass, to the

" and parellel to the above dsseribed strlp of land from Fogirmeer Station L11-34140 %o L1i-
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‘less, %0 the line of fence dividging the land hereln deserided snd corveyed from the land i

Jately owned by Burlt-xt Bumwiler and efterwards by the Ratate of Rdwsrds Toodruff, decaa.seil
i

therce North forty (40) chains, more or leas, %o the Tine of fencadlvidlmg the land herein

descriped from the land formerly owned by ¥.C.Dufficy snd afterwards by the estate of Edwards

*oodeuff, decesded; thenmce slong seld rence #est thlrty-one and seventy humdredtha (31,70)

chains, more or lses, to the line of fence dividing sald land of Dufficy on the Tost
from the land of Peckerd and Wuvodruff; thence due South forty-saven {47) chalns, more or
l2ga, o the lins of femce dlviding the land of Josephine C. Fnglwnd {now D.C.Jenklns)

rom the land oféukerd apd Woodruff; thence Feset slong sald lastimentloned fanee slaven

.

and seventy imndredths {11.70) chafns, more or less, %o the Northssst oormer of said land o

pls«éa of beglming, aomtaining ome Immdrad thirty-zix [(136) ecrea. The conter llne of sald

strlp or traet of lend hereby ormeeynd belng particularly dessorlbed as follows, to-wdfi-—m—t

BERINMING ot a poineg on phe boumgdary line tetwsen the property of John Q. Peekivd, shtuated
in the N¥ew Helvella Grant in the 'Comnty of Yuba, Stats.of Californle, and the propn-;rty now ~
or fo:‘merly‘owned by Mrs., Jane Tomdb, satd point belng one hundred sné slxty-five {165) feet
more or less, westerly slong said boundary Iime from vhe Mest line of the Nertherly end Suuh
Southerly County Resd anc belng st Fogipeer Statdon L11-341370 8F tho located conter lime of
the Worthern Fleotrle Company's murvey; thence Scuth 17° 317 East, oight thonsend seven

pundred and sixty and six tenths (8760.6) feet, more or less, to Fnglmeer Station L11-4297

30.6 of the lponted senter ilne of the Northern Flectrie Company's survey; said point belng

ir she boundeary line between the property of Joim Q. Psokerd and the propsrty now or fe
gwned by D.C.Jenilns and meaterly along sald boundery line two mmdred and spventy-five andl
three tenths (275.3) feet, mora or less, from the conmen cewmer of the property of Jokm Q.
Pockerd and the properties now or formerly omned by Edwerd MeGowan snd D.0.Jemkdins. Seid
strlp or tract of land eontalning sixtaen and nipe lundredths {16.09) meres, sore or lass.
Also the rlght to use for horrow purposes the followlng describad atrips or tracts of land;

Twc strips saoh seveniy-tive (75) feet in width, lying one on smoh side of and sddacent

A20+30.6, conteining thiruy and sixtesn hundredths (30.16) acres, more or less.—
Ath STRIF OR TRACT; A strip or tract of land pighty (B0) feet im wldth, being forty

{40) feet on esoh side of and paralial wiih the located cenber line of tha MORTHERN FISCTRIf

COMPANY'S line of rallrsed, as the same iz steked out end located over and serass the follr

osing deacribved paresl of land, to—wlt: Thet certaln #leece or percel of land situate Im ] s

1

-

gyl

phrees Bl ot bl

s
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the County of Yuba, State of Callfornia, bounded and partioularly described as follows

Begipring on ths East bank of Peatheyr River whare the Scith line of the trsoct of land
Knowa as the Clty of Ellxzs touches eald river; thenoa Southerly along the line of sald
river ens mile to the Northwest.cqrner of the Eldorado tract, so ¢alled; thonce in mn

Easterly dirsction ome mlle; thence ir & Northerly direction one stle end thenco rest—

arly one mlle to the place of Paginning, The center line of said strip or tract of

land hereby conveyed being paridenlarly desoribad as follows, to-wit: ——
. . BEGEINKING at.e point on the boundary line between tha property of D.0.Jankins,
situated in Section (7) Towmship Fourtegn (14} Horth, Rangs Four {4) Esst, M.U.B.and M
in the Qourty of Yiba, Statz of Callfornla, and the property now or Tormerly owned ¥y
J.%.Packerd, said point Lelng two Iumdrod and eqveanty-flve and threa tenths (275.3)
feet, more or lsss, Westerly slong seld boundary line from the comuon corner of the
property of D.C,Junk¥ins snd the propertles now or Formerly ormed by J. & Packard and
Edwezd He@oman, and sald peint belpg et Poginger Station Lll—4é9-i§0.6 of the looate-d
e¢onber iine of they Norihern Flectrie Cnrmany's survey; thence South 13° %17 Rast,
elght kundred ssventy-aeven end four tenths (E77.4) feet, more or less, to Frglnser
Statlon NLil-4%6408, baing s point on the? boundary line betmeen the proparty of D.C.
Jenkins snd the property now or formarly own—ed by Fdward MoGowan, satd point belng oma
thousand three Mupdred and t.hir‘-'.y-si;: end Four venths {1%3%6.4} feet, mors or less,

Seutherly elong the asaid boundary Mne from the Nonthwest corner of the Edword Me-
Gowan propenty, asld sptrip or treet of land contedring ons and sixty-one mmndredihs
(1.6} acraa, more or less. Alze the right to use for borrow Purposas the followpnp
deseylbed strips or parcals of land: Two ztrips sach vhirty-iive .[35) feet in width,
1ylng one on eech side of and adjasent and perallel €0 thz sbove deseribed strip or
traoct, copteinlaog one and forty-onme inmdredbhs (1.41) ecres, mere or less,——————
Sth STRIF QR TRACT:

A sirip or tract of land eighty (80) feet in widih, being forty{4Ch
feet on each zide of and parallel wlth thas located cevbar Unos of the NORTHERN REZCTRD
COMPANY'S line of reilrvosd, o8 the seme ic staked out and located over and ecross the
follominy descrived percel of land, To-wit: TheWest Balf (1-2) of #ha Southwsat - .-
guarter (3-%) of Section Seventeen (17}, Bast half (12} of Sectlen Bightesz (18) and
South Easi quarter {1-2) of Section -Seven (7], all &n Township Flurteen {14) Horth,

Rangs ¥our (4} Easf-; The cenbter line of sald atrlyp or traet of lasnd hereby conveyad

belng particularly desoribed =s follows, to-wit: BREINMING At a polnt in the boundary

B e ————eee e
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line btetwoen the JemasUlark progerty oltuated 1n Section Seven {7), Townebip Pourteen {14

North, Range Four (4} Hast, M.D.M., in the County of Wuba, STate of California, and the prd

[}
1
party now or formerly .ovwned by Fdward Mefowan, seid point belng four mndred thirty and fi?b '

I
tentha {430.5) feet Basterly along zsld boumdary lins from the Southwest cormer of ths Bavd
ward UcBowan prapsrty, being st Foglnear Station 1LAL-451472 of the looetsd center Mne of &
thr Horthern BElectrie Compsny'a survey; thencs Sowtd 27° 3Z1° Rast aight thousend twp hun-
dred forty-npine {2249) feet, more or lass, to Englneer Stathon L11-534+42], sald poing
veing on the boundary line Dbetwasn the Jemes Clerk propurty and the property now or
formerly owned by W.R.Anderson, three hundred and alzteen and flve tenths {316.5) faet
more or leea, slong 3ald Featerly boundary lpe from the intersactlion of the center line
of the North apd Scuth County Read and Fast end Wost {mmty Road. Said strip or traot of
land containing fiftesn and flffeen Imndreduhas {15.13) eares, more or lese, - Also tke
rlght to use for borrow purpodes the followlni desorived strips or parcels of land; Two
Strips of land eamch thirty (30} feat ln widti, opne oh aach slde of mnd adjecent snd pa:cal}j
to the obove desoribad logeted cemtsT line from Beglneer Statlon DA1l-—451472 to FEngineer
Stetion Lli~534521, Comteining elaven and thlrty—six Mumndredibs {12.36) scres, more or les

.
Also for the purposs of road chenge s sirip or tract of 12;116 sizty (60} feet in widgth,
Lying sdlacent and parallesl to thse above(dascribed canter “llpe from Frglnesr Station Lll—

524480 to L11-533/8l. Containing one end .twanbyvfaur hundredths (1.24) acres, mors or lass.

Sth STRIP OR TRACT: . i i
.. A strlp or {recuv of land eighty (80} feet in ;rid‘l‘.h, belng forty (M}fﬂaﬁil
en each szide of and paraliel with the located center line of the NORYHERM ELRCTRIC CGHPM
Mne of railrosd, as the same is steked out and located ovar and acroas the followlng dea-
aribed pereel of land, to-wit: Mast half of Northwest quarter end llorth' belf of South—
west quertsr of Seetlon Twenty (20} 1n Township Fourieen (14) Norik, Renge Pour (4) Easy,
The center line of sald strip or trect of Land hereby convayed deing particularly deseribed
as Tollowa, to-wit: BEGINHING at s point on the boundery line betwaen tke preperiy of R
Andersen, situited in Sectlon Twenty (20), Towmchip Powrteen (14) ¥erth, Rerge Four (4)
Fast, M.D.B.and M. in the County of Yuba, State of Californls, apd the property now or
formerly vwned by Jemso Clark, ssid goint belng three mndred and eixteen and five tenths
(Z16.5) feer, more or less, Fasterly along sald boupdary lins from the intersection of ths
carber lines of the Forth ang South County and Rest and Feai County Roed, ssid point belng

&t Fngineer Station Ll1-534421 of the locatsd esntar line of the Northern Flectric Companyd

aurvay; thense South 17°* 31" Rast, four thoudsnd one hundred and fifty-twe (M)feet,mm
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or less, %o Fnginesr Statfon L11-57S£73 of the losated canter line of the Northera Fl- _l %
sxtrie Company's survey, belng e point an the boundary 1ine between tha property of W< I f
R.anderson and the properiy now or Pormerly owned by M.0.Iszsar. Sai{-i atrip or tract :
of land contalning seven snd sixty-threa husdredihs (7.63) acres, more or less. Aksc I ‘.
) .
the Tight t0 use for bowrow purposes the follewing desoribed strips or tracts of land : ;
Two stripe of landesch twenty (20} feet in widdh, one on esch slde of and sdjacent and, . k
pspalisl to ths above drseribed sirip or trect of land from Fnglnoer Statlon LI1~-S3af2/ | \r:
; . . Pl
to IA1-56X00. Sald sirdp or tract of land comelning two and Torty-six Mndredths (2, . y
44) aeres, more or less. Twowat.ripsﬁof land asch sixty {&00 feet in width, ome om e;h 1| ¢
H
9ide of and sdjavent ead perellel Lo the shova desoribed strip or traoct of land from g ‘
)
Englnser Statlon A1~561400 to L11-S565700, contalning ¢né snd ninety-thres mmdredths : ‘
(1.93% acres, more or less. Tao strips or trects of lemd ench one hundred and Pifty ‘ ¢
(150) feet in width, one on sach sids of end adjecent end parallel to the sbova ded~ ' ‘

b LS-ATTA7E

eribed strdlp or tract of lemd From Englnear Statdom M1_W contaitdng flve and ?

tHErty-twe hundredths (5.32) aeres, more or inss.

g

7th SYRIP OR TRACT:

A strip or traet of land sighty (80} feet in wAdth, belng Fort¥(,g)

fast on each side of end parallel with the located center line of the NORTAERN RLFCTHD

e R P e

COMPANY'S Mine of reilread, as the same is stsked out gznd lacated over snd apross the :

following deseribed pareel of land, te—wit: KNorthesst gquatter (L-4) of Section Trivey

twe (32) in Tomaehlp Pourteen {1a4) North, Range Four (4) Hsst, The center line of '
seld atrip or tract of land heredby conveyed deing particulerly deseribed ss follows,

to-wit: BREXTENG at & polot on the boundary lins betweon the property of Qﬁlia A4, TAf

g | T

. 4~ft situated in the Worthaast quarter of Sestian T{!}rtrtm (Z2), Towasnip FPourteen(i4

. ¥orth, Renge Four (4) East, H.D.B.ond W., In the County of Yuba, State of Californis,
- .

and the property now or Formerly owned by M.U.lazaear, seld polmt being one thousand 30}4

.. Imdred £ifty-one (1651} fast, mers or lass, measured Tesberly elong seld boumdary
line from the cember of the County Rosd, being Prgineer Btetlon L11-G44464 of the

located center llns of the Northern Rlectrle Company’s survey; thence.South 17° 31!

tan

Fast, two thousand seven hundred olxty-twe (2762) faet, more or less o Pnginasr Stat- o
lon L11-572426 of &the locoted center line of the Nertbern Eleatrio Company's survey;
said point belng on the boundary line betwoen the Julle A, Tifft properiy and Lhs .
property now or formeriy owned by Sarah Metoalfs, asld point belng eight mdred Swen~ i

ty-sovan and thres tonths (B27.3} Peet, more or lésa, meastred Westerly nlong s2id
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boundary lipe from tha center of the County Rosd North of the Jog at sald boundary line.
Bekd strip or !‘.raat.l of land contelrdng five anéd seven Imdredths {5.07) aores, mere or lesd

Aleo t}:e right o use for bHorrow purposen the following désoribed sirips or tracts of 1&14
Two atrips of lend each Porty (40) feés in wldth, one on-sach slde of and ad)acent snd

parslisl 4o the above descrlbed strlp or trast of land. Contelning four and-fifty-iwo

hundredths (4.52) neres, more or less.
&th 8PEID OR TRAQT: . -

4 strlp or tract of land one hmdred forty-sight (148) fest in wldth,

belng ssventy-four (74} Feet on esch side of and parallsl with the loeated center ling of

vhe NORTHFRE FARCTRIC CUMPANY'S lime of railroad, as the seme is shaked out and located omﬁ’t_

end neross the following deserlped parcel of land, to-wit; The Soutk one-hal? {12F of Seq
tlon THirty-two {32), Township Foubtsen (14} North, Rengs Pour (4} Esat, );[.B.M. Tha centen
line of #eid strip or tract of land hereby conveyed beong particularly desoribad as fedlowd
to-wlt: BESINNING at a point oun t.h's boundary lina hat.waerlx the Serah A.E.Matoslfa wraperty,
situated in Section Thirty-twe {32), Téwnsr-:ip Fourteen (14) FOrth, Range Pour (4) East, M.
D.B.and ¥., 1n the County of Yubs, State of Callfornla, and the yroperty now or formerly
owned by Mrs Jolle A, TIEFt, asfd polnt bwlng Enginser Station L11-G72/26 of the located
conter line of the Horthern Rlectric Compmoy's survsy, snd ¢ighi inmdred twenty-seven and
thres tentha {827.3) feat, more or leas, measured @eaterly along seid boundary line from
Q.hs centar- of tite 'ounty Road, Foxth of the jog Ent- gald boundary line; theance South L7P°31'
Fest, ome thousand nins bundred eleven and Porty-one hl-mdrad‘bhs 'i1911.4—13 feet to Fmgimer."
Station m1~691+37:;.0. of the icestad centar line of the Northern P.leotiric Company ' e
survey; thenete to the right on o tangent Sesrles Splrael of three (3) thirty-~thres (33}
foot chord lengibs, mlnety-nine {99) feast %o Fngineer Station L13-601+36.41 E.5.-B.C. of
zald survey; thence ta the ripht ¥m a tangent curve of two thousand elght mumdred sixty-
four and pine tenths {2864.9) feet radlus, olght immdred thirty-tbree and six temns(sza.q
foet to & paint on the boundary ilns bstween the Sarsh A.R.Meteelfse property and the prop-
arw-mw or formerly owned by Cline Bull, sa.’;.d point being Bogineer Station LL1-69%#7L of
the Wortharn Eleetric Company's survey, end seventy-nine {79} fest, more or less, westerly

‘tlong sslg poundary line from s point on theWest line of-ths County Road, sald point

baing the Scutheast zorusr of the Sersl 4.E.Meteelfe property. Tha strip or tract of land

contaiping pine and thirty-three hundredths (9,33) aeres. more or less.

gth STRIP OR TRACT!

A strip or tract of land es berelnafier desorided, being on each slde

e — o e

&
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. of the located cemter linme of the NORTWRRN RLRCTRIC COMPANY'S line of railrosd, os the
sema is staked out and located over and across the following deserdibed parcel of land, Co
to-wit: The Bast guarter of Baciion Pive (5}, Toenship Thirteen {13) North, Range

Pour (4} Rast K.D.M. The seid strip or treat of lsnd hersby convayed belng perticuler [

-y desoribed as Tollows, to-wib: BEIINNING et the Northeast corner of the property .

of Oline Bull situsted in Seotlon Fign (5) Townskip Thidteen (13) Worth, Range Four

i
]
{4) Bast, ¥.D.B.end M., in the County of Yuba, State of Celiforala, delng the Soutin- ;

i enst corner of ths property now or Fformerly owned by Sarsh Hetealfe, Sald oorner being , :
seventy-nine (7%) fest, mora ¢r leas, Fasterly along the bounddry line of the Cllne b

E Bull end the Sarsh Metoslfe propertles from Englneer Statiom L11-699471 of the loonted
genter line of the Northern Electrlg Company's survey; thenee estarly along sald ham‘
. —dery Mine one mmdred nineteen {119) feet, more or less; thence to the right on =
tangent curve of two Lhousand elght mmdred twenty—four nnd nine tenths (2824.9) feet
radlus in & Scutherly direation forty (40) feet from and parallel te the locsied center & 1
Une of the Northern Fleetrie Company's swrvey, one hundred fifty-ons and eight tenths
{151.8} feot to Engineer Station L11-70Lf22.08;. thence South 0° 13! West.rofty (40) . .
feet from and parallel to sald center line flve thousand one hundred twanty-iiwee end o
ninoty-two mmdredtha (5123.92) feet to a padint on the boundsry _11na betwoan the Cline !
Butl property end the prapsrty new or formerly cwned hy Rebert Johnaton, asld palnt v
- being forty (4C) feat measurad'Whasterly along sslé boundsry line from Eng.ineerl Station \

752446 of seld survey; thenoe Rosterly along sald boundary line one hundred three and |

oy
r

tive tenths (103.5) feet, more or less, to the Westerly line of the County Rosd =t the

Southesst eorter of the saidg 0line Bull property; Yhence NWortherly slong whe ezt Uns

. . . . of the Oounty Road flve thousand twe mmdred seveunty-five .(5275) fagtg wore or less,

Yo the pelnt of begimndng, seid strip er tract of lend containing thirteen and forty— |

- seven hundrediha (1_5-47) sores, mors or less. Also the right to uwase for borrow purpose .

Il the Tollewing desaribed strips or tracts of land: 4 strdp or tract »f land sixty (60) !
feet in wiath, on thel¥est side of and sdjscent and parallel teo ths nbove demcribed

5:5 - . gtrip or tract of land from Prnglnpeer Station L11-GU99471 to Rngineer Station ml—‘,'(;v‘ﬂ-OO
Seid strip or tract of 1and conmtalning ome (1.00» eore, move or less. A strdp or trash

O b anadi b

of land one lmdrad and Porty (140) feet in width on theMest side of and & Js.centhto

LRE

the snove deseribed sirip or traet of land from Fogineer Steti~n L1L-707400 to

Engineer Station L11~752445. Sald strip or traoct of land containipg fourteen and sixty

ona mindredths {14,61) acres, moro or less. iy
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10th STRIP DR TRACT:

A atrip or tract of lsnd se hereimafter deseribed, being on eaoh slde ;
of tho loeatsd center 1lne of.the NORTHERN RIZCTRIC COMPANY'S lins of rallroed., as the
same 1a gtaked owb end loasted over and across the following described parcel of land, o

b

wlt: The Rast quarter of Section Eipht {8} gnd all thst portion of the Rast querter of s«aed
zion Seventeen (17}, in Township Tnirtsen (13} Nerth-of Range POur {4) East, M.D.M., wizleh
Iies ln YUbe Counmty, State of California. The sedd strip or trast of land hereby convey—
ad being particularly desoribed as follews to~wit: EEGINNING at the NOrtheest sorner of
the Rebert Jomnston property, situated ln Ssotion Flght {8), TOwnship TRirteen (13 § North
Renge Four (4) Bast, M.D.B.snd M., in ths County of Yubs, State of California, being
elaven {11) feet Westerly from the Southeast.corner of the proparty now or formerly owned
by ClineBull, satd ¢orner belng Fifty-two snd six tent'-tl.s (52.6) feet measursd Resterly
along the boundary line hetwsan the Bobart Johnston properiy endthe proparty now or former)
owned by Cilne Bull from Dngineer Stetion-T1l-755446 of the leocated centsr line of the ¥or—
thern Flectric Compsny's survey: thence Mostarly along sald boundery lime ninety-twe end (&
siz tentha (92.6} feet; themce South J* 13! west forty (40) feit irom and parsllsl to the
center line of the Northerh Flectrie Company’s su.rve;;-, nine thovaend and twenty-four(9024)
feet o = point on the North benk of the main channel of Deer Rlver, asid polmt belng forty
(40) feet Weat ¢f Fogineer Station L11-842470 of ssld survey; thence Fast sighty (BL)2feet
thenoe Werth O° 13' Rast, forty {40) feet from ané parallsl to ssid survey, onetiousand
fhree hundred twenty-four (1324} feet to & point South A9* 47' Fast of Frigineer Staslon |
Lll-S29-}d;5, said polpt being on thes boundary iine between the Nebvert Jobmston property and
the property now or formerly owned b.y Hrs F.A.Rogers; thenog %starly along oeid boundsry
ilina elght end seven tenths (8.,7) feot, more or less, to = point on said boundary line
thirty-one snd threetenths(31.3) feet Fasterly st right.engles to Enginger Statlen IZ1-
BEOFAS of ssld survey thenoy Northerly%ng the ssid bpundery line ssven thousand seven

humdred (7700) feet to the point of beginning. Said strlp or trasc of lend containing seves

teen end seventy-five mmdredths {17.75} merss more 0.1’ lues.

Also the right to use for borrow purposes the following deseribed strips or trects of land

¥ strip or treet of land ons himdred and forty {140} Peetiln widih, on the/Fost wide of mb{

adjecont and parallel to the above desoribed sipip or trect of land from Epgincer Station
L11-792f45 to Engineer Statlon L11-778F88., Seld atrip or tract of iand containlng sight

and Forty-nlne mundredtha (5.49) aoras, mors orlliasa. A strip or tract of lend one hwmd-

rod thirty (130) feet wide oo the Whot side of, adlecent and perellel to tha above

ATTACHMENT O
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deserdbed atelp or traet of land from Fnglnear Stetion LI1-T78F85 to Fnglneer Btatdon

L11-790400 of tha sbove deserdbed strip or treet of lond. sSeld strlp or tract of lmnd

oontelning tlwee and thlrty-iwo hmmndredths (3.32) mores, mors or less. A Strlp or

tract of land three hundred forty [340) feet wlds on'Mest side of, adlacent and para}‘z@;

» to the shove dasoribed strip or tract of lsnd from Pngineer Staslop LA1-7907 00
to Fogineer Statlon LLL-#08100,. Said sbrip or treet of land eontatning fowrteen sud
rive hundredths {14.65) acres, mors or less, A strlp or tract of land two hundred and
sixty (260) teet wide on the West side of, edjacent snd paraliel vo the above desaribe
ad atrip or tract of land from Fnglnser Statlon LI1-808+00 to Enginger Statien L1l-
820445 of the above deseribed siTip or iraot of land. Seid strip or $ract of land
eentaining twalve ané eighty-one mmdredths (12.81) acres, more o less,———-r———-—r
A drip or tract of land one humdred slxty (160} feet wide on the West side of, adle
—cent end parallel %o the(abwe deseribad strip or tract of land from Prginesr Stetion
L11—829«r’46 ‘o Fugineer Btation 121-842F70 of t};a sbove described sirlp or traet of
lend. @uu atrip or trast of lapd ecntalning four and elghty-slx hundredibs (4.86)
acres, more or less. A stydp or tract of land one hundred forty (24C) fe.at Wide st
the Horth and and sixt;y (60) foet wlde at the South and, the Past doundary of seid
strlp or treet of land being coinoident vﬂ-t\‘_n the Fast boundary of the Robsrt Johnmston
vroperty and tha eat boundary Laing coincident with the Fesat boundary of the above
descerived atrip or 4ract of land from Fopineer Station LLI~825HE to Fngineer Station
111-542470. Sela strlp or tracht contelning three and four hundredths (3.04) acres,
more or lesa. For the purposs nfﬂaylng down, ersréing,. meinteiving, repsiring snd
operating a single or double tragH retlircad, %0 be operated by alectricity, compress—
od mlr or other motive power, in, ower, alony and ecross said lends wpon seid strlp of
land horeby conveyed, tegeuhsr with all nmecesssry and convenient means of ingrass,
eprede and regress to and from sald right of way for the purpose of erecting, medn-
vedning, protecting and operating seld railroad and nll privileges necessary snd Gonvs
enlent therefor. TOGRTHRR with 21l and singular ibe tenementa, hereditamerta and app-
urtenaneds thereunto balerwlng, or in snywise appertaining, and the reversion and re~
versions, rvemelnder and remsindera, rents, lssues and profits bthereof,-—-———-oe—om—
0 HAVR AND 0 TOLD sll and singuisr the sald premises, togeiher wlih the sppurtenance
unto the sadd party of the second part and to itz successors and nssigns foraver,——-—
-INWT?}F:\%MF:OF, the reld party of the firat part, in pursusnce of & resclution of

1ta Board of Dreetors, duly passed end adopted Das caused thess prasents to be ax-

" lﬁmﬂ

N A
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; 'Sﬁd:&rr wﬁﬂﬁwﬁmms INDENTURE, made end eotered into this 19th dey of Saptember, in tue yesr of our Lord

%Mﬁoﬁ& gonized under the lews of the State of California, snd heving 1ts principel place of busi-

AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O

nruted and 1te corporate nems and sesl hareunte efflxed the dsy rngd year flrst above
written. Reference ila bereby made to Volums "3" of Miscsllencons Reacrda at page 150 in

the office of the Coumty Recorder of the Counvy of Yuba, Btate of Callforpia.——-r—r——

Decker Jewett & Co Bank By A.C_Hingham, Cagh.

STATR OF. CALEFORNIA, 3
ss

Jounty of Tuba,

on this 19th day of Septamber, ln She year ome thousand nine
hundred seven, before ma, C.F.Asron, & Notary Public in and for the sald Coumty of Yuba,
State of Oalifornla, persenally appesred A.C.Binghem, Imown to me o be the Ca,s.*‘l‘ér of the
corporetion deseribed in and thet exeouted the within Instrament and alse kmewn to ms o be‘
the persen who executed 1t on behalf of th2 corporatioh herein®named, and he aecknowladged
to ma that such cc‘f‘pom‘bit_zn exeouted the sams. IN IINTESS HRRROF, I have hereunto aet my

hand snd affixed my officiel seel at my offics in the sald County of Yubs, in this certd-

Tisatenfirst above written. C.F.aeron (SRAL} Rotary Publie in and for the County of Tubs,

State of Califormia. Recorded at the Raduest of flee. R. Springer Septembsr 21st, 1207,

at 20 min,past 10%o'clook AM. - - -——

.' ﬂ', RECORDER..

one thousand nine hundred engd seven betweon DRCKER JEMRTT AVD CO- BARE, e corporation, ar-

nesas in the Clty of Marysville, Ommuy of Yube, State of Californfs, the pariy of the first
pert, and WORTHFER{ RLERCTRIC COMPAXY, o corporstion, duly incorporated, orgeniszed and exdist-
ing under and by virtue of The laws ¢f the Stste of Nevada and dodng business in the Stete
of Califernis the party of the second pam,'ﬁ';mnssm: Thet %he szid party of the flrst -
part, for snd in conslderation of the sum of Ten 0000 Dollars, Initad States Sold Coln,
to 1t in hand pald by the sald party of the second pari, at or beforas the engesling nnd
dellvery of thesa prasents, the receipt whersef 1s hereby acknowledged, hes granted, barg—
sined and seld, sonvoyed and confirmed, end by thesa pressnts, dees grant, bergain and sael]
convey snd confirm unto the sald party of the second part, and to its socosssers end
anasfgna, foreaver, the followling desorlbed strip or tract of land =ituate In the Coumty of

Yubs, Stata of Callfornla, namsly: 4 strip or traet of land a3 hersineaiter-described, belp

on sach side of the located center Mne of 4he KORTRERN FLECTRIC OQMPANY'S lipe of railwvs
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EXHIBIT G 1-4

YUBA COUNTY EASEMENT MAP AS OF 2011
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Features

& Bridges
;32'?\ Railways
Highways
County Roadways
Lavea
Reservoirs
Major Rivers
Places
Parcel Information
County Boundary
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559_’ : THIS INDEWTURE made this z_ﬁ""’ dny of Mheombos ,

C . a California corporation
1958, by and between SACRAMENTQ NORTHERN RAILWAY/ hereinafter desig-

nated as grantor, and the(SACRAMENTO AWD SAN JOAQUIN DRAINAGE
DISTRICTQ)a publie agency, hereinafter designated as grantee,

FIRST: ' That grantor for and in consideration of the sum
of Five Thousand Four Hundred Forty Dollars ($5,4%0.00), in hand
~ paid, reéeipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant to
" said grantee, its sucoessors and assigns, the following described
parcels ﬁf real property, together with all of the appurtenances’
thereto and all of the improvements located thereon:

.+ Said parcels of real property are located in the County
of Yuba, State of California, and are described as follows:

PARCEL 1: All of the following described 80.00 foot strip
.of land lying southerly of the southwesterly line of. that cer~
tain tract of lsnd conveyed by the City of Marysville to the
Western Pacific Railway Company by deed recorded November 27,
1906, in Volume 54 of Deeds, page 632, Yuba County Records.

A strip of land 80,0 feet in width, being 40.0 fest on
each side of, and parallel with the located centerline of
the Northern Electric Company line of railroad as the same
is staked out and located over and across the following de-
scribed parcel of land: Lot 6 of the 1373 acre tract of
the new Helvetia Grant south of the Yuba River, containing
116.3% acres. The centerline of said strip or tract of land
hereby conveyed being described as follows: Beginning at a .
point on the south line of Yuba Biver situated in Lot 6 of the -
1373 acre tract in the New Helvetia Grant, in the County of
Yuba, said point being 750 feet, more or less, southerly and-
962 feet, more or less, westerly from the intersection of
the centerlines of "D¥ Street and First Street, in the City
of Marysville, the southerly distance being weasured aloeng
"D Street produced and the westerly direction being at right
angles thereto, and said point being at BEagineer Station
L11-235+78 of the located centerline of the Northern Electric
Company survey; thence South 12° 29' East 1335.1 feet, mors
or less, to Engineer Station L11-249+13.1 equals L11-248+99.2.
B.C.; thence to the left on a tangent curve of 5729.6 feet, radliu
8.8 feet to a2 point on the boundary line between the proverty
of the City of Marysville, and the proverty now or formerly
ovmed by George Van Buskirk, said point being W feet, more or:
less, west of the southeast corner of Lot 6 in the above-men-
tioned -tract, and being at Engineer Station L11-249+08 of the .
Northern Electric Company survey; said striv or tract of land *
being conveyed herein contains 1.88 acres, more or less. ‘

P
' 30645

RECORDED AT XECUEST oF _Yuha County Title Guaren tee—&a.

%ﬁﬁlﬂ..wSﬂm%lSSﬁM sookadleipace0d , T B
TF1 . T

ClAL RECORDE, YUBA COUNTY

MILDRED TAPLEY oo sy 477 QHA@; sep. - | - //
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PARCEL 2: A strin of land 80.0 feet in width, being %0.0:
feet on each side of, and narallel with the located centerline
of the Northern Elec%ric Comnany line of railrcad as the same
is staked out and gver and across the following described par-
cel of land: Fractional South one-palf of Lot &, and North
one-half of Lot 7 of the 1373 acre iract of the New Helvetia
Grant, South of the Yuba River, containing &0 acres more or
less. The centerline of said strin or tract of land hereby
conveyed being described as follows: Beginning at a point on
the boundary line between the proverty of George Van Buskirk
and the property now or formerly owned by the City of Marysville;
said point being 4 feet, more or less, North and 7% feet, more’
or less, West of the soubtheast corner c¢f Lot 6 in the 1373 acre
fract in the New Helvetia Grant in the County of Yuba, and being
at Engineer Station L11-24S+08 of the located centerline of the
Northern Electric Company survey; thence in a southeasterly
direction on a tangent curve to the left of 5729.56 foot radius
494,5 feet, more or less, to a point on the boundary line bve-
tween the property of George Van Buskirk and the property now

* or formerly owned by J. G. Cohn, said point being the centerline

of the abandoned Harysville and Sacramento road and 496 feet,

‘more or less, South 6° 00' Bast along said centerline of road
"from the southeast corner of Lot & of the above-mentioned tract
. and being at Engineers Station L11l-25%+02.5 E.C. of the lo-

. cated ceonterline of the Worthern Electric Company survey, said
. strip or traet of land containing 0.91 acre, more or less,

PARCEL 3: A strin or tract of land 100.00 feet in width, .
being 9C.0 feet on sach side of and purallel with the located
centerline of the Horthern Electric Railwsy Company line of
railroad, as the same is staked out and located over and across
tne following described pircel of land: Lot or subdivision of
‘the 1373 acres soutn of fhe Yuba River opoosite the City of
Marysville, described as follows: Lot or subdéivision 5 and
part of Tot or subdivision L, the centerline of said strip

“or tract of land hereby conveyed being described as followsr

Beginning 4t a noint on the boundary line between the
land of the Western Pacifie Railway Company formerly owned by
the P. George Istate, and the land cwned by the Estate of
Mrs, Rebecca G, Cohn, et al, said noint being distant &0.L
feet Tast and North 4 30' west 696.C feet from the southeast
corner of Lot 6 of the 1373 acre tract in the New Helvetia
Grant, said point being Engineer Station L15-242+56.9 of the
located centerline of the Horthern Eleciric Railway Comnany
survey; thence south 11° 05' east 2221 feet, more or iess, to
Engineer Staticn L15-264+77.91 of the located centerline of

~the Northern Electric Railway Commany survey;

EXCEPTING THEREFROH any portion thereof which may lie

“within the boundary of the real nroverty described in the

Deed to Western Pacific Railway Company by deed recorded

July 28, 1906, in Volume 54 of Deeds, page 518, Yuba County

Records, and also excepting therefrom any portion thereof which

may lie within the boundary of the real property describved in
the Deed to Western Pacific Railway Company by deed recorded

ganuagy 18, 1907, in Volume 56 of Deeds, page 75, Yuba County
ecords.
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PARCEL h4: A strip or tract of land as hereinafter de-
seribed being situated on each side of the located centerling
of the Northern Electric Commany line of railroad which said
strip or tract of land is described as follows:

Peginning at the southeast corner of Lot & of the 1373°
_ acre tract of the New Helvetla Grant south of the Yuba River,
being a portion onfthe west line of the abandoned Sacramento.
Road as same is established by the County Surveyor of Yuba
County; thence East 40,0 feet to a noint on the centerline. of
said road; thence North 4 30' West along sald centerline of - .
abandoned road 496.0 feet, more or less, tc_a point on the
southerly right of way line of the Western Pacific Rallway;
thence Vest 40,0 feet along said line to a point on thg west.
line of the abandoned Sacramento Road; thence North % 30' west
132.0 feet along westerly line of said road, being also the
division line between land owned by the City of Marysville and
land novw or formerly owned by the Western Pacific Bailway to 2
point on the southerly right of way line of Western Pacific
Railway; thence North 48° 52' west along said southerly line of
right of way of the Western Pacific Railway 245.5 feet to a
point on the easterly line of right of way of Northern Electric
Company; thence south 12° 29' east 1008.0 feet, more or less,
along said easterly right of way line of the Northern Elsctric
Company to 2 point on the division line between the land of the
.City of Marysville and land now or formerly owned by George

Van Buskirk; thence cast along said division line 27.0 feet to
the point of beginning, containing 2.55 acres, mores or less.

PARCEL 5: A strip of land 150.0 feet in width, being 90.0
feet wide on the westerly side and 50.0 feet wide on the sasterly
side of the following described centerline:

Beginning at the southerly terminus of the centerline de~-
scribed in Parcel No. 3 above, as aforessid Engineer Station
L15-264+77.91 of the located centerlineoof the Vorthern Elsctirie
Railway Company survey; thence south 11 05' sast 200.0 feet %o
beginning of curve at Engineer Station 115-266+77.91; thence in
a southeasterly direction on a tangent curve to the left of
572%.6 feet radius, 641,67 feet to the end of curve at Engipeer
Station L15-273+19,58 equals 111-273+19.58; thence south 17 31!
east 4213.72 feet, more or less, to & point on the southerly
boundary line of the 1373 acre tract above referred to at Engineer
Station L11-315+33.3, said strip or tract of land containing

“17.47 acres, more or less.

PARCET 6: Beginning at a point, said point being the most
northerly corner of the land conveyed to William C. MeIntyre and
Glenn E., Clarridge by deed recorded Janwary 7, 1958, in Volume
251 of Official Records, page.283, Yuba County Records, said
point alsc being South i? 29' east, a distance of 100 feet from
the intersection of the southerly line of that certain tract of
land entitled, "Partition of 1373 acre Traect", on file in the
office of the County Recorder of the County of Yuba, in Book 12
of Deeds, page 569 and the easterly line of that certain 80 foot .
strin of land conveyed to Nerthern Electric Co. by deed recorded
September 21, 1907 in Volume 56 of Deeds, page 273, Yupa County’
Records; thence from said point-of beginning, Nerth 17 29' west
along the easterly line of the land conveyed to sald Northern
Blectric Co., a distance of 100 feet to the southerly line of
the Partition of 1373 Acre Tract above referred to; thence
westerly along the southerly line of said tract a distance of 80
feet, more or less, to the southwesterly line of the land
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conveyed to said Nogthern Electric Co., by deed above referred
to; thence south 17°29' east along the southwesterly line of
the land conveyed to said Worthern Electric Co., & distance of
175 feet to the northerly line of the land eonveyed to William
C., McIntyre, et al, above referred to; thence north 39°559 sast
a distance of L gé feet to the point of beginning containing
«25 acre, more or less.

_ IN WITNESS WEEREOF, grantor through its duly authorized
agents has hereunto set its hand and seal on the day and year firsgt

hereinabovg written.

SACRAMENTD NORTHERY RAILVAY

fRohf] | ounser | rouicy | orscmarr. / ’ . I"-
DEFARTMENT OF FINANGE By, ?/ é/‘%f %&T_;, R
’ —~Presidant an eneral raya P’l‘! PP
APPROVED ‘h{s L

Attests 7 /”17‘:7 ,L_e,/,,u“é’ .-f‘r':“" .

T. H. MUGFORDY
Director of Financo ’7
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EXHIBITH
GRANT DEED (Individual) 21676-2
For value reccived T. D, CLARK and LOIS L., CLARK, his wife

GRANT. _.__to CHARLES MILLER and SUSAN MILLER, his wife,
as Joint Tenants

all that real property situate in the

County of Yuba , State of California, described as follows:

Portion of Lot No. 1h1 as shown upon the map entitled,
"Subdivision of Tract é of Yuba Gardens,™ on file in
the office of the County Recorder of the County of Yuba,

State of California, in k " Maps, page 5, and more
paistmlaﬂ}”aaﬁeri“aﬂﬂri' 80 42 —

Beginning at the Northeasterly corner of said Lot 1l1;
thence South 72° i5' West along the Northerly side of
said Lot 141, 280 feet; thence South 17° 15' East along
the Westerly side of saild Lot 1li1, 66 feet; thence North
72° j5' East and parallel with the Northerly side of said
Lot 141, 280 feet; thence North 17° 15' West along the
Easterly side of said Lot 1lj1, along the Westerly side

of that certain County Road known as Riverside Avenue,
66 rfeet to point of begimning.

R ——
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WITNESS... OUChandS_ this 2204 day

For Recorder's Use Only

STATE OF C.%LIFORNIA

County of . Xub.;;l ..
~June 22
Cm-l'r nim.;wmﬂ_\ru
T Glerk, his wi', Teo,
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s D Cl

mntuwrahm_mmﬂ nlme-mn_._ﬂ 9-1'9 s
imstrument, and h:-m’dmi’h-lmtt

z

__subseribed to lhe wilhin
the same.

sy 19__5,%” me,
e Lt
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EXHIBIT |
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Exhibit
Water Side of Levee Ending at the west side of the Levee picture take from top of 2™ Levee
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Land Side of the Levee
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EXHIBIT F

Page 189 of 238


acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O


AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O



acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O




acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O




acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O


AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O

Aty r" htt #

O VIR
W Al l". Lk

PN )

"1|I1
VAL R
ANl

il
s
Wis S, ! by Syl
o \jd h‘\_, "‘l.|[l i

A S Dk
SN S



acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O




acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O




acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O




acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O


"’. b
Y
o*

y

ATTACHMENT O
Page 197 of 238

S
-

v

o

et


acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O


AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O



acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O


1 = . -
. . '

AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O



acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O


I N
AGENDA ITEM D &=
ATTACHMENT O |



acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O


AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O



acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O


AGENDA ITEM D



acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O


AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O

Ay



acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O


AGENDA ITEM D
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Caliso, Angeles

From: Caliso, Angeles

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 11:08 AM

To: 'SUSAN LAGRAND'

Subject: RE: Carol Miller - Fence - Some Federal Decisions On Railraod Responsibili ty
Ms. LaGrand,

| will include your documents as part of the staff reports, which will be presented to our Board.
If you have any additional questions, feel free to call.

Sincerely,

Angeles Caliso

Central Valley Flood Protection Board

(916) 574-2386 Office | (916) 574-0682 Fax
Email: acaliso@water.ca.gov | www.cvfph.ca.gov

From: SUSAN LAGRAND [mailto:weluvpugs@sbcglobal.net]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2012 4:59 PM

To: Caliso, Angeles

Subject: FW: Carol Miller - Fence - Some Federal Decisions On Railraod Responsibili ty

Ms. Caliso,

I am sending you the articles that Carol found, so you may forward to the Board for review.

The third page is of the most interest, and | have been searching the internet, but cannot find anywhere that this
law has been overridden since 2003.

Thank you very much,

Susan Lagrand

--- On Fri, 1/27/12, Lagrand, Susan <slagrand@frhg.org> wrote:

From: Lagrand, Susan <slagrand@frhg.org>

Subject: FW: Carol Miller - Fence - Some Federal Decisions On Railraod Responsibili ty
To: weluvpugs@sbcglobal.net

Date: Friday, January 27, 2012, 7:50 AM
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Susan Lagrand, CCS

Rideout Memorial Hospital
Health Information Management
726 4th Street

Marysville, Ca. 95901

530-751-4270 ext. 7329

From: SUSAN LAGRAND [mailto:weluvpugs@sbcaglobal.net]

Sent: Tue 1/10/2012 9:38 PM

To: Lagrand, Susan

Subject: Fw: Carol Miller - Fence - Some Federal Decisions On Railraod Responsibili ty

--- On Wed, 12/28/11, pjc77@netzero.com <pjc77@netzero.com> wrote:

From: pjc77@netzero.com <pjc77@netzero.com>

Subject: Carol Miller - Fence - Some Federal Decisions On Railraod Responsibili ty
To: monty _h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com

Cc: weluvpugs@sbcglobal.net

Date: Wednesday, December 28, 2011, 4:41 PM

Sorry | did not do this sooner but | was searching.

Attached are some Federal Decisions that are very interesting.

AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O

Another fact that needs to be address - The Railroad nor the Utilities ever maintained the properties on the east

side of the fence, before or after the fence was built.
This should help us tremendously.
Talk later,

Carol
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We conclude that the land of Category 1is owned in fee by the landowners, subject to the railway easement.
The district court’s contrary decision is reversed. On the railway’s abandonment of its right-of-way these
owners were disencumbered of the railway easement. and upon conversion of this land to a public trail. these
owners' property interests were taken for public use, in accordance with the principles set forth in the
Preseanlt cases. On remand the district court shall determine just compensation on the conditions that appl
to these landowmers.

Recognizing the public interest in esatablishment of roads, your
committee safeguarded such rights by suggesting the amendments
above referred to protecting not only roads now established but
giving the public authorities cne year's time after a decree of
forfeiture or abandonment to establish a public highway upon any
part of such right of way. [(275)

Typically, state-law property rights do not become possessory until the railroad has abandoned
its line and some entity interferes with the repossession by the landowner. Justice OConnor, in
her concurrence in Preseault v. ICC, stated that ICC continuing jurisdiction over abandonment
cannot always be the equivalent to, and preempt issues of, the landowner's constitutional rights
under the takings clause. {279) Thus, guestions of abandonment and takings liability must be
disaggregated. Takings liability may still exist even if a railroad has not abandoned. And takings
liability may exist after abandonment if an entity interferes with the landowner's property rights.
But there is no guestion that a railroad that railbanks its comidor has not abandoned it. The
government may still be liable for interference with state-law property rights. as the Federal
Circuit held on remand in Preseault v. United States, {280) and be obligated to pay
compensation. But the compensation is due precisely because the abandenment that would
triager state-law property rights was forestalled by apoplication of the railbanking statute.

Nevertheless. for federally granted property nghts. as exist in these FGRUWSs. Congress could
provide that no rights vest in adjacent patentees until the FGROW is abandoned by the railroad,
and if so Congress could certainly alter the terms and conditions of abandonment at any time
without implicating the takings clause so long as the patentees’ nghts have not vested. {282) This
is precisely what Congress believed it was doing when it adopted section 912 and section 1248
{c). which provided that landowner rights would not shift until a judicial or congressional
declaration of abandonment. {283} And this is why the timing of the shift in property rights
matters. Hence, for FGROW subject to section 912, adjacent landowners’ property nghts in the
servient fee do not transfer out of the government until one year after abandonment when it is
determined that no public highway use will be made of the comidor. If the property rights transfer
any earlier, then the public highway use, the municipality use, the interim trail use, or any other
public use could all raise takings implications.
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Any other interpretation of the applicability of section 912 would render the application of section
912 in Vieux. Marlow. Bamey, Marshall. Whipps. and ldaho | to have been unconstitutional
takings. (284) As we can see, however, the Hash court's summary finding of abandonment,
without discussing the criteria of section 912 or making findings of abandonment that would
justify its decision as a judicial determination of abandonment. resulted in essentially nullifying
section 912, and ruling that the adjacent landowners were entitled to compensation. {285) This
ruling means that Congress could not amend section 912 to retain rather than dispose of its
fights without running afoul of the takings clause of the Fifth Amendment. By its holding. the
Hash court essentially ruled that 16 US.C. [section] 1248(c) was a facial taking because it
purported to retain and reuse property rights that had already been transferred out of federal
ownership. {286) Given the fact that the Supreme Court has yet to find that any law works a facial
taking. this court’s decision without any discussion, brefing. argument. or findings is particularly
stunning. {287) To the extent the Hash court found that section 912 is not applicable to 1875 Act
corridors, it eviscerated not only section 912, but 43 U S.C._ [section] 913. 23 U.S.C_ [section]
316, and 16 U.S.C. [section] 1248(c} (288) in the majority of FGROW cases, namely those
invahina 1875 Act FGROW

Even if one were to adopt common law property rules that easements are mere senitudes on an
underlying fee, while defeasible fee interests are corporeal hereditaments. any interpretation of
the nature of the federally-granted rights-of-way must take into account the purpose of the grants.
These right-of-way grants were not made simply to create a railroad. but were to create public
transportation and communications arteries. The typical federal railroad grant would be titled: "An
Act to aid in the construction of a railroad and telegraph line from the Missour River to the Pacific
Ocean, and to secure to the Government the use of the same for Postal, Military, and other
purposes.” (292) Even if the 1875 Act did not camy the same title, the grants of these federal
rights-of-way did carry with them the obligation to allow the placement of telegraph lines. use for
parcel post, and required free or reduced rates for military transportation. {2393) To imagine that
the land granted to the railroads under the 1875 Act are mere railroad easements that terminate
upon the cessation of rail use assumes that the federal government has no other interest in these
comnidors than providing subsidies for the railroads. Clearly. that is not the case. Regardless of
what we call this “railroad easement.” it must contain within it the entire array of transportation
and communications uses.
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Whenever public lands of the United States have been or may be
granted to any railroad caompany for use as a right of way for its
railroad or as sites for railroad structures of any kind, and use
and occupancy of said lands for such purposes has ceased or shall
hereafter cease, whether by forfeiture or by abandonment by said
railroad company declared or decreed by a court of competentc
jurisdiction or by Act of Congress, then and thersupon all right,
title, interest, and estate of the United States in said lands
shall, except such part thereof as may be embraced in a public
highway legally established within one year after the date of said
decree gr forfeiture or abandonment be transferred to and vested in
any person, firm, or corporation, assigns, Or successors in title
and interest to whom or to which ticle of the United States may
have been or may be granted, conveying or purporting to convey the
whole of the legal subdivision or subdivisions traversed or
occupied by such railroad or railroad structures of any kind as
aforesaid, except lands within a municipalicy the title To which,
upon forfeiture or abandonment, as herein provided, shall vest in
such municipality, and this by Virtue of the patent thereto and
without the necessity of any other or further conveyance or
assurance of any kind or nature whatscever....

If the strip was described as the westerly 100" of the casterly 150', then, that's what they got. No more

In 1922, Congress enacted 43 U.S.C, §912, which provided that rf a railroad ceasec
using land grant property for railroad purposes, whether by forfeiture or abandonment
decreed by a court of competent jurisdiction or by an Act of Congress, the land became
owned by the then owner of the land traversed by the right of way, unless the right oi
wav was turned into a public highwav within one vear of abandonment bv the railroad,

n . - A A AN

In 1922, Congress enacted 43 U.S.C. 912, which provided that if a railroad ceased using land
grant property for railroad purposes, whether by forfeiture of abandonment decreed by a court of
competent jurisdiction or by an Act of Congress, the land became owned by the then owner of the
land traversed by the right of way, unless the right of way was turned into a public highway within
one year of abandonment by the railroad.

April 2005, 43 C.F.R was saved as an Appendix of C.FR.43 of the New Regulation of 1980. Two
Federal Courts have ruled that Government grant right of ways belong to the abutting property
owners not the Government or Railroads. This is the case of Hash v. United States 2003, which
is still being up held in Courts today to compensate Property Owners for the taking of Property.

In 2003, in court Two California Property Owner's won their right of the taking of reversionary rights
of Railroad right of way

Also, as mentioned in the above paragraph, within one year of abandonment, the right of way had
to be used for a public highway, utilities or other public use, after the one year the property will
become owned by abutting property owners.

The recording of the deeds in 1959 is clearly past the one year grace period. Page 208 of 238
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Ms. Miller,

Caliso, Angeles

Tuesday, February 07, 2012 2:05 PM

'‘Miller Philip'

'‘Brunner, Paul'; Wright, C. Michael

RE: Carol Miller - Letter request suspension of TRLIA Permit 18690
statute1.png; YubaCounty Oak_ordinance.pdf; Placer county Oak trees.pdf

The Attachment you included on your email does not identify specific County Ordinances related to
the protection of oak trees. The “tree retention” notation at the bottom of your attachment is related to
the County’s “Oak Woodland Conservation Program”.

Attached is a copy of existing County protections and it clearly identifies that there is no “specific
ordinance” for “Oak Protection during construction”.

For comparison purposes, I'm attaching a copy of Place County’s ordinance, which does have an oak
tree protection ordinance.

If you have any additional questions, do not hesitate contacting me.

Sincerely,

Angeles Caliso

Central Valley Flood Protection Board

(916) 574-2386 Office

(916) 574-0682 Fax

Email: acaliso@water.ca.gov | www.cvfpb.ca.qov

From: Miller Philip [mailto:olidar45@yahoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 1:43 PM

To: Caliso, Angeles

Subject: Carol Miller - Letter request suspension of TRLIA Permit 18690

Ms. Caliso,

See Attachment for the Ordinance for County of Yuba concerning Oak Trees. These Ordinances must be

followed.

Sorry for the delay in answering your e-mail, please send all e-mail to olidar45@yahoo.com

Mailing address is Carol Miller

Thank you
Carol Miller

----- Forwarded Message

2110 VIRGILIA LANE
Olivehurs CA 95961

From: "Caliso, Angeles" <acaliso@water.ca.gov>
To: 'Miller Philip' <olidar45@yahoo.com>

Cc: "monty h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com" <monty h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com>; "Brunner, Paul™

1
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<PBrunner@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; "Taras, Curt" <ctaras@water.ca.gov>; "Wright, C. Michael" <SIATTACHMENT O
"Tang, Alison" <atang@water.ca.gov>; "Brewer, Robin" <rbrewer@water.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2012 2:46 PM

Subject: RE: Carol Miller - Letter request suspension of TRLIA Permit 18690

Ms. Miller,

| have received your letter date February 6, 2012 (attached for your reference). We will include this
and any future communication as part of our Staff reports for the new hearings. Attached is a copy of
a letter that has been placed on the mail today for you and the other residents regarding the Board'’s
January 26" decision and the new date for these hearings.

The County recently adopted their new General Plan 2030 and it does not have an oak protection
ordinance or general tree protection ordinance. The General Plan does calls for adoption and
implementation of a tree preservation and mitigation ordinance by 2015. | have contacted the County
and they have informed me that they don’t expect this ordinance to be adopted in the near future.

Sincerely,

Angeles Caliso

Central Valley Flood Protection Board

(916) 574-2386 Office | (916) 574-0682 Fax
Email: acaliso@water.ca.gov | www.cvfpb.ca.gov

From: Miller Philip [mailto:olidar45@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 1:23 PM

To: Caliso, Angeles

Cc: monty h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com

Subject: Carol Miller - Letter request suspension of TRLIA Permit 18690

Ms. Caliso, TRLIA Permit 18690

Branches are being cut off the Oak Trees by the Fence. This should not be happening until TRLIA checks with
the State and City Ordnance's, TRLIA is not reading the actual Ordnance's. What they are doing is asking the
planning commission verbally and someone is giving them the answer they want to hear.

See letter attached. This is everyone's concern. As | stated before once TRLIA constructs the Fence and
Receives their grant money, we will not see any State or City Agency until this area is Flooded again. All work
needs to stop until we get answers to our concerns and issues!!!!

Respond to,

Carol Miller Monty Hecker

2110 Virgilia Lane e-mail monty h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com
Olivehurst CA 95961

e-mail olidar45@yahoo.com and all addresses listed below

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Debra - API Academy <debrah@api-academy.com>

To: monty h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com; Miller Philip <olidar4d5@yahoo.com>; SUSAN LAGRAND
<weluvpugs@sbcglobal.net>; Susan LaGrand-Work <slagrand@frhg.org>
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Crak Tree Retention ak Protection Heritage Riparian Cak -I:'_':AT_-I:ACHMENT O ]
Replacement Dharimg Tree YVegetation Retention Conservation
Pravislons Constructhon Protectlon = Protections Requirements Program
Gienmeral The Conscrvation The Conservation The The Conservation | The Conscrvation
Plan Elerment calls for Element prohabits Conservation | Element requires | Element requines
Language protection of valley oaks fill, cuts, and Element calls | canopy retention | the County shall
throwgh mventory and equipmenl storage, o for no mel loss | based on existing encourage the
retention and 1.5 times the dripline of rparian canopy arca. 60% preservation of
regeneration guidelines. | of Valley oaks, Trees heabitat and of existing arcas of nabural
All Valley oaks >&"dbh musi be fenced scthacks of 30- | canopy must be vegetation
must be mapped, and a during construction 150° determamed | retained For sites inchuding oak
Iree protection plan for and wllity lines based upon site | owith B0-100%6 | woodlands through
replacement, combaned in single apecific CANOPY COVER. retention and
mainienance and tremches. Seversd comditions These specific enhancement of
momtoning implemented, | roots must be cut and standards shall be large arcas or
Retentson should be covered with mualch, included i the systems which
increased by site design Landowners should Foning benefit a variety of
including clustenimg and b edscated 1o not Orrdinance. SpeCics OF PESOUTces
Open Space water Valley cak
Specilic MNone MNone Mo Mo Mo MNone
Orrdinance
Voluntary MNone MNone None Mo Mo MNone
Culdelines
Docaments reviewed: Date of Review: August 2003
X Dpen Space Element Girading and Erosion Owvdanance
X Conservation Element RoadsSidewalk Tree Ordinance
A Land Use Element Tree Removal Ordinance

A doning Ordmance
X__ Subdiwision Ordinance

Volumtary Guedelines
Other County Codes:

TREE RETENTION: Whenever project objectives can be otherwise achieved, it shall be the policy of the County to avo
oak tree removal {(119-08CP) by entertaining innovative and non-conventional site planning and structural designs (120
OSCP). Project proponents must identify and map the location of all Valley oaks >6"dbh {(or groves) on property propo
for a development project. (1 16-08CP). Developers must submit a tree protection plan that includes n':plui;::m¢nt

: L. age 211 of 238
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Protections in place:
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Oak Tree Retention/ Oak Protection Heritage Riparian Oak Canopy Oak Woodland
Replacement During Tree Vegetation Retention Conservation
Provisions Construction Protection Protections Requirements Program
General The Conservation The Conservation The The Conservation | The Conservation
Plan Element calls for Element prohibits Conservation Element requires | Element requires
Language protection of valley oaks fill, cuts, and Element calls | canopy retention the County shall
through inventory and equipment storage, to for nonet loss | based on existing encourage the
retention and 1.5 timesthedripline of riparian canopy area. 60% preservation of
regeneration guidelines. | of Valley oaks. Trees habitat and of existing areas of natural
All Valley oaks >6"dbh must be fenced setbacks of 50- | canopy must be vegetation
must be mapped, and a during construction 150" determined | retained for sites including oak
tree protection plan for and utility lines based upon site | with 80-100% woodlands through
replacement, combined in single specific canopy cover. retention and
maintenance and trenches. Severed conditions These specific enhancement of
monitoring implemented. | roots must be cut and standards shall be large areas or
Retention should be covered with mulch. included in the systems which
increased by site design Landowners should Zoning benefit avariety of
including clustering and be educated to not Ordinance. Species or resources
open space __water Valley oak
Specific None N None None None None None
Ordinance
Voluntary None None None None None None
Guidelines

Documents reviewed:

X___ Open Space Element
X Conservation Element
X Land Use Element

X Zoning Ordinance

X Subdivision Ordinance

Date of Review: August 2003

_____ Grading and Erosion Ordinance
____Roads/Sidewalk Tree Ordinance
_____TreeRemoval Ordinance
____Voluntary Guidelines

_____ Other County Codes:
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Summary of Oak Protection Policies:

Land Use, The Foothill Agriculture classification is used to preserve foothill areas outside of community boundaries for agricultural
1996 uses; to protect grazing land; to conserve open space; to protect timber and forest lands; and to promote and encourage the
use of forestlands for multiple purposes such as preservation of wildlife, hunting, hiking, or other compatible uses.
Residential development is permitted for single-family dwellings, clustered housing projects, caretakers/employee housing,
and farm worker housing. The Wildlife Areas classification recognizes, retains and protects from incompatible devel opment
lands in public ownership acquired for the benefit of wildlife.

Open OAK WOODLANDS: Conservation of valley oaks and protection and regeneration of oak woodlands in foothill areas
Space and should be accomplished by creation of an inventory of remaining valley oaks and development of guidelinesfor retention
Conservation | and regeneration (27-OSCO). Foothill oaks should be identified on development project plans and avoided during design
Elements, and construction (28-OSCO). Prior to final action on any development, the project shall be carefully reviewed for impact on
1996 any identified scarce natural resource, including woodlands (3-OSCP). The County shall require appropriate studiesto

ascertain the impact from proposed devel opment (5-OSCP). Foothill and mountain development projects shall be designed
to preserve the existing rural character, including maintenance of natural vegetation (30-OSCP). The County shall explore
mechanisms to facilitate preservation and access, including clustering and alternative forms of open space ownership (37-
OSCP). The County shall encourage the preservation of areas of natural vegetation including oak woodlands and riparian
areas (86-OSCP). Retention and enhancement of large areas or systems which benefit a variety of species or resources,
rather than individual species, resources or properties is encouraged by the County (85-OSCP). When habitat for special
status speciesis present, the County shall require biological studies prior to action on development projects (89-OSCP).
Mitigation measures proposed shall be incorporated into development project design whenever feasible (90-OSCP).
CANOPY RETENTION: All proposed parcel maps, subdivision maps and conditional use permitsin areas containing oak
woodlands shall show the location of existing oaks by canopy area. The amount of canopy to be retained is based on the
amount of existing canopy area on the project site. 60% of existing canopy must be retained for sites with 80-100% canopy
cover, up to 90% of existing canopy when cover is<19% (118-OSCP). These standards shall be in the Zoning Ordinance.
TREE RETENTION: Whenever project objectives can be otherwise achieved, it shall be the policy of the County to avoid
oak tree removal (119-OSCP) by entertaining innovative and non-conventional site planning and structural designs (120-
OSCP). Project proponents must identify and map the location of all Valley oaks >6" dbh (or groves) on property proposed
for a development project. (116-OSCP). Developers must submit a tree protection plan that includes replacement,
maintenance and monitoring for al Valley oaks removed.

TREE PROTECTION: During any construction, fill should not be placed within an areawhich is 1.5 times the distance from
the trunk to the dripline of Valley oaks and no closer than 10" from the trunk. The dripline of the tree should be fenced
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during grading and construction. No operating or storing heavy equipment within oak driplinesis allowed. Excavations
around trees should be minimized. Depth of excavations should be the minimum required. Utility lines should be combined
in single trenches whenever possible. If roots need to be removed, they should be cut rather than torn and immediately
covered with mulch or soil to prevent desiccation. (117-OSCP). Individuals who purchase lots in subdivisions containing
Valley oaks should be provided with literature on Valley oak protection. Watering of Valley oaks should be prevented, and
any landscape vegetation planted adjacent to Valley oaks should be drought-tolerant.

OAK HARVESTING: Pursuant to the State Board of Forestry's resolution for addressing impacts on oak woodlands, the
County adopts this General Plan asits local guidelines to manage the removal of firewood and other wood products from
oak woodlands (9-OSCP).

RIPARIAN CORRIDORS: No net loss of riparian habitat is an objective. New development projects shall be directed away
from riparian areas (71-OSCP). Riparian setbacks of 50 to 150" shall be required based upon site specific conditions (73-
OSCP) as a condition of project approval (74-OSCP). The depth of the setback shall be determined based upon site specific
conditions and consultations with CDFG.

Zoning This ordinance establishes Resource Protection Zones for high quality plant areas and wildlife habitat areas.
Ordinance,
Chapter 12
Contact Information: Web site: http://www.co.yuba.ca.us/comdev/planning.html
Y uba County Planning Division County Contacts:
938 14th Street X__No contacts
Marysville, CA 95901 Policies provided by county staff
Phone: (530) 741-6419 Policies discussed with county staff
Fax: (530) 741-6580 Policy inventory reviewed by county staff
3
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Oak Tree Oak Heritage | Riparian Vegetation Oak Canopy Oak Woodland
Retention/ Protection Tree Protections Retention Conservation Program
Replacement During Protection Requirements
Requirements | Construction
General Rural Design None The Natura The Natura The Rural Design The Natural Resources
Plan Guidelines Resources Resources Element Guidelines Element calls for conservation
Language require Element requires replacement encourage of large areas of non-
preservation of requires | of damaged habitat or | retention of trees | fragmented oak woodlands
native trees and protection payment of a through and a countywide inventory of
groves through of landmark | mitigation fee. Creek dedications as stands >/ 40 acres.
replacement and treesand setback areas should open space and Biotic resources evaluations
dedication as groves and be designated as lot design. are required for discretionary
open space younger | easements or resource development.
regeneration | conservation zones
Specific The Tree The Tree The Tree The Tree Ordinance The Tree Placer Legacy callsfor large-
Ordinance Ordinance Ordinance Ordinance | requires discretionary Ordinance scale acquisition of oak
requires a permit and Rurd defines project within 50 - requires woodlands in the foothills
for (>6”) removal Design landmark 100’ of streamsto commerical using conservation easements,
and inch for inch Guidelines treesas obtain atree permit | operatorsto have | feetitle acquisition, resident
replacement on- require designated and include apermit, atimber education, conservation
site, off-site, or protection of as appropriate operator’slicense, | activities, and county policy
payment to atree trees with outstanding mitigations. The and attend CDF and ordinances. The Oak
fund. fences, signs, | specimens Zoning Ordinance training. Only Woodland Management Plan
Maintenanceand | and special or of requires set backs 50- | thinning may be delineates oak woodland
irrigation is root historical or 100’ from streams done. communities, conservation
required for 3 protection cultural objectives, and conservation
years. measures value and restoration policies.
Voluntary None None None None None None
Guidelines
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Documents reviewed: Date of Review: October 2003
X___ Open Space Element X___Roads/Sidewalk Tree Ordinance
X __ Conservation Element X __ Tree Removal Ordinance
X __ Land Use Element Voluntary Guidelines
X ___Zoning Ordinance X ___ Other County Codes: Rural Design Guidelines 1997, Placer County
X ___Subdivision Ordinance L egacy Open Space and Agricultural Conservation Program |mplementation
X __ Grading and Erosion Ordinance Report 2000, Oak Woodland Management Plan 2003, Draft West County

Woodland Mitigation Policy 2003.

Summary of Oak Protection Policies:

Natural OAK WOODLAND: The County shall ensure conservation of large, continuous expanses of native vegetation by requiring
Resources new development preserve natural woodlands to the maximum extent possible. Large areas of non-fragmented blue oak
Element, woodlands should be identified through a countywide inventory of the location of oak woodland stands of 40 acres or larger.
1994 Approval of discretionary development shall require a biotic resources evaluation (6.C). The County shall require sensitive

habitat buffers 50-100" from streams and sensitive habitats including old growth woodlands.

LANDMARK TREES: The County shall ensure that |landmark trees and major groves of native trees are preserved and
protected along with younger vegetation with suitable space for growth and reproduction (6D).

RIPARIAN CORRIDORS: Development projects encroaching into a creek corridor must avoid the disturbance of riparian
vegetation, replace or restore affected habitat or pay a mitigation fee for restoration elsewhere. Public and private
development should preserve creek corridors and creek setback areas through easements or dedications with allowed uses
and maintenance responsibilities clearly defined and conditioned. Creek corridors should be maintained in a natural state
with no tree removal. The County should consider establishing a resource conservation zone (RCZ) overlay district for
application to creek corridors, wetlands, and areas rich in wildlife or of afragile ecological nature.

SCENIC HIGHWAY S: The County shall protect and enhance scenic corridors through design review, grading and tree
removal standards, open space easements, and land conservation contracts (1.L.3).

OPEN SPACE: The County shall use protected riparian corridors and woodland areas as passive parks as required at the
level of 5 acresfor every 1,000 residents. (6E). New development must preserve streamside vegetation, significant stands
of vegetation, and wildlife corridors.

Tree TREE REMOVAL: Treeremoval (>/ 6" dbh) requires a permit except when trees are dying, damaged or dangerous, part of
Preservation | afuel reduction program, interfere with a public utility, part of active agricultural uses, on agricultural land under the
Ordinance, Williamson Act, or on single-family residential lots that cannot be further subdivided. Applications must include species,
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July 2000, location, dbh, height, dripline radius, condition (excellent to poor) of every tree not removed. Inch for inch replacement

12.16 may be required using minimum 15- gallon size trees. At least 50% of replacement trees must be of asimilar native tree.
Replacement trees may be planted on-site or elsewhere, or the current market value paid to atree preservation fund.
Maintenance agreements including irrigation are required as well as a compliance deposit. 5-gallon trees that die within
three years must be replaced. 75% of smaller trees must be alive after 3 years. Trees removed without approval will lead to
denial of applicationsfor up to 5 years.
TREE PROTECTION: Protected or preserved trees may not be damaged during construction. Retained trees within 50 of
any development activity must be protected by a4’ tall brightly colored fence with 2 by 2' signsinstalled in 4 locations
(discretionary projects). A $10,000 deposit (except single family residences) may be required to insure preservation.
Retaining walls must be completed within 72 hours and exposed roots must be protected from moisture loss in the
meantime. Aeration systems, oak tree walls, drains, special paving and cabling systems may be required with certification
letters from the arborist. Trenching must avoid encroachment into roots. A penalty of $50 per scar is required.
HERITAGE OAKS: Landmark trees are designated by the Board of Supervisorsto be of historical or cultural value, an
outstanding specimen, an unusual species and /or of significant community benefit).
RIPARIAN VEGETATION: Discretionary project activities within riparian zones (50'-100" from streams) also require a
tree permit and appropriate mitigations.
FIREWOOD HARVESTING: Commerical operators must have atree permit to take > 2 cords ayear in the western side of
the county, hold a Class A or B timber operator’ s license, and attend training by CDF on proper forest management
techniques. Proposed removal may not result in clear-cutting but thinning or stand improvement.

Subdivision | The Subdivision Ordinance requires an environment impact report as a condition of approval concerning environmental

Ordinance, capacity of the lands including vegetation characteristics and planned grading, planting, revegetation, landscaping.

Article 16 Conditions may include restrictions on improvements that require clearing brush and trees.

Zoning WILDLIFE HABITAT: Environmentally sensitive areas including woodlands and riparian corridors should be designated

Ordinance, as open space in planned devel opments and linked with adjacent habitat areas whenever possible.

1998 RIPARIAN CORRIDORS: All proposed structures must be set back 100" from permanent streams and 50° from intermittent
streams. Discretionary land use permit projects may be required to provide greater or lesser setbacks.

Rural Design | OAK WOODLAND: Conservation of the natural vegetation should be an overriding consideration in the design of any

Guidelines, project. The retention of trees should be encouraged for aesthetic, economic, and environmental reasons. Planned

1997 Developments are allowable only where they protect a grove of oak trees. Any protected areas should be held under

common ownership of the homeowners association or deeded to the county or a suitable non-profit trust and not as
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easements within individual residential lots. Buildable portions of lots should be designed to incorporate trees into overall
project for long term preservation with residences on the edges of wooded areas.

Placer OAK WOODLAND: Directed, large-scale acquisition of large areas of relatively intact oak woodlands in the northern, less
County developed parts of the county’ s foothill region is recommended to maintain east-west habitat connectivity. The county
Legacy Open | should preserve, through conservation easements, fee title acquisition, and agency land trades, large areas of blue oak and
Space and interior live oak woodland in the upper Bear River and/or Coon Creek watersheds, blue oak and interior live oak woodland
Agricultural | habitat along the Bear River, and old growth black oak woodland in Foresthill and the West Slope of the Sierra. The nearly
Conservation | ¥z of existing oak woodlands in the southern part of the foothill region zoned rura residential should be protected through
Program resident education, local conservation activities, continued application of county policy on discretionary land use
entitlements, and county ordinances. Thisincludes large oak woodland patches along Folsom L ake.
Oak The Oak Woodland Management Plan delineates the oak woodland communities in the county, their location, their value to
Woodland residents and wildlife, and conservation objectives for each. Goals include maintaining habitat characteristics by (1)
Management | supporting active outreach programsin vineyards, agricultural fields, and housing developments (@), retention of connected
Plan* oak patches within managed landscapes (b), retention of herbaceous, grass or scrub understory (c), maintenance of oaks

around residences and other landscaped areas (d), retention of patches of chaparral, riparian or grassland habitats adjacent to
retained oaks (€), and seeking opportunities to work with landowners (f). Sites should be prioritized for oak woodland
protection (2) when they have intact oak regeneration and decay processes (a), represent adiversity of oak woodland types
(b), according to surrounding land use (c), are adjacent to intact chaparral, grassland, pine or and riparian habitats (d),
according to landscape variables (patch size, shape, connectivity) (€), according to management options (f), and based on
conservation threats and protection opportunities (g). Oak woodland sites should be prioritized for restoration (4) according
to their proximity to existing high quality sites (a), likely success of regeneration and transplanted oak viability (b) and to
benefit healthy bird populations (5). Land management policies should protect, enhance or recreate natural oak woodland
processes and characteristics (6) by maintaining diverse age structure of oak trees (a), protecting seedling and saplings (b),
retaining decaying or dead oak trees, limbs, snags and mistletoe (c), retaining large oak trees whenever possible (d),
thinning of oak woodlands instead of complete oak removal in rangelands (e), and managing or influencing management at
the landscape level (f). A monitoring program should be established to evaluate the success of the Oak Woodland
Management Plan (7) and to monitor edge effects in oak woodland habitats (a), compare areas heavily affected by SODS
with those that are not (b), effectiveness of progressive grazing regimes for increasing regeneration (c), and study the
effectiveness of prescribed fire in reducing non-native annual grasses and facilitating oak regeneration (d).

*This was adopted by BOS resolution in October 2003
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Contact Information: Web site: http://www.placer.ca.gov/
Planning Department County Contacts:

11414 B Avenue, Dewitt Center No contacts

Auburn, CA Policies provided by county staff
Phone: (530) 886-3000 Policies discussed with county staff

X__Policy inventory reviewed by county staff
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THREE RIVERS LEVEE IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY
1114 Yuba Street, Suite 218
Marysville, CA 95901
Office (530) 749-7841 Fax (530) 749-6990

February 7, 2012

TO: Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority Board
FROM: Paul Brunner, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Responses to Mr. Heckers’ Questions cited in February 4, 2012 e-mail

Below are answers/responses by paragraph to Mr. Heckers’ questions mentioned in his February
4, 2012 e-mail to me:

Paragraph 1: | realize that our questions are a pain for you. But they are valid and important to
the property owners. While you are trying to protect these residents from floods, you need to
remember that this project impacts us in other ways. Telling us that a corp of engineers
monument that probably had something to do with the levee is not relevant is unbelieveable.
Anything concerning the levee is relevant to us. Mentioning our concerns as part of a "staff
report” is a slap in the face. As the Executive Director you are the person who can help us
understand. You said in an earlier email that the surveyors do not work for the Corp. That's
true, they work for you, but you Mr Brunner work under the guidance of the corp. The surveyor
you sent out, told me they could find nothing on the levee side to assist with they're survey, and
so they had to use monuments from the front of our properties. Which has raised a bunch of
questions.

Response: This memo provides responses to your questions. TRLIA has and will continue to
work with you and other residents. As stated in a prior e-mail, | or TRLIA do not work for the
Corps of Engineers. The Corps of Engineers, Ca. Department of Water Resources, Ca. Central
Valley Flood Protection Board, and FEMA all provide levee requirements and guidance that we
incorporate into the TRLIA levee improvement program.

Paragraph 2: The long and short of it is this. We have questions and concerns. We are not
getting answers, so we keep digging. Having the questions answered at your level would be the
easiest for all of us. And an answer means more than "the monuments are not relevant to you".
The question was what is this monument and what was it's purpose! And the second part of that
question was why was your hired surveyor unable to find it!

Response: All indications are that the monument you found was used in prior work on the levee
to help build the levee. It is not referenced on any survey maps, so that is why our Surveyor did
not identify it. The monument does not relate to the property line. The monument was not placed
by TRLIA. Provided again are the comments from Kevin Heeney (TRLIA licensed Surveyor)
on this monument:
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+ This monument does noet appear, in my professional opinion, to be a record monument relating to
any property boundary or comer. | believe it to be a reference or control monument, established
some time ago by the Corps of Engineers or one of ther contractors. The markings “"USA” lead me
to believe this to be a federal agency monument. The markings 1400 would indicate to me a
stationing reference to some line, either a control line or centerline of levee. The marking 67" may
reference an offset distance . The markings 'C' and '2' are likely some designation number. The
monument does not have the markings of any licensed land surveyor or civil engineer, which would
be the standard practice and requirement of a property corner marker or reference point.

¢« ‘While we did not locate this specific monument, | have been told it is near the South end of the
encroachment area. We did find another similar monument some 4600 feet Morth marked the
same, but with station markings of 47+00. Again, it is my opinion that these are reference

monuments to the levee centerline ar some control line previously established.

Paragraph 3: | have emailed you several other questions, concerning, drainage, toe markers,
trees, etc that you have not responded to at all. Again, a staff report, coordinated with your hired
experts is not an answer. I'm needing answers, not lip service or circling the wagons.

Response: | have offered to meet with you directly to go over the questions, but we jointly have
not been able to work out a time. The most recent meeting was going to be on 2-6-2012 at 9:00
in my office, but you asked for a time and meeting location change to accommodate your
schedule. 1 could not make your requested time change. 1 still plan on meeting with you.

Paragraph 4: At the CVFPB meeting a board member asked about oak trees. You couldn't give
an answer so you had your consultant Larry Dacus answer. His answer is in conflict with the
Yuba County Planning Dept. Have you even looked into that issue. Did the CVFPB get the
correct answer, or could there be issues?

Response: | have personally looked into this issue and talked to the Yuba County Planning
Department. Mr. Dacus’s response was correct at the CVFPB meeting. The tree does not impact
the TRLIA proposed project. | previously provided you my response on this item. Here is my
response from before: “Yuba County does not currently have an oak protection ordinance or
general tree protection ordinance; however, the updated General Plan calls for adoption and
implementation of a tree preservation and mitigation ordinance by 2015. Our contact at the
County anticipates the ordinance to be adopted before 2015, but not in the immediate future. “

Paragraph 5: Larry Dacus told my wife that the drainage issues before and after the maintenance
road are the property owners problem, leaving us to believe that drainage has not even been
considered in the construction plans for the maintenance road. Once again, has drainage been
addressed and if so how. There is a brand new pump out just across Island Ave. Is it being
considered? Is drainage being addressed at all as you change the landscape behind our
property's?

Response: As | said at the January 10, 2012 Community meeting, and the January 26, 2012
CVFPB meeting TRLIA has not yet done the design of the levee toe 20-ft corridor. | have opted
to not start the design until we have clear direction from the CVFPB Board on where to place the
fence. Once we begin the design we will look at the drainage and determine what TRLIA can do
within our levee project to improve the drainage. The TRLIA project will not make the drainage
problem worse than today, but may be able to improve it. There may be the opportunity to place
a pipe through Island Ave, which would allow flow to the southerly ditch.
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Paragraph 6: The toe markers showing where you plan to build the road go from tATTACHMENT O
the road behind my property to the left side of the road several properties down. Vviiy: 15 uicic

a real need for this, or is it like my wife has said, we just irritated them to much so they are

taking more of our backside.

Response: The levee toe moves farther out towards Island Ave because the levee widens in this
location. The widening is caused by the additional berms that have been placed on the landside
of levee.

Paragraph 7: We asked for the longitude and latitude measurements of the fence line. My wife
was told by Mr. Dacus that if she wanted to pay for someone to get it then maybe there would be
an issue to address. You were standing beside Mr Dacus at the time, during a break in 26 Jan 12
CVFPB meeting when he answered her questions about the longitude/latitude and drainage. Did
you find those answers acceptable? Would you have if you had been in her place?

Response: During the break at the January 26, 2012 meeting | was engaged in many
conversations with several people. | was not involved in the conversation you reference with
Mr. Dacus and your wife and do not know what was said or the context of any statements made.
As to the latitude and longitude question, | have asked Kevin Heeney (TRLIA licensed
Surveyor) to provide his comments, which are provided below:

“A discussion on Latitude and Longitude and the claim that the old surveys and my Record of
Survey confirm the property line and the fence line are the same.

* None of the maps, surveys or deeds we have reviewed and used in this effort provide any calls
to Latitude or Longitude. They do reference bearings which are completely different. A latitude
and longitude would define a specific point on the face of the earth. A bearing describes
direction, based on some form of datum. Surveyors for centuries have used various ways to
describe or relate bearings such as Compass or Magnetic, or North based on solar observations
or Polaris (the North Star). More commonly used methods today are either a Basis of Bearings
from a prior survey or by State Plane Coordinates. Exhibit ‘E’ shows the statement on how the
bearings shown on that map were derived, which was a prior survey or map.

* Our survey has been prepared using the control which was established from State Plane
Coordinates by the Army Corps of Engineers. That is why on my survey the bearing on the
common boundary line is shown as S17°46’46”E. Above that bearing we show [S17°15'00”E].
The bearings and distances shown in brackets on my survey indicate the bearings and
measured distances of other surveys.

* The fact that the bearing on the common boundary is different from my survey, the 1939
subdivision (Book 3 of Maps, Page 45) and the 1921 subdivision (Book 3 of Maps, Page 2) does
not mean we have three different locations for that line. Rather we have one line, shown on
three separate surveys, each based upon a different datum or Basis of Bearings.

* | believe there is some misunderstanding in interpreting my survey. The fact that we show the
record bearing from the prior survey [S17°15’00”E] drawn above the fence line symbol does not
indicate we believe the fence to be the boundary from the prior survey, only the direction of that
common boundary line. We could have chosen to put that label in line with the bearing we show
or under the common boundary line. It is merely a drafting decision, which we typically tend to
show by stacking record data above our data. My survey does not show a gap between
ownership of the State or the adjacent property owners, only a gap between the property line
and the existing fence.”
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Paragraph 8: Frankly, the lack of response to specific questions is hard to understanATTACHMENT O
and your board have repeatedly offered to assist the landowners as much as possible as yuu
permanently change the landscape affecting our property.

Response: We are providing you accurate and timely responses to your questions.

Paragraph 8: I am once again asking for answers to clarify these questions from you and the

TRLIA board. There is a TRLIA board meeting already scheduled for 7 February @ 15:30.

There is nothing on the agenda showing that concerns are still being raised or that any of our
letters and emails have been received or addressed......

Response: This memo provides you answers to your questions. You are welcome to provide

comments at the February 7, 2012 TRLIA Board meeting during the public comment portion of
the meeting.
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Caliso, Angeles

From: Brunner, Paul [PBrunner@CO.YUBA.CA.US]

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 12:44 PM

To: Monty Hecker

Cc: Nicoletti, John; Mary Jane-Duke's Diner; Board Comments; Caliso, Angeles; kim@floydcommunications.com
Subject: RE: Questions | asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Attachments: Responses to Mr Hecker 2-4-2012 email.pdf

Hi Monty — attached are responses to the questions you asked in e-mail below.

As stated in my earlier e-mails last week I did check to see when we can meet this week to go over you questions. I am available Wednesday afternoon (Feb 8) or Thursday (Feb 9) to meet with you to go over your questions. We can
meet at my office or at your office. I will ask Angeles Caliso from the CVFPB and my Surveyor (Kevin Heeney) to participate in the meeting. Let me know if either of these days works for you.

Paul

Paul G. Brunner

Executive Director

Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority
530-749-5679 (office)

916-765-4981 (cell)

From: Monty Hecker [mailto:monty_h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2012 12:19 PM

To: Brunner, Paul

Cc: Nicoletti, John; Mary Jane-Duke's Diner; Board Comments; acaliso@water.ca.gov; kim@floydcommunications.com
Subject: RE: Questions I asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Importance: High

Mr Brunner,

1 realize that our questions are a pain for you. But they are valid and important to the property owners. While you are trying to protect these residents from floods, you need to remember that this project impacts us in other ways. Telling us
that a corp of engineers monument that probably had something to do with the levee is not relevant is unbelieveable. Anything concerning the levee is relevant to us. Mentioning our concerns as part of a "staff report" is a slap in the face.
As the Executive Director you are the person who can help us understand. You said in an earlier email that the surveyors do not work for the Corp. That's true, they work for you, but you Mr Brunner work under the guidance of the corp.
The surveyor you sent out, told me they could find nothing on the levee side to assist with they're survey, and so they had to use monuments from the front of our properties. Which has raised a bunch of questions.

The long and short of it is this. We have questions and concerns. We are not getting answers, so we keep digging. Having the questions answered at your level would be the easiest for all of us. And an answer means more than "the
monuments are not relevant to you". The question was what is this monument and what was it's purpose! And the second part of that question was why was your hired surveyor unable to find it!

I have emailed you several other questions, concerning, drainage, toe markers, trees, etc that you have not responded to at all. Again, a staff report, coordinated with your hired experts is not an answer. I'm needing answers, not lip service
or circling the wagons.

At the CVFPB meeting a board member asked about oak trees. You couldn't give an answer so you had your consultant Larry Dacus answer. His answer is in conflict with the Yuba County Planning Dept. Have you even looked into that
issue. Did the CVFPB get the correct answer, or could there be issues?

Larry Dacus told my wife that the drainage issues before and after the maintenance road are the property owners problem, leaving us to believe that drainage has not even been considered in the construction plans for the maintenance road.
1
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Once again, has drainage been addressed and if so how. There is a brand new pump out just across Island Ave. Is it being considered? Is drainage being addressed at all as you change the landscape behind our property's?

The toe markers showing where you plan to build the road go from the right side of the road behind my property to the left side of the road several properties down. Why? Is there a real need for this, or is it like my wife has said, we just
irritated them to much so they are taking more of our backside.

We asked for the longitude and latitude measurements of the fence line. My wife was told by Mr. Dacus that if she wanted to pay for someone to get it then maybe there would be an issue to address. You were standing beside Mr Dacus at
the time, during a break in 26 Jan 12 CVFPB meeting when he answered her questions about the longitude/latitude and drainage. Did you find those answers acceptable? Would you have if you had been in her place?

Frankly, the lack of response to specific questions is hard to understand since you and your board have repeatedly offered to assist the landowners as much as possible as you permanently change the landscape affecting our property.

I am once again asking for answers to clarify these questions from you and the TRLIA board. There is a TRLIA board meeting already scheduled for 7 February @ 15:30. There is nothing on the agenda showing that concerns are still
being raised or that any of our letters and emails have been received or addressed......Monty

-------Original Message-------

From: Brunner, Paul

Date: 2/3/2012 3:30:51 PM

To: Monty Hecker

Cc: Nicoletti, John; Mary Jane-Duke's Diner; Board Comments; acaliso@water.ca.gov; kim@floydcommunications.com
Subject: RE: Questions | asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

I will mention your concerns as part of the TRLIA staff reports.

Paul G. Brunner

Executive Director

Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority
530-749-5679 (office)

916-765-4981 (cell)

From: Monty Hecker [mailto:monty_h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 3:27 PM

To: Brunner, Paul

Cc: Nicoletti, John; Mary Jane-Duke's Diner; Board Comments; acaliso@water.ca.gov; kim@floydcommunications.com
Subject: RE: Questions I asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

TRLIA has a meeting scheduled for Tuesday, 7 February @ 15:30. Our concerns are no where on the agenda. Did we not request the board be made aware of our concerns/questions and that they be addressed? Just checking, can you let
me know.....Monty
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-------Original Message-------

From: Brunner, Paul

Date: 2/3/2012 2:39:04 PM

To: Monty Hecker

Cc: Nicoletti, John; Mary Jane-Duke's Diner; Board Comments; acaliso@water.ca.gov; kim@floydcommunications.com
Subject: RE: Questions | asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Monty — we are giving you honest answers to your questions. When we meet I will explain the levee toe and other questions you have asked. As to the oak tree:

Yuba County does not currently have an oak protection ordinance or general tree protection ordinance; however, the updated General Plan calls for adoption and implementation of a tree preservation and mitigation ordinance by 2015. Our
contact at the County anticipates the ordinance to be adopted before 2015, but not in the immediate future.

Thanks, Paul

Paul G. Brunner

Executive Director

Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority
530-749-5679 (office)

916-765-4981 (cell)

From: Monty Hecker [mailto:monty_h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 2:03 PM

To: Brunner, Paul

Cc: Nicoletti, John; Mary Jane-Duke's Diner; Board Comments; acaliso@water.ca.gov; kim@floydcommunications.com
Subject: RE: Questions I asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Importance: High

Copy that, it has to stand for something and I would like to know what, as a lot of what is being to to us has be false " i.e. The oak tree's" still have not got a answer why the levee toe run on the right side till it get's to Carol place and then
changes to the left side of the road, that make the levee smaller and that make no since, no one can figure that one out.....Monty

-------Original Message-------

From: Brunner, Paul

Date: 2/3/2012 1:51:52 PM

To: Monty Hecker

Cc: Nicoletti, John; Mary Jane-Duke's Diner; Board Comments; acaliso@water.ca.gov; kim@floydcommunications.com
Subject: RE: Questions | asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Monty — the monument is not relative to your issues. It most likely was used in construction. You ask for honest responses and I am giving them to you. The surveyors do not work for the Corps.
3
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T am still checking on what day will work for our meeting.
Thanks, Paul

Paul G. Brunner

Executive Director

Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority
530-749-5679 (office)

916-765-4981 (cell)

From: Monty Hecker [mailto:monty_h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 1:34 PM

To: Brunner, Paul

Cc: Nicoletti, John; Mary Jane-Duke's Diner; Board Comments; acaliso@water.ca.gov; kim@floydcommunications.com
Subject: RE: Questions I asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Importance: High

Holy ##%#%, the possibility of a "corp" monument relating to the Levee! And how would this not be relative to our concerns, especially considering the fact that the surveyor disclaimed being able to "find any monument" near the
levee. Do these guys not work hand in hand with the corp and in fact under their guidelines? Why were you, Mr Common Citizen, able to find this monument when the professionals were not? How many more are at there? This type of
stuff just makes me wonder what else is being withheld from us. Maybe if we go in circles long enough, we will be to dizzy to keep going, right?

Identify the purpose and date of the things, then we can go back in the records to see what "the standard of practice" was at that time. Standards do change! And the FEDERAL government does not always fall under state guidelines.
Who's professional opinion was this? Is the Corp of Engineers not considered professional? That response just created a whole new slew of questions....and by the way it would be really nice to get answers before the "official board
meeting" when all the experts stand up, give an opinion and sweep our concerns under the carpet!

-------Original Message-------

From: Brunner, Paul
Date: 2/3/2012 12:49:29 PM

To: Monty Hecker
Subject: RE: Questions | asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

T will check to see what day will work. Since many of your questions pertain to surveying issues, it is probably best for me to have Kevin Heeny (our surveyor) at the meeting if possible. After the last CVFPB meeting I asked Kevin to
comment on the marker you identified. Below are Kevin’s comments.

Page 227 of 238


acaliso
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O


AGENDA ITEM D
ATTACHMENT O

The newly found monument photographed by the Hecker's attached hereto ag Exhibit ‘G’

» This monmument does not appear, in my professional opinion, to be a record monument relating to
any property boundary or corner. |believe it to be a reference or control menument, established
some time ago by the Corps of Engineers or one of their contractors. The markings "USA” lead me
to believe this to be a federal agency monument. The markings 1+00 would indicate to me a
stationing reference to some line, either a control line or centerline of levee. The marking 67 may
reference an offset distance. The markings 'C” and ‘2" are likely some designation number. The
monument does not have the markings of any licensed land surveyor or civil engineer, which would
be the standard practice and requirement of a property corner marker or reference point.

» While we did not locate this specific monument, | have been told it is near the South end of the
encroachment area. We did find another similar monument some 4600 feet North marked the
same, but with station markings of 47+00. Again, it is my opinion that these are reference
monuments to the levee centerline or some control line previously established.

Paul

Paul G. Brunner

Executive Director

Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority
530-749-5679 (office)

916-765-4981 (cell)

From: Monty Hecker [mailto:monty_h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 11:52 AM

To: Brunner, Paul

Subject: RE: Questions I asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

What other day, I need to let Carol and Susan know, and see if they can make it, Monday after noon would work also, as I believe Susan is off that day. We really want to show you that monument and it's location so we can find out
what it is. We're not getting answers to our questions and you always said you would have someone come help us in the past. We are asking for you help and assistance in answering our concerns......Monty

Read Below....

-------Original Message-------

From: Brunner, Paul
Date: 2/3/2012 11:09:37 AM
To: Monty Hecker

Cc: Susan LaGrand-Work; Susan LaGrand; Carol Miller Philip-Owner-Marysville; APl AcademyDebra; Debra - Att New; Nicoletti, John; Board Comments; acaliso@water.ca.gov
Subject: RE: Questions | asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Hi Monty — 10:30 does not work. I do not have a GPS machine. I have all the pictures you have taken that show the areas you have interest in, so what else is there to see in the field?

5
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In your prior e-mails you indicated that coming to my office to discuss your questions would work for you, so what has changed?In my first email I said ok BUT would like to have it at my office, and so did Carol and Susan.....
The 9:00 time is still good for me at my office. If this doesn’t work for you then we’ll need to reschedule to another day.
Thanks, Paul

Paul G. Brunner

Executive Director

Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority
530-749-5679 (office)

916-765-4981 (cell)

From: Monty Hecker [mailto:monty_h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 10:00 AM

To: Brunner, Paul

Cc: Susan LaGrand-Work; Susan LaGrand; Carol Miller Philip-Owner-Marysville; API AcademyDebra; Debra - Att New; Nicoletti, John; Board Comments; acaliso@water.ca.gov
Subject: RE: Questions I asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Importance: High

Paul:

We want to change the time to 10:30 am on Monday, and would really like to all meet at my office, we do have lots of room, and really have questions that need to be answer at the site as your guy Larry Dacus would not answer and
ALWAYS referred them back to you, made no sense to send him ! Also do you have a GPS machine, as we have been checking all the old survey and would like to go over that. You may have walk the levee but you did not do it with
us, so again I ask that we meet at may office. Please let me know as soon a possible so I can get Carol and Susan the time and place.

-------Original Message-------

From: Brunner, Paul

Date: 2/3/2012 9:46:37 AM

To: Monty Hecker

Cc: Susan LaGrand-Work; Susan LaGrand; Carol Miller Philip-Owner-Marysville; APl AcademyDebra; Debra - Att New; Nicoletti, John; Board Comments; Caliso, Angeles
Subject: RE: Questions | asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Hi Monty — Thanks for the response. It works much better for my schedule to meet at my office on Monday. I have walked the levee toe along the area you have questions about. Let me know if this still works for you.
Thanks, Paul

Paul G. Brunner

Executive Director

Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority
530-749-5679 (office)
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916-765-4981 (cell)

From: Monty Hecker [mailto:monty_h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 2:49 PM

To: Brunner, Paul

Cc: Susan LaGrand-Work; Susan LaGrand; Carol Miller Philip-Owner-Marysville; API AcademyDebra; Debra - Att New; Nicoletti, John; Board Comments
Subject: RE: Questions I asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Importance: High

Paul:

Monday at 0900 is good. Could we meet at my office so we can show you first hand what our questions are. It's hard to explain something, and much easier to show. I would also like to see if Carol Miller could come down for that
meeting. I believe Susan LaGrand, is working so she would not be able to make it.......Please let me know if that would work, other wise I will come to your office......Monty

——————— Original Message-------

From: Brunner, Paul

Date: 2/2/2012 2:13:54 PM

To: Monty Hecker; Nicoletti, John; Board Comments

Cc: Caliso, Angeles

Subject: RE: Questions | asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Hi Monty - thanks for the e-mail. Are you available Monday (Feb 6) morning to go over your questions? If so, let's meet at my office in Marysville at 9:00. T will ask Angeles Caliso from the CVFPB to the meeting also.

Thanks, Paul

Paul G. Brunner

Executive Director

Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority
530-749-5679 (office)

916-765-4981 (cell)

From: Monty Hecker [monty_h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 11:42 AM

To: Nicoletti, John; Board Comments; Brunner, Paul

Subject: Fw: Questions I asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Paul, I resent this email
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1st of all, please check the pictures at and answer why the stakes go right to left as you head north.

What does this pipe mean?

1
2
3. Drainage issues are not being answered. And there is no pipe going under Island Ave to let the water flow through.
4
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. Attached is a view of 2 survey maps from June 2011 and January 2012. For the same area from the same surveyor and they differ in many respects. Why was another survey filed in January 2011 with different info on it? Neither

of these surveys were the one sent to resident last falll How many survey's and changes have occurred over the last year? The two compared in these email are both filed with the county.
I would like to have someone from TRLIA came to my office and answer these questions, if necessary I will go to theirs.

I would also like to bring up about the OAK tree's and that there is a rule for them, if they check with Kelly at the planning Dept she can fill Larry in about the RULE he said we did not have

Since Mr. Paul Brunner is ill please postpone the meeting of February 2012 until he is able to have another community meeting in Marysville, as we did not cause that meeting to be a waste of time for all.

I would request we have the Central Valley Board Meeting held in Marysville again and in April or May. This would be very much appreciated, and please let them also see what I have been sending you.......Monty

Regards,
Monty Hecker and Debra Hecker

From: Monty Hecker
Date: 1/31/2012 2:25:01 PM

To: acaliso@water.ca.gov

Subject: Fw: Questions | asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

------- Original Message-------

From: Monty Hecker
Date: 1/30/2012 1:32:26 PM

To: acaliso@water.ca.gov

Cc: Taras Curt; Len Marino; Paul Brunner- TRLIA; Allison Tang; Board of Supervisors-Yuba County; Brewer Robin; John Nicolett-Work; kim@floydcommunications.com; Wright C. Michael

Subject: Questions | asked at the meeting of the Central Valley Board Meeting

Ms. Caliso

What does this pipe mean?

oD~

1st of all, please check the pictures at and answer why the stakes go right to left as you head north.

Drainage issues are not being answered. And there is no pipe going under Island Ave to let the water flow through.
Attached is a view of 2 survey maps from June 2011 and January 2012. For the same area from the same surveyor and they differ in many respects. Why was another survey filed in January 2011 with
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different info on it? Neither of these surveys were the one sent to resident last falll How many survey's and changes have occurred over the last year? The two compared in these email are both filed with the
county.

| would like to have someone from TRLIA came to my office and answer these questions, if necessary | will go to theirs.
Since Mr. Paul Brunner is ill please postpone the meeting of February 2012 until he is able to have another community meeting in Marysville, as we did not cause that meeting to be a waste of time for all.
| would request we have the Central Valley Board Meeting held in Marysville again and in April or May. This would be very much appreciated, and please let them also see what | have been sending you....... Monty

Regards,

------- Original Message-------

From: Caliso, Angeles

Date: 1/30/2012 8:51:46 AM

To: 'Monty Hecker'

Cc: Taras, Curt; Marino, Len; Paul Brunner- TRLIA; Tang, Alison; Board of Supervisors-Yuba County; Brewer, Robin; John Nicolett-Work; kim@floydcommunications.com; Wright, C. Michael
Subject: RE: RE:

Monty,

The Board has two different processes. One addresses Enforcement matters and the other Applications. The fence relocation included both of these issues as there was work (fences and other structures)
previously constructed without Board authorization and the construction of a new fence. The Notices of violation that were issued on August 5, 2011 fall under the Board’s Enforcement process. The new
installation of the fence (Application 18690) is under the permit process. Both of these processes are outlined on our Regulations (Title 23), which can be found on our website (see link on my signature below).

The letter you submitted dated October 7, 2011 was in response to Application 18690 notification that was mailed to you and all other 50 property owners. Therefore, you letter was properly acknowledged by our
office and included as part of Agenda Item 8E (Permit Application 18690).

You were not given a separate hearing like Ms. LaGrand and Ms. Miller because you did not respond to the Notice of Violation in the given timeline (see clip from the “conditions” noted on the August 5, 2011
NOV).

Conditions: Removal of the identified encroachments will be completed by Three Rivers Levee Improvement
Authority (TRLIA) after forty-five (45) days of the receipt of this notice. If you believe this notice in error, please
mail this office a copy of any license, lease, easement, or agreement that authorizes this encroachment, along
with a written request for a hearing, within thirty (30) days of receipt of this notice.

We will be mailing you a letter in the upcoming days regarding the Board’s decision from Thursday’s meeting, with direction on how to request reconsideration for Agenda ltem 8A.

Best Regards,

Angeles Caliso

Central Valley Flood Protection Board

(916) 574-2386 Office | (916) 574-0682 Fax
Email: acaliso@water.ca.gov | www.cvfpb.ca.gov

From: Monty Hecker [mailto:monty_h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com]
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Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 12:23 PM

To: Caliso, Angeles

Cc: Taras, Curt; Marino, Len; Paul Brunner- TRLIA; Deborah Smith; Tang, Alison; Board of Supervisors-Yuba County; Brewer, Robin; John Nicolett-Work; kim@floydcommunications.com
Subject: RE: RE:

Importance: High

Angeles,

Ok I really need more "claification"! Are you telling me that:

1. There was more than one opportunity to protest and since I only received the one letter in early October,(which I responded promptly to) I missed my opportunity; or
2. I protested the "wrong issue" and therefore was lumped into a general category; or
3. My Protest Letter was not received/and or properly addressed by your organization.

I apologize for not understanding this, but I do not have the legal advisors and expert consultants at hand to help me understand these processes. I am trying to do the best I can with what knowledge I have. Please understand that if
this was in the military jargon or my current occupation of security, I would understand the intricacies and necessary processes. I really need your people to work with us on the questions that I have. We are consistently bombarded
with "expertise" and non answers that do nothing to answer the questions. I also need to know if I need to send another letter requesting that the next meeting be in Marysville, as this last one was not our mistake that caused it to be
rescheduled. And I would like to readdress 8A at that time. And be advised I brought up issues about the toe markers and the drainage thinking both would be addressed, but only one was - drainage. And that issue was not very
clear. I felt like it was more important to rush into the permit approval process. Also please be advised that Kelly at the Yuba County planning department has issues with the MLK, Inc. Contractors response to the oak tree issue. She
says oak trees are a mitigated issue that TRLIA needs to address. This is another area where you are receiving bad information. Given the paperwork that Carol Miller gave to you and these current issues of drainage, toe marks, oak
trees, etc I really do not feel that this project is ready to have the application for a permit decided. I would like my feelings and concerns made available to your board members before the next meeting is set.

I have another question? Did the 8E also get postponed to the next meeting, and as you so stated in your prior email I would need to be present at that one also? Can you please clarify what is different from 8A and what is being
addressed in 8E?7???.....Monty

------- Original Message-------

From: Caliso, Angeles
Date: 1/27/2012 9:42:55 AM

To: 'Monty Hecker'
Cc: Taras, Curt; Marino, Len; 'Brunner, Paul'; 'Deborah Smith'
Subject: RE: RE:

Monty,
Let me try and clarify what | believe was the same confusion from Ms. Miller. The hearings were broken up to address two issues: the Notices of Violation (Enforcements) and the permit application (18690).
Your letter was received in response to the Adjacent landowner notification for Application 18690. Therefore, your protest letter was to be considered as part of Agenda Item 8E.

Ms. LaGrand and Miller submitted a letter in response to the Notice of Violation within the required 30-days noted on the NOV. As a result, they were granted a hearing and noted as Respondents in the agenda
and related documents.

Our office did not receive a letter from you within the 30-days required by the NOV. As a result, you were considered as one of the 48 property owners on the enforcement hearings, who did not request a hearing
on a timeline manner.

At each hearing, the Board gives the opportunity for anyone to speak in favor or against an item. You can address the Board at each hearing if you chose.

Hope this makes a bit more sense.

10
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Sincerely,

Angeles Caliso

Central Valley Flood Protection Board

(916) 574-2386 Office | (916) 574-0682 Fax

Email: acaliso@water.ca.gov | www.cvfpb.ca.gov

From: Monty Hecker [mailto:monty_h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 9:10 AM

To: Caliso, Angeles

Subject: RE:

Why wasn't I acknowledged as being one of the protesters? Why I have I been told since then that I am a part of the 48 non-protesters? Ms Miller and Ms LaGrand were given separate meeting times. What am I missing here. Why
can I only address the board at meetings as a member of the 48 non-protesters?........ Monty

------- Original Message-------

From: Caliso, Angeles

Date: 1/27/2012 8:38:45 AM

To: 'Monty Hecker'

Cc: kim@floydcommunications.com; Marino, Len; Taras, Curt; 'Brunner, Paul’; Brewer, Robin; 'Deborah Smith'; Tang, Alison
Subject: RE:

Monty,

The letter you submitted and attached to this email was accounted for as a protest letter and included as part Agenda ltem 8E. Our office sent you a letter on October 21, 2011 acknowledging receipt of your
protest letter. Copies of these two letters were part of the Staff Report for Agenda Item 8E, under Attachment D, Exhibit A. I'm not attaching the staff report due to its size but you can find it on our website at the
following link: http://www.cvfpb.ca.gov/meetings/2012/01-27-2012.cfm

If you have trouble viewing the documents or have any additional questions, feel free to call.

Sincerely,

Angeles Caliso

Central Valley Flood Protection Board

(916) 574-2386 Office | (916) 574-0682 Fax
Email: acaliso@water.ca.gov | www.cvfpb.ca.gov

From: Monty Hecker [mailto:monty_h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 7:33 AM

To: Caliso, Angeles

Cc: kim@floydcommunications.com

Subject: Fw:

Importance: High

1
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To whom it my concern:
Can you tell me why this letter I sent in was never addressed, I never heard back from anyone, and we did do a Protest letter as you can see from the attached.......Monty

——————— Original Message-------

From: Monty Hecker
Date: 10/13/2011 7:30:32 AM

To: Monty Hecker
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6 February 2012

From: Monty and Debra Hecker
2984 Ostrom Road
Marysville, CA 95901

To: Central Valley Flood Protection Board
Attn: Board of Directors
3310 El Camino Avenue, Room 151
Sacramento, CA 95821

Re: Request to Suspend Action on Permit No. 18690 Three Rivers Improvement Agency

We respectfully request any and all action for Permit 18690 be suspended until the concerns and
questions directed to TRLIA and CVFPB Boards have been answered. Our questions and
concerns are not being addressed.

QOur concerns raised include:

1. Report of Survey June 2011: The basis for the Encroachment Notices issued to 51 property
owners on Feather River Blvd and Riverside drive is under question. We have received
encroachment notices for two of our properties on Feather River Blvd, and tried to dispute them.
These encroachment notices were done in coordination with the TRLIA and CVFP Staff. The
staff report to your Board on 2 December 2011 and 26 January 2012, stated that the staffs began
working on them in May 2011, based on a June 2011 Survey Report by CTA engineer Kevin
Heeney. The CVFP Board Members were told that the Yuba County Surveyor had approved the
survey and the survey was in the process of being filed with Yuba County Recorder's office.
The survey that was used and given to landowners, was not stamped by the Yuba County
Surveyor's Office or the Yuba County Recorder's office and has not been since. A Record of
Survey 2011-11 was filed by CTA in the Yuba County Recorder's office 11 January 2012,
stamped by the Yuba County Surveyor's office 9 January 2012, and Kevin Heeney 5 January
2012. This survey, however, is substantially different from the unfiled Record of Survey used
for the encroachment notices. Most notably longitude and latitude lines have changed from the
unofficial June 2011 report of survey. The Yuba County Surveyors office disclaims reviewing it
for accuracy, stating they are only required to file it. Questions concerning the accuracy of the
"draft" survey have raised and not been answered. Questions concerning monuments found on
the levee have been deemed irrelevant, even though it has been generally acknowledged by two
departments and the surveyor Kevin Heeney that the monument is probably from Corp of
Engineers concerning the levee.

2. Drainage Issues: On 26 January 2012 drainage issues for the maintenance road to be
constructed were addressed to the Board by several property owners. The board was assured that
drainage would be addressed, however, it was not revealed to the board that drainage had never
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been brought up or considered until the questions were raised before your board. TRLIA has not
addressed drainage and has not answered any questions concerning this issue. Apparently it is an
issue that no one is willing to take on. A written plan of action needs to be accomplished.

3. Several other issues have been raised concerning the layout of the maintenance road,
environmental issues, etc and also not answered.

We feel that the members of your board and the property owners should have all pertinent facts
and accurate data prior to the permit being issued. Thank you for your consideration.

%{%ﬂ% A&LZ%A /&Z e

Débra Hecker
6 February 2012 6 February 2012

cc: TRLIA Board of Directors
Yuba County Board of Supervisors
Assemblyman Dan Logue
Congressman Wally Herger
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Caliso, Angeles

From: Caliso, Angeles

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 2:46 PM

To: 'Miller Philip'

Cc: monty_h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com; 'Brunner, Paul'; Taras, Curt; Wright, C. Michael; Tang, Alison; Brewer, Robin
Subject: RE: Carol Miller - Letter request suspension of TRLIA Permit 18690

Attachments: Letter_Hecker 02.06.12.pdf; TRLIA Jan. 26 hearings Decision ltr_02.06.2012.pdf

Ms. Miller,

| have received your letter date February 6, 2012 (attached for your reference). We will include this and any future communication as part of our Staff reports for the new hearings. Attached is a copy of a letter that
has been placed on the mail today for you and the other residents regarding the Board’s January 26" decision and the new date for these hearings.

The County recently adopted their new General Plan 2030 and it does not have an oak protection ordinance or general tree protection ordinance. The General Plan does calls for adoption and implementation of a tree
preservation and mitigation ordinance by 2015. | have contacted the County and they have informed me that they don’t expect this ordinance to be adopted in the near future.

Sincerely,

Angeles Caliso

Central Valley Flood Protection Board

(916) 574-2386 Office | (916) 574-0682 Fax
Email: acaliso@water.ca.gov | www.cvfpb.ca.gov

From: Miller Philip [mailto:olidar45@yahoo.com

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 1:23 PM

To: Caliso, Angeles

Cc: monty h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com

Subject: Carol Miller - Letter request suspension of TRLIA Permit 18690

Ms. Caliso, TRLIA Permit 18690

Branches are being cut off the Oak Trees by the Fence. This should not be happening until TRLIA checks with the State and City Ordnance's, TRLIA is not reading the actual Ordnance's. What they are doing is asking the planning
commission verbally and someone is giving them the answer they want to hear.

See letter attached. This is everyone's concern. As I stated before once TRLIA constructs the Fence and Receives their grant money, we will not see any State or City Agency until this area is Flooded again. All_work needs to stop until we
get answers to our concerns and issues!!!!

Respond to,

Carol Miller Monty Hecker

2110 Virgilia Lane e-mail monty h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com
Olivehurst CA 95961

e-mail olidar45@yahoo.com and all addresses listed below

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Debra - APl Academy <debrah@api-academy.com>

To: monty h@eliteuniversalsecurity.com; Miller Philip <olidar45@yahoo.com>; SUSAN LAGRAND <weluvpugs@sbcglobal.net>; Susan LaGrand-Work <slagrand@frhg.org>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2012 11:01 AM

Subject: Letter request suspension of TRLIA Permit 18690
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